

2023 – 2024 YEARBOOK





Contents

Marist Cricket Club's Goals	1
2023-24 Committee	
President's Report	2
Major Awards	
Cricket ACT Awards	
Season Records.	
Club Career Records	
First XI – Colts	15
First XI Records	
Colts Division 2 Blue Premiers	26
Colts Division 2 Navy	33
Colts Division 2 Light	35
Stage 1 Graded Royal Runners-up	38
Stage 1 Graded Sky	
Stage 1 Heat	43
Stage 1 Hurricanes	45
Stage 1 Renegades	48
Stage 1 Scorchers	
Stage 1 Sixers	52
Stage 1 Stars	53
Stage 1 Strikers	55
Stage 1 Thunder	57
Stage 1 Saturday Light	60
Stage 1 Saturday Navy	62
Stage 2 Saturday Royal	64
Stage 2 Saturday Sky T20 Premiers, 30 over runners up	68
Stage 2 Friday Midnight	72
Stage 2 Friday Steele	75
Stage 2 Saturday Light Premiers	77
Stage 2 Saturday Navy	80
Stage 2 Sunday Aqua	84
Stage 2 Sunday Sapphire Premiers	86
Stage 2 Sunday Cobalt	89
Stage 2 Sunday Indigo Runners up	92
Stage 2 Sunday Slate	95
Stage 3 Turf Royal	98
Stage 3 Saturday Sky T20 & 30 over Premiers	101
Stage 3 Sunday Cobalt	107
Stage 3 Sunday Midnight Runners-up	109
Stage 3 Sunday Slate	112
Stage 3 Sunday Steele	116
End of Season Points Tables	119
Player Career Statistics	124





Marist Cricket Club's Goals

Mission Statement

The Marist Cricket Club exists to provide an effective cricket support infrastructure for Marist students to play cricket and develop their skills and interest in the game so that Marist is considered a successful cricketing school.

Goals

- To provide all students at Marist with the opportunity to play cricket.
- To maximise the level of participation and enjoyment of students who play cricket.
- To provide qualified coaches for the school's cricket teams.
- To provide all players with the opportunity to be coached in all facets of the game.
- To instil in all Marist cricketers, coaches and supporters the importance of playing the game according to the etiquette and spirit of the sport, the Club Code of Conduct and of upholding the values that underpin the Marist ethos (Faith, Love, Justice, Compassion and Hospitality).
- To develop leadership, team work and technical cricket ability from junior school through senior school, including the 1st XI, to contribute to player development; individually and collectively, for personal, team and club success.
- To keep the College and general community informed of the progress of its cricket teams.
- To maximise the level of satisfaction students gain from playing cricket so they will want to play "next year".
- To assist with the running of junior cricket in the ACT.
- To encourage Marist players to play in representative teams.
- To enhance the College's reputation as a school that produces fine young men.

2023-24 Committee

President	Andy Rees
	•
Immediate Past President	Nick Smith
Vice President	Luke Hickey
Secretary	Emmanual Louis
Treasurer & Registrar	Matt Scholtens
Junior Council Delegate	Paul Singer
Information Officer	Wayne Cassidy
Social Media Coordinator	Lynn Chua
Equipment Officer	Matt Scholtens
First Aid Officer	Deb Page
Promotions and Sponsorships	
Facilities	Alan Reid
College Cricket Coordinator	Peter O Callaghan
Grounds Coordinator	
Stage 1 Coordinator	Simon Howard
Stage 2 Coordinator	Chris Duffy
Stage 3A Coordinator	Paul Wright
Colts Coordinator	Bec Maher
Director of Coaching	Gary Goodman
Committee Members	Muhunthan Vaijaiyanthan (VJ); Naveen Rawkumtla;
	Cameron Tarrant; Murray McRae

For information about the Club:

Email: cricket@mcc,act.edu.au Website: https://www.maristcanberracricket.com.au/





President's Report



Andy Rees

In Season 2023/24 Marist Cricket Club fielded 43 teams in 21 competitions. The season finished on the weekend of 9/10 March when the last of the 11 Grand Finals we contested played out. 338 boys - 90 of whom were new joiners to cricket - played around 600 games over the season. This was made possible by a huge and committed effort from our club and school community, who scored, coached, managed, umpired, orchestrated and recorded the season - and by our school grounds keepers who again made Oval 1 playable and kept Lindwall Oval in prime condition. All this effort enabled the fun, mateship, competition and development our boys experienced this season.

It was a season of many fantastically close contests. Examples of this included Stage 2 Marist Light versus Wests, where Angus and Samrath held out to tie the match; and so too Colts Div 2 Marist Light against ANU where Adam Clarke's 6 wicket haul secured a thrilling final ball tie. Our teams secured six competition wins this season, with 16 teams playing finals. Our first XI fell agonisingly short of winning the inter-Marist tournament. Many of our boys achieved club milestones, including Sam Smith who pushed the club run-scoring record to 3793 runs. One of our four centurions, First XI allrounder, Lucas Louis, was selected in the Senior ACT Emerging Comets rep team, alongside two past MCCCC players. Alex Gunn joined Sam, Lucas, Nathan Kerr, Luc Tipping, Luca Ciocca Marchant and Dominic Shoebridge in rep teams various this season.

Beyond scorecards, ladders, statistics, milestones and honours, the real highlights of the season occurred at the team level, and was the teamwork and enjoyment experienced by the boys. Our Willow Talk articles attest to this. As Don Bradman wrote: "Play the game wholeheartedly, with spirit and zest, and play to win, but...always treat your opponents as you would have them treat you". Our teams regularly drew comment from their opponents for the excellent spirit in which they played cricket. Our club community's generous donation of cricket gear, balls and bats was gratefully received by the cricket community of flood recovering Lismore, was another example of our sporting spirit, made possible through our school connections.

Our club's generous spirit was also exemplified by the many boys who filled in for other club teams in need, the many senior boys who coached junior boys in the pre-season, and in particular: Solomon Belcher, George Denny, Cian Hickey, Sachin Weerasinghe, Angus Boyd and Jack Smedley who coached teams in our junior grades for the entire season. All of our committed team leaders made wonderful impacts this season. Many completed CACT Level 1 community coaching courses, took advantage of pre-season practical sessions with Jake Floros and also took the opportunity to have Janith Samaratunga, Coach development officer from CACT and our own coaching director, Gary Goodman, alongside at their training sessions to give personalised support. Our vibrant social media reports gave the flavour of our season. Thanks are due to Lynn Chua, Wayne Cassidy and others. The refresh of the Jubilee and Senior school nets paid dividends for our training. Thanks to Al Reid and Penny Brown for leading this initiative. Losing our syntho oval this season was a worthwhile sacrifice but it will be great to have our home ground back next season.





Major Awards

Season	Captain First XI	Senior Cricketer of the Year (Ray Lindwall Medallist)	Junior Cricketer of the Year	Junior School Cricketer of the Year
1993/94	John Zafiris	Stuart Henry	Not awarded	
1994/95	Matthew Napier	Matthew Napier	Not awarded	
1995/96	Lachlan Freemantle	Stephen Scotland	Not awarded	
1996/97	Tim McGrath	Tim McGrath	Not awarded	
1997/98	Jon McGrath	David Miller	James Zsuzsa	
1998/99	Chris Lejsek	Chris Lejsek	Peter O'Callaghan	
1999/00	Andrew Goodall	Andrew Goodall	David Fitzpatrick	
2000/01	Patrick Miller	Peter O'Callaghan	Leighton Phipps	
2001/02	Peter O'Callaghan	Peter O'Callaghan	Dean Roulstone	
2002/03	George Fitzgibbon	Liam Casey, David Fitzpatrick	Ryan Bartley	
2003/04	Tom Galvin	Tom Galvin	Matthew Ephraums	
2004/05	Shenal Siriwardhane	Shenal Siriwardhane	Damian Arnold	
2005/06	Ryan Bartley	Ryan Bartley, Nick Brady	Corey Ryan	
2006/07	Michael Di Guglielmo	Corey Ryan	Nathan Dunn	
2007/08	Corey Ryan	Corey Ryan	Lakshmn Shivakumar	
2008/09	Damian Arnold	Damian Arnold	Luke Seal	
2009/10	Donald Shivakkumar	Steve Smith	Ashley Meek	
2010/11	Luke Seal, Liam Flaherty	Ashley Meek	Nick Wood	
2011/12	Ashley Meek	Ashley Meek	Nikhil Mathai	
2012/13	Shae Darcy	Michael Peterson	Jordie Misic	
2013/14	Tom Henry	Ben Izzard	Pranesh De Silva	
2014/15	Nikhil Mathai	Nikhil Mathai	Josh Myburgh	
2015/16	Ben Izzard	Ben Izzard	Joseph Sidorko	
2016/17	Nikesh Joseph	Josh Myburgh	Aidan Cowie	
2017/18	Michael Claremont	Sam Myburgh	Rory O'Brien	
2018/19	Isaac Lillie	Sam Myburgh	Rory Di-Campli	
2019/20	Sam Myburgh	Jack Sanson	James Haley	Jack Whalen
2020/21	Jack Sanson	Jack Sanson	Nick Kent	Kiaan Grover
2021/22	Ben Lillie	James Martens	Ben Callaway	Harry Whalan
2022/23	Nick Kent	James Haley	Luca Ciocca-Marchant	Jack Smedley
2023/24	Cian Hickey	Samuel Smith	Will Rees, Preston Singer	Jack Smedley



L to R: Jack Smedley, Headmaster, Preston Singer, Will Rees, Sam Smith





Season	President's Award	Life Members	Spirit of Cricket
	(Services to Marist Cricket)		
1993/94	Pam Hughes		
1994/95	Gary Crispe		
1995/96	Brian Kensey		
1996/97	Paul Rutledge		
1997/98	John Da Deppo		
1998/99	Mark Bonato		
1999/00	Larry Goodall		
2000/01	Luke Da Deppo, Wayne Cassidy		
2001/02	Lucas Gilroy & Marist grounds staff		
2002/03	Julie Little	Brian Kensey	
2003/04	Brendan Ryan, Mark Puren	Larry Goodall	
2004/05	Wayne Cassidy		
2005/06	Mick Brady	Wayne Cassidy	
2006/07	Adrian Daley		
2007/08	Butch Louden		
2008/09	Mark Winchester, Sean McElhinney		
2009/10	Vernon Joice		
2010/11	Wayne Cassidy	Mark Winchester, Sean McElhinney	
2011/12	Lisa-marie Ciuffetelli, John Izzard		
2012/13	Geoff Peterson		
2013/14	Vee Kelly, Rod Burns		
2014/15	Not awarded		
2015/16	Michael Fitzgerald		
2016/17	Matt O'Brien	Pino Pezzella	
2017/18	Not awarded	Gary Goodman	
2018/19	Dom Di-Campli, Mark Bauer		
2019/20	Not awarded		
2020/21	Matt Scholtens		
2021/22	Kylie Denny		William French
2022/23	Penny Scholtens		George Denny
2023/24	Justin Smedley		Sachin Weerasinghe



Sachin Weerasinghe, Spirit of Cricket Award





CAREER SERVICE TO MARIST CRICKET CLASS OF 2024

Five Years:			
Cian Hickey	566 runs	75 wickets	24 dismissals
Spencer Horton	384 runs	21 wickets	9 dismissals
Sam Hosking	1169 runs	28 wickets	49 dismissals
Ethan Lenihan	683 runs	49 wickets	18 dismissals
Six Years:			
Imran Ali	1550 runs	41 wickets	23 dismissals
William French	794 runs	64 wickets	22 dismissals
Arnav Gupta	1264 runs	95 wickets	17 dismissals
Fraser Lehmann	455 runs	55 wickets	16 dismissals
Lachlan Riley	514 runs	74 wickets	16 dismissals
Tomas Sanson	1443 runs	44 wickets	34 dismissals
Seven Years:			
Keshara Peiris	775 runs	48 wickets	22 dismissals
Eight Years:			
Alex Gunn	2356 runs	100 wickets	48 dismissals
Angus Rees	1081 runs	83 wickets	32 dismissals
Nine Years:			
Jacob Scholtens	3035 runs	74 wickets	76 dismissals
Samuel Smith	3793 runs	144 wickets	50 dismissals

Cricket ACT Awards













Marist premiership winners and runners-up were presented with trophies and





medallions at the Cricket ACT annual Junior Cricket awards. In addition, Cameron Smith and Lachlan Field were named Players of the Week.



Edwin Tijo received the Encouragement Award. Sachin Weerasinghe received the Cricket ACT Spirit of Cricket Award (after earlier receiving the Club's Spirit of Cricket award) for his dedication and commitment in coaching a junior team as well as playing with the First XI.















Season Records

400 runs in a season

	ov runs in a season	D
Name Ryan Bartley	Season 2005/06	Runs 803
Sachin Liyanage	2003/00	802
Damian Arnold	2008/09	800
Damian Arnold	2007/08	773
Sam Myburgh	2007/08	772
Tom Vane-Tempest	2016/19	754
James Martens	2014/13	751
Ben Izzard	2019/20	724
Lakshmn Shivakumar	2009/10	723
Ashley Meek	2009/10	720
Jacob Scholtens	2011/12	701
Lucas Louis	2020/21	700
Samuel Smith	2020/21	689
Nikhil Mathai	2018/19	686
	2014/13	685
Corey Ryan Andrew Goodall	1999/00	
		683
Akshay Joseph	2018/19	670
Owen Hardy	2019/20	670
Brad Burns	2012/13	668
Tom Henry	2013/14	668
Peter O'Callaghan	2001/02	658
Aidan Cowie	2016/17	656
Preston Singer	2023/24	647
Jack Smedley	2023/24	642
Ben Izzard	2015/16	635
Bede Cuddihy	2019/20	630
Luke Seal	2009/10	627
Liam Flaherty	2010/11	623
Matthew Napier	1994/95	618
Luke Seal	2008/09	613
Archie Brown	2023/24	612
Josh Myburgh	2014/15	611
Rory Di-Campli	2018/19	607
Pranesh De Silva	2013/14	598
David Miller	1997/98	595
Nick Kent	2020/21	587
Peter O'Callaghan	2000/01	583
Jack Sanson	2019/20	582
Craig Hart	1993/94	581
Joshua Nuss	2020/21	579
George Fitzgibbon	2002/03	574
Corey Ryan	2007/08	572
Samuel Myburgh	2017/18	567
Luke Seal	2010/11	562
Samuel Smith	2017/18	562
Luca Ciocca-Marchant	2023/24	559
Edwin Tijo	2023/24	555
Jacob Scholtens	2016/17	554
Jack Sanson	2020/21	553
Logan Ayers	2015/16	552
Ben Callaway	2022/23	549
Samuel Smith	2023/24	549
Shannon Madden	2008/09	546
Declan Jackson	2019/20	545





CAMERIA		CALTE
Anthony Walker	1996/97	540
Quinten Moffatt	2016/17	535
Praveen Mathai	2014/15	533
Achala Siriwardhane	1997/98	528
Akshay Joseph	2022-23	526
Ben Callaway	2023/24	523
Matthew Ephraums	2007/08	521
Tom Galvin	2003/04	517
Zak Keogh	2019/20	514
Luca Ciocca-Marchant	2022/23	512
Samuel Smith	2019/20	507
Jack Whalen	2019/20	504
Tim McGrath	1996/97	498
Andrew Goodall	1998/99	491
Shae Darcy	2012/13	488
Pranesh De Silva	2016/17	487
Shaun O'Sullivan	2006/07	485
Suman Thapa Chhetri	2020/21	485
Dean Roulstone	2001/02	482
Ansh Tiwary	2001/02	482
Sachin Weerasinghe	2020/21	480
Lucas Louis	2018/19	479
Jack Sanson	2018/19	479
Matthew Ephraums	2006/07	478
Kiaan Grover	2020/21	475
Akshay Joseph	2016/17	474
Chris Rajapakse	2014/15	473
Nicholas Honeyman	2016/17	472
Brendan Vercoe	2003/04	471
Adam Butt	1993/94	470
Shae Darcy	2010/11	469
Samuel Smith	2020/21	468
Brad Burns	2013/14	465
Alex Gunn	2018/19	463
Joshua Nuss	2019/20	455
William Rees	2023/24	454
Jordie Misic	2013/14	450
Nathan Kerr	2020/21	450
Samrath Khaira	2023/24	449
Ansh Tiwary	2022/23	447
James Haley	2019/20	446
Nick Honeyman	2018/19	445
James McMahon	2013/14	444
Nicholas Honeyman	2017/18	444
William Hyson	2023/24	444
Nick Kent	2018/19	442
Kai Callaway	2018/19	436
Sachin Weersinghe	2019/20	435
James McMahon	2019/20	
		434
James Haley	2022-23	433
Aarush Patel	2020/21	432
Lucas Louis	2022/23	431
Tom Henry	2012/13	430
Ashley Meek	2009/10	428
Aidan Cowie	2013/14	427
Nick Brennan	2022/23	427
James Bartlett	2023/24	427
Daniel Coffey	2020/21	425





Nikesh Joseph	2016/17	423
Will Pilloni	2018/19	423
Brad Fuller	1995/96	422
Joe Roff	1991/92	420
Ashley Meek	2010/11	420
Justin Burden	2014/15	418
Elliott White	2010/11	417
Brentyn Wilson	1998/99	414
Tom Barkley	2002/03	414
Akshay Joseph	2017/18	414
Alex Gunn	2023/24	412
Liam Flaherty	2009/10	407
Jack Smedley	2022/23	407
Andrew Dapre	1996/97	405
Clancy Probyn	2016/17	404
Samuel Smith	2016/17	404
Tom Jexin	2022/23	404
Angus Rees	2023/24	404
George Denny	2020/21	402
Lucas Louis	2023/24	402
Alex Gunn	2019/20	400

30 wickets in a season

Name	Season	Wickets
Corey Ryan	2007/08	55
William Rees	2023/24	49
Jono Louden	2007/08	46
Ryan Bartley	2005/06	45
Luke Wesney	2007/08	42
Nic Hall	2011/12	42
Jono Louden	2008/09	42
Nick Brady	2004/05	41
Matthew Hill	1993/94	40
Phil Wild	2003/04	39
Stephen Scotland	1995/96	38
Matthew Kowal	1993/94	38
Liam Casey	2002/03	38
Tom Iles	2011/12	37
Tim Gray	2003/04	36
Teague Baldry	2006/07	36
Leshan Samaranayake	2018/19	36
Nikhil Mathai	2014/15	35
Tim Catlin	2009/10	34
Peter Grant	1997/98	34
David Fitzpatrick	2002/03	34
Jordan Wood	2011/12	34
Ben Izzard	2013/14	33
Jono Louden	2006/07	33
Bryce McNicol	1994/95	33
Patrick Miller	1999/00	33
Akshay Joseph	2014/15	33
Henry York	2019/20	33
Brad Fuller	1994/95	32
Chris Males	1996/97	32
Chris Lejsek	1997/98	32
Ryan Slater	2000/01	32
Phil Tonkin	2012/13	32
Nick Wood	2013/14	32





Matt Treglown	2003/03	31
Henry Lejsek	2022/23	31
Luca Ciocca-Marchant	2023/24	31
Steve Smith	2009/10	30
Greg Smith	1997/98	30
Michael Peterson	2011/12	30
Praveen Mathai	2011/12	30
Ben Izzard	2015/16	30
Samuel Smith	2017/18	30
Matthew Garrety	2019/20	30
William Holl	2023/24	30

20 dismissals in a season

Name	Season	Dismissals
Shannon Madden	2007/08	35
Elliott White	2010/11	31
Tom Henry	2012/13	29
Luke Bartley	2005/06	27
Tom Henry	2011/12	27
Shannon Madden	2008/09	26
Tom Vane-Tempest	2014/15	26
Matthew Rollings	2006/07	26
Will Pilloni	2017/18	25
David Miller	1995/96	24
Jacob Scholtens	2020/21	24
Logan Ayers	2011/12	23
Luke Bartley	2004/05	22
Noah Polishuk	2020/21	22
Matt Cassidy	2003/04	21
Tom Vane-Tempest	2013/14	21
Nick Bartley	1999/00	20
Matthew Napier	1994/95	20
Luke Da Deppo	1998/99	20
Quinten Moffatt	2013/14	20
Travis Grady	2020/21	20
Luca Ciocca-Marchant	2023/24	20

THE TRIPLE

Five players in the history of the Club have achieved the "triple" (1,000 runs, 100 wickets, 50 dismissals) over the course of their Marist careers

	Class of	Years played	Runs	Wickets	Dismissals
Ryan Bartley	2006	6	1,930	134	57
Ben Izzard	2016	9	2,891	143	57
Angus Kent	2019	9	1,422	115	50
Akshay Joseph	2023	9	3,393	137	51
Lucas Louis	2025	7	2,593	117	52
Samuel Smith	2024	7	3,793	144	50
Thomas Smith	2026	7	1,072	126	51





Club Career Records

BATTING - 1,000 runs or more for Marist



Name	Class of	Years played	Runs
Smith, Samuel	2024	9	3793
	2024	9	
Joseph, Akshay		9	3393
Myburgh, Sam	2020	9	3223
Henry, Tom	2014		3195
Scholtens, Jacob	2024	9	3035
Louis, Lucas	2025	8	2996
Izzard, Ben	2016	9	2891
Burns, Brad	2014	9	2849
Arnold, Damian	2009	5	2781
de Silva, Pranesh	2017	9	2666
Ryan, Corey	2008	8	2521
Goodall, Andrew	2000	7	2508
Ephraums, Matthew	2009	8	2507
Mathai, Nikhil	2015	6	2449
Seal, Luke	2012	6	2422
Misic, Jordie	2017	9	2411
McMahon, James	2014	9	2408
Kent, Nick	2023	9	2377
Ayers, Logan	2016	9	2358
Gunn, Alex	2024	8	2356
Joseph, Nikesh	2017	9	2268
Haley, James	2023	9	2219
Di-Campli, Rory	2021	8	2169
Flaherty, Liam	2011	8	2152
Myburgh, Josh	2017	6	2133
Samranayake, Leshan	2020	9	2058
Galvin, Tom	2004	8	2039
Meek, Ashley	2012	5	2008
Henry, Michael	2005	8	1987
Cuddihy, Bede	2024	7	1981
Cowie, Aidan	2019	5	1965
Harman, Lewis	2013	8	1940
Siriwardhane, Shenal	2005	9	1938
Bartley, Ryan	2006	6	1930
Vane-Tempest, Tom	2015	6	1894
Tarrant, Jackson	2023	9	1866
Gunning, Sam	2014	9	1865
O'Callaghan, Peter	2002	4	1860
Nuss, Joshua	2025	5	1842
Shivakumar, Lakshmn	2012	6	1798
Moffatt, Quinten	2017	6	1763
Darcy, Shae	2013	5	1763
Whalen, Jack	2026	7	1756
Fitzgibbon, George	2003	5	1736
Brearley, Sam	2018	9	1728
Honeyman, Nicholas	2022	6	1727
Denny, George	2023	9	1712





Brown, Archie 2028 5 1701	CAMBRE			CALIFORNIA
ORourke, Declam 2009 9 1644 Liyanage, Sachiin 2025 5 1637 Kelly, Tom 2014 6 1617 Maryn, Kiefer 2011 7 1616 Sanson, Jack 2021 3 1614 Wecrasinghe, Sachin 2025 5 1608 Hardy, Owen 2023 9 1598 Mathai, Praveen 2016 6 1590 Jackson, Declan 2020 5 1588 Kerr, Natham 2025 5 1582 Ivery, Blake 2017 9 1577 User, Station 2022 9 1573 Claremont, Michael 2018 9 1559 Clarin, Tim 2012 8 1559 Clarin, Tim 2012 8 1559 Ali, Imran 2024 6 1554 Siriwardhane, Achaba 1998 5 1538 Seselia, William 2023 9 1534	Brown, Archie	2028	5	1701
Liyanage, Sachin 2025 5 1637 Kelly, Tom 2014 6 1617 Martyn, Kiefer 2011 7 1616 Sanson, Jack 2021 3 1614 Weerasinghe, Sachin 2023 5 1608 Hardy, Owen 2023 9 1598 Mathai, Praveen 2016 6 1590 Jackson, Declan 2020 5 1588 Kerr, Nathan 2022 5 1588 Kerr, Nathan 2022 9 1573 Murray, Angus 2022 9 1573 Claremont, Michael 2018 9 1559 Catin, Irim 2012 8 1550 Ali, Imran 2024 6 1550 Siriwardhane, Achala 1998 5 1538 Sescelja, William 2023 9 1524 Lowe, Nathan 2009 9 1521 Lowe, Nathan 2009 9 1524 <		2023		1689
Kelty, Tom	O'Rourke, Declan	2009		1644
Martyn, Kiefer 2011	Liyanage, Sachin	L .		1637
Sanson Jack 2021 3 1614	Kelly, Tom	2014	6	1617
Weerasinghe, Sachin 2025 5 1608 Hardy, Owen 2023 9 1598 Mathai, Praveen 2016 6 1590 Jackson, Declan 2020 5 1588 Kerr, Nathan 2025 5 1588 Very, Blake 2017 9 1577 Murray, Angus 2022 9 1573 Murray, Angus 2022 9 1573 Murray, Angus 2012 8 1550 Catlin, Tim 2012 8 1550 Catlin, Tim 2012 8 1550 Catlin, Tim 2012 8 1550 Siriwardhane, Achala 1998 5 1538 Seselja, William 2023 9 1534 Lowe, Nathan 2009 6 1524 Joice, Patrick 2009 9 1521 Joice, Patrick 2009 9 1521 Joice, Michael 2007 8 1481 Filloni, William 2019 8 1463 Sanson, Tomas 2024 6 1443 ORegan, Matt 2004 8 1438 Filgariy, Darcy 2021 8 1434 Walker, Anthony 1997 5 1433 Bartlett, James 2007 6 1427 Peterson, Michael 2013 9 1422 Walker, Anthony 1997 5 1433 Bartlett, James 2027 6 1431 Sherring, Jeff 2007 6 1427 Peterson, Michael 2013 9 1422 Peterson, Michael 2013 9 1423 Ryan, Samuel 2027 5 1388 Bartlett, James 2021 9 1359 Ryan, Samuel 2027 5 1388 Roray, Chris 2000 5 1565 McRae, Fin 2021 9 1359 Balley, Daniel 2024 7 1553 Barley, Daniel 2024 7 1553 Barley, Daniel 2024 7 1553 Martens, James 2027 6 1327 Poly, Ben 2021 9 1343 Allamay, Ben 2027 6 1325 Abbas, Rafay 2022 6 1268 Bourke, Callam 2020 9 1265 Orbiten, Rory 2021 8 1271 Tooley, Alex 2021 8 1271 Tooley, Alex 2021 8 1271 Tooley, Alex 2020 7 1258 Bourke, Callam 2020 7 1258 Double, Callam 2020 7	Martyn, Kiefer	2011		1616
Hardy, Owen		2021		1614
Mathai, Praveen 2016	Weerasinghe, Sachin	2025	5	1608
Jackson, Declan 2020 5 1588	Hardy, Owen	2023	9	1598
Kerr, Nathan 2025 5 1582 Ivery, Blake 2017 9 1577 Murray, Angus 2022 9 1573 Claremont, Michael 2018 9 1559 Catlin, Tim 2012 8 1550 Catlin, Tim 2012 8 1550 Catlin, Tim 2024 6 1550 Siriwardhane, Achala 1998 5 1538 Sewelja, William 2023 9 1534 Lowe, Nathan 2009 6 1524 Joice, Patrick 2009 9 1521 Gajewski, Adam 2006 9 1487 Noble, Michael 2007 8 1481 Pilloni, William 2019 8 1463 Sanson, Tomas 2024 6 1443 ORegan, Matt 2004 8 1438 Fogarry, Darcy 2021 8 1434 Walker, Anthony 1997 5 1433 Barlett, James 2007 6 1427 Peterson, Michael 2013 9 1422 Ryan, Samuel 2019 9 1422 Ryan, Samuel 2027 5 1388 Gray, Chris 2000 5 1365 Gray, Chris 2000 5 1365 Gray, Daniel 2021 9 1422 Ryan, Samuel 2027 5 1388 Gray, Chris 2000 5 1365 Gray, Daniel 2021 9 1439 Bailety, Daniel 2021 9 1359 Bailety, Daniel 2022 6 1307 O'Brien, Callum 2023 9 1300 O'Brien, Rory 2021 8 1271 Toohey, Alex 2022 6 1268 Guyta, Callan 2009 7 1258 Guyta, Callan 2009 7 1208 Wesney, Luke 2009 7 1208 Wesney, Luke 2009 7 1208 Wesney, Luke 2008 6 1207 Tiwary, Ansh 2023 3 1192	Mathai, Praveen	2016	6	1590
Very, Blake	Jackson, Declan	2020	5	1588
Murray, Angus 2022 9 1573 Claremont, Michael 2018 9 1559 Catlin, Tim 2012 8 1550 Ali, Imran 2024 6 1550 Ali, Imran 2024 6 1550 Ali, Imran 2024 6 1550 Siriwardhane, Achala 1998 5 1538 Sesclia, William 2023 9 1534 Lowe, Nathan 2009 6 1524 Joice, Patrick 2009 9 1521 Gajewski, Adam 2006 9 1487 Noble, Michael 2007 8 1481 Pilloni, William 2019 8 1463 Sanson, Tomas 2024 6 1443 ORegan, Matt 2004 8 14438 Fogarty, Darcy 2021 8 1434 Walker, Anthony 1997 5 1433 Bartlett, James 2027 6 1431 Bartlett, James 2027 6 1431 Bartlett, James 2019 9 1422 Peterson, Michael 2013 9 1423 Kent, Angus 2019 9 1422 Ryan, Samuel 2027 5 1388 Gray, Chris 2000 5 1365 Gray, Chris 2000 5 1365 McRae, Fin 2021 9 1359 Bailey, Daniel 2024 7 1353 Fely, Ben 2017 9 1343 Martens, James 2027 6 1307 Polis, Res 2027 6 1307 Polis, Res 2027 7 1343 Sanson, Tomas 2021 9 1359 Sanson, Tomas 2021 8 1271 Sanson, Tomas 2022 6 1268 Sanson, Tomas 2024 6 1268 Sanson, Tomas 2028 3 1200 O'Brien, Rory 2021 8 1271 Tooley, Alex 2022 6 1268 Supplied 2000 7 1208 Sanson, Tomas 2008 6 120	Kerr, Nathan	2025	5	1582
Claremont, Michael	Ivery, Blake	2017	9	1577
Claremont, Michael 2018 9 1559 Catlin, Tim 2012 8 1550 Ali, Imran 2024 6 1550 Siriwardhane, Achala 1998 5 1538 Seselja, William 2023 9 1534 Lowe, Nathan 2009 6 1524 Joice, Patrick 2009 9 1521 Gajewski, Adam 2006 9 1487 Noble, Michael 2007 8 1481 Pilloni, William 2019 8 1463 Sanson, Tomas 2024 6 1443 ORegan, Matt 2004 8 1438 Fogary, Darcy 2021 8 1434 Walker, Anthony 1997 5 1433 Barlett, James 2027 6 1427 Peterson, Michael 2013 9 1422 Ryan, Samuel 2013 9 1422 Ryan, Samuel 2027 5 1388	Murray, Angus	2022	9	1573
Catlin, Tim 2012 8 1550 Ali, Imran 2024 6 1550 Sririwardhane, Achala 1998 5 1538 Seselja, William 2023 9 1534 Lowe, Nathan 2009 6 1524 Joice, Patrick 2009 9 1521 Gajewski, Adam 2006 9 1487 Noble, Michael 2007 8 1481 Pilloni, William 2019 8 1463 Sanson, Tomas 2024 6 1443 OrRegan, Mat 2004 8 1438 Fogarty, Darcy 2021 8 1434 Walker, Anthony 1997 5 1433 Bartlett, James 2027 6 1431 Sherring, Jeff 2007 6 1427 Peterson, Michael 2013 9 1422 Ryan, Samuel 2027 5 1388 Gray, Chris 2000 5 1385		2018	9	
Ali, Imran 2024 6 1550 Siriwardhane, Achala 1998 5 1538 Seselja, William 2023 9 1534 Lowe, Nathan 2009 6 1524 Joice, Patrick 2009 9 9 1521 Gajewski, Adam 2006 9 1487 Noble, Michael 2007 8 1481 Pilloni, William 2019 8 1463 Sanson, Tomas 2024 6 1443 ORegan, Matt 2004 8 1438 Fogarty, Darcy 2021 8 1434 Walker, Anthony 1997 5 1433 Barlett, James 2027 6 1427 Peterson, Michael 2013 9 1423 Kent, Angus 2019 9 1422 Kent, Angus 2019 9 1422 Keyan, Samuel 2027 5 1388 Gray, Chris 2000 5 1365 McRae, Fin 2021 9 1359				
Siriwardhane, Achala 1998 5 1538 Seselja, William 2023 9 1534 Lowe, Nathan 2009 6 1524 Joice, Patrick 2009 9 1521 Gajewski, Adam 2006 9 1487 Noble, Michael 2007 8 1481 Pilloni, William 2019 8 1463 Sanson, Tomas 2024 6 1443 Sanson, Tomas 2004 8 1438 Fogarty, Darcy 2021 8 1434 Walker, Anthony 1997 5 1433 Bartlett, James 2027 6 1431 Sherring, Jeff 2007 6 1427 Peterson, Michael 2013 9 1422 Ryan, Samuel 2027 5 1388 Gray, Chris 2000 5 1365 McRae, Fin 2001 9 1359 Bailey, Daniel 2024 7 1353	· ·			
Seselja, William 2023 9 1534 Lowe, Nathan 2009 6 1524 Joice, Patrick 2009 9 1521 Gajewski, Adam 2006 9 1487 Noble, Michael 2007 8 1481 Pilloni, William 2019 8 1463 Sanson, Tomas 2024 6 1443 ORegan, Matt 2004 8 1438 Fogarty, Darcy 2021 8 1434 Walker, Anthony 1997 5 1433 Barlett, James 2027 6 1421 Sherring, Jeff 2007 6 1427 Peterson, Michael 2013 9 1423 Kent, Angus 2019 9 1422 Kent, Angus 2019 9 1422 Kent, Angus 2019 9 1423 Kent, Angus 2021 9 1359 Gray, Chris 2000 5 1365	,			
Lowe, Nathan 2009 6 1524 Joice, Patrick 2009 9 1521 Gajewski, Adam 2006 9 1487 Noble, Michael 2007 8 1481 Pilloni, William 2019 8 1463 Sanson, Tomas 2024 6 1443 O'Regan, Matt 2004 8 1438 Fogarty, Darcy 2021 8 1438 Fogarty, Darcy 2021 8 1433 Brarlett, James 2027 6 1431 Sherring, Jeff 2007 6 1427 Peterson, Michael 2013 9 1423 Kent, Angus 2019 9 1422 Ryan, Samuel 2027 5 1388 Gray, Chris 2000 5 1365 McRae, Fin 2021 9 1352 Bailey, Daniel 2024 7 1353 Fely, Ben 2017 9 1343 <tr< td=""><td>·</td><td></td><td></td><td></td></tr<>	·			
Joice, Patrick 2009 9 1521 Gajewski, Adam 2006 9 1487 Gajewski, Adam 2006 9 1487 Noble, Michael 2007 8 1481 Pilloni, William 2019 8 1463 Sanson, Tomas 2024 6 1443 O'Regan, Matt 2004 8 1438 Fogarty, Darcy 2021 8 1434 Walker, Anthony 1997 5 1433 Barlett, James 2027 6 1431 Sherring, Jeff 2007 6 1427 Peterson, Michael 2013 9 1423 Kent, Angus 2019 9 1422 Kent, Angus 2019 9 1422 Kent, Angus 2019 9 1425 Kent, Angus 2019 9 1388 Gray, Chris 2000 5 1365 McRae, Fin 2021 9 1359 Bailey, Daniel 2024 7 1353 Fely, Ben 2017 9 1343 Callaway, Ben 2027 3 1341 Martens, James 2023 4 1328 Rees, William 2027 6 1325 Abbas, Rafay 2022 6 1307 O'Brien, Callum 2023 9 1300 O'Brien, Rory 2021 8 1271 Tookin, Phil 2013 9 1290 O'Brien, Rory 2021 8 1271 Tooken, Callan 2020 9 1265 Gupta, Amav 2024 6 1264 Whyte, Robert 2007 7 1258 Madden, Shannon 2009 6 1251 Phipps, Leighton 2001 8 1210 Metens, Time 2009 7 1208 Wesney, Luke 2008 6 1207 Tiwary, Ansh 2023 3 1192 Time				
Gajewski, Adam 2006 9 1487 Noble, Michael 2007 8 1481 Pilloni, William 2019 8 1463 Sanson, Tomas 2024 6 1443 O'Regan, Matt 2004 8 1438 Fogarty, Darcy 2021 8 1434 Walker, Anthony 1997 5 1433 Barlett, James 2027 6 1421 Peterson, Michael 2013 9 1422 Peterson, Michael 2013 9 1423 Kent, Angus 2019 9 1422 Ryan, Samuel 2027 5 1388 Gray, Chris 2000 5 1365 McRae, Fin 2021 9 1359 Bailey, Daniel 2024 7 1353 Fely, Ben 2017 9 1343 Callaway, Ben 2027 3 1341 Martens, James 2027 3 1341				
Noble, Michael 2007 8 1481 Pilloni, William 2019 8 1463 Sanson, Tomas 2024 6 1443 ORegan, Matt 2004 8 1438 Fogarty, Darcy 2021 8 1434 Walker, Anthony 1997 5 1433 Bartlett, James 2027 6 1431 Sherring, Jeff 2007 6 1427 Peterson, Michael 2013 9 1422 Peterson, Michael 2013 9 1422 Rent, Angus 2019 9 1422 Ryan, Samuel 2027 5 1388 Gray, Chris 2000 5 1365 McRae, Fin 2021 9 1359 Bailey, Daniel 2021 9 1343 Fely, Ben 2017 9 1343 Callaway, Ben 2027 3 1341 Martens, James 2023 4 1328	,			
Pilloni, William 2019 8 1463 Sanson, Tomas 2024 6 1443 O'Regan, Matt 2004 8 1438 Fogarty, Darcy 2021 8 1438 Walker, Anthony 1997 5 1433 Barlett, James 2027 6 1431 Sherring, Jeff 2007 6 1427 Peterson, Michael 2013 9 1423 Kent, Angus 2019 9 1422 Ryan, Samuel 2027 5 1388 Gray, Chris 2000 5 1365 McRae, Fin 2021 9 1359 Bailey, Daniel 2021 9 1359 Bailey, Daniel 2021 9 1343 Callaway, Ben 2017 9 1343 Callaway, Ben 2017 9 1343 Res, William 2027 6 1325 Abbas, Rafay 2027 6 1325 <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>				
Sanson, Tomas 2024 6 1443 O'Regan, Matt 2004 8 1438 Fogarty, Darcy 2021 8 1434 Walker, Anthony 1997 5 1433 Bartlett, James 2027 6 1431 Sherring, Jeff 2007 6 1427 Peterson, Michael 2013 9 1423 Kent, Angus 2019 9 1422 Ryan, Samuel 2027 5 1388 Gray, Chris 2000 5 1365 McRae, Fin 2021 9 1359 Bailey, Daniel 2024 7 1353 Fely, Ben 2017 9 1343 Callaway, Ben 2027 3 1341 Martens, James 2023 4 1328 Rees, William 2027 6 1325 Abbas, Rafay 2027 6 1325 Abbas, Rafay 2022 6 1307	,			
O'Regan, Matt 2004 8 1438 Fogarty, Darcy 2021 8 1434 Walker, Anthony 1997 5 1433 Bartlett, James 2027 6 1441 Sherring, Jeff 2007 6 1427 Peterson, Michael 2013 9 1422 Kent, Angus 2019 9 1422 Ryan, Samuel 2027 5 1388 Gray, Chris 2000 5 1365 McRae, Fin 2021 9 1359 Bailey, Daniel 2024 7 1353 Fely, Ben 2017 9 1343 Callaway, Ben 2027 3 1341 Martens, James 2023 4 1328 Rees, William 2027 6 1325 Abbas, Rafay 2022 6 1307 O'Brien, Callum 2023 9 1300 Tonkin, Phil 2013 9 1290	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,			
Fogarty, Darcy 2021 8 1434 Walker, Anthony 1997 5 1433 Bartlett, James 2007 6 1431 Sherring, Jeff 2007 6 1427 Peterson, Michael 2013 9 1423 Kent, Angus 2019 9 1422 Kent, Angus 2009 9 1422 Ryan, Samuel 2027 5 1388 Gray, Chris 2000 5 1365 McRae, Fin 2021 9 1359 Bailey, Daniel 2024 7 1353 Fely, Ben 2017 9 1343 Callaway, Ben 2027 3 1341 Martens, James 2023 4 1328 Rees, William 2027 6 1325 Abbas, Rafay 2022 6 1307 O'Brien, Callum 2023 9 1300 Tokin, Phil 2013 9 1290	·			
Walker, Anthony 1997 5 1433 Bartlett, James 2027 6 1431 Sherring, Jeff 2007 6 1427 Peterson, Michael 2013 9 1423 Kent, Angus 2019 9 1422 Ryan, Samuel 2027 5 1388 Gray, Chris 2000 5 1365 McRae, Fin 2021 9 1359 Bailey, Daniel 2024 7 1353 Fely, Ben 2017 9 1343 Callaway, Ben 2027 3 1341 Martens, James 2023 4 1328 Rees, William 2027 6 1325 Abbas, Rafay 2022 6 1307 O'Brien, Callum 2023 9 1300 Tonkin, Phil 2013 9 1290 O'Brien, Rory 2021 8 1271 Toohey, Alex 2022 6 1268				
Bartlett, James 2027 6 1431 Sherring, Jeff 2007 6 1427 Peterson, Michael 2013 9 1423 Kent, Angus 2019 9 1422 Ryan, Samuel 2027 5 1388 Gray, Chris 2000 5 1365 McRae, Fin 2021 9 1359 Bailey, Daniel 2024 7 1353 Fely, Ben 2017 9 1343 Callaway, Ben 2027 3 1341 Martens, James 2023 4 1328 Rees, William 2027 6 1325 Abbas, Rafay 2022 6 1307 O'Brien, Callum 2023 9 1300 Tonkin, Phil 2013 9 1290 O'Brien, Rory 2021 8 1271 Toohey, Alex 2022 6 1268 Bourke, Callan 2020 9 1265				
Sherring, Jeff 2007 6 1427 Peterson, Michael 2013 9 1423 Kent, Angus 2019 9 1422 Ryan, Samuel 2027 5 1388 Gray, Chris 2000 5 1365 McRae, Fin 2021 9 1359 Balley, Daniel 2024 7 1353 Fely, Ben 2017 9 1343 Callaway, Ben 2027 3 1341 Martens, James 2023 4 1328 Rees, William 2027 6 1325 Abbas, Rafay 2022 6 1307 O'Brien, Callum 2023 9 1300 Tonkin, Phil 2013 9 1290 O'Brien, Rory 2021 8 1271 Tooley, Alex 2022 6 1268 Bourke, Callan 2020 9 1265 Gupta, Arnav 2024 6 1264				
Peterson, Michael 2013 9 1423 Kent, Angus 2019 9 1422 Ryan, Samuel 2027 5 1388 Gray, Chris 2000 5 1365 McRae, Fin 2021 9 1359 Bailey, Daniel 2024 7 1353 Fely, Ben 2017 9 1343 Callaway, Ben 2027 3 1341 Martens, James 2023 4 1328 Rees, William 2027 6 1325 Abbas, Rafay 2022 6 1307 O'Brien, Callum 2023 9 1300 Tonkin, Phil 2013 9 1290 O'Brien, Rory 2021 8 1271 Toohey, Alex 2022 6 1268 Bourke, Callan 2020 9 1265 Gupta, Arnav 2024 6 1264 Whyte, Robert 2007 7 1258				
Kent, Angus 2019 9 1422 Ryan, Samuel 2027 5 1388 Gray, Chris 2000 5 1365 McRae, Fin 2021 9 1359 Bailey, Daniel 2024 7 1353 Fely, Ben 2017 9 1343 Callaway, Ben 2027 3 1341 Martens, James 2023 4 1328 Rees, William 2027 6 1325 Abbas, Rafay 2022 6 1307 O'Brien, Callum 2023 9 1300 Tonkin, Phil 2013 9 1290 O'Brien, Rory 2021 8 1271 Toohey, Alex 2022 6 1268 Bourke, Callan 2020 9 1265 Gupta, Arnav 2024 6 1264 Whyte, Robert 2007 7 1258 Madden, Shannon 2009 6 1251 Phipps, Leighton 2005 6 1249 Izzard, Tom <td< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></td<>				
Ryan, Samuel 2027 5 1388 Gray, Chris 2000 5 1365 McRae, Fin 2021 9 1359 Bailey, Daniel 2024 7 1353 Fely, Ben 2017 9 1343 Callaway, Ben 2027 3 1341 Martens, James 2023 4 1328 Rees, William 2027 6 1325 Abbas, Rafay 2022 6 1307 O'Brien, Callum 2023 9 1300 Tonkin, Phil 2013 9 1290 O'Brien, Rory 2021 8 1271 Toohey, Alex 2022 6 1268 Bourke, Callan 2022 6 1268 Bourke, Callan 2020 9 1265 Gupta, Arnav 2024 6 1264 Whyte, Robert 2007 7 1258 Madden, Shannon 2009 6 1251 Phipps, Leighton 2005 6 1251 Inips, Leighton	,			
Gray, Chris 2000 5 1365 McRae, Fin 2021 9 1359 Bailey, Daniel 2024 7 1353 Fely, Ben 2017 9 1343 Callaway, Ben 2027 3 1341 Martens, James 2023 4 1328 Rees, William 2027 6 1325 Abbas, Rafay 2022 6 1307 O'Brien, Callum 2023 9 1300 Tonkin, Phil 2013 9 1290 O'Brien, Rory 2021 8 1271 Toobey, Alex 2022 6 1268 Bourke, Callan 2022 6 1268 Bourke, Callan 2020 9 1265 Gupta, Arnav 2024 6 1264 Whyte, Robert 2007 7 1258 Madden, Shannon 2009 6 1251 Phipps, Leighton 2005 6 1249				
McRae, Fin 2021 9 1359 Bailey, Daniel 2024 7 1353 Fely, Ben 2017 9 1343 Callaway, Ben 2027 3 1341 Martens, James 2023 4 1328 Rees, William 2027 6 1325 Abbas, Rafay 2022 6 1307 O'Brien, Callum 2023 9 1300 Tonkin, Phil 2013 9 1290 O'Brien, Rory 2021 8 1271 Toohey, Alex 2022 6 1268 Bourke, Callan 2020 9 1265 Gupta, Amav 2024 6 1264 Whyte, Robert 2007 7 1258 Madden, Shannon 2009 6 1251 Phipps, Leighton 2005 6 1249 Izzard, Tom 2011 8 1212 Miller, Patrick 2001 8 1210 Gill, David 2000 7 1208 Wesney, Luke				
Bailey, Daniel 2024 7 1353 Fely, Ben 2017 9 1343 Callaway, Ben 2027 3 1341 Martens, James 2023 4 1328 Rees, William 2027 6 1325 Abbas, Rafay 2022 6 1307 O'Brien, Callum 2023 9 1300 Tonkin, Phil 2013 9 1290 O'Brien, Rory 2021 8 1271 Toohey, Alex 2022 6 1268 Bourke, Callan 2020 9 1265 Gupta, Arnav 2024 6 1264 Whyte, Robert 2007 7 1258 Madden, Shannon 2009 6 1251 Phipps, Leighton 2005 6 1249 Izzard, Tom 2011 8 1212 Miller, Patrick 2001 8 1210 Gill, David 2000 7 1209 Sorensen, Tim 2009 7 1208 Wesney, Luke				
Fely, Ben 2017 9 1343 Callaway, Ben 2027 3 1341 Martens, James 2023 4 1328 Rees, William 2027 6 1325 Abbas, Rafay 2022 6 1307 O'Brien, Callum 2023 9 1300 Tonkin, Phil 2013 9 1290 O'Brien, Rory 2021 8 1271 Toohey, Alex 2022 6 1268 Bourke, Callan 2020 9 1265 Gupta, Arnav 2024 6 1264 Whyte, Robert 2007 7 1258 Madden, Shannon 2009 6 1251 Phipps, Leighton 2005 6 1249 Izzard, Tom 2011 8 1212 Miller, Patrick 2001 8 1210 Gill, David 2000 7 1209 Sorensen, Tim 2009 7 1208				
Callaway, Ben 2027 3 1341 Martens, James 2023 4 1328 Rees, William 2027 6 1325 Abbas, Rafay 2022 6 1307 O'Brien, Callum 2023 9 1300 Tonkin, Phil 2013 9 1290 O'Brien, Rory 2021 8 1271 Toohey, Alex 2022 6 1268 Bourke, Callan 2020 9 1265 Gupta, Arnav 2024 6 1264 Whyte, Robert 2007 7 1258 Madden, Shannon 2009 6 1251 Phipps, Leighton 2005 6 1249 Izzard, Tom 2011 8 1212 Miller, Patrick 2001 8 1210 Gill, David 2000 7 1208 Wesney, Luke 2008 6 1207 Reid, Nick 2004 8 1201 Tiwary, Ansh 2023 3 1192	Bailey, Daniel		7	1353
Martens, James 2023 4 1328 Rees, William 2027 6 1325 Abbas, Rafay 2022 6 1307 O'Brien, Callum 2023 9 1300 Tonkin, Phil 2013 9 1290 O'Brien, Rory 2021 8 1271 Toohey, Alex 2022 6 1268 Bourke, Callan 2020 9 1265 Gupta, Arnav 2024 6 1264 Whyte, Robert 2007 7 1258 Madden, Shannon 2009 6 1251 Phipps, Leighton 2005 6 1249 Izzard, Tom 2011 8 1212 Miller, Patrick 2001 8 1210 Gill, David 2000 7 1208 Sorensen, Tim 2009 7 1208 Wesney, Luke 2008 6 1207 Reid, Nick 2004 8 1201 Tiwary, Ansh 2023 3 1192	Fely, Ben	2017	,	1343
Rees, William 2027 6 1325 Abbas, Rafay 2022 6 1307 O'Brien, Callum 2023 9 1300 Tonkin, Phil 2013 9 1290 O'Brien, Rory 2021 8 1271 Toohey, Alex 2022 6 1268 Bourke, Callan 2020 9 1265 Gupta, Arnav 2024 6 1264 Whyte, Robert 2007 7 1258 Madden, Shannon 2009 6 1251 Phipps, Leighton 2005 6 1249 Izzard, Tom 2011 8 1212 Miller, Patrick 2001 8 1210 Gill, David 2000 7 1208 Sorensen, Tim 2009 7 1208 Wesney, Luke 2008 6 1207 Reid, Nick 2004 8 1201 Tiwary, Ansh 2023 3 1192	Callaway, Ben	2027		1341
Abbas, Rafay 2022 6 1307 O'Brien, Callum 2023 9 1300 Tonkin, Phil 2013 9 1290 O'Brien, Rory 2021 8 1271 Toohey, Alex 2022 6 1268 Bourke, Callan 2020 9 1265 Gupta, Arnav 2024 6 1264 Whyte, Robert 2007 7 1258 Madden, Shannon 2009 6 1251 Phipps, Leighton 2005 6 1249 Izzard, Tom 2011 8 1212 Miller, Patrick 2001 8 1210 Gill, David 2000 7 1208 Sorensen, Tim 2009 7 1208 Wesney, Luke 2008 6 1207 Reid, Nick 2004 8 1201 Tiwary, Ansh 2023 3 1192	Martens, James	2023	4	1328
O'Brien, Callum 2023 9 1300 Tonkin, Phil 2013 9 1290 O'Brien, Rory 2021 8 1271 Toohey, Alex 2022 6 1268 Bourke, Callan 2020 9 1265 Gupta, Arnav 2024 6 1264 Whyte, Robert 2007 7 1258 Madden, Shannon 2009 6 1251 Phipps, Leighton 2005 6 1249 Izzard, Tom 2011 8 1212 Miller, Patrick 2001 8 1210 Gill, David 2000 7 1208 Sorensen, Tim 2009 7 1208 Wesney, Luke 2008 6 1207 Reid, Nick 2004 8 1201 Tiwary, Ansh 2023 3 1192	Rees, William	2027	6	1325
Tonkin, Phil 2013 9 1290 O'Brien, Rory 2021 8 1271 Toohey, Alex 2022 6 1268 Bourke, Callan 2020 9 1265 Gupta, Arnav 2024 6 1264 Whyte, Robert 2007 7 1258 Madden, Shannon 2009 6 1251 Phipps, Leighton 2005 6 1249 Izzard, Tom 2011 8 1212 Miller, Patrick 2001 8 1210 Gill, David 2000 7 1209 Sorensen, Tim 2009 7 1208 Wesney, Luke 2008 6 1207 Reid, Nick 2004 8 1201 Tiwary, Ansh 2023 3 1192	Abbas, Rafay	2022	6	1307
O'Brien, Rory 2021 8 1271 Toohey, Alex 2022 6 1268 Bourke, Callan 2020 9 1265 Gupta, Arnav 2024 6 1264 Whyte, Robert 2007 7 1258 Madden, Shannon 2009 6 1251 Phipps, Leighton 2005 6 1249 Izzard, Tom 2011 8 1212 Miller, Patrick 2001 8 1210 Gill, David 2000 7 1209 Sorensen, Tim 2009 7 1208 Wesney, Luke 2008 6 1207 Reid, Nick 2004 8 1201 Tiwary, Ansh 2023 3 1192		2023	9	1300
O'Brien, Rory 2021 8 1271 Toohey, Alex 2022 6 1268 Bourke, Callan 2020 9 1265 Gupta, Arnav 2024 6 1264 Whyte, Robert 2007 7 1258 Madden, Shannon 2009 6 1251 Phipps, Leighton 2005 6 1249 Izzard, Tom 2011 8 1212 Miller, Patrick 2001 8 1210 Gill, David 2000 7 1209 Sorensen, Tim 2009 7 1208 Wesney, Luke 2008 6 1207 Reid, Nick 2004 8 1201 Tiwary, Ansh 2023 3 1192	Tonkin, Phil	2013	9	1290
Toohey, Alex 2022 6 1268 Bourke, Callan 2020 9 1265 Gupta, Arnav 2024 6 1264 Whyte, Robert 2007 7 1258 Madden, Shannon 2009 6 1251 Phipps, Leighton 2005 6 1249 Izzard, Tom 2011 8 1212 Miller, Patrick 2001 8 1210 Gill, David 2000 7 1209 Sorensen, Tim 2009 7 1208 Wesney, Luke 2008 6 1207 Reid, Nick 2004 8 1201 Tiwary, Ansh 2023 3 1192				
Bourke, Callan 2020 9 1265 Gupta, Arnav 2024 6 1264 Whyte, Robert 2007 7 1258 Madden, Shannon 2009 6 1251 Phipps, Leighton 2005 6 1249 Izzard, Tom 2011 8 1212 Miller, Patrick 2001 8 1210 Gill, David 2000 7 1209 Sorensen, Tim 2009 7 1208 Wesney, Luke 2008 6 1207 Reid, Nick 2004 8 1201 Tiwary, Ansh 2023 3 1192				
Gupta, Arnav 2024 6 1264 Whyte, Robert 2007 7 1258 Madden, Shannon 2009 6 1251 Phipps, Leighton 2005 6 1249 Izzard, Tom 2011 8 1212 Miller, Patrick 2001 8 1210 Gill, David 2000 7 1209 Sorensen, Tim 2009 7 1208 Wesney, Luke 2008 6 1207 Reid, Nick 2004 8 1201 Tiwary, Ansh 2023 3 1192				
Whyte, Robert 2007 7 1258 Madden, Shannon 2009 6 1251 Phipps, Leighton 2005 6 1249 Izzard, Tom 2011 8 1212 Miller, Patrick 2001 8 1210 Gill, David 2000 7 1209 Sorensen, Tim 2009 7 1208 Wesney, Luke 2008 6 1207 Reid, Nick 2004 8 1201 Tiwary, Ansh 2023 3 1192	·			
Madden, Shannon 2009 6 1251 Phipps, Leighton 2005 6 1249 Izzard, Tom 2011 8 1212 Miller, Patrick 2001 8 1210 Gill, David 2000 7 1209 Sorensen, Tim 2009 7 1208 Wesney, Luke 2008 6 1207 Reid, Nick 2004 8 1201 Tiwary, Ansh 2023 3 1192	•			
Phipps, Leighton 2005 6 1249 Izzard, Tom 2011 8 1212 Miller, Patrick 2001 8 1210 Gill, David 2000 7 1209 Sorensen, Tim 2009 7 1208 Wesney, Luke 2008 6 1207 Reid, Nick 2004 8 1201 Tiwary, Ansh 2023 3 1192				
Izzard, Tom 2011 8 1212 Miller, Patrick 2001 8 1210 Gill, David 2000 7 1209 Sorensen, Tim 2009 7 1208 Wesney, Luke 2008 6 1207 Reid, Nick 2004 8 1201 Tiwary, Ansh 2023 3 1192				
Miller, Patrick 2001 8 1210 Gill, David 2000 7 1209 Sorensen, Tim 2009 7 1208 Wesney, Luke 2008 6 1207 Reid, Nick 2004 8 1201 Tiwary, Ansh 2023 3 1192				
Gill, David 2000 7 1209 Sorensen, Tim 2009 7 1208 Wesney, Luke 2008 6 1207 Reid, Nick 2004 8 1201 Tiwary, Ansh 2023 3 1192				
Sorensen, Tim 2009 7 1208 Wesney, Luke 2008 6 1207 Reid, Nick 2004 8 1201 Tiwary, Ansh 2023 3 1192				
Wesney, Luke 2008 6 1207 Reid, Nick 2004 8 1201 Tiwary, Ansh 2023 3 1192				
Reid, Nick 2004 8 1201 Tiwary, Ansh 2023 3 1192				
Tiwary, Ansh 2023 3 1192				
	·			
Denny, Alexander 2027 5 1189				
	Denny, Alexander	2027	5	1189





Whalen, Harry	2027	5	1187
Elkins, Will	2006	6	1177
Moody, Jon	1998	5	1169
Hosking, Sam	2024	5	1169
O'Sullivan, Shaun	2007	6	1168
Patel, Aarush	2025	5	1166
·	2009	6	1162
Gordon, Jack	2026	7	
Brown, Noah		8	1158
Lang, Sam	2004		1152
Burden, Justin	2017	4	1149
Vercoe, Brendan	2004	4	1147
Morrish, Jack	2015	8	1132
Thomas, Brendan	2014	8	1130
Wild, Phil	2004	8	1127
Zsuzsa, James	2000	7	1120
McGrath, Jon	1998	5	1118
Boyle, David	2006	8	1108
Tierney, Josh	2002	5	1108
Egan-Richards, Shaun	2014	9	1107
Bourne, Lachlan	2024	7	1104
Miller, David	1998	5	1091
Clarke, Kevin	2006	6	1089
McLean, Daniel	2013	6	1082
Rees, Angus	2024	8	1081
Hyson, William	2026	7	1078
Smith, Thomas	2026	7	1078
Hyson, Henry	2027	5	1073
Ciocca-Marchant, Luca	2027	2	1071
Dick, Harrison	2019	6	1070
Lejsek, Chris	1999	6	1069
McRae, Logan	2027	6	1061
Claremont, Daniel	2016	6	1051
Nguyen, Oliver	2021	6	1051
Smedley, Jack	2030	2	1049
Wilkie, Samuel	2024	6	1048
Louis, Gabriel	2027	6	1046
Louis, Tobit	2022	9	1042
Dunn, Nathan	2008	8	1042
Seselja, Michael	2017	8	1035
Barkley, Tom	2003	6	1034
Bazzana, Alex	2011	5	1034
Bartley, Nicholas	2000	6	1030
Roulstone, Dean	2004	6	1028
Barkley, Alex	2005	7	1026
Green, Thomas	2018	4	1022
Clark, Billy	2017	9	1021
Meyer, Stefhan	2015	6	1012
Bushell, Cameron	2023	6	1011
White, Elliott	2011	7	1009
Peiris, Viira	2026	6	1009
Tharmarajah, Abhayan	2026	4	1004
Shillington, Dylan	2024	5	1001
Similar Swii, Djidii	2021	3	1001





BOWLING - 100 wickets or more for Marist

	T		
Name	Class of	Years played	Wickets
Louden, Jono	2009	6	168
Ryan, Corey	2008	8	155
Iles, Tom	2017	8	155
Wild, Phil	2004	8	154
Emmanuel, Mario	2006	9	153
Wood, Nicholas	2014	9	147
Clark, Billy	2017	9	147
Peterson, Michael	2013	9	146
Smith, Samuel	2024	9	144
Izzard, Ben	2016	9	143
Joseph, Nikesh	2017	9	143
Joseph, Akshay	2023	9	137
Bartley, Ryan	2006	6	134
Mathai, Praveen	2017	6	134
Louis, Lucas	2025	8	134
Mooney, Spencer	2018	9	126
Samaranayake, Leshan	2020	9	126
Smith, Thomas	2026	7	126
Gill, David	2000	7	125
Catlin, Tim	2012	8	124
Storey, Tom	2007	9	122
Lejsek, Chris	1999	6	121
Denny, Alexander	2027	5	121
Treglown, Matt	2003	8	118
Evans, Lewis	2017	6	118
Siriwardhane, Shenal	2005	9	117
Males, Chris	1998	5	117
Brady, Nick	2006	5	117
Fitzpatrick, David	2003	6	117
Jackson, Patrick	2014	8	116
Casey, Liam	2003	6	116
Kent, Angus	2019	9	115
	2007	8	115
Baldry, Teague Mathai, Nikhil	2015	6	114
·		9	
Wade, Josh	2010	9	114
Caldwell, Liam	2014		111
Sidorko, Joseph	2018	8	111
York, Henry	2023	6	111
Miller, Patrick	2001	8	110
Schier, Bradley	2009	9	108
Winchester, Josh	2009	9	105
Rees, William	2027	6	103
Di Guglielmo, Michael	2007	9	102
King, Liam	2008	7	102
O'Brien, Rory	2021	8	102
Belcher, Levi	2025	5	102
Tierney, Josh	2002	5	101
Hynes, Anthony	2006	8	101
Haley, James	2023	9	101
Leahey-Butler, James	2004	6	100
Turner, Daniel	2012	9	100
Gunn, Alex	2023/24	8	100





FIELDING - 50 dismissals (catches & stumpings) or more for Marist

Name	Class of	No. of years played	Dismissals
Henry, Tom	2014	9	116
Madden, Shannon	2009	6	105
White, Elliott	2011	7	90
Ayers, Logan	2016	9	87
Boyle, Matt	2009	10	84
Gunning, Sam	2014	9	79
Vane-Tempest, Tom	2015	6	75
Pilloni, Will	2019	9	73
Bartley, Luke	2006	6	71
McMahon, James	2014	9	70
Fely, Ben	2017	9	66
O'Brien, Callum	2023	9	66
Polishuk, Niah	2025	5	64
Cassidy, Matt	2004	5	63
Tarrant, Jackson	2023	9	62
Rollings, Matthew	2007	5	62
Claremont, Michael	2018	9	61
Noble, Michael	2007	8	59
Louis, Lucas	2025	8	58
Izzard, Ben	2016	9	57
Myburgh, Sam	2020	9	57
Bartley, Ryan	2006	6	57
Burns, Daniel	2011	6	57
Moffatt, Quinten	2017	6	57
Miller, David	1998	5	57
Bartley, Nicholas	2000	6	56
Burns, Brad	2014	9	55
Dunn, Mitchell	2006	6	55
Hicks, James	2014	5	53
Egan-Richards, Shaun	2014	9	51
Brearley, Sam	2018	9	51
Joseph, Akshay	2023	9	51
Daley, Damien	2011	8	51
Smith, Thomas	2026	7	51
Kent, Angus	2019	9	50
Smith, Samuel	2024	9	50





First XI - Colts



Team Performance:

Colts:7 Wins3 Losses0 Draws(Colts Player of the Year: Sam Smith)Carnival3 Wins1 Losses0 Draws(Player of Carnival: Lucas Louis)T20's1 Wins5 Losses3 Draws(T20 Player of the Year: Nathan Kerr)

This was a season where the boys probably came into it on paper as a top four team capable of winning but perhaps a little short in the pace bowling department. An injury to our key bowler just before carnival probably sealed our fate and we subsequently finished second at carnival and third in the Colts competition. T20 cricket wasn't our forte and is an area that even our best cricketers will need to work on if they are to enjoy the riches of IPL or other T20 contracts. That said the boys were very good in 50 over cricket for most of the year. While the cricket was good, this group was a great group of young men. Our year 12 leavers in Cian, Sam, Alex, Jacob, Imran, Tom, Arnay, Will and Harry established a strong culture in the group which was great to be around, while I think our year 11's in Josh, Lucas, Noah and Nathan have real talent and can do great things next season while bringing forward the culture of "team" that existed in this group. The team was brought together by Paul "Cec" Sanson who is a wonderful mentor of young men. The boys were blessed to be the first team to go to an away carnival in four years, and I know they all cherished the memories formed and the mateship they established. A huge thankyou to Mr Mead and Mr O Callaghan who generously gave up their time to support the boys (and more importantly the coach and manager) while we were away. The 6.00am departure was perhaps excessive, and not required but I will forgive them given the other wonderful memories from that trip.

After so many years with the club there are so many great memories. This year my takeout is still the perennial question of "Why is Harry at gully...? being asked by Cec in almost every one of the 20 games we played. It really summed up the season in so many ways. It is these insignificant memories that remain along with Alex and Lucas scoring their maiden tons or Arnav making an incredible 89* to beat Grammar or Sam's couple of 80 nots in partnership with Tom to win matches early on when we were struggling a bit. Cian's 5 for 10 (should have been 6 fa although we won't mention that..) was amazing as was Nathans 4 for against Joeys at carnival. So many highlights over the journey.

As a final, I would like to call out Emmanual Louis who was our scorer for most of the season and Matt and Penny Scholtens who continue to be such incredible volunteers for the club. Luke Hickey is a generous volunteer and has such passion for the game, with his amazing photography providing lifetime memories for players and supporters. Thanks also to Jarryd Nuss who provided his time and vast cricketing knowledge to help Cec with the boys as an assistant coach.

A great group of boys and parents who I look forward to keeping in contact with. As a final word from me I will quote Indian player and cancer survivor Yuvraj Singh:

"I have failed more times than I have succeeded, but I never gave up and will never give up. That's what cricket has taught me!"

Cricket is a wonderful game and Marist cricket has given us all so many wonderful memories. Until next time...Nick Smith





THE PLAYERS:

	Image is a tamific waying an internal array in the
Imran Ali	Imran is a terrific young cricketer and more importantly young man as shown by his winning of the Champagnat award for his spirit and sportsmanship at carnival. "Immy's" batting is at its best when he really takes the game on and backs his own ability. An amazing three years in the First XI show what a high quality cricketer he is.
Harry Anderson	Harry is a quality athlete who has come to cricket very late. It is a testament to Harry's athletic gifts that he was selected in the team of the carnival in Kilmore in just his second season for the college. A batter locked in a bowler's body, Harry's 51 at a run a ball against Wests in the T20 showed us what we had all been missing (or so Harry told us). A terrific team man, Harry was the centrepiece of the great team spirit that existed in this team.
Will French	Poor Will just can't take a trick with injury absolutely cruelling his season (again) just as he was really finding his game. This is a big call when you hang around people including "the Gov" but I don't think I have met anyone who loves cricket more than Will. While this season wasn't what he was after, I know that anyone with the passion for the sport Will has will enjoy success. I can't wait to see what the next years bring for this champion young man.
Alex Gunn (vc)	Alex stellar eight year career at Marist concluded with an unbelievable century to win the game for us against Grammar. Alex is an "elite" athlete capable of winning the 100m final in athletics as well as captaining the First XI in soccer. An ACT u17 representative in cricket, there are many who argue that Alex is the best fielder in Canberra at the moment, a big call that I don't disagree with. 2,356 runs, 100 wickets and 47 catches has Alex right at the top of cricketers to come through the school.
Arnav Gupta	As parents we are told you shouldn't have favourites, but gee Arnav is a terrific young man. Such a good cricketer with the bat and ball Arnav patiently waited for his opportunity. When that opportunity came Arnav grabbed it with both hands scoring 89* and batting with Alex to take the game away from Grammar. Arnav finished the season with bags of wickets to make a late run at the bowling award. Arnav made the most astute comment I have heard when I asked why he had turned things around so dramatically when he said "I realised that cricket is 100% about the team and not your own statistics." If only all young (and old) cricketers had this wisdom.
Cian Hickey (c)	Cian was appointed as captain with this team being his first opportunity to lead a group of young men on the cricket field. Cian embraced the challenge and developed into a terrific leader for the boys, particularly off the field. Cian's season was cruelled by injury and it is really a case of what could have been. The statistics show (17 wickets @ 16.7) that if Cian had stayed injury free, the whole season could have looked very different not only for Cian but for the entire team. His 5 for 10 off 7 overs highlighted the incredible talent Cian possesses.





Nathan Kerr	Nathan is an amazing talent with a big future in our game. 20 wickets and 344 runs at a high strike rate in his first season of First XI show the talent he possesses. A student of the game and a very deep thinker, I am looking forward to watching his leg spin and hard hitting batting develop. Nathan was a deserved winner of the bowling award and based on the 3, 2, 1 voting method was clearly our T20 player of the year and based on statistics was very unlucky to miss the team of the carnival in Kilmore. Nathan could very easily dominate this competition next year.
Lucas Louis	Lucas is an extraordinarily talented cricketer with a bright future in the game. An underage representative in the ACT under 17's and a first grader at just 15, Lucas bowled 120 really tough overs and opened the batting for the school making his maiden hundred. Selected in the team of the carnival at Kilmore, Lucas had a season to be proud of. As Lucas gets older and stronger his batting will get even more proactive and consistent while his leg spin bowling will become even more potent. I can't wait to see what Lucas can do as a senior in this team next year.
Joshua Nuss	Josh is a young player with great talent that made the team as an underage player. A really talented off spin bowler and top order batter, Josh will be a dominant player in the years to come. While Josh was occasionally frustrated by his role as a bowling allrounder this season, he made huge impacts to many games with both bat and ball often starting or finishing innings with very positive intent. With players of Josh calibre, there is enormous optimism that next year's team can do something really special.
Noah Polishuk	Noah is a terrific young wicketkeeper particularly to spin bowling. Noah's hands are "elite" and extra work on his feet and when his hands are facing "up" will ensure he becomes a regular first grade keeper. Noah's keeping to spin on wickets that were turning square in Kilmore was next level and he was rewarded with selection in the team of the carnival. An underrated batter, I have no doubt that Noah will have a 400 + run season next year in the First XI.
Aarush Patel	Aarush came away to carnival with the team and was the pick of the fast bowlers on pitches that didn't suit. Bowling superb lines and lengths, Aarush beat the bat time after time with Mr Mead suggesting "his luck has to change". A talented cricketer, Aarush will lead the fast bowling cartel next year.
Tom Sanson	Tom is a hugely underrated cricketer who was the middle order anchor in this team, especially prior to Christmas. A deep strategic thinker on the game, Tom was a leader in the team that we perhaps did not know about before the season started. Toms almost 300 runs were all scored at difficult times and in important moments, showing that statistics don't always tell a complete story. On the 3, 2, 1 criteria Tom had a number of innings that were match winning making him a top performer, particularly in 50 over cricket.





Jacob Scholtens	Jacob's middle name is allegedly spelt "T.a.l.e.n.t" as that is what this incredibly natural athlete personifies. One of only two players to have the full 9 seasons at Marist, Jacob has over 3,000 runs, 74 wickets and 76 dismissals. Jacob filled roles as the opening batter, opening bowler and even wicketkeeper this season as he did whatever was needed for the team. Jacob could do whatever he chooses to with his cricket if he has the desire to. A really good season, and an even better career at Marist from this sensational young man.
Sam Smith (vc)	Sam had yet another incredible season with the bat at Marist deservedly winning the Lindwall medal and the batting award. A quiet young man, Sam emerged as a true but understated leader within the group as Cian struggled with injury during the year. As the opening batter in the u17 Nationals team and in First grade at just 16 years of age, Sam is a cricketing talent who is fantastic to watch while at the crease. Sam got starts in all of his games with fatigue perhaps catching up with him late in the season, perhaps stopping him from amassing an even bigger aggregate. It has been an absolute joy to watch Sam in his nine seasons of school cricket and I have no doubt Sam can go on to bigger things with his cricket if that is what he chooses to do.
Paul Sanson	Coach
Nick Smith	Manager

SEASON STATISTICS

	Batting				Bowling						
Name	Inns	NOs	Runs	Av.	50s / 100s	Overs	Runs	Wkts	Av.	5 wkts in an inning	Catches / Stumping
Imran Ali	12	2	198	19.8	1 / -	12.4	52	1	52.0	-	6/-
Harry Anderson	5	3	69	34.5	1 / -	58.2	349	14	23.5	-	4 / -
William French	9	1	67	8.4	-/-	3	20	2	10.0	-	3 / -
Alexander Gunn	18	2	412	25.8	2/1	69	288	11	26.2	-	5 / -
Arnav Gupta	16	7	304	33.8	1 / -	61.1	295	19	15.5	-	1 / -
Cian Hickey	4	4	39	N/A	-/-	65.3	284	17	16.7	1	5 / -
Nathan Kerr	16	0	344	21.5	1 / -	98	455	20	22.8	-	6 / -
Lucus Louis	15	2	403	31.0	2/1	120	424	17	24.9	-	6 / -
Joshua Nuss	14	6	209	26.1	-/-	68.5	279	13	21.5	-	7 / 1
Noah Polishuk	5	1	42	10.5	-/-	0	0	0	0	-	5/6
Aarush Patel	1	1	0	N/A	-/-	23	77	4	19.3	-	3 / -
Tomas Sanson	17	1	284	17.8	1 / -	21.5	130	4	32.5	-	8 / -
Jacob Scholtens	17	0	295	17.4	1 / -	25.1	137	2	68.5	-	12 / -
Samuel Smith	18	4	549	39.2	3 / -	25	134	6	22.3	-	7 / -
Noah Brown	1	1	0	0.0	-/-	0	0	0	0.0	_	-/-
Sam Hosking	1	1	1	N/A	-/-	0	0	0	0.0	_	-/-
William Hyson	1	0	14	14.0	-/-	0	0	0	0.0	_	-/-
Sachin Liyanage	3	1	37	18.5	-/-	8.3	51	1	51.0	_	1 / -
Angus Rees	0	0	0	0.0	-/-	8	39	2	19.5	_	-/-
Thomas Smith	0	0	0	0.0	-/-	4	20	0	0.0	_	-/-
Sam Walsh	0	0	0	0.0	-/-	3	19	2	9.5	_	-/-
Sachin Weerasinghe	1	0	21	21.0	-/-	7	34	2	17.0	-	-/-

Batting award:	Samuel Smith	In another typically dominant batting season, Sam only
		scored single figures on a couple of occasions going on to





		making several big scores. His 549 runs at 39.0 made him the most consistent batter in the team. While the season could have been anything after his start, Sam leaves Marist as the leading run scorer in college history with a remarkable 3,793 runs against his name and is the deserved recipient of
D 1	NT 41 TZ	the batting award this year.
Bowling award: The Tinman Trophy in memory of a distinguished Marist cricketer, David Fitzpatrick:	Nathan Kerr	Nathan was our leading wicket taker with 20 wickets this season. With Lucas (17 wickets) and Arnav (19 wickets), Nathan shouldered a huge load bowling a lot of the really tough overs. A four for on the spinning wickets in Kilmore was the highlight of the year with the ball for this really exciting cricketer.
Coach's award:	Lucas Louis	Lucas is an incredible talent whose cricket could take him anywhere if that is what he wants it to. During the season "Loey" made his first century and bowled 120 overs tough overs for this team. His batting on really difficult tracks at the carnival had him as a unanimous selection in the Marist team of the carnival. As Lucas gets stronger, his batting will become more consistent, and I have no doubt further rewards will come with the ball. At training every night and with consistent returns with the bat and ball, Lucas was an obvious recipient of the coaches' award.



















Century:

- Alex Gunn: 102* vs. Grammar, 30 January 2024
- Lucas Louis 108 vs Wests, 18 February 2024

Five wickets in an innings:

• Cian Hickey: 5/10 vs Daramalan, 29 October 2023





Milestone Awards:

100 wickets for Marist:

• Alex Gunn

1,000 runs for Marist:

• Arnav Gupta

50 dismissals (catches & stumpings) for Marist:

Samuel Smith

Service Awards:

Service 11// aras.			
Five Years:			
Cian Hickey	566 runs	75 wickets	24 dismissals
Six Years:			
Imran Ali	1550 runs	41 wickets	23 dismissals
William French	794 runs	64 wickets	22 dismissals
Arnav Gupta	1264 runs	95 wickets	17 dismissals
Tomas Sanson	1443 runs	44 wickets	34 dismissals
Eight Years:			
Alex Gunn	2356 runs	100 wickets	48 dismissals
Nine Years:			
Jacob Scholtens	3035 runs	74 wickets	76 dismissals
Samuel Smith	3793 runs	144 wickets	50 dismissals

Representative Players

ACT U17's (National Championship)

Alex Gunn, Lucas Louis, Sam Smith (vc)

William French, Arnav Gupta were in the u17's winter squad and Cian Hickey was in the u19's winter squad.

ACT U16's (Squad)

Nathan Kerr, Lucas Louis, Joshua Nuss

Australian and ACT u16's Indoor Cricket

Nathan Kerr







First XI Records

BattingCenturies for First XI (records from 1991/92)

Centuries for First XI (records from 1991/92)				
Name	Score	Opponents	Season	
Akshay Joseph	202*	Daramalan	2022/23	
Peter O'Callaghan	194	Daramalan	2001/02	
Praveen Mathai	194	Daramalan	2014/15	
Shae Darcy	187	Daramalan	2010/11	
Damian Arnold	175	Grammar	2007/08	
Shae Darcy	167	St Edmunds	2012/13	
Luke Seal	161	Daramalan	2010/11	
Ryan Bartley	156	Grammar	2005/06	
Jacob Scholtens	155	Queanbeyan	2022/23	
Liam Flaherty	150*	Grammar	2010/11	
Tom Galvin	148	Radford	2003/04	
Will Elkins	144	Grammar	2005/06	
Ansh Tiwary	142*	Tuggeranong	2021/22	
Josh Myburgh	140	St Edmunds	2016/17	
Peter O'Callaghan	139	Eastwood	2000/01	
Andrew Goodall	139	St Patrick's	1999/00	
Damian Arnold	139	St Edmunds	2008/09	
Logan Ayers	137	Grammar	2008/09	
Matthew Ephraums	136*	St Ignatius Riverview	2008/09	
Nikesh Joseph	135	Grammar	2016/17	
Matthew Napier	134	Sale	1994/95	
Jack Sanson	133*	Daramalan	2019/20	
Jack Sanson	132	Daramalan	2020/21	
Sam Myburgh	131*	Trinity Goulburn	2017/18	
Ryan Bartley	131	Trinity Goulburn	2005/06	
Jack Sanson	131	Trinity Goulburn	2018/19	
Ashley Meek	128*	St Edmunds	2011/12	
Corey Ryan	127	Trinity Goulburn	2006/07	
Logan Ayers	126	St Edmunds	2014/15	
Jackson Tarrant	125	Grammar	2014/13	
Tom Vane-Tempest	123	Grammar	2014/15	
*	124*	Radford	2018/19	
Sam Myburgh			2018/19	
Michael Henry	122	Daramalan		
Zac Keogh	122	Radford	2019/20	
Pranesh De Silva	120	Daramalan	2016/17	
Luke Seal	118 *	Kilmore	2010/11	
Ben Izzard	118 *	Daramalan	2015/16	
Rory Di-Campli	118*	Grammar	2020/21	
Shenal Siriwardhane	116*	Grammar	2003/04	
Corey Ryan	116*	St Edmunds	2006/07	
Craig Hart	115	St Edmunds	1992/93	
Nikhil Mathai	115	Newman College	2014/15	
Ben Izzard	115	St Edmunds	2015/16	
David Miller	114	Daramalan	1997/98	
Damian Arnold	113	Daramalan	2008/09	
Lachlan Freemantle	112*	Radford	1994/95	
Nikhil Mathai	112*	Trinity College	2014/15	
Matthew Napier	111	Daramalan	1994/95	
Shenal Siriwardhane	111*	Daramalan	2003/04	
Matthew Ephraums	110*	St Aloysius	2008/09	
George Fitzgibbon	109*	Daramalan	2000/01	
Matthew Ephraums	109*	St Ignatius, Riverview	2006/07	
Damian Arnold	109	Trinity Goulburn	2007/08	
	107			





Luke Seal	109*	Newman, Perth	2009/10
Lakshmn Shivakumar	109*	Trinity Goulburn	2009/10
Lakshmn Shivakumar	109	Daramalan	2009/10
Tom Vane-Tempest	109*	Trinity Goulburn	2014/15
George Fitzgibbon	108*	Daramalan	2002/03
Sam Myburgh	109	Trinity Goulburn	2018/19
Tom Galvin	108	Grammar	2003/04
Corey Ryan	108*	Ashgrove	2007/08
Liam Flaherty	108*	Daramalan	2009/10
Ashley Meek	108	Radford	2011/12
Lucas Louis	108	Wests	2023/24
Brendon Battye	107	St Edmund's	1991/92
Pranesh De Silva	107	Grammar	2016/17
Brentyn Wilson	106	Grammar	1998/99
Jack Sanson	106	Radford	2020/21
Chris Lejsek	105	Daramalan	1998/99
Brentyn Wilson	105	St Patrick's College	1998/99
Ben Izzard	104	Daramalan	2015/16
James Martens	103*	NCGCC Blue	2021/22
Nikesh Joseph	102*	Grammar	2016/17
Declan Jackson	102*	St Augustine's College	2017/18
Alex Gunn	102*	Grammar	2023/24
Peter O'Callaghan	102	Trinity Goulburn	2001/02
Peter O'Callaghan	102	St Joseph's College	2001/02
Ryan Bartley	102	St Aloysius	2005/06
Luke Seal	102	Grammar	2009/10
Ben Izzard	102	Radford	2015/16
Jordie Misic	102	Grammar	2016/17
Andrew Goodall	101	Radford	1999/00
Nikhil Mathai	101*	Notre Dame Shepparton	2012/13
Ben Izzard	100*	Ashgrove	2014/15
Andrew Goodall	100	St Gregory's College	1999/00
George Fitzgibbon	100	Daramalan	2002/03
Quinten Moffatt	100	Daramalan	2016/17

400 runs or more in a season (from 1993/94)

Name	Runs	#innings	Season
Ryan Bartley	803	21	2005/06
Damian Arnold	800	20	2008/09
Damian Arnold	773	19	2007/08
Sam Myburgh	772	18	2018/19
Tom Vane-Tempest	754	17	2014/15
Ben Izzard	724	16	2014/15
Lakshmn Shivakumar	723	20	2009/10
Ashley Meek	720	19	2011/12
Nikhil Mathai	686	17	2014/15
Corey Ryan	685	21	2006/07
Andrew Goodall	683	13	1999/00
Tom Henry	668	18	2013/14
Peter O'Callaghan	658	15	2001/02
Josh Myburgh	636	18	2016/17
Ben Izzard	635	16	2015/16
Luke Seal	627	18	2009/10
Liam Flaherty	623	19	2010/11
Jack Sanson	619	13	2020/21
Matthew Napier	618	19	1994/95
David Miller	595	21	1997/98
Quinten Moffatt	592	17	2016/17





Peter O'Callaghan	583	14	2000/01
Jack Sanson	582	18	2019/20
Craig Hart	581	20	1993/94
George Fitzgibbon	574	19	2002/03
Corey Ryan	572	18	2007/08
Sam Myburgh	567	15	2017/18
Luke Seal	562	10	2010/11
Pranesh De Silva	557	18	2016/17
Logan Ayers	552	14	2015/16
Samuel Smith	549	18	2023/24
Shannon Madden	546	18	2008/09
Declan Jackson	545	17	2019/20
Anthony Walker	540	20	1996/97
Praveen Mathai	533	18	2014/15
Achala Siriwardhane	528	16	1997/98
Akshay Joseph	526	10	2022/23
Matthew Ephraums	521	16	2007/08
Tom Galvin	517	16	2003/04
Zak Keogh	514	16	2019/20
Tim McGrath	498	20	1996/97
Andrew Goodall	491	17	1998/99
Shae Darcy	488	15	2012/13
Nikesh Joseph	488	16	2016/17
Shaun O'Sullivan	485	22	2006/07
Jack Sanson	479	16	2018/19
Matthew Ephraums	478	17	2006/07
Chris Rajapakshe	473	15	2014/15
Shae Darcy	469	14	2010/11
Brad Burns	465	16	2013/14
Damian Arnold	458	21	2006/07
Jordie Misic	454	15	2016/17
Ansh Tiwary	447	12	2022/23
James McMahon	444	19	2013/14
James McMahon	434	20	2012/13
James Haley	433	14	2022/23
Tom Henry	430	16	2012/13
Will Pilloni	423	19	2018/19
Brad Fuller	422	15	1995/96
Joe Roff	420	17	1991/92
Ashley Meek	420	16	2010/11
Elliott White	417	19	2010/11
Brentyn Wilson	414	19	1998/99
Alex Gunn	412	18	2023/24
Liam Flaherty	407	17	2009/10
Lucas Louis	403	15	2023/24

	Record Partnerships (records kept from 1996/97)					
Wkt	Total	Bat	smen	Opponent	Season	
1st	214	Damian Arnold	Shannon Madden	St Edmund's	2008/09	
2nd	219	Damian Arnold (124*)	Matthew Ephraums (82)	Grammar	2007/08	
3rd	299	Ryan Bartley (156)	Will Elkins (144)	Grammar	2005/06	
4th	162*	Tim McGrath (78*)	Anthony Walker (90*)	Daramalan	1996/97	
5th	152	Blake Ivery (71)	Logan Ayers (77*)	Grammar	2015/16	
6th	139	Sam Myburgh	Angus Kent (56)	St Edmunds	2017/18	
7th	140	Liam Flaherty (83)	Elliott White (58)	Daramalan	2009/10	
8th	93	Alex Bazzana (87*)	Callum Beaumont (44)	Radford	2010/11	
9th	102	Chris Males (54)	C. McMahon (44)	Daramalan	1996/97	
10th	58	Tim Gray (34*)	Ryan Bartley (23)	Trinity, Goulburn	2003/04	





Bowling 5 wickets in an innings/10 wickets in a match

NT		ings/10 wickets in a match	C
Name	Score	Opponents	Season
Stephen Morrison	7/6 (11/29)	Radford	2000/01
David Fitzpatrick	7/12	Radford	2002/03
Nick Brady	7/32	St Edmunds	2004/05
David Gill	7/38	Bunbury	1998/99
Ryan Bartley	6/20	Daramalan	2003/04
Ben Izzard	6/21	St Edmunds	2013/14
Pat Jackson	6/23	Assumption	2011/12
Corey Ryan	6/24	St Edmunds	2007/08
Ryan Bartley	6/24	Trinity College Lismore	2005/06
Ryan Bartley	6/25	Warragul	2005/06
Phil Tonkin	6/26	St Edmunds	2012/13
George Fitzgibbon	6/30	Daramalan	2002/03
Chris Males	6/41	St Gregory's	1996/97
Jordie Misic	6/49	Grammar	2016/17
Jon McGrath	6/60 (10/63)	Radford	1997/98
Bryce McNicol	6/65	Marcellin	1994/95
Luke Wesney	5/1	Radford	2007/08
Jono Louden	5/4	Radford	2007/08
Pranesh De Silva	5/6	St Edmunds	2016/17
Donald Shivakkumar	5/7	Radford	2009/10
Angus Kent	5/9	Trinity Beenleigh	2017/18
Praveen Mathai	5/10	St Edmunds	2014/15
Cian Hickey	5/10	Daramalan	2023/24
Michael Peterson	5/11	Woodlawn	2011/12
Nikhil Mathai	5/11	Marcellin College Bulleen	2013/14
Isaac Lillie	5/11	St Edmunds	2017/18
Zac Maron	5/12	Warragul	2018/19
Jono Louden	5/13	Daramalan	2008/09
Leshan Samaranayake	5/13	Daramalan	2018/19
Logan Tindall	5/13	St Edmunds	2019/20
Chris Lejsek	5/15	Erindale	1997/98
Pat Jackson	5/15	Lavalla	2011/12
Nikhil Mathai	5/15	Daramalan	2014/15
Tom Iles	5/15	Radford	2015/16
Jono Louden	5/16	Daramalan	2006/07
Lewis Evans	5/16	Beenleigh	2016/17
Ashley Meek	5/18	Radford	2010/17
,	5/19	Grammar	2010/11
Corey Ryan Nikesh Joseph	5/19	St Edmunds	
1			2015/16
Liam Casey	5/22	Marcellin	2002/03
Corey Ryan	5/22	Grammar	2007/08
Nikhil Mathai	5/24	St Edmunds	2014/15
Chris Rajapakse	5/25	Trinity College	2014/15
Ashley Meek	5/28	Lismore	2010/11
Steve Smith	5/28	St Edmunds	2008/09
Tim Catlin	5/32	Daramalan	2009/10
Andrew Graham	5/33	Adelaide	2002/03
Corey Ryan	5/33	St Ignatius, Riverview	2007/08
Ben Izzard	5/33	St Edmunds	2015/16
Joe Sidorko	5/35	Daramalan	2017/18
Nic Hall	5/40	Radford	2011/12
Craig McMahon	5/41	Auckland	1997/98
Nic Hall	5/43	Daramalan	2011/12





Angus Kent	5/51	Sacred Heart Auckland	2017/18
Chris Rajapakse	5/53	Radford	2013/14
Dom de Carvalho	5/55	Grammar	2008/09
Jon McGrath	5/85	St Patrick's, Goulburn	1997/98
David Gill		Sale	1999/00

30 Wickets in a Season (from 1991/92)

Name	ckets in a Season (from 1991/92) #wickets	Season
Corey Ryan	55	2007/08
Jono Louden	46	2007/08
Ryan Bartley	45	2005/06
Luke Wesney	42	2007/08
Jono Louden	42	2008/09
Nic Hall	42	2011/12
Nick Brady	41	2004/05
Matthew Hill	40	1993/94
Matthew Kowal	38	1993/94
Stephen Scotland	38	1995/96
Liam Casey	38	2002/03
Phil Wild	37	2003/04
Tim Gray	36	2003/04
Teague Baldry	36	2006/07
Leshan Samaranayake	36	2018/19
Nikhil Mathai	35	2014/15
Peter Grant	34	1997/98
David Fitzpatrick	34	2002/03
Tim Catlin	34	2009/10
Bryce McNicol	33	1994/95
Patrick Miller	33	1999/00
Jono Louden	33	2006/07
Ben Izzard	33	2013/14
Brad Fuller	32	1994/95
Chris Males	32	1996/97
Chris Lejsek	32	1997/98
Nick Wood	32	2013/14
Nikesh Joseph	31	2015/16
Greg Smith	30	1997/98
Steve Smith	30	2009/10
Michael Peterson	30	2011/12
Ben Izzard	30	2015/16

Fielding 20 dismissals in a season (from 1993/94)

Name	#catches/ stumpings	Season	Name	#catches/ stumpings	Season
Shannon Madden	33/2 (wk)	2007/08	Elliott White	19/12 (wk)	2010/11
Tom Henry	25/4 (wk)	2012/13	Luke Bartley	19/8 (wk)	2005/06
Matthew Rollings	22/4 (wk)	2006/07	Shannon Madden	18/8 (wk)	2008/09
Tom Vane-Tempest	10/16 (wk)	2014/15	Tom Henry	20/5 (wk)	2011/12
Will Pilloni	19/6 (wk)	2017/18	David Miller	19/5 (wk)	1995/96
Luke Bartley	20/2 (wk)	2004/05	Matt Cassidy	18/3 (wk)	2003/04
Tom Vane-Tempest	19/2 (wk)	2013/14	Matthew Napier	20/- (wk)	1994/95
Luke Da Deppo	13/7 (wk)	1998/99	Nick Bartley	19/1 (wk)	1999/00





Colts Division 2 Blue Premiers

TEAM PERFORMANCE: 22 Wins; 2 Losses; 1 Draw

With 22 wins and 2 losses you are bound to achieve something special. Achieve they did by continuing the Marist tradition of winning the Colts Division 2 40 over competition for the third year running. This group formed an instant bond with each other and the enjoyment they brought every week ensured success would come their way. More importantly the way they played the game, respected the opposition, the game and themselves ensured that they exemplified the Marist motto of producing fine young men.

The team comprised three year groups and were close right from the start. They welcomed "fill-ins" from the Stage 3 competition and helped them to grow as cricketers. (We received many comments from the younger boys' families about how much their son enjoyed cricket with Colts and wanted to express their appreciation for how well their younger boys were treated in the team.) Some of the celebrations brought a smile to everyone's face when the junior boys captured wickets, took catches or made runs.

The mix of experience, youth and cricket smart players ensured we were competitive and the results proved it. The side was well led by Angus Rees and his deputies, Sam Hosking and Keshera Peiris. Sachin Liyanage set the tone at the top, scoring 765 runs with 2 centuries and a couple of near misses. Levi Belcher and Sam Walsh lead the bowling attack taking 28 and 25 wickets respectively. Noah Brown, Sam Hosking and Sachin Weerasinghe led by example behind the stumps. Ethan Lenihan scored his maiden century for Marist whilst Aarush Patel's 20 wickets including 5 for in the semi-final against ASC rivals, St Edmunds, ensured our path to the grand final. The majority of the boys received a call up to the First XI at different times during the season. This was a reflection of their high cricket standards. A number of the boys will move up permanently next season.

Finally a big shout out to our Year 12 cohort Angus Rees, Sam Hosking, Keshera Peiris, Ethan Lenihan, Spencer "Mr Cricket" Horton, Fraser Lehmann and Lachlan Riley whose final game of Marist cricket resulted in a grand final victory against another ASC rival Canberra Grammar on the beautiful Lindwall Oval. What a fairy tale finish to their Marist cricket journey. Giving up Sunday mornings is always tough and would like to acknowledge our coaches Andy and Lawrie, Team Manager Justin who scored most weeks and corralled everyone to ensure we were on time and at the right venue. We would like to thank Phil, Andrew, Scott, John, Matt and numerous others who helped out during the season. Thank you one and all for your efforts they are appreciated. And as they say in the classics that's what I'm talking about.















THE PLAYERS

THE PLAYERS	
Levi Belcher.	Our opening bowler was on top of the div 2 wicket tally for most of the season. Levi bowls at a killer length, not full enough to drive and not wide enough to cut, with big movement off the pitch and through the air. Always ruthlessly economical, often grabbing 3 or 4 wickets for single figures. When your worst figures of the year are 3 for 30 from 8 overs against the best top order in Colts Div 2 it's been a good season. A kingpin in the premiership winning bowling attack Levi was always a hard worker at training, bowling relentlessly off the long run in the nets, and also striving to bring his batting skills up closer to his bowling skills. Although batting opportunities in matches were rare, Levi always took pleasure giving his team mates a ball to fetch from the fence line at Lindwall oval at training.
Noah Brown.	Noah was one of our frontline keepers this season, sharing the glove work mainly with Frosty. Embracing the opportunity to play in a team entirely of older boys, Noah wasn't backward about making a contribution to the team's cricket, or to the team banter. Very handy with the gloves, Noah went about pocketing 115km/h missiles from Walshy and Lachy with little fuss. His keeping kept getting stronger as the season went on, and Noah saved his best for the semi-final where he leapt left and right making outstanding saves all day. An exciting batsman who plays shots all around the wicket and looks to score, Noah made handy lower order runs early in the season and gave a good account of himself when elevated up the order. And he can bowl spin. What can't this player do? Noah was a big contributor to the premiership winning season and is only going to get better for the experience of playing within a quality team of quality players in Colts Div 2 this season.
Spencer Horton.	Spencer Horton earned his place in the second XI with a strong early season showing in thirds, and never looked back. Spence brought with him a willingness to do what was required for the team and so he became a part of the tight band of boys that was this squad. Spencer always trained hard and was hungry for game day opportunities. His cricket improved throughout the season as a result of his effort. The nickname 'Mr Cricket' was apt. It was always great when Spencer grabbed a wicket or banked some runs for the team. A couple of stella T20 innings showcased Spencer's batting skill (it's a tragedy that the club doesn't give trophies for hattricks of sixes). Sometimes the little things matter as much as the big moments in a cricket match and there were a lot of infield plays from Spencer in the GF which counted towards the great victory achieved on the day. Those ones aren't on the scorecard, but several other sharp catches throughout the season are. Well deserving of his 2nd XI victory lap.





Sam Hosking.	Sam 'Frosty' Hosking was a mainstay keeper and team captain in the Second XI's premiership winning season. Frosty shared the glove work with Noah, forming a great master and apprentice relationship with the young gun. Frosty was fast and tidy when up at the stumps and athletic standing back to the pace attack. Frosty saved his best performance for the GF where he made 10 or more flying saves, arms outstretched, and otherwise anchored our outstanding day in the field. As a captain Frosty brought energy and passion to the team and was great at hitting the right note at important moments of big matches to nudge us with the lift we needed. Batting down the order, Frosty got onto a few, and importantly, was able to hang around and offer some stability at the end of the innings. Frosty had his eye on the prize from the first day of the season and made sure we were all marching to the beat of the same premiership winning drum in season 23/24.
Fraser Lehmann.	Fraser let us know right from the start that his sights were set on winning the competition this season, and he delivered, backing up last season's Colts 2 premiership with another one this season. Bouncing back from an early season injury, it was great to get him back after Christmas when Fraser brought intent to the team in the business end of the competition. As the whips cracked in the final rounds, Fraser stood tall bowling his testing medium pacers to quality batsmen, showing nice variation and picking up some key wickets in big games. Fraser was a rock solid team member whose understated determination instilled confidence in the side. Fraser completed his Marist cricket career without ever losing a cricket match. Incredible! He was the patron of our team's fighting spirit.
Ethan Lenihan.	Ethan Lenihan showed what a cricketing athlete he is in the 23/24 Second XI season. Ethan posted big totals (including one century) and took plenty of wickets bowling fast, with movement at a difficult length. Ethan always bowled with tenacity, keeping the pressure on just when the batsmen were hoping for some respite. And he held sharp catches and took direct hit run outs in the field. It's a line ball call whether Ethan or Sachin W gets the throw of the season, but both were pretty special. Ethan held his own in a quality side, and was prepared to do what was asked of him to the best of his ability to contribute to a team win. Ethan was right on the wavelength of 'team first, and in good spirit' which characterised the entire playing group all season, Ethan's excellent GF partnership with Aarush underlined what he brought to the team – skill, tenacity and teamwork.





Sachin Liyanage.	Sachin Liyanage made 2 centuries and came close twice more this season to establish himself as the best batsman in the competition. Dealing with fresh opening bowlers and the new ball, Sachin's defence was as good as his shot-making. Sachin's anticipation and concentration are at the very highest levels. Sachin always took a great deal of responsibility for the team's performance with the bat, but did likewise as a bowler, never moreso than in the GF. When he stepped into the breach after the mid innings break, the game was in the balance, before he bowled 3 maidens, taking 6 for 18 from a 6 over spell which lifted the side to victory. As a cricket voice in the side, Sachin was an asset to team captains all season, with his thoughtful insights highly sought after. Sachin was always one of our best performers at training, where he he
	worked just as hard for everyone else as he did to seek consolidate his own game. His determination inspired everyone in this premiership winning season.
Aarush Patel.	Aarush Patel made cricket look like an easy sport this season, excelling in everything he turned his hand to. A laser sharp fast bowler, Aarush also repeatedly landed his spin deliveries on the spot, giving the batsman nothing to play. A masterful 5 for 13 spin bowling spell in the semi final came just when SEC had seemingly put the cue in the rack and were taking the slow route to setting a defendable score. Aarush had other ideas and wrapped their innings up for them. 'Squish' had to be patient for his opportunities with the bat, and when they came he always played the game in front of him, accelerating the run rate in the final 10-20 overs, going after runs and getting them. When batting up the order he could accumulate more steadily, but Aarush did what the match required, never moreso than in the GF, when he chased runs in the final 5 overs. Instead of settling for a team total of 140, Aarush lifted us to 164, taking 16 off the last over, in his impressive 43 from 44. It gave us the momentum swing which we rode to victory. Aarush had his classy fingerprints all over the Colts 2 premiership season.
Keshera Peiris.	Keshera rarely failed to make a start with the bat this season, launching out of the blocks with solid hitting. Scorers had to keep up when Kesh and his mercurial opening partner were at the crease. Banging 94 from 40 in a T20 gave us an extreme example of his hitting power, but when asked to put a high price on his wicket, Kesh delivered his most important knock in the essential come-back innings of the second XI season, scoring a mere 15 from 42 accompanying Sachin L in tough conditions to set up a defendable tally in our critical final round victory. Always leading with teamwork in mind, Kesh also fielded brilliantly all season, barely letting anything past him, making runs and saving runs all the way to premiership glory.





Angus Rees.	Gus started the season as a fast bowler and evolved into a mainstay middle order batsmen not getting out until round 4. He went on to play another key innings partnering Sach W against GF opponent CGS just before Christmas. And he kept his bowling up his sleeve for big moments (like dismissing the WCMCC opener in the knife-edge final round clash). His even-handed team communication style, collaborative problem solving and good cricket brain saw him get the nod to head of the team's leadership group for the back end tilt, and as a group, they led us beautifully to victory. His fielding wasn't bad either, using his soccer goal keeping skills to hold several outfield screamers also delivering infield, dive-roll, show-time catches for the fans to enjoy. Got the best out of himself this season and synergised with the other team leaders to
	establish a closely bonded team. Teamwork wins championships.
Lachlan Riley.	Lachy was a big part of our fire breathing fast bowling attack this season. Always fast and often intimidating, Lachy took some good wickets for us, but more importantly kept the pressure on the batsmen whenever he was tossed the ball. Lachy had some memorable moments with the bat too, hitting a big ball for fast runs on several occasions. And with a powerful arm, Lachy was a fantastic boundary rover fielder. Lachy was part of our leadership group this year, and loved being a driving voice in the side – leading with authenticity in our matches. Despite not being able to play the final rounds through injury, it was special to have Lachy around the team at training and on game day at the back end of the season, reinforcing camaraderie, dedication and teamwork with his great attitude as we surged to premiership glory. Definitely earned the right to lift the trophy on GF day.
Sam Walsh	Walshy took power and put polish on it this season, teaching himself how to ride the lightning and get his thunderbolts to hit their mark, time and time again. By the end of the season you could almost bank on maiden overs and wickets from Walshy. Like all our bowling attack, Walshy had his days out, 3/21 in the big dance was impressive, but none more important than when he turned the tide of the minor premiership play-off in the final round of the season taking 4/16 after the mid innings drinks break against WCMCC to end their charge to victory and ladder supremacy. It might have been our most important victory in a season of several stirring wins, and it filled the boys with belief. Given the odd chance to bat this season, Sam also showed that he has what it takes to establish himself at the crease. Working hard at training, putting in extra practice, competing hard on game day, and being committed to his teammates translated into outstanding performance for Walshy, who made a big contribution to our premiership victory.





Sachin Weerasinghe

Sachin Weerasinghe played cricket in season 23/24 like we'd all like to play to play cricket — with courage and style and with a smile on his face. He was a trump card in the team line up who patiently waited his turn to bat and whose game stood up against the top sides when the heat was on. His innings in the GF was one of pure determination and set us up for a defendable tally. Selflessly agreeing to wear the keeper gloves whenever our mainstays were unavailable, Sachin also bowled tidy left arm spin when called upon, inevitably taking wickets. Competing for the team's best direct hit run-out of the season, Sachin moves like a leopard in the infield and also showed with 3 slips catches in the GF that he's skilful there too. But Sachin's contribution to the team's victorious season went way beyond his talent and dedication. A team player in every sense.

Andrew Rees Coach
Lawrence Hosking Coach
Justin Brown Manager

SEASON STATISTICS

			Batting								
Name	Inns	NOs	Runs	Av.	50s / 100s	Over	Runs	Wkts	Av.	5/10 wkts in an inning	Catches / Stumping
Levi Belcher,	5	1	3	0.8		78.2	225	28	8.0	-	5/-
Noah Brown,	13	2	198	18.0		10	36	5	7.2	-	7/1
Spencer Horton,	14	3	133	12.1		21	161	2	80.5	-	3/-
Sam Hosking,	15	4	115	10.5		8	40	5	8.0	-	15/-
Fraser Lehmann,	4	0	12	3.0		20	89	6	14.8	-	1/-
Ethan Lenihan,	10	1	253	28.1	1/1	30.2	87	9	9.7	-	6/-
Sachin Liyanage,	15	6	765	85.0	6/2	65.5	219	23	9.5	1	2/-
Aarush Patel,	10	6	247	61.8	1/-	65	168	20	8.4	1	6/-
Keshera Peiris,	17	4	327	25.2	1/-	10	35	2	17.5	-	4/-
Angus Rees,	15	6	404	44.9	3/-	26	134	12	11.2	-	12/-
William Rees,	4	3	14	14.0		13	82	4	40.5	-	1/-
Lachlan Riley,	7	1	53	8.8		49	216	14	15.4	-	1/-
Sam Walsh,	7	2	70	14.0		105	358	25	14.3	-	3/-
Sachin Weerasinghe	11	4	262	37.4	2/-	27.5	94	6	15.7	_	8/-

Batting Award: Sachin Liyanage Bowling Award: Levi Belcher

Coach's Award: Sachin Weerasinghe





Century

- Ethan Linehan, 100* vs Marist Light, 22 October 2023
- Sachin Liyanage, 100* vs Marist Light, 22 October 2023 and 113* vs. Norths Red, 11 February 2024

Five wickets in an innings:

- Sachin Liyanage, 6/18 vs. Grammar, 10 March 2024
- Aarush Patel, 5/13 vs. St Edmunds, 3 March 2024

Milestone Awards:

1,000 runs for Marist:

- Noah Brown
- Sachin Liyanage
- Aarush Patel
- Angus Rees

100 wickets for Marist:

Levi Belcher











Service Awards:

Dervice Awaras.			
Five Years:			
Spencer Horton	384 runs	21 wickets	9 dismissals
Sam Hosking	1169 runs	28 wickets	49 dismissals
Ethan Lenihan	683 runs	49 wickets	18 dismissals
Six Years:			
Fraser Lehmann	455 runs	55 wickets	16 dismissals
Lachlan Riley	514 runs	74 wickets	16 dismissals
Seven Years:			
Keshara Peiris	755 runs	48 wickets	22 runs
Eight Years:			
Angus Rees	1081 runs	85 wickets	32 dismissals





Colts Division 2 Navy



TEAM PERFORMANCE: 3 Wins ; 10 Losses; 1 Draw





The season began with a promising start in Stage 3. The team displayed exceptional form, dominating the competition with convincing victories and significant margins. Our collective batting prowess and strategic bowling attacks proved highly effective against Stage 3 opponents winning the first three matches comfortably.

However, the jubilation was short-lived as our well-deserved promotion to Colts Division 2 presented a new set of challenges. The step up in competition proved significant, and the team encountered stronger opposition, struggling to replicate the earlier dominance. While we faced setbacks, the experience provided valuable lessons and an opportunity to develop our skills against tougher competition. The boys overcame initial setbacks.

Despite the challenges, the team's perseverance and commitment throughout the season are commendable. We look forward to building upon the lessons learned and applying them in the upcoming season, striving for continued improvement and success.

THE PLAYERS

Hassan Aamer	improved upon his spin bowling, starting off as wayward he was able to find his line and length and accuracy by the end of the season.
Affan Atif	did well as an all-rounder. Improved his bowling skills taking 11 wickets for the season. He also supported and stepped in to captain the team when required.
Jed Bourke	had a positive attitude, always chirpy, Jed kept the team morale up and worked on improving his spin bowling skills taking crucial wickets when needed.
Angus Boyd	fared well with both ball and bat including stepping in to captain the team. Angus provided vital support in the middle order as a bowler and with the bat as well.
Tom Jexin	took 9 catches for the season stayed calm and composed and led by example in the field. Tom also supported and stepped in to captain the team when required.
Evan Jojo	missed the early part of the season due to injury but made up for it later providing valuable support with tMaguirhe ball and the bat.
Jasnoor Kahlon	provided good all-round support and worked to improve his bowling and batting skills.





Johny Moses	supported the team all around. As the opening bowler Johnny kept his pace up and always threatened the opposition and looked to take wickets.
Jonathan Price	had a fantastic attitude towards the game. He kept the team morale up even against tougher oppositions. He provided vital support in the middle order with his medium pace bowling and offered great resistance with the bat lower down the order.
Sebastian Raap	settled himself as a solid opener and gave good opening starts even against tougher oppositions. Initially hesitant to open Seb overcome his nerves and made the spot his own along with developing good wicket keeping skills.
Jared Wilson	performed well with both bat and ball, additionally he built upon his captaincy skills. Jared's batting was standout though making 337 runs in the season.
Jexin Thomas	Coach
Muhammad Rafiq	Coach
Lena Raap	Manager

SEASON STATISTICS

			Batt	ing							
Name	Inns	NOs	Runs	Av.	50s / 100s	Overs	Runs	Wkts	Av.	5 / 10 wkts	Catches / Stumping
Aamer, Hasan	6	3	28	9.3		6	50	1	50.0		1/-
Atif, Affan	10	0	68	6.8		36.3	248	8	31.0		2/-
Bourke, Jed	8	0	47	5.9		38	249	9	27.7		1/-
Boyd, Angus	8	0	12	1.5		18	89	3	29.7		3/-
Jexin, Tom	9	1	107	13.4		39	182	7	26.0		9/-
Jojo, Evan	7	4	14	4.7		6	41	1	41.0		1/-
Kahlon, Jasnoor	7	0	15	2.1		3	24	2	12.0		1/-
Moses, Johny	7	0	18	2.6		10	61	0	0.0		-/-
Price, Jonathan	10	3	29	4.1		10	96	1	96.0		1/-
Raap, Sebastian	6	0	58	9.7		15	82	2	41.0		-/-
Wilson, Jared	8	0	202	25.3	1/-	44	216	5	43.2		4/-

Batting Award: Jared Wilson Bowling Award: Jed Bourke Coach's Award: Affan Atif















Colts Division 2 Light



TEAM PERFORMANCE: 4 Wins; 7 Losses; 1 Tie

The team had a strong season, not fully reflected in their win/loss statistics. Of particular note, they had a number of games where they either came from behind or stoically held on, but a win eluded them at the final siren. All boys improved as individuals, and each came to find their place in the team line-up. They also really came together as a cohesive and supportive team and found a way to keep encouraging each other throughout some long and hot games. Great leadership came from captain Callum Fenwick and vice-captain Will Hyson, with a team all willing and keen to work together. Well done, boys!















Luke Allardyce	Luke is a very skilled all-rounder, whether it's taking catches in the field, hitting big boundaries while batting or bowling terrific overs he was always being a part of the team in every way he could. He had a great batting season hitting 205 runs in 12 innings. Luke was always talking and having fun with the boys and was great to be around.
Adam Clarke	Adam (AKA. the spin king) was a huge part of the team's success in our bowling attack. His spin bowling was unbeatable resulting in 16 wickets over the season. He knew what he had to do when he was given the ball and he always had ideas to help win the game. Adam ended the season with an amazing game where he got 6-19. He was a great person to have fun with and an amazing player in tough conditions.
Callum Fenwick (C)	Callum was chosen as captain by his team colleagues at the beginning of the season by a team vote. Callum was selected unanimously and a popular choice. Callum took on this role seriously and was respectful to the coach and his teammates. He showed compassion, loyalty, great leadership, always kept the team motivated throughout the season. There were numerous games against the top sides that came down to the last over and could have gone either way. Callum did a wonderful job of being captain and I congratulate him as the coach. Well done Callum.
William Hyson (VC)	William was an excellent player and Vice-Captain. He showed strength in tight situations with both batting and bowling. Will was a star during the whole season staying consistent and playing to the best of his abilities. He ended the season with an amazing 444 runs, 2 50's, 21 wickets and a game where he got 5-14 when bowling. No doubt William is a great player, Vice-Captain and friend and we were glad to have him on the team.





	to run when batting and bowled a really good line and length consistently
	wickets at the end of the season. Max is a very fun and energetic man and was a great person to be around.
	Jacob was a great game controlling player. He was able to persuade boys
	helping us gain control over tight games. Jake was also an amazing fielder
Jacob Leonard	taking some great catches and always hustling for the ball. He ended the
	season with a very good 97 runs and 3 wickets. Jacob understood the
	game very well and was a great person to talk to and hang around.
	Max is a very keen spin bowler. His spin bowling was very hard to play
	against leading him to take important wickets and break up important
Max Millgate	opposition partnerships. Max ended the season with a well deserved 8
Wax Wingute	wickets. Max was great to be around and he always just wanted to have
	fun. He was a great addition to the team.
	Ranuka although he unfortunately left half way during the season he was a
	player that was always ready to give it his all. Ranuka had a stunning
	season with 294 runs, 8 wickets and in one game he got 81 runs. He
Ranuka Panagoda	always put in the hard work and it definitely paid off. Ranuka is a fun
	person to be around, always up to a bit of mischief. He was a great player
	and we won't forget him.
	Viira sadly with a broken arm just a few games in missed out of a lot of
	the season. But he came back and put in the work. Viira is a very steady
	paced opening batter able to stay in and score some runs. He also had a
Viira Peiris	very good bowling attack where it was nice and accurate. Viira ended the
, III & I VII IS	season with 73 runs and 3 wickets. He always made people laugh and fit
	into the team chemistry very well. Viira is very talented and it was great to
	have him on the team.
	Matheesha is a very strong and intimidating fast bowler. Matheesha was
	always focusing on his bowling skills and he was persistent when things
26.0	weren't going his way. If something wasn't going right he would quickly
Matheesha	fix it and would end up with great results. He ended the season with 7
Rajapakse	wickets, one hat trick and 40 runs. Matheesha is a star on the cricket field
	and a great guy to hang around off the field. He was a big part of the team
	and his company was enjoyed by everyone.
	Max was a big hitter when batting and a locked in keeper on the field.
	Max was a great person to have as our keeper. He took sharp catches,
	wanted to always get better, had fun and had to face the bowling of every
Man David	player on the team. Max is also a great middle order batsman, able to pick
Max Read	up some quick runs to help the team to victory. Max ended the season
	with 118 runs and 6 catches. Max was always fun to talk to on and off the
	field and fit in perfectly with the team's dynamic. He is a great friend and
	an amazing keeper, we were lucky to have him on the team.
Scott Read	Coach
John Fenwick	Manager
COMM I CHWICK	1714114501





SEASON STATISTICS

		Batting					Bowling					
Name	Inns	NOs	Runs	Av.	50s / 100s	Overs	Runs	Wkts	Av.	5 / 10 wkts	Catches / Stumping	
Luke Allardyce	12	2	205	20.5	1	28	159	3	53.0	1	4	
Adam Clarke	10	0	61	6.1	0	66.1	278	16	17.38	6-19	3	
Callum Fenwick	14	0	123	8.79	0	39	213	3	71.0	1	6	
William Hyson	18	3	444	29.6	2	90.2	359	21	17.1	5-14	7	
Maximus Juchniewicz	10	0	100	10	0	32	114	6	19.0		2	
Jacob Leonard	11	3	97	12.13	0	27	139	3	46.33	1	1	
Max Millgate	11	5	23	3.83	0	28	196	8	24.5	1	1	
Ranuka Panagoda	12	1	294	26.73	1	40	144	8	18	1	2	
Viira Peiris	6	1	73	14.6	0	14	65	3	21.67		0	
Matheesha Rajapakse	10	4	40	6.67	0	31	188	7	26.86		3	
Max Read	13	1	118	9.83	0	0	0	0	0		6	

Bowling Award: Will Hyson
Adam Clarke
Coach's Award: Luke Allardyce











Five wickets in an innings:

- Adam Clarke, 6/19 vs ANU, 10 December 2023
- Will Hyson, 5/14 vs. Marist Navy, 4 February 2024
- Hamish Foley, 5/4 vs. Radford Navy, 10 February 2024

Hat Trick:

• Matheesha Rajapakse, vs Norths 5 November 2023

Milestone Awards:

1,000 runs for Marist:

- Will Hyson
- Viira Peiris





Stage 1 Graded Royal Runners-up



TEAM PERFORMANCE: 12 wins, 2 losses; 1 abandoned.

Marist was fortunate to field two Stage 1 Graded teams this season (Royal and Sky), and we knew we had something extraordinary when the two teams had a trial match, which ended in a tie. With 21 teams in the Stage 1 Graded competition and only four finals spots up for grabs, we knew that the teams that made the finals would be something special. For a long time there, it looked as though both Marist teams would make the finals.

Marist Royal season started with an early bye, a very close result that luckily fell our way, and then a heavy loss (to the team that we would eventually meet again in the Grand Final). But even in the loss there were a lot of positives for us to build on. After this game, something switched. Then it was an unbeaten run for the remainder of the regular season, which saw us finish in third. In the semi-final, we came up against the second-placed Grammar. Our tight bowling and determined fielding proved to be the difference, which saw us take the win and advance to the Grand Final, where we came back up against Weston Creek. This time, the result was much tighter than the first time we met, and we were in it all the way, eventually going down by only 20 runs. Marist Royal produced some pretty impressive individual statistics during the regular season. The team, however, were just that – a team. Every week, everyone contributed with bat and ball, and importantly, in the field, making them an impressive team possessing a great culture. With a positive attitude, respect and a willingness to give their all, the team developed into a formidable outfit. We could not be prouder of the boys and all they have achieved this season. Being the runner-up in a strong, 21 team competition is an extraordinary performance. The

improvement shown individually and collectively over the season has been a joy to watch. Congratulations boys on making this such a successful and fun season.











THE PLAYERS

Hunter Black

Hunter consistently gives his all in both training and games, and his natural leadership was on display every week. His bowling is so quick and so accurate that opposition teams find him difficult to score off. When batting, his range of shots ensured the runs flowed freely when he was at the crease. In the field, Hunter attacks the ball to cut down runs, and his accurate returns resulted in several runouts. His major contributions with bat and ball, his encouragement for his teammates and his leadership in the field were instrumental in the success of the Royals this season.





Darcy Coyle	Darcy has improved every week. Starting the season as a strike spinner he ended the season as a strike paceman. Darcy produced some of the biggest shots of the season – and when he hits the ball, it stays hit! He was one of the hardest-working members of the team, always giving his all and willing to learn week in and week out. Darcy has a great arm, which contributed to a high number of run-outs. Behind the stumps, Darcy's glovemanship was very impressive, minimising byes and always pressuring the batter.
Charlie Foley	Charlie is a quiet achiever who lets his cricket do the talking – and when his cricket talks, everyone listens. He is an attacking left-hander, both with bat and ball. His fast bowling was consistently on line and length, restricting the runs, while his batting was like watching a masterclass. Charlie was a great asset in the field, taking some great catches and affecting several run-outs with his big and accurate returns from the outfield.
Mitchell Howard	Mitch's bowling gave the batters two options, hit the ball, or get out. Taking 16 wickets for the season, including bagging a four-wicket haul on two occasions, Mitch is a co-winner of the bowling award. Mitch's batting came a long way this season with pure cricket shots, good running between the wickets and solid defence, proving difficult to dismiss. Mitch is a great team player with lots of encouragement for his teammates and determination in the field and behind the stumps.
Archie Jenkins	Throughout the season, Archie has been consistently impressive with both bat and ball. Ever reliable to get the run rate heading in the right direction with his shot selection and power hitting, his 285 runs sees him being presented the batting award for this season. Further, his fast and accurate bowling ensured the batters were always under pressure. His personal growth through the season was evidenced during the semi-final when he took on a leadership role, keeping the team energised and engaged to the very end.
Lachlan Nave	Lachie has gone from strength to strength this season and was a great contributor with bat and ball. A tall quick, Lachie's bowling was always on point. Fast and accurate, the bails were guaranteed to start flying when he came on to bowl. Also taking 16 for the season, Lachie is a co-winner of the bowling award. His left-handed batting improved through the season, displaying a great mix of well-timed shots and power-hitting.
William O'Brien	Will is a very handy leg spin bowler who kept the batters honest with his flight and turn. Every ball Will bowls creates a chance to take a wicket, ensuring he will be very exciting to watch in the coming seasons. A great striker of the ball and quick between the wickets, Will was also a key contributor with the bat, keeping the runs ticking over. Will had a dependable pair of hands in the field, taking a number of catches and affecting several run-outs.
Arjun Patil	Arjun has a natural cricketing ability such that he makes batting and bowling look easy. He has a great shot selection and can play the ball on both sides of the pitch, such that the run rate was always increasing when Arjun was in to bat. Bringing a great attitude to the game, Arjun always has a big smile and lot of laughs, helping to create a great team culture. Arjun possesses a safe pair of hands and great game awareness in the field to restrict runs.





Rupert Reid	Rupert is a key all-rounder for the team, amassing runs and wickets throughout the season. A tall quick, the team always loved watching Rupert steam in to bowl. His consistency with both bat and ball throughout the season has seen him awarded the coaches award. Rupert's batting saw the runs flow freely due to his hard-hitting around the ground. In the field, his safe hands, good arm and quick thinking kept the pressure on the batting team.
Joel Black	Coach
Simon Howard	Coach
Alan Reid	Manager

SEASON STATISTICS

			Battin	g							
Name	Inns	NOs	Runs	Av.	50s / 100s	Overs	Runs	Wkts	Av.	5 / 10 wkts	Catches / Stumping
Hunter Black	13		170			30	108	11	9.82		3
Darcy Coyle	13		136			28	141	8	17.63		1
Charlie Foley	13		228			34	130	9	14.44		2
Mitchell Howard	13		117			30	166	16	10.38		2
Archie Jenkins	13		285			32	128	10	12.8		4
Lachlan Nave	14		152			36	166	16	10.38		1
Will O'Brien	14		194			36	205	12	17.08		4
Arjun Patil	12		241			23	71	7	10.14		4
Rupert Reid	14		249			31	148	13	11.38		2

Batting Award: Archie Jenkins scored 285 Runs through the season, with his highest

score 34 n.o.

Bowling Award: Mitchell Howard and Lachlan Nave:

Mitchell took 16 wickets, with an average of 10.38 and best figures

of 4/9.

Lachlan took 16 wickets, with an average of 10.38 and best figures of

3/4.

Coach's Award: Rupert Reid was consistent with both bat and ball this season, taking

13 wickets at an average of 11.38 and best figures of 3/1. He also

scored 249 runs with a highest score of 34 n.o.













Stage 1 Graded Sky







TEAM PERFORMANCE: 9 Wins; 3 Losses

Stage 1 Saturday Graded Sky started strong in a tough competition of 21 teams remaining undefeated before the Christmas break with only 2 teams not losing a match, before being rescheduled with 2 of the top 2 teams after the break and a tough draw for the final 4 games, which resulted in being dropped down to 5th after losing some tight games against the top teams after the Christmas break. In a top four competition out of 21 teams, made winning the close ones even more important but the boys played with tremendous Marist spirit throughout the year with some great sportsmanship, sense of humour and camaraderie and really did themselves as well as the coaching group proud to lead such a great group of young men. With an amazing parent group who chipped in every week with scoring, umpiring, awards, willow talk submissions, field setup/pack down and unbelievable support made this year very special for everyone involved. It was a great year indeed for Sky, who showed flashes of brilliance constantly during the season with the bat, ball as well as in the field with some unbelievable catches, and really dug deep both as teammates supporting each other as well as individual capability as the season went on.















Flynn Carolan	our "Mr Dependable" who made contributions every week. An accurate bowler and big boundary hitter who also possesses a safe pair of hands.					
	His massive 6 against ANU was one of the shots of the season.					
	Showed a real talent for legspin, bowling with flight and beating the bat consistently. His batting partnerships as the final pair with Cam broke					
Noah Johnston	the spirit of many teams. His 5 boundaries against ANU showed how					
	damaging he can be with the willow with a cracking 6 against Weston					
	Creek which was the first of his career.					
Evander Jose	Makes batting look easy at times with effortless flicks on the legside, while his bowling improved as the season went on. His 26 against Wests					
	in Rd 2 was a batting masterclass.					
Clyde Lipton	A fearless player who will take on any bowler. Handy in all areas, his agility in the field saved his team countless runs. Showed an aptitude for					
Clyde Lipton	keeping and brings great spirit to the team. Dangerously close to a 5 wicket haul in a game with 4-19.					
	One of our big improvers during the year, showed an ability to take					
A 41 . M. C . 41	wickets in bunches. His batting is a work in progress but has showed					
Arthur McGrath	some serious power at times. His wicket-keeping was impressive					
	including a game-changing stumping against Eastlake.					





Jack McMahon	A genuine all-rounder with leadership qualities. His legspin bowling bamboozled the best of them. Very unlucky not to have more wickets. Took a couple of absolute speccies in the field and scored 20+ no fewer than six times during the season.
Ernest Morrison	Ultra-consistent and effective wicket-taker. His 3-6 against Grammar was a bowling clinic. Brings a lot of energy to the team and bats with intelligence.
Wilson Moufarrige	Bats right, bowls left! A talented all-rounder and superb (if not reluctant) keeper. Anything short is dispatched to the boundary. Can swing the ball and bowl with genuine pace.
Cameron Triglone	Brings impact with his pace bowling and regularly clears the pickets with the willow in hand. Scored 40 against Norths and 39 against the undefeated WCC. Another extremely close to a 5-wicket haul with his 4-8 against Grammar was a particularly terrifying spell of bowling.
Ben Triglone	Coach
Rob Johnston	Manager

SEASON STATISTICS

			Batting	g							
Name	Inns	NOs	Runs	Av. strike rate	50s / 100s	Overs	Runs	Wkts	Av.	5 / 10 wkts	Catches / Stumping
Flynn Carolan	13		229					9			4/-
Noah Johnston	13		181					3			2/-
Evander Jose	13		140					6			-/-
Clyde Lipton	13		144					11			2/-
Arthur McGrath	13		102					10			3/1
Jack McMahon	13		232					7			8/-
Ernest Morrison	13		120					17			1/-
Wilson Moufarrige	12		182					9			6/-
Cameron Triglone	13		369					17			9/-

Batting Award: Cameron Triglone – Cam was devastating with both the bat and ball in

hand, with 6's and 4's being hit all over the ground. His running between wickets as well was lightning fast, often coming in as the last batsman, often made the difference in many of Sky's wins this year. Cam hit 369 runs in the Stage 1 season which was extraordinary due to the fact he was

often limited to only 13 balls to face in a 9 a side game.

Bowling Award: Ernest Morrison – Probably our most passionate player this year with the

ball in hand, Ernie bowled with tremendous pace and accuracy, looking to topple the stumps with every ball. With 17 wickets and best bowling of 3-6

Ernie was feared by the opposition batsmen.

Coach's Award: Jack McMahon – Jack absolutely shone this year with both the bat and ball

with 236 runs as well as some devastating leg spin, taking 7 wickets for the year, with his best figures of 2-9. Jack's nomination however is given to both his sportsmanship as well as his respect of the coaches with coming up and saying thank you with a handshake after every training and game.

Jack always played and trained with strict Marist values and integrity.

Junior school Cricketer of the year Nomination: Cameron Triglone.

Spirit of Cricket Award Nomination: Jack McMahon.





Stage 1 Heat

TEAM PERFORMANCE: 7 Wins; 6 Losses

This was fun season of stage 1 cricket characterised by a team of boys who showed steady improvement over the season while supporting and encouraging each other every step of the way. The boys showed nice humility when winning but also kept a positive and balanced perspective through the losses. Their connection when fielding together was a constant highlight, showing excellent understanding of how they individually contribute to great team work.













THE PLAYERS	
Noah Anrath	possesses skill with bat and ball and showed excellent development through the season. He brought energy through his delivery stride to improve his bowling and built confidence to swing the bat with freedom by the end of the season. He was always 'open ears' to feedback on how to improve.
Lucas Donaldson	is probably the most improved throughout the season across batting, bowling and fielding. He showed some great skill when he committed himself to the game.
Eli Gerhardt	is the team's passion barometer. He wears his heart on his sleeve and is driven by his own high standards. A very good all-round cricketer, Eli was an unofficial runner up for the coach's award with his excellent leadership through communication and encouragement.
Sourav Karthik	is a gifted cricketer and was a pleasure to have on the team. Always courteous and attentive, even though a scheduling conflict prevented Sourav from training with the team he was every bit the team player and role model for the other boys.
Oliver Kumarasinhe	is the most unlucky not to win an award this season and qualified for all 3 of them with his impressive fast bowling, free flowing batting and excellent fielding. We had fun banter around Oli's short-pitched bowling with his focus on pace over length. Oli was happy to bowl fast but far less enthusiastic around facing it (along with all his teammates). He did well to build is batting confidence to finish up as a threatening hitter.
Daniel Malan	is the 'little brother' to his teammates and our 'pocket rocket'. While being a quiet and unassuming boy, Daniel always played with a smile and tried his very best. His improvement through the season was heartwarming, epitomised by a sharp catch at mid-on during one match that caught everyone by surprise.
Saxon McVie	was a senior member of the team and set a good example for his teammates in all aspects of cricket. His focus and determination to apply a solid defence when batting was terrific. His strong and accurate fielding throw helped his teammates know what to strive for and his bowling is a real asset.





Nish Natu	sets a wonderful example for his teammates with his love of cricket and tireless efforts to improve his game. His determination to try the pull shot many times, despite it seeming so foreign to him, epitomised his courage to have a go and give it his best.
Mike Reed	showed excellent improvement throughout the season with his stylish batting and more consistent bowling action. It was nice to see Mike's thirst to learn as he understood what to do technically but wrestled with himself to put it into action. Mike was often in calm control when at the crease and hit countless beautiful on and off drives.
Dion McVie	Coach
Anthony	Manager
Kumarasinhe	

SEASON STATISTICS

			Batting	g							
Name	Inns	NOs	Runs	Av.	50s /	Overs	Runs	Wkts	Av.	5 / 10	Catches /
					100s					wkts	Stumping
Noah Anrath	12	12	39			31.2	113	6	18.83		1/-
Lucas Donaldson	13	13	40			30.1	133	1	133		
Eli Gerhardt	11	11	88			25	70	8	8.75		2/-
Sourav Karthik	12	12	139			35	98	12	8.17	1/-	4/-
Oliver Kumarasinhe	12	12	98			34.5	82	14	5.86		5/-
Daniel Malan	9	9	21			19.7	124	0	N/A		1/-
Saxon McVie	9	9	70			23	46	12	3.83		1/-
Nish Natu	11	11	32			24.3	121	3	40.33		
Michael Reed	11	11	65			30	108	9	12		1/-

Batting Award: Sourav Karthik wins the batting award this year with consistent

performance built around textbook technique. Sourav was often the backbone of team scoring to ensure the Heat was always in the game. Despite being a solid batter, it was pleasing to see Sourav's desire to improve, as shown by his development of the cut and pull shots. Saxon McVie wins the bowling award this year for regularly

troubling the batters with his full-pitched medium pacers. He developed more consistency over the season as he steadily built his wicket tally with his innate ability to hone in with yorker length

deliveries.

Coach's Award: Nish Natu wins the coaches award this year for his spirit and attitude

towards cricket and his teammates. Every moment of the season Nish had a smile on his face and oozed positivity. He always tried his best to improve his skills and was a constant voice of encouragement to other players. Nish listened attentively to feedback and set a great

example for respectful and kind behaviour.

Five wickets in an innings:

Bowling Award:

• Sourav Karthik, 5/11 from 4 overs on 1 March 2024 against Weston Creek stage 1 Strikers





Stage 1 Hurricanes



TEAM PERFORMANCE: 12 Wins, 0 Losses

The 2023/2024 Marist Hurricanes played a fantastic season of cricket; one that can be remembered fondly for many years to come. This was a season of great achievement. The Hurricanes completed an undefeated run through the season that included both confident wins and tight contests. While the results reflect the excellent standard of cricket played by the boys, it was the sense of fun and enjoyment throughout every match that has made this season a joy to be involved in.

The core of the Hurricanes had carried over from last season, with Will Holl, Finley Charles and Lachie Poole once again combining with Hamish, Finn and Aiden Henry. Joining the team were Noah Doyle, Dan Duffy and Max Bond – all playing their first season of cricket. Under the guidance Coach Simon, the team quickly bonded and settled into a winning groove with four 200+ scores in the first five games of the season. It was quickly apparent that the boys were onto a good thing and that hard work would bring even better results.

Our Hurricanes boys demonstrated consistency in their approach to the matches this season. When at the crease, the boys aggressively took on the opposition bowling at every opportunity, with over 100 4's hit during the season. Ever alert, our boys took plenty of runs from behind the wicket, with great backing up and intelligent calling present all season to take advantage of any lapses in the field by the opposition. With the ball, accuracy paid dividends in every game the boys played, with over 100 wickets taken, shared across the entire team. The best results for our Hurricanes came when everyone was finding the 'top of off' and the boys were able to extend their lead with their bowling too. But perhaps the single biggest differentiator of this wonderful team has been their ability in the field. A real focus for every training session has been taking on the game while in the field, and it truly paid off this season. There were no easy days for the opposition, with the boys running hard for the ball, putting pressure on every run taken, and taking plenty of excellent run outs and catches all season long.

And, at the end of every match, it was clear that the boys had really enjoyed spending time with their friends across a (remarkably dry) summer of cricket. The group chat filled quickly with photos of all the boys smiling, cheering, wrestling, and basking in the Friday afternoon sunshine – often with a sausage sandwich in hand (thanks Tim). A big thank you goes to our estimable coach, Simon Henry, for creating such a wonderful team culture, and for all your hard work, patience and commitment over the season.

As this season ends, our team will spread out across the club, with older boys moving up and younger boys looking for new teams. We look forward to seeing all the boys out on the pitch again next season, across various stages and divisions, with big things to come from all if they keep up the hard work and effort that served them so well.



















Maxton Bond	A first year cricketer for Marist who developed throughout the year. Max bravely confronted the quickest bowlers and built commendable season batting total, and finished with a solid batting innings in the final game of the season against top opposition. He bowled without luck across the season, memorably lodging the ball in the stumps with one delivery, only for the bails to refuse to move. A great start to his cricket career.
Finley Charles	Finley is a naturally talented cricketer, making big strides in his second year of cricket to be the side's dominant batter with 200+ runs for the season. A wicket taker with the ball also, Finley possesses a natural fast outswinger that often troubled the opposition. With another season in Stage 1 on the cards, we are all looking forward to seeing what Finley can achieve in a Graded team.
Noah Doyle	New to cricket, Noah was a sponge for technical coaching and worked hard to incorporate coaching advice into his game. He developed at an exponential rate, becoming a very dependable batter who rarely lost his wicket. He delivered great drama in the final game to secure his milestone tenth wicket for the season on his second last ball. It will be great to see how high Noah can rise next season.
Daniel Duffy.	Dan was a straight swap into the Hurricanes setup for older brother Finn, but quickly made his own place in the team. Capable of big hitting while protecting his wicket, Dan scored over 100 runs in his first season. Big and strong, his bowling shows great potential, with a solid technique. A couple of catches behind the stumps rounded off a great first season. Dan promises to be a dominant Stage 1 cricketer across the coming seasons.
Aiden Henry.	A quiet run accumulator, Aiden was unlucky not to bag a few more wickets through the season with his bowling producing several catches that unfortunately went to ground (mostly by his brothers, making for some salty car rides home). Once boundaries started coming for him in the final 3 matches, the missing link in his game was found and he grew in confidence, top scoring in the final game of the season when the team was under pressure.
Finn Henry.	The surprise packet of the year, with Finn nearly tripling his runs and doubling his wickets from last season. Ever keen to volunteer to keep wicket despite knowing it would cost him bowling overs, Finn helped his teammates with several stumpings throughout the season. He showed great sportsmanship late in the season to sacrifice bowling overs unprompted so that teammates could chase bowling milestones.
Hamish Henry.	Ever solid with the bat and ball, Hamish was the run out King in the field, with a rocket left arm keeping the batters mindful when running. Hamish tapped a rich vein of form, striking at over 100 across the season. He came within centimetres of bagging a 5-for in a breakout bowling performance in the backend of the season. Stage 2 awaits and, from what we have seen this year, Hamish is ready to take it on.
William Holl.	It was evident at the first team pre-season training session that Will had been toiling away for hours on his bowling in the offseason. He was fast and accurate and his teammates did not want to face him. His pre-season form translated into complete on-field domination, as Will was the standout bowler in the competition. He ended the season with great drama, grabbing his 30th wicket in the dying overs of the last game of the season, to the great joy of his teammates.





	Always searching for wickets and runs, Lachie is a fierce competitor. He
	brings great variety to the bowling attack with his well-placed spinners and is
Lachlan	regularly capable of sending down the ball of the match with a perfectly
Poole.	flighted off spinner to bowl a batter through the gate. Lachie hasn't met a run
	he didn't like and is ever keen to feast upon an overthrow by the fielding team.
	No doubt that Lachie is going to keep getting better, and big things await.
	Coach. After a three-year tenure, Simon has reached the end of his Stage 1
	coaching tenure. The results of this season speak volumes for Simon's
	approach to coaching and mentoring our boys, but his biggest success is that
Simon Henry	14 of the 16 boys who played a full season under Simon over these years were
	still playing across the club this season, including grand finalists, Div 1
	players, and – of course – our mighty Hurricanes! Thank you Simon for all
	your efforts, from all of us.
Chris Duffy	Manager

SEASON STATISTICS

			Batting								
Name	Inns	Not out	Runs	Av.	50s / 100s	Overs	Runs	Wkts	Av.	5 / 10 wkts	Catches / Stumping
Maxton Bond	11	-	64	-	-	26	119	7	17	-	1
Finley Charles	12	-	228	-	-	34	98	18	5.44	-	2
Noah Doyle	13	-	159	-	-	37	90	10	9	-	2
Daniel Duffy	12	-	134	-	-	27.4	96	8	12	-	2
Aiden Henry	12	-	140	-	-	28	76	10	7.6	-	0
Finn Henry	12	-	161	-	-	20	52	10	5.2	-	2/3
Hamish Henry	11	-	180	-	-	26	72	13	5.54	-	1
William Holl	13	-	158	-	-	36	84	30	2.8	1	7 / 1
Lachlan Poole	11	-	169	_	-	25	78	13	6	-	3

Batting Award: Finley Charles
Bowling Award: William Holl
Coach's Award: Finn Henry

Five wickets in an innings:

• William Holl, 5/8 against Marist Thunder on 27 October 2023

Junior School Cricketer of the Year Nomination: William Holl









Stage 1 Renegades





TEAM PERFORMANCE: 7 Wins; 5 Losses; 1 washout

The Renegades had a brilliant season 23/24. Most of the team was a collective of kids who were going to be new to Marist 2024. So not only was it an opportunity to learn and play some great cricket, but it was a chance to meet new friends before entering the school. The outcome was that the boys excelled at both - with many exciting matches being played, brilliant cricket all-round and the forging of great friendships.

The highlight of the season was the players' ongoing support for each other – regular chat was heard on the field - celebrations for the catches, wickets, and fours, and supportive pats on the back for the near misses.

THE LEATERS	
Ari Beaumont	Ari played a great all-rounder role. His batting technique is one of the best in the team on both the on and off-side. His bowling improved greatly over the year, getting 2 for 4 in the second last game. Great work Ari!
Milan Palliya Guruge	Milan brought both good batting and bowling skills to the team. As our only left-arm bowler and left-handed batter, he created confusion for the opposition, taking wickets and scoring runs consistently through the year. His off-side stroke play was a delight to watch. Great job Milan.
Xander Heffernan	Xander definitely had a great season with the Renegades. His bowling improved immensely over the season, and has batting was solid. Most impressive however was Xander's focus and support for the team. He was always keeping spirits high in the field, lifting people up if they were down, and celebrating the success of others. Outstanding Xander!
Jamie Kimpton	Jamie brought a brilliant energy to the team this year. He was always looking to support everyone playing, bringing a positive and fun mentality to the group. Jamie was never afraid to try something different, including multiple attempts at reverse sweeps through the season. Thanks for your energy Jamie!
Aakesh Krishnamoorthy	Aakesh had a great season this year. He brought pace to the bowling attack, finishing with 7 wickets. His focus on the game and energy in the field was a real highlight. Thanks Aakesh for a brilliant season!
Levi La Brooy	Levi had a good season this year. Taking 11 wickets and scoring 126 runs including the top single innings score for the team of 25. Levi's approach to batting was "it's a yes, until it's proven to be a no". But stats aside, Levi's ability to call runs when batting and field with purpose was his biggest impact on the team. Well done Levi.





Roux La Brooy	Roux had a great season. His strength in bowling, with both pace and accuracy landed him equal top wicket taker. With the bat, he excelled, pipping his brother to scoring the most runs by 1, with a total of 127. In the field, his strong arm created challenges even from the outfield. Well done Roux!
Will Salter	Will is the all-round cricketer. Taking 13 wickets and scoring 113 runs through the season. Not to mention 4 catches and 3 run outs, and many strong sessions keeping. Will's great attitude all season served him and the team extremely well. Brilliant effort Will.
George Whitton	George had a great season this year. He developed across all areas of the game, and this was highlighted with a strong post-Christmas part of the season seeing him hit his top score of 17 late in the season. George always had a great attitude to the game, his opponents and supported his teammates. Well done George!
Mark La Brooy	Coach
Rich Whitton	Assistant Coach
Sarah Salter	Manager

SEASON STATISTICS

		Batting					Bowling					
Name	Inns	NOs	Runs	Av.	50s /	Overs	Runs	Wkts	Av.	5/10	Catches /	
					100s					wkts	Stumping	
Ari Beaumont	10		38					4			0/0	
Milan Palliya Guruge	11		90					5			0/0	
Xander Heffernan	11		33					4			1/0	
Jamie Kimpton	12		42					5			2/0	
Aakesh Krishnamoorthy	9		35					7			1/0	
Levi La Brooy	12		126					11			0/0	
Roux La Brooy	12		127					13			3/0	
Will Salter	12		113					13			4/0	
George Whitton	12		58					6			1/0	

Batting Award: Roux La Brooy and Levi La Brooy

Bowling Award: Will Salter

Coach's Award: Xander Heffernan

Spirit of Cricket Award Nomination: Xander Heffernan

















Stage 1 Scorchers

TEAM PERFORMANCE: 11 Wins;1 Loss

The Scorchers team was a mix of 5 new boys entering Marist with some current year 5/6 boys to add some experience and leadership. At the start of the season, Assistant Coach Jack Smedley provided the team with a mini cricket bat that had the team values written on it. The bat was a symbol and reminder of our team values. Each week, the team captain would select a value from the bat and they would explore that value and what it looked like for them. The captain would then select a new captain (for the following week) and the bat was passed onto the new captain to keep until the next game. With a little help, it was a fantastic opportunity for the captain to exercise some leadership skills. Our aim was to learn and explore the game of cricket while reinforcing positive team values. Acknowledging the strong sense of community within the Scorchers team, we had amazing support from our scorers, umpires and committed supporters every week. The Scorchers were praised by other team's coaches and supporters for their good sportsmanship and positive play. How the team played their cricket and represented Marist during season 2023/24 made us very all very proud.











IIIE I LATERS	
Joel Bartley	Joel has a good hand shake and you can really feel his presence. Joel is a powerful batsman and can hit the ball big which always created excitement for the boys on the sideline. Joel is a panther in the field and has a rocket arm for any batsman risking a second run. Joel also bowled with enthusiasm and looked to take wickets at every opportunity. Joel collected a number of catches with his reliable hands.
Max Dawn	Max is a natural athlete and often showed his ability to bowl with pace. Max hunted the ball like a panther in the field and has a rocket arm which caught a few batters short of the crease with direct hits. With safe hands under a high ball and a positive attitude, Max has a promising cricketing career ahead.
Jasper Dixon	Jasper was always thinking about the game and presented the coach with plenty of questions during and after the game. Jasper loved keeping and showed promise with the gloves on. Jasper's batting showed promise during the season and during the final game he delivered some excellent shots and running between the wickets. When bowling and with his radar on target, Jasper made batting look difficult. Jasper also has good hands and took 5 catches for the season.
Frederick Friesen	Every team has a colourful character and from day one, we all knew Fred was going to be fun! The coach offered incentives to the boys, but Fred wasn't interested in Chupa Chups so we negotiated apples instead! Fred has a good eye and hit some massive sixes which brought joy to us all. Fred will continue to develop his batting skills by playing straight and attacking the loose ball with practice and patience.





Lawrence Friesen	Lawrie is Fred's twin brother and loved the Chupa Chups! Lawrie has a powerful presence whilst batting and delivered some mighty blows to the boundary. In the field, Lawrie has a strong arm and was consistently looking to attack the stumps when bowling. We look forward to watching Lawrie develop whilst exploring his cricket.
Leo Juchniewicz	Leo experienced a lot of growth this season and played some positive cricket shots. Leo has the ability to time the ball well and could bowl a mean ball when he was in the zone. Leo could also throw down the stumps with power and precision to create an epic run out for his team. We all enjoyed watching Leo develop his game during the season.
Oliver Orders	Ollie is a true competitor and doesn't take a step back. Ollie is our most improved player and finished the season bowling with a straight arm. Ollie set a target in the last game to chase a PB score for the team. Ollie achieved his PB! We look forward to watching Ollie develop his cricket in seasons to come.
Bill Smedley	Bill's positive attitude and good sportsmanship set the benchmark for the new team. Bill's love for cricket continued to help drive his development with his batting skills which resulted in some excellent shots and some smart and sneaky running between the wickets. Bill is a natural bowler and has a hunger to bowl fast. Bill is building his catching and throwing skills to ready himself for the bigger/harder ball next season. We look forward to following Bill's cricket journey.
Flynn Walters	Flynn is a natural competitor and loves his cricket. Flynn is a promising bowler and has a smooth, repeatable bowling action which allows him to attack the stumps regularly. Flynn is a natural athlete and will develop into a very good fielder in the seasons to come. Flynn showed good work ethic at training and has a positive attitude towards continuous improvement.
Justin Smedley	Coach
Chris Walters	Manager

SEASON









STATISTICS

			Batting	g				Bowling	g		
Name	Inns	NOs	Runs	Av.	HS	Overs	Runs	Wkts	Av.	BB	Catches / Stumping
T 1D (1	1.1		1.40	1.2	0	24.7	70	10	0.40		1
Joel Bartley	11		140	13	0	24.7	72	12	0.49	0	4
Max Dawn	11		105	10	0	22.8	51	5	0.22	0	2
Jasper Dixon	13		110	8	0	25.0	100	6	0.24	0	5
Frederick Friesen	12		221	18	0	28.0	74	4	0.14	0	0
Lawrence Friesen	12		155	13	0	27.5	120	7	0.25	0	2
Leo Juchniewicz	13		86	7	0	30.0	103	5	0.17	0	1
Oliver Orders	10		36	4	0	21.8	94	1	0.05	0	0
Bill Smedley	13		163	13	0	33.0	76	16	0.48	0	3
Flynn Walters	13		123	9	0	30.0	74	15	0.50	0	5

Batting Award: Frederick Friesen
Bowling Award: Bill Smedley
Coach's Award: Flynn Walters





Stage 1 Sixers



TEAM PERFORMANCE: 6 Wins; 6 Losses; 2 no result

THE PLAYERS.

Ben Jacey	
Charlie Johnston	
Lachlan Neal	
Josh Roland	
Cooper Thompson	
Henry Todd	
James Wright	
Levi Young	
Angus Boyd:	Coach
Hayden Johnston:	Manager

SEASON STATISTICS

			Batting					Bowling			
Name	Inns	NOs	Runs	Av.	High score	Overs	Runs	Wkts	Av.	5 / 10 wkts	Catches / Stumping
Ben Jacey											
Charlie Johnston											
Lachlan Neal											
Josh Roland											
Cooper Thompson											
Henry Todd											
James Wright											
Levi Young											

Batting Award: Charlie Johnston
Bowling Award: Josh Roland
Coach's Award: Henry Todd



















Stage 1 Stars





TEAM PERFORMANCE: 3 Wins; 10 Losses; 1 abandoned

Marist Stars had a great 2023/24 season playing together, for many being their first ever season of Cricket. This was made even more special being coached by the Marist Colts 1st XI captain, Cian Hickey. All of the boys improved out of sight throughout the season, both in the field as well as with their batting and bowling. With only one victory in the first half of the season, the boys continued to turn up each week in high spirits and with big smiles on their faces. Never disheartened, they continued to work as a team and improve week by week. They certainly saved some of their best cricket for the last few games of the season, having 2 big wins in the last three games, showcasing some awesome batting and bowling combined with some spectacular fielding. We are proud of the boys for their great sportsmanship throughout the season, which was commented on a few times by the opposition. The biggest thank you goes to Cian Hickey for giving up so much of his time to coach and mentor the boys. Such an important role that Cian has played in developing their skills but most importantly sharing his passion of cricket with them. Thank you for being such a positive role model. Secondly, I would like to thank all those who took on the role of scorer for the season. A job not for the faint hearted so thanks Jarrod, Rachael, Peta and Scott. Lastly, thanks to all the wonderful families for supporting the boys and helping out with taking photos, field set up and providing the much loved weekly dinners for the boys. We all enjoyed our Friday nights together. It has been an absolute pleasure being the team manager and I wish all the boys good luck for next season and look forward to seeing them all progress even further.







Hamish Carling	Always came with a smile and ready to play, Hamish improved out of sight
	this year. Great listener and incredibly deserving of the coaches award.
Kiaan	One of the youngest on the team, Kiaan had a good season and made it very
Dahivalkar	easy to coach him. Always listening at training, a growth spurt will see him
Dailivaikai	steal the show in future seasons
Edmund	A player with some good potential, Edmund had some good games
Dziedzic	throughout the season and enjoys his cricket. Well done Edmund.
	Eli was a great leader on field and is well ahead of his time skill-wise.
Elijah	Always brought 100% effort and it paid off throughout the year with some
MacKinnon	amazing performances in all areas of the game. Definitely a name to
	remember in the coming years, great season Eli.
Charles	An enthusiastic player who always brought the energy and was constantly
McDonald	the loudest on the field. Had a good season with bat and ball, and improved
McDonaid	not only as a player but as a leader too.





Austin Penley	Always gave 100% effort and unfortunately missed a few games towards the end of the season, Austin is a great young kid and was constantly learning and improving throughout the season.
Samual Raven	Sam had a great year with the ball and some solid performances with the bat as well. I loved coaching Sam, and I have no doubt that he will continue to learn a lot in future years and develop into a fine cricketer!
Isaac Swan	A selfless young cricketer who always brought a smile and a positive attitude no matter what. Isaac had an outstanding season with bat and ball, showing the rest of the comp what he could do week by week. Always keen to help, listen and learn in any way he could, Isaac was a pleasure to coach and has some serious leadership potential.
John Weatherby	Always had a smile on his face and enjoyed every moment no matter what. John was one of the most improved players on the team, great season John.
Cian Hickey	Coach
Rebecca Swan	Manager

SEASON STATISTICS

			Batting								
Name	Inns	NOs	Runs	Av.	50s / 100s	Overs	Runs	Wkts	Av.	5 / 10 wkts	Catches / Stumping
Hamish Carling	13		55			32	162	5			1
Kiaan Dahivalkar	10		9			24	133	0			0
Edmund Dziedzic	11		32			21	107	1			0
Elijah MacKinnon	12		225			38	129	18			4
Charles McDonald	11		55			29	117	6			1
Austin Penley	7		10			16	88	0			0
Samual Raven	12		51			30	157	4			0
Isaac Swan	12		154			33	139	11			2
John Weatherby	10		17			26	145	3			1

Batting Award: Isaac Swan **Bowling Award:** Eli MacKinnon **Coach's Award:** Hamish Carling















Stage 1 Strikers

TEAM PERFORMANCE: 10 Wins; 2 Losses; 2 abandoned

An excellent season for the Stage 1 Friday Strikers. It was the first season of MCC cricket for a couple of the boys and we welcomed our new 2024 year 4 boys, Ben, Hamish and Fred. The team consistently played well, with great enthusiasm, energy and interest in the game. Apart from a loss in our first and third games, the boys were able to win each of their regular season matches through a mix of great batting and bowling, as well as some excellent fielding. There were many enjoyable batting performances, with the team's top score of 207 against TVJCC Falcons and there were several other games where the team scored 150+.

With the ball, the boys consistently took wickets when they bowled the right line and length. Every member of the team was able to take wickets, and there were some excellent individual bowling efforts. It was also great to see a solid reduction in the number of extras bowled as the season progressed.

There were some amazing runouts and catches, with a special mention to Hamish Armytage who was electric in the field, a very worthy recipient of the Coaches Award.

As always, the club and the parents also provided great support to the team. A HUGE thank you to the very patient Simon Ball for coaching the boys, your expertise and rapport was evident as they all improved so much throughout the season. A big thank you to Phil Cook and Matt Ferrari for helping to coach and umpire when required and to Bianca Armytage helping with the scoresheet and to all the parents for their contribution to Friday evening shared dinners.

Sascha Leech, Manager, kept the team organised throughout the year and was a great asset to ensure the boys were either at training or games on time and well prepared. Sascha is a master scorer who shared her knowledge of PlayHQ scoring weekly.











THE PLATERS	
	A great season by Hamish saw him a deserved winner of the coach's award. Hamish took plenty of wickets in crucial times and had the most maidens in the
Hamish	team. He also showcased his skills particularly in the field with the most run outs
Armytage.	for the team and an equal team high of 7 catches. His ability to stop runs in the
	field with his athleticism and determination also contributed to holding many
	teams to a lower score.
	Noah took out the batting award for highest runs for the season 172 and best
	average of 13.23 for the year. His strong batting technique held out many good
	opposition bowlers and he patiently waited to cash in and punish any bad
Noah Ball.	deliveries to the boundary. It wasn't just with the bat that Noah was able to impact
	games, with ball in hand he was able to take 12 wickets at a very tidy average of
	7.25 with his pace bowling. Noah is an accomplished cricketer with bat and ball
	in hand.
	Ben had a fine season with the ball and took out the bowling award this year for
	the most wickets with 15 at an average of 6.47. Ben regularly slowed the rate of
Ben Bondietti.	runs opposition were able to score with his accuracy and then was able to cash in
Den Donaietti.	with plenty of timely wickets for the team. With over 100 runs also for the year
	Ben is no slouch with the willow in hand. Congratulations to Ben on a fine
	season.





Bobby Cook.	One of our star all-rounders. Bobby could turn a game with either bat, ball or in the field taking catches. Bobby troubled many opposition batsmen with his pace and accuracy leading to a great economy rate and 13 wickets for the year. With the bat Bobby also managed to notch up 149 runs for the season to come second in the batting averages and runs scored.
Tom Ferrari.	Tom is a classy cricketer with a sound understanding of the game. Our main gloveman for the year Tom was a focal point in the field with his skills behind the stumps keeping many teams to a lower tally. With bat in hand, it was a pleasure to watch Tom effortlessly work the ball of his pads for runs ala Mark Waugh. Tom is also a crafty spin bowler who took 4 wickets from his 14 overs.
Jarvis Leech.	New to cricket this year Jarvis' batting and bowling improved as the year went on. His stump to stump pace bowling troubled many batsmen and was unlucky to not have taken more wickets. With bat in hand Jarvis notched up 133 runs at an average of 11.08 with a highlight being the 38 off 14 deliveries against Queanbeyan in Googong. A great first season by Jarvis.
Cooper Morgan.	Cooper is another one of the team's star all-rounders who works hard at his craft in training and games for the results he achieved throughout the year. With 136 runs with the bat, 10 wickets with the ball and 3 catches Cooper is never far from the action and was a key reason to the team's success for the year. It has been a pleasure to watch his contributions to the team throughout the season.
Eric Nisbett.	Eric displayed allrounder skills and ability this year with improvement in his batting and bowling as the year progressed. Eric's significant skill growth in bowling is a real highlight. A true gentleman of the game, Eric would always thank his teammates and the coach for any feedback provided.
Fred Nisbett.	Freddy is one of our youngest members but with a massive personality. Freddy improved out of sight as the season progressed. Freddy confidence also grew significantly at the back end of the season. His dedication to improving his skills behind the stumps was evident. Known for his speed between the wickets and in the field, Freddy managed to get and stop runs where others couldn't.
Simon Ball	Coach
Sascha Leech	Manager

SEASON STATISTICS

			Batting	<u> </u>				Bowlin	g		
Name	Inns	NOs	Runs	Av.	50s / 100s	Overs	Runs	Wkts	Av.	5 / 10 wkts	Catches / Stumping
Hamish Armytage	13	0	97	7.46		30	107	12	8.92		7
Noah Ball	13	0	172	13.23		31	87	12	7.25		1
Ben Bondietti	13	0	101	7.77		31	97	15	6.47		2
Bobby Cook	13	0	149	11.46		30	89	13	6.85		7
Tom Ferrari	12	0	98	8.17		14.2	71	4	17.75		1
Jarvis Leech	12	0	133	11.08		27	93	3	31.0		1
Cooper Morgan	12	0	136	11.33		26.4	93	10	9.3		3
Eric Nisbett	12	0	86	7.17		24.3	94	3	31.33		1
Freddy Nisbett	13	0	96	7.38		23	112	2	56.0		1

Batting award: Noah Ball Highest run scorer and highest average
Bowling award: Ben Bondietti Highest wicket taker and best average

Coach's award: Hamish Armytage Strong all round cricketer. Hamish enjoyed

his cricket and was a pleasure to coach.





Stage 1 Thunder



TEAM PERFORMANCE: 5 Wins; 7 Losses; 1 Draw

Our team came together at the beginning of the season with a mix of new players to the college and some returning players. We set some goals for the year ahead. Firstly, to enjoy playing together every week, to improve as individuals and as a team across the season.

Our first game came down to the last ball of the inning and unfortunately for us we were on the wrong side of the scorecard - a 1 run loss - but all players were smiling at the end, they shook hands with their opponents and this is how the season continued. All players walked away from each game with a smile knowing we had given our all.

Our continued training and hard work, saw our batting totals increase and more wickets taken in field. The confidence and improvement the boys showed was testament to their efforts at training and focus on improving their game.

As a coach, it was rewarding to see the progress the boys had made throughout the season. Their hard work, dedication, and perseverance lead to great improvement across the season.

The boys can be proud of what we achieved this season. As a team, we have learned that when we work together, we can achieve so much more than any one of us could alone. We look forward to the challenges and opportunities that the next season will bring, and we know that we will be ready to face them as a united and determined playing group.

Thank you to the wonderful group of parents who were all willing to assist during the season, be that on umpiring, scoring or BBQ supplies. Thanks to the Frizell family for bring the BBQ to each game – sausage sandwiches were the highlight of the breaks each game.













a amost vision a Iraanan viiha taali all advisa and



Henry is always eager to learn, a great young keeper who took all advice and
tips on board. He always put a high price in his wicket and was able to
accelerate his scoring towards the back end of the season. A highlight was his
juggling catch at Kepper in our final game of the season – we don't know who
was more surprised, Henry, or his parents, that he held it in.
Josh is a great team player. The energy and support he showed on the field was
first class. An accurate fast bowler, Josh took 11 wickets throughout the
season at an average of 10.7. Josh was able to hit a consistent line and length
and trouble the batsman every ball- earning him the bowling award for the
season. Fielding was second nature to him, with 7 run outs and 4 catches for
the year.





Angus Frizell	Angus was always full of enthusiasm. The energy he brought to the team was second to none. Always trying his best no matter the situation. With 4 runouts for the year, his ability to pick up and throw quickly from close range was a credit to him. Angus was a great member of the team, always willing to take advice on board. His improvement thought out the season was astronomical and a valuable member of the team.
George Hooper	George had a wonderful first season for the club, scoring 81 runs this year and taking 12 wickets, he is shaping into a great all-rounder. George would always try his best, no matter the situation. Making him a great teammate in the Marist thunder team.
Vincent Imbriano	Vinnie's improvement this year was astronomical. He always has a smile on his face and is happy to be at both training and games. His performance this season with the bat has been great to watch. He runs hard between the wickets and unselfishly runs a lot of byes and twos for his batting partner. He has been a valuable asset in our team this season and won this year's coach's award.
William Kibbey	Bill has been a valuable member of the Marist thunder team. His eagerness to learn and grow as a cricketer has made him solid with the bat and handy with the ball. Whatever the task at hand was, Bill was up for the challenge.
Joseph Lloyd	Joey had a great first season for Marist. The way he congratulated and encouraged his teammates was outstanding. Joey is an aggressive batsman with over 100 runs in his first season at the college and some inspirational fielding efforts throughout the season.
Harrison McEwan	Harry has had a wonderful first season for Marist. His power with the bat and his ability to penetrate the field was wonderful to watch, hitting some wonderful 4's this year. He is a natural born cricketer with strengths in all aspects of the game. Harry was switched on in the field, cutting off boundaries and stopping quick singles. Bowling a nice medium pace. He had the ability to beat the batsman with movement left and right. All round Harry was a pleasure to coach and a great member of the team.
Kalum Palmer	Kalum is a skilful young cricketer, consistent with bat in hand and quick with the ball. Not scared of the high ball with 4 catches this season, and some of those tough catches. He is always attentive at training and during the games. Pressure didn't faze Kalum, he was always preforming when the team needed him, earning himself the batting award.
George Denny Kylie Denny	Coach Manager
Taylic Delilly	1714114501













SEASON STATISTICS

			Batting	3				Bowling	3		
Name	Inns	NOs	Runs	Av.	50s / 100s	Overs	Runs	Wkts	Av.	5 / 10 wkts	Catches / Stumping
Henry Denny	11		87				115	5	23		4 catches
											3 runouts
Joshua Franklin	10		63				118	11	10.7		4 catches
											7 runouts
Angus Frizell	10		43				162	0			4 runouts
George Hooper	12		81				108	12	9		1 runout
Vincent Imbriano	11		68				142	4	35.5		2 catches
											5 runouts
William Kibbey	12		89				178	7	25.4		2 catches
											3 runouts
Joseph Lloyd	11		102				133	5	26.6		3 catches
											2 runouts
Harrison McEwan	11		101				109	5	21.8		2 runouts
Kalum Palmer	13		115				129	7	18.4		4 catches
											4 runouts

Batting Award: Kalum Palmer **Bowling Award:** Joshua Franklin **Coach's Award:** Vincent Imbriano





Stage 1 Saturday Light









TEAM PERFORMANCE: 2 Wins;9 Losses

The Marist Light boys have enjoyed their time training and playing together in this, their debut season. The wicket celebrations, tapering with time from their initial intensity, were testament to the boys' enthusiasm for one another's individual achievements and contributions to the team. Often, in a genuine show of sportsmanship, wickets were also accompanied by a word of encouragement for the dismissed batsman. As the season developed, the team also increased the effectiveness of their collaboration. The running between the wickets became more decisive. In the field, the risk of overthrows was reduced through communication and backing up. The team tried hard, taking several games to the final over. Although the results were often not as hoped for, the team spirit remained high, with palpable enthusiasm and excitement as the boys gathered each match-day morning.











IIIE I LAIEKS	
James Connor:	Playing the last six of our eleven matches, James's showed ability from the outset, and continued to develop his skills with both bat and ball. Affable, with a carefree approach to the game, James quickly became a popular and constructive member of the side.
Shay Gannon:	Shay 's increasingly reliable wicket-keeping has proved a useful asset to the team, assisting several run outs. His batting has looked increasingly composed, whether scoring off his pads or defending resolutely for his team. Shay's determination and perseverance has also enabled improvement in his bowling.
Xander Hardy:	With an infectious enthusiasm for the game, Xander enjoyed his season and developed his skills. More accumulator than stroke-maker, Xander showed positive intent in his running between the wickets, with consistent backing up, responsiveness to his partner's calls, together with loud, early calls of his own.
Matthew Lawton:	With a preference for boundaries, and a penchant for the pull shot, Matthew has worked at his communication between the wickets, thus assisting his batting partners. His consistency improved throughout the season, culminating in a fine all-round performance in the final match, including four boundaries and a wicket.
Lachlan Power:	Delivered with good flight and accuracy, Lachlan's subtle variation of spin and seam-up posed problems for the opposition. Likewise, his batting proved an asset to the team, a natural preference to play from his pads complemented by an increasingly proficient off-side game.





Ajmer Singh:	Ajmer has grown in confidence over the season, becoming a consistent contributor with bat, ball, and behind the stumps. At training he challenged himself at fielding drills, while in games he was often thinking about field placement and communicating constructive thoughts to his teammates.
Eddie Tunningley:	Eddie was a model of batting consistency, his presence at the crease often a cause for hope among his teammates. A safe pair of hands in the field, Eddie effected run outs on a regular basis. Further, his vigilance in backing up saved many overthrows.
Jack Tunningley:	A genuine all-rounder, Jack consistently turned in solid performances for his team, including a stellar performance at Nicholls, where he backed up a five-wicket haul with a top-score innings of twenty, including four boundaries. Ever alert in the field, Jack also effected several run outs.
Matthew Hardy	Coach
Thomas Tunningley	Manager

SEASON STATISTICS

			Batti	ing							
Name	Inns	NOs	Runs	Av.	50s / 100s	Overs	Runs	Wkts	Av.	5 / 10 wkts	Catches / Stumping
James Connor	5	-	59	11.8	-/-	16.4	79	6	13.2	-	-
Shay Gannon	8	-	25	3.1	-/-	15	88	0	-	-	-
Alexander Hardy	10	-	35	3.5	-/-	35.4	162	6	27.0	-	-
Matthew Lawton	11	-	64	5.6	-/-	32.4	173	6	28.8	-	-
Lachlan Power	10	-	52	5.2	-/-	30.5	144	7	20.6	-	-
Ajmer Singh	11	-	85	7.7	-/-	29	163	5	32.6	-	1
Edward Tunningley	9	-	93	10.3	-/-	23	89	3	29.7	-	3
Jack Tunningley	9	-	58	6.4	-/-	27	118	13	9.1	1	-

Batting Award: Eddie Tunningley
Bowling Award: Jack Tunningley
Coach's Award: James Connor

Five wickets in an innings:

• Jack Tunningley: 5/19 against YDCC 4 November 2023

Spirit of Cricket Award Nomination: Eddie Tunningley.















Stage 1 Saturday Navy



TEAM PERFORMANCE: 9 Wins; 4 Losses

We were a very novice team at the beginning of the season, with 3 Marist boys in their first year of cricket and 3 boys from grade 3 not yet at Marist. This didn't hold us back though, despite our first game resulting in a loss we went on to win 9 of our 13 games throughout the season. All 8 of the boys showed an infectious love for the game of cricket and I have no doubt they'll go on to representing MCCCC for many years to come.









IHE PLAYERS	
Kiaan Arora	Kiaan achieved his best batting innings of 16 and best bowling figures of 2-13, Kiaan is a young man who shows a knack for the game and an enthusiasm for improvement. There is no doubt that Kiaan also enjoys the game and has the passion to continue to learn the techniques required to excel in the sport.
Harvey Fillbrook	As the only grade 5 boy in our team Harvey naturally became the statesman of our team. Despite this being his first year of cricket Harvey was our teams second highest wicket taker and run scorer earning him the coaches award. Harvey achieved his best batting innings of 19 runs and bowling figures of 3-11. Harvey has a natural talent for sports and with a bit more time playing cricket will become a formidable force in the game.
Archer Gabler	Archer was another one of our inductees to cricket. He persevered throughout the season with both his batting and bowling to achieve his highest batting score of 11 runs in one innings. Archer's bowling action improved markedly over the season culminating in his best bowling performance of 1-1.
Jack Izatt	Jack was a welcome addition to our team late in the season. Despite only playing only a handful of games Jack was a handy all-rounder and managed his highest batting score of 11 runs and a bowling performance 1-10 in an innings. Jack also proved himself a skilful wicket keep in the back half of the season, preventing many runs.
Neil Kodwani	Neil has a wonderful enthusiasm for cricket and a confidence that's beyond his age. Neil was our best bowler this season with 16 wickets in total. Neil also managed to score 21 runs in an innings and achieve an astonishing best bowling performance of 3-1.





Lachie Lawrence	This was Lachies first year of cricket and unfortunately he suffered a broken arm which kept him away from the game for most of season. Lachie is a joy to have in the team and his enthusiasm for the game has seen him improve dramatically throughout the season. Lachie achieved his highest batting score of 10 runs and bowling figures of 1-2.
Ranbeer Singh	"Ronnie" is a charismatic young man with a passion for cricket. He arrives at the game with a smile on his face which naturally translates to his performance on the field. Ronnie's highest batting score was 16 runs and bowling figures of 1-8.
Harry Van de Meeberg	Harry was our most experienced cricketer leading into the season and was very helpful in guiding the newer players around the field. Harry scored 170 runs this season earning him the batting award for our team. Harry had his highest batting score of 23 runs and best bowling figures of 2-11.
Mike Van de Meeberg	Coach
Renee Fillbrook	Manager

SEASON STATISTICS

			Battin	g	•						
Name	Inns	NOs	Runs	Av.	50s / 100s	Overs	Runs	Wkts	Av.	5 / 10 wkts	Catches / Stumping
Kiaan Arora	13		101					9			
Harvey Fillbrook	13		144					9			
Archer Gabler	9		56					3			
Jack Izatt	4		29					2			
Neil Kodwani	12		113					16			
Lachie Lawrence	6		27					1			
Ranbeer Singh	13		61					2			
Harry Van de Meeberg	13		170					9			

Batting Award: Harry Van de Meeberg

Bowling Award: Neil Kodwani Coach's Award: Harvey Fillbrook















Stage 2 Saturday Royal



TEAM PERFORMANCE: 20 Wins; 4 Losses Saturday T30 Semi-Finalist Wednesday T20 Runner-Up

As the dust settles on another thrilling junior cricket season, it's time to reflect on the journey of the Royal team. With hearts full of pride and accomplishment, we gather to assess a season that can only be described as remarkable. Winning 20 out of 22 round games is a testament to the dedication, talent, and camaraderie that define this team. Match after match, our players showcased their skills with bat and ball, dominating their opponents and leaving spectators in awe. Our batting lineup was formidable, with each player contributing valuable runs when it mattered most. Strong partnerships became a regular feature, and the scoreboard often painted a picture of dominance. From textbook cover drives to audacious reverse sweeps, our batsmen displayed a wide array of shots, leaving bowlers and opposition captains, scratching their heads in frustration. On the bowling front, our young quicks and wily spinner proved to be a formidable force. With lightning pace and deadly accuracy, they dismantled many opposition batting lineups with ease. Economical spells and crucial breakthroughs were the order of the day, as our bowlers unleashed a relentless barrage of good deliveries, leaving batsmen bewildered and wickets tumbling regularly. However, it wasn't just individual brilliance that defined our success. It was the collective effort, the unity, and the unwavering support for each other that propelled us forward. Whether it was celebrating a teammate's milestone or picking each other up after a setback, the bond within the team was evident, serving as the bedrock of our achievements.

Yet, amidst the triumphs, there's a bittersweet tinge as we recall the agonizing defeat in the T30 Saturday semi-final and T20 Wednesday Final. Both were cracking games, contests that promised to be epic, for each for different reasons – one against a team we hadn't played all season (Queanbeyan) and the second against the strongest team in the competition, our brothers, Marist Sky. Unfortunately for the Royal boys, both ended in defeat by narrow margins. Despite the valiant efforts and the displays of courage till the last ball, luck wasn't on our side for the two games. The pain of falling short lingers, but it serves as a reminder of the fine margins in sport and the lessons to be learned in defeat.

As we look back on the season, we do so with a sense of pride and gratitude. Pride in our achievements, in the memories created, and in the bonds forged on and off the field. Gratitude for the unwavering support of parents, coaches, and supporters who stood by us through thick and thin.

While the final results may not have been what we hoped for, the journey we've undertaken together is one to be cherished forever. As we turn our gaze towards the future, we do so with renewed determination and a burning desire to come back stronger. For in the game of cricket, as in life, it's not just about the victories, but about the resilience, the character, and the spirit that define us as a team. Here's to the memories we've created, the lessons we've learned, and the victories that await us on the horizon. Until next season, onwards and upwards, together as one team, one Marist family.

A big shout out to all the parents who helped at every opportunity; scoring, umpiring, drinks or a coffee run, it was such a great team effort from everyone involved, thank you.

- Richard and Phil



















	Patrick's fabulous technique as an opening batsman and consistent
	bowling made him a valuable asset to the team. Despite enduring some
Patrick Bartlett	bad luck with the bat, his safe pair of hands in the field were important
	to the team's success. Furthermore, Patrick's ability to pick up crucial
	wickets in the "squeeze" overs added great depth to our bowling attack.
	Xavier's remarkable improvement and contributions with both bat and
	ball were notable throughout the season. His 18 wickets was a huge
	achievement and great catches showcased his commitment and effort he
Xavier Batch	put into training hard. Additionally, Xavier's good energy and readiness
	to contribute to the team dynamic made him a valuable asset on and off
	the field, always smiling and positive.
	Arnav's presence as a tear-away fast bowler and formidable batsman left
	•
	opponents in awe. Firing in yorkers with intimidating precision, he
A D - 4	struck fear into the hearts of batsmen, taking 16 wickets. His significant
Arnav Batra	technical improvements transformed him into a big-hitting threat,
	smashing over 330 runs. Additionally, Arnav's great arm made him a
	valuable asset in the field, capable of throwing accurately from
	anywhere.
	Despite missing half the season with a broken arm, Nick's big-hitting
	prowess smashed almost 150 runs and his upbeat energy was
	instrumental to the team's morale as he turned up to every game,
Nicholas Brennan	cheering on the team. His excellent medium pace and 7 crucial wickets
	at key times added depth to our bowling attack. Additionally, Nick's
	great energy and presence in the field uplifted the team. Can't wait to
	see Nick in full flight again next year for a full season!
	As captain, Luca led from the front, excelling in every aspect of the
	game. Despite an unexpected role change to be the opening bowler, his
Luca Ciocca-	28 wickets at an average of only 7 and almost 500 runs (82.5 avg), from
Marchant (c)	his own bat, exhibiting his versatility and skill. Luca's prowess as a
	wicketkeeper, with 5 stumpings, as a fielder with 13 catches and 7
	runouts, made him an invaluable asset to the team.
	Hugo's tremendous improvement throughout the year, coupled with his
	exceptional stroke play, made him a solid, reliable asset. Especially
II Tall	proficient off his pads, his great stroke play contributed significantly to
Hugo Foley	the team's success. Additionally, Hugo's valuable runs and excellent 4
	catches showcased his commitment to the team and his respectful
	attitude.





Kalindu's vice-captaincy, strong batting, and accurate bowling were crucial to the team's success. With a strong start to the season, includin a powerful 57, he amassed well over 300 runs. Additionally, his accurate and consistent bowling earned 15 crucial wickets, and his great catchin (6) and fielding (5 runouts) added value on the field. Mathew's sharp bowling and great fielding, coupled with his useful contributions with the bat, were invaluable to the team. His consistent line and length troubled opposition batsmen, resulting in 14 key wickets. Furthermore, Mathew's quick thinking and multiple great catches
Mathew's sharp bowling and great fielding, coupled with his useful contributions with the bat, were invaluable to the team. His consistent line and length troubled opposition batsmen, resulting in 14 key wicket
demonstrated his commitment to the team's success.
Manveer's natural skill, energy, and crafty bowling taking 20 wickets, added depth to our lineup. His powerful shot-making and contribution over 350 runs were instrumental to the team's success. Additionally, hi sharp and attacking fielding created numerous opportunities for the team, showcasing his commitment and talent.
As a strong top order batsman and primary wicketkeeper, Isaac consistently provided strong starts and displayed attacking intent in crucial T20 matches. He made over 300 runs and with his improved keeping skills, resulting in 11 great catches, were instrumental to the team's success. Furthermore, Isaac's wonderful fielding with accurate throws contributed to multiple (5) runouts.
Luc's all-around brilliance, from his rapid, in-swinging deliveries to his powerful batting and swift fielding, displayed his remarkable talent. Hi terrifying bowling (19 wickets) made him a threat to batsmen, especial in T20 matches, almost picking up a 5fa, but had to settle with incredible 4 wickets for just 3 runs! Luc's classical batting style put a high value his wicket, but could unleashed power and timing on command, showcasing his beautiful technique finishing with an average of 37. Furthermore, Luc's fast fielding resulted in 6 runouts, highlighting his all-around skills.
Richard Bartlett Coach
Phil Marchant Manager

SEASON STATISTICS

	Batting										
Name	Inns	NOs	Runs	Av.	50s / 100s	Overs	Runs	Wks	Av.	5 / 10 wkts	Catches / Stumping
Patrick Bartlett	17	9	209	26.13		41.1	134	9	14.89		5
Xavier Batch	14	3	96	8.73		52.3	314	18	17.44		4
Arnav Batra	22	11	332	30.18		51.2	235	16	14.69		3
Nicholas Brennan	12	7	146	29.20		22	83	7	11.86		1
Luca Ciocca-Marchant	22	16	495	82.50	2/-	67	190	28	6.79		13/5
Hugo Foley	15	5	133	13.30		21	103	1	103.0		4
Kalindu Karunaratne	22	11	341	31.00	1/-	55	213	15	14.20		6
Mathew Polgolla	16	5	118	10.73		48	193	14	13.79		4
Manveer Singh	22	9	353	27.15		56.2	217	20	10.85		7
Isaac Tarrant	21	9	317	26.42		13.5	75	4	18.75		7/1
Luc Tipping	22	15	262	37.43		61.3	241	19	12.68		4





Batting Award: Luc Tipping (262 Runs; 37.43 Avg)

Bowling Award: Luca Ciocca-Marchant (28 Wickets; Avg 6.79; BB 3/15)

Coach's Award: Isaac Tarrant

Milestone Award 1,000 runs for Marist:

• Luca Ciocca-Marchant

Representative Players

ACT U14 Emerging Comets Player 2023-24

• Luca Ciocca-Marchant (c)

ACT U14 Indoor Cricket Player 2023

• Luca Ciocca-Marchant (c)

ACT U12 School Sport Representative Players 2023

- Luca Ciocca-Marchant (c)
- Luc Tipping

Junior Cricketer of the Year Nomination Luca Ciocca-Marchant

















Stage 2 Saturday Sky T20 Premiers, 30 over runners up



TEAM PERFORMANCE: 22 Wins: 2 Losses

The Marist Sky Stage 2 Gold team had a fabulous season where all of our season objectives were met. The highlights were in the way that the boys played the game, the way that the parents were so supportive of their kids with the premiership in the T20 competition and the runner up in the Saturday competition being nothing but a bonus to what was an enjoyable season. All of our boys had a stint as captain throughout the season and it was a real highlight to watch them all step up into this position and have the chance to lead the side.

Our batting during the season was a joy to watch with all of our players batting in every order in the batting line up. All our players were committed to ensuring that everyone had an opportunity to contribute and bat at the top of the order. . All players showed growth in their games and a willingness to support each other with some terrific partnerships and some very clean hitting. Our bowlers again functioned as a unit with all players getting to bowl in different positions and some of our bowlers bowling a combination of spin and pace throughout the year. The focus of being able to bowl consistently was achieved by all as they prepare themselves to play in the next stages at Marist. Harry Whalen was our chief 'stopper' and Matthew's pace was a real highlight for all spectators throughout the season. All bowlers were supported superbly in the field in addition to most players also spending some time as wicket keeper – a shout out goes to Preston who sacrificed his bowling to keep for the majority of the last block of the season. There was enormous pride from all and sundry in how the side carried themselves in both victory and defeat in the two grand finals. We set ourselves to create a culture and environment which was underpinned by a growth mindset, allowed us to all have an equal opportunity and one where we were enormously grateful for the opportunity to a) play for such a great club and b) have so much support from our parents, aunties, uncles, pets and grandparents throughout the year. An enormous thanks must go to the parents. It gives our boys such a sense of pride to always have the largest group of supporters at all games, whether they be on a cold Wednesday evening at the start of the season or a warm March morning where we play in the Grand Final. Umpiring was always covered, the ground was always set up nice and early and flat whites, cappuccinos and lattes were always at the ready. An enormous thanks must go to MayLin who did an amazing job as manager. The reality is that this role results in a sacrifice of some of the freedom of just being a parent on the weekend and her organisation, commitment and smile was always something that everyone really appreciated. MayLin is undoubtedly a future first XI manager... Finally, thanks to the boys. They were hugely invested in making this season a special one and, at no time did they have any concerns apart from playing in the right spirit and putting the team first, even if this meant that it was at the expense of their own success. I am very confident that all of these folks will return to play this beautiful game next season and there cannot be a greater measure of success at this level – so well done lads. They are a special bunch of young men and I can't wait to watch them continue to develop as both fine young men and as cricketers.

- Cade





Archie Brown	Arch had another great season for the Blue and Blue. He has a thirst for the contest and is an aspiring leader and captain of the future. His batting was a highlight scoring nearly six hundred runs in a manner which was focused on process rather than outcome and always scoring at a rate that put the team in a strong position. He was forever taking the game on and happy to sacrifice his wicket for the greater good if required and also happy to miss out on a bat to ensure that teammates got a fair go.
Xander Denny	Xander set the tone for the season with some early knocks that were outstanding – at one stage we felt that he may go the season without being dismissed. His role in the finals as an anchor in the middle was as selfless as it was important. He has a terrific cricket brain which was evident with his bowling and his keeping. An outstanding team man, one of enormous fortitude and one who made us all walk taller because of his presence.
Griffin Hyde	A leader as always and our captain for the last block of games of the season. Griff's cricket is exactly like his rugby and there couldn't be a bigger compliment. He is so proud to represent our school and competes as much as anyone for his age, with bat, ball and taking some great catches during the season. His bowling towards the end of the season was simply first class and the opposition always knew that they were in a contest.
Mathew Kumarasinhe	Mathew's fast bowling was something to behold this season. On many occasions he was simply too fast for even some of the better players in the competition. An amazing athlete who fielded superbly and showed some glimpses with the bat including hitting an enormous six against the premiers. Matt is one to watch for the futureremember the name!
Lachie Miller	Another enormous debut season in Marist colours. From famous lineage, Lachie showed enormous poise with the bat, scoring over six hundred runs and then taking eighteen wickets as well. Lachie was a team player and was always happy to see others do well. His batting was as classical as you could hope to see and his bowling will continue to develop as he transitions to turf cricket. Lachie and his family should be very proud of his season.
Tom Motley	Tom played with a spirit that was evident to all of those around him. An outstanding character who displayed all of the Marist values no matter what the situation a game was in. He hit the ball with terrific power at times during the year and bowled with enormous accuracy and always in a manner which put the team first. His respect and manners were a delight to be around!
Harrison Nave	Harrison grew into the season enormously and ended up being a key spearhead in our attack. His bowling was always accurate and his fielding faultless as he took a number of hard chances just when the team needed them. Reflecting his terrific attitude, his batting progressed significantly during the season where the pride on his wicket was on display at all times. Was an absolute delight to coach.





	Will had a fabulous year and probably even surprised himself with his progress throughout the season, both with the ball but in particular with
William Spencer	the bat where he volunteered himself as our opener in the back stages of
	the season. A pleasure to coach and there were many occasions where
	he played an innings of both substance and style which was well
	received by both parents and his grandparents alike.
	An amazing first season in Marist colours. With the bat he scored 647
	runs despite batting up and down the order for the majority of the
	season. These runs were always made very quickly which allowed the
Preston Singer	team to dominate may games. He took seventeen wickets prior to
	sacrificing this for a wicket keeping role later in the year where he took
	fifteen catches and two stumpings. His commitment to his fitness and
	preparation will continue to see Preston excel for many years to come.
	We are very lucky to have him in our cricket program.
	The spiritual leader of our side. Harry had some terrific moments with
	both bat and ball and was captain for a number of games throughout the
	year. He as a thirst for the contest and a love for Marist that is evident in
Harry Whalen	everything that he does. He set our standards in the field and showed
	amazing poise when taking some clutch catches during the season.
	Gave some outstanding pregame speeches that saw the boys respond in
	outstanding fashion.
Cade Brown	Coach
MayLin Singer	Manager

SEASON STATISTICS

		Batting					Bowling					
Name	Inns	NOs	Runs	Av.	50s / 100s	Overs	Runs	Wks	Av.	5 / 10 wkts	Catches / Stumping	
Archie Brown	22	14	597	74.63	4/-	60	259	10	25.90	-/-	11/-	
Alexander Denny	20	12	234	29.25	-/-	55	224	16	14.00	-/-	9/-	
Griffin Hyde	14	4	134	13.40	-/-	54.8	224	17	13.18	-/-	8/-	
Matthew Kumarasinhe	17	10	173	24.71	-/-	61.5	258	16	16.13	-/-	10/-	
Lachlan Miller	23	14	603	67.00	3/-	58.4	259	18	14.39	-/-	9/-	
Thomas Motley	16	4	133	11.08	-/-	48.3	212	9	23.56	-/-	1/-	
Harrison Nave	17	10	124	17.71	-/-	61	242	11	22.00	-/-	6/-	
Preston Singer	22	13	647	71.89	3/-	41	158	17	9.29	-/-	15/2	
William Spencer	20	6	210	15.00	-/-	49.5	233	8	29.13	-/-	1/-	
Harry Whalen	22	10	267	22.25	-/-	65.4	283	18	15.72	-/-	10/-	

















Batting Award: Preston Singer (647 runs; 71 Avg) **Bowling Award:** Lachlan Miller (18 Wickets; Avg 14.39)

Coach's Award: Xander Denny

Milestone Award 1,000 runs for Marist:

• Xander Denny

100 wickets for Marist:

• Xander Denny

Representative Players

ACT U14 Emerging Comets Players 2023-24

- Preston Singer
- Lachie Miller
- Archie Brown.

ACT U12 School Sport Representative Players 2023

- Preston Singer
- Lachie Miller
- Archie Brown

Junior Cricketer of the Year Nomination Preston Singer

Spirit of Cricket Award Nomination Xander Denny.











Stage 2 Friday Midnight

TEAM PERFORMANCE: 5 wins, 6 losses, 1 no result.



Marist Stage 2 Midnight was more than a team this season. They were a little force of determination and spirit, fuelled by passion for the game and a continuous drive to improve! The tone was set from the top with Coach Sachin Weerasinghe (from Yr10/11 and the Second 11) who provided some much-needed vim and vigour (and in-depth knowledge of the game) to the (generally tired and lacklustre) player development program. Sachin proved to be an ideal role model and mentor to help transition the boys into their first games in Stage 2, as well as mentor for the two boys for whom it was their time playing cricket: Hugh McErlean (Yr 5/6) and Leroy Craven (who joined the school this year, in Yr7).

The structure of Stage 2 (with actual outs) provided enough motivation for the boys to start the process of self-improvement. However, it was their own determination that pushed them to take on extra training sessions, to work on challenging techniques, learn new strokes, try new balls, and really strive to be the best they could be.

As a quick demonstration: the Midnights started their season being trounced. The game was over by 6:15pm. "Stay calm: you're a new team and you've got 5 weeks of development before you know what sort of team you are" advised the coaches. By the end of the season, the Midnights had beaten that same team twice. It was a worthwhile demonstration of the skill and determination that Marist Cricket Club can produce.

We would like to say a huge thank you to Archie Jenkins, Darcy Coyle, Ernest Morrison and Cam Triglone for filling in regularly for Midnight over this season. Your contributions were nothing short of amazing and we all very much appreciate you donating your time to help us out.

THETERS	
Patrick Coffey	Pat proved to be the Rahul Dravid (for anyone under 40: "the wall" of India, btw 1996-2012) for the Midnights. He proved near impossible to dislodge and got to retire 9-times in his 12 innings. Pat started with a solid pull shot, but through the season he developed his play off the front foot, often charging down the ground to pick off slower balls. He also shone with the ball, claiming best bowling figures of 3/6.
James Corson	James' season with the Midnights was interrupted due to a move to Sydney over the new year, however in his time with the squad he proved to be resolutely cool and calm in every condition. James' demeanour made him the obvious go-to opener, where he high scored with 10. However, his well flighted seamers also often got batsmen into all sorts of trouble, with best figures of 1-1 (1M).
Leroy Craven	Leroy came to the squad bursting with confidence, so much so that he offered (and was accepted) to open the bowling in his first ever cricket match. Over the course of the season, Leroy added line and length to his excellent pace and went on to become a progressively more and more effective strike bowler. Leroy's bowling prowess notwithstanding, he also (neglected his defence, and) developed his aggressive batting style, reaching a high of 16.





Joshua Donaldson (c).	Whilst all the boys took turns captaining the team, Josh was that natural leader in the squad. Always quick with words of encouragement and support and saving harsh or sullen looks for over-stepping parents and coaches (as was entirely appropriate and justified). Josh was decisive and had a clarity of vision for how to play the game, was able to balance the field, to motivate and inspire the boys, and keep everyone engaged. Over the season, Josh most developed his bowling which started very wild but transformed into an intimidating pace that, when he found the right length, proved troublesome for batsmen, claiming best figures of 1-1 (1M).
Harrison Hansen	Harrison, despite all protestations to the contrary, thoroughly enjoyed almost everything about playing with and being in the team with the one minor exception of bowling. Aside from that exception, and the many hours spent lounging on the kit bags playing on his phone whilst the rest of the team were training, Harrison was a fantastic asset in the squad. Not only was he a veritable magnet in the field (he seemed to be involved in every second play) where he demonstrated all manner of dives and slides for the crowd's amusement, he also stunned with beautiful hand-eye coordination with the bat – top scoring at 7*.
Lachlan Hendrie	Lachie was the wicketkeeper and wild card (or plausibly joker) who would come to demonstrate the advantages (and occasional drawbacks) of a mixed cricket/baseball career. Able to dupe both bowlers and his coaches alike, he would routinely switch stance and swing to keep everyone guessing. Tellingly, when it mattered-most was when Lachie performed best, top scoring with 17 in the last regular match of the season. But Lachie really shone as a glove-man, thanks in no small part to his own self-directed development and dedication to the craft.
Ruhan Khanna	Ruhan's love of the game and of competing was beyond anything anyone would expect of a young man so early in his development. He was completely dedicated to his own improvement, constantly searching for extra movement in his bowling and working on different aspects of his batting. By the end of the season he had several different balls that could achieve different spin and was able to vary length at will to get best figures of 2-6 (1M). He will be one to watch as he continues to develop.
MJ Malan	MJ had a solid if often interrupted season with the Midnights. He brought an extremely positive attitude to both training and the matches, never seeming to lose focus in the field and with the bat. Through the season he steadily improved his batting, managing to add some defence to his repertoire of drives and pull shots, resulting in a top score of 10.
Hugh McErlean	Hugh was the second debutant the Midnights. His biggest concern when joining was to out-perform his grand-uncle who finished his career at Marist with an average of 1.7. After being runout in his first game without having first troubled the scorers, Hugh was understandably nervous about his target. He need not have worried, as Coach Sachin's guidance and focused batting drills quickly got him up to speed, top scoring at 23 and earning an average of 17.





Daniel Slater	Daniel started the season under a heavy injury cloud, and was only able to begin training with the team in time for the last match of 2023. Despite his shortened preparation, Daniel brought a staid attitude to the game, steadily working on his bowling and batting. It was in his bowling that Daniel showed the most improvement, with a smooth and relaxed action delivering consistent line and length, best figures 1/10.
James Coffey	Coach
Sachin Weerasinghe	Coach
Hannah Weichard	Manager

SEASON STATISTICS

			Batting	3				Bowling	3		
Name	Inns	NOs	Runs	Av.	50s / 100s	Overs	Runs	Wks	Av.	5 / 10 wkts	Catches / Stumping
Patrick Coffey	12	6	83	13.83	-	22.3	95	7	13.57	-	5
James Corson	7	3	15	3.75	ı	10.5	66	5	13.2	-	1
Leroy Craven	11	2	64	7.11	-	25	70	9	7.78	-	2
Josh Donaldson	10	3	62	8.86	ı	20.5	110	6	18.33	-	2
Harrison Hansen	6	2	21	5.25	-	6	32	1	32	-	0
Lachlan Hendrie	11	2	63	7	-	20	108	4	27	-	4
Ruhan Khanna	9	2	26	3.71	ı	16.2	85	3	28.33	-	0
MJ Malan	5	2	30	10	ı	11	66	0	-	-	0
Hugh McErlean	7	3	43	10.75	ı	14	34	0	-	-	1
Daniel Slater	6	0	3	0.5	-	9.3	63	2	31.5	-	1

Batting Award: Patrick Coffey Pat tallied the most runs (83) but also had the most

comprehensive stroke play and ability to score in every direction, the most effective defence and the presence of mind to (usually) play each ball on its merits. Thoroughly

deserved

Bowling Award: Leroy Craven Leroy did not get his first wicket until round 5 and still went on

to claim 9 sets of bails in the remaining 7 innings. He came to the team with strength but he left it with as good an action as

any four-season veteran.

Coach's Award: Josh Donaldson Whilst Josh is listed as the captain, he did not need to be told

and validation seemed unnecessary for him to look after the

squad and help them achieve each week.

Junior Cricketer of the Year Nomination: Josh Donaldson

Spirit of Cricket Award Nomination: Sachin Weerasinghe (Coach)











Stage 2 Friday Steele



TEAM PERFORMANCE: 6 Wins; 5 Losses

It's been a great ride with the boys from Stage 2 Marist Steele this season. There's a genuine love of the game from all of them (I'm sure I could extend the net sessions by another 3 hours and they would still want more). We had a number of injuries throughout the season, keeping key players out of action for extended periods. Luckily enough we had a great group of siblings that were able to step up and help us out whenever required (thanks to Arthur, Eddie, and Jack). On the field there were a number of standout performances but, in general, the wickets and runs were spread well throughout the boys, which shows a real team effort and it was great to see. Results-wise we had a mixed bag, some big wins, big losses, tight wins, and tight losses, but whatever the result the positive attitudes shone through. I'm looking forward to seeing them all back on the field next season.













Josh Boteju	Josh had a great season with the ball. Using his 'height and flight', he troubles even the best batsmen and consistently takes wickets. He is immensely capable with the bat, regularly hitting the coach back over his head at training. After some mid season nerves he regained his confidence and smacked an impressive 24* in his final outing of the season.
Nate Chappelow	Nate is a natural all round performer. He has great confidence with the bat and can come out and get the job done wherever he is put in the order. With the ball, he troubles all batsmen with his pace and length, and its magnificent to just watch him at work.
Max Frizza-	Max has come along in leaps and bounds this season. His left armers are now consistently attacking the stumps, and his trademark 'slippery snake' delivery has claimed more than a few victims. He seems to have found a home batting in the middle order, with his patience helping to stabilise the innings.
Finn McCracken-	Finn has a great attitude towards the game. His willingness to learn has shown in his batting. Perhaps a little gentle early on, he now shows no sympathy and hits the ball hard into the field. His bowling has also come along and he capable of getting the ball up into good areas to trouble the batsmen.





	Hayden is one of a few brilliant allrounders in the team. With the bat he
Hayden McGrath-	has ability to throttle his approach to suit the scenario, hitting 4s or seeing
	off a bowler. With ball in hand he can attack and bowls with good pace
	and accuracy. Excellent in the field, he pulled off catch of the season in
	the first game and even managed to snaffle a couple in the final game
	while nursing a broken hand.
	Darcy is a lion-heart. Whether training or game, he gives his all and is
Darcy Pattison-	always talking up his teammates and encouraging the opposition. He is a
Darcy Lattison-	solid bat, striking the ball cleanly, and he gets an amazing amount of turn
	from his excellent leggies. Oh, and he loves an enthusiastic appeal \odot
	Will is the 12-year-old with 20 years of experience. As a batter, his
	record speaks for itself, really coming into his own in the backend of the
Will Scholtens-	season. Rarely getting out, he is the backbone of the lineup. As a bowler
	he is fearsome and intimidating. In the field he always puts his body on
	the line, creating chances and he's always looking for the next wicket.
	Rosauro showed his potential from the first game, top scoring and
	intimidating the opposition with his fiery pace bowling. From the position
Rosauro Scott-	of umpire, I was privy to the comments from the opposition ('wow, he's
	quick!') and funnily enough the non-strikers were always reluctant to take
	singles. He's an allrounder to watch out for.
	After deciding to give cricket a go this season, Eric hit the ground
Eric Tunningley-	running. His lovely bowling action delivered the ball with pace and swing
	and he will only get better in the years to come. After a nervous start with
	the bat, Eric quickly found his form and regularly found the boundary,
	becoming a key player in the batting lineup.
Thomas Tunningley	
Megan McCracken	Manager

SEASON STATISTICS

Batting											
Name	Inns	NOs	Runs	Av.	50s / 100s	Overs	Runs	Wks	Av.	5 / 10 wkts	Catches / Stumping
Josh Boteju	9	3	53	8.8	-/-	22	99	10	9.9	-	3
Nate Chappelow	5	1	15	3.8	-/-	13.2	49	5	9.8	-	-
Max Frizza	10	3	6	0.9	-/-	23.4	143	7	20.4	-	1
Finn McCracken	6	0	7	1.2	-/-	9	39	2	19.5	-	-
Arthur McGrath	3	0	4	1.3	-/-	8	38	0	1	-	-
Hayden McGrath	8	4	51	12.8	-/-	18	81	4	20.3	-	5
Darcy Pattison	10	5	52	10.4	-/-	20	118	6	19.7	-	3
Will Scholtens	10	7	108	36.0	-/-	21	57	6	9.5	-	3
Rosauro Scott	5	3	39	19.5	-/-	8	26	0	-	-	2
Eddie Tunningley	5	4	45	45.0	-/-	14.2	64	3	21.3	-	4
Eric Tunningley	10	3	71	10.1	-/-	22.5	103	9	11.4	-	3
Jack Tunningley	4	1	7	2.3	-/-	13	91	2	45.5	-	2

Batting Award: Will Scholtens
Bowling Award: Josh Boteju
Coach's Award: Darcy Pattison

Junior Cricketer of the Year Nomination Will Scholtens-





Stage 2 Saturday Light Premiers



TEAM PERFORMANCEt

30 over: 13 Wins 1 Losses 1 Draws 1 Abandoned T20: 1 Wins 6 Losses 0 Draws 1 Abandoned

Marist Light: Triumph in the 30 over Competition

In a season filled with camaraderie, resilience, and outstanding cricket, the Marist Light cricket team emerged as the undisputed champions in the Stage 2 Saturday Blue Competition's T30 format. Their remarkable journey is etched in the annals of Marist Cricket Club history, highlighted by a stellar performance in the 30 over Competition.

The Marist Light squad displayed an exceptional blend of skill, teamwork, and sportsmanship throughout the season, finishing with an impressive record of 13 wins, 1 loss, 1 draw, and 1 abandoned match. The team navigated the challenges of the competition with finesse, showcasing their prowess in a convincing semi-final against Weston Creek and ultimately clinching the championship by defeating ANU Orange in the Grand Final, securing victory by a margin of 30 runs.

The T20 Competition saw Marist Light face a new challenge as they stepped up to the Gold division. Despite the heightened competition, the team gained invaluable experience, with 1 win, 6 losses, and 1 abandoned match. This foray into a higher division provided the boys with an excellent opportunity for growth and development, laying the foundation for future successes. A hallmark of Marist Light's season was their unwavering commitment to a balanced team effort. The squad became renowned for its exceptional bowling and fielding, consistently applying pressure to opponents and keeping scores at bay. Beyond the boundaries, the team fostered a genuine camaraderie, with players enjoying each other's company on and off the field. Guiding the team with expertise and dedication were Coach Phil Belcher, Assistant Coach Solomon Belcher, and Manager Chris Walters. Their leadership played a pivotal role in shaping the team's success and fostering a supportive environment for growth.

Acknowledgment is due to the generous and caring group of parents who stood behind the team, providing unwavering support that enabled every player to thrive. Congratulations to the Marist Light team for their well-deserved title as T30 champions. May this victory be a testament to the hard work, passion, and spirit that defines Marist Cricket Club. The 2023-2024 season will forever be remembered as a triumph for Marist Light, a team that truly shone on and off the pitch.















THE PLATERS	
Daniel Belcher	Despite being sidelined for the first half of the season due to injury, Daniel impact was substantial. His contributions of 47 runs, 9 wickets, and 1 catch showcased his versatility and dedication. A true team player, Belcher attended trainings and matches even when injured, underlining his commitment to Marist Light's success and his crucial role within the squad.
Eamon Campbell	An express pace bowler, brought lightning speed to Marist Light's performances. His stats of 134 runs, 5 wickets, and 6 catches tell only part of the story; Campbell's infectious energy and quick pace on the field made him a much-loved teammate. His fielding prowess and dynamic playstyle were key elements that contributed to the team's overall success and cohesion.
Xavier Honan	Exceptional opening pacer bowler, made his mark with 161 runs, 10 wickets, and 8 catches. His deliveries, characterised by their skidding nature that crashed into stumps, added a layer of unpredictability. Honan's elite fielding skills, including taking many catches, executing run-outs, and saving runs in the outfield, showcased his all-around contributions to Marist Light's success.
Samrath Khaira	Emerged as a batting powerhouse, amassing a staggering 449 runs, complemented by 7 wickets and 5 catches. His skilful and exquisite batting, particularly as a driver of the ball, earned him accolades. Khaira's exceptional performance as the Player of the Match in the Grand Final, where he scored 26 runs and took 2 wickets, underscored his impact in high-stakes situations, making him a standout player in Marist Light's triumph.
William Loft	An opening swing bowler, emerged as a consistent and hard-to-score-off force with 19 wickets, 56 runs, and 4 catches. His deliveries consistently applied pressure, putting opposition batters under immense strain. Loft's ability to maintain consistency and create opportunities made him a linchpin in Marist Light's formidable bowling attack.
Angus O'Brien	A dynamic force in the team, Angus, a right-hand opening pace bowler, made significant contributions with 163 runs, 11 wickets, and 8 catches. Known for his raw pace and venom on the field, O'Brien emerged as a lower-order power hitter with a safe pair of hands. His exceptional skills were exemplified in a breathtaking catch during the semi-final, highlighting his match-winning capabilities and overall impact on the team's success.
Alexander Sedgwick	A left-hand batsman, flourished throughout the season, amassing an impressive 161 runs, snatching 9 pivotal wickets, and securing 7 catches. His growth in confidence was evident as the season unfolded, culminating in standout performances during the crucial semi-final and grand final, particularly with the bat. Sedgwick's contributions were integral to Marist Light's success, solidifying his reputation as a versatile and dependable player.
Lachlan Sill	The steely opening batsman, left an indelible mark on the season with 282 runs, 19 wickets, and 5 catches. His exciting and unpredictable leg-spin added a layer of complexity to Marist Light's strategy, keeping opponents on their toes. Sill's performances were instrumental in setting the tone for the team's victories, and his contributions showcased both skill and strategic insight.





Riley Walters	A humble but no less impactful team member, contributed significantly with 131 runs, 16 wickets, and 2 catches. Known for his selfless attitude and team-first approach, Walters consistently delivered as a reliable bowler. His consistent performances played a crucial role in Marist Light's successes, showcasing his reliability and dedication to the team's objectives.
Uvindu Weerasinghe	Our opening batter, consistently set the tone for Marist Light with 287 runs, 5 wickets, and 4 catches. Beyond his batting prowess, Weerasinghe's talent as a wicketkeeper proved invaluable in minimising potential extras during critical moments. His all-around contributions played a crucial role in laying the foundation for the team's success.
William Scholtens	A beloved fill-in player, etched his name in Marist Light history with 89 runs, 2 wickets, and enthusiastic participation in 7 matches. Beyond the statistics, Scholtens' camaraderie and spirited contributions made him a popular figure within the team, embodying the essence of team spirit and unity.
Phil Belcher	Coach
Solomon Belcher	Coach
Chris Walters	Manager

SEASON STATISTICS

			Batting	ζ]	Bowling			
Name	Inns	NOs	Runs	Av.	50s / 100s	Overs	Runs	Wks	Av.	5 / 10 wkts	Catches /
Daniel Belcher	8		47	6	0	16.33	47	9	0.55	0	Stumping 1
Eamon Campbell	19		134	7	0	37.00	163	5	0.14	0	6
Xavier Honan	18		161	9	0	52.50	183	10	0.19	0	8
Samrath Khaira	20		449	22	0	38.50	152	7	0.18	0	5
William Loft	20		56	3	0	51.33	212	19	0.37	0	4
Angus O'Brien	18		163	9	0	49.17	192	11	0.22	0	8
Alexander Sedgwick	20		161	8	0	43.17	183	9	0.21	0	7
Lachlan Sill	20		282	14	0	44.67	164	19	0.43	0	5
Riley Walters	21		131	6	0	48.83	214	16	0.33	0	2
Uvindu Weerasinghe	19		287	15	0	25.33	104	5	0.20	0	5

Batting Award: Samrath Khaira
Bowling Award: William Loft
Coach's Award: Angus O'Brien













Stage 2 Saturday Navy



TEAM PERFORMANCE: 12 Wins; 10 Losses, 1 Draw

The Marist Navy Stage 2 Gold Division cricket side embarked on a season characterised by discovery, growth, and resilience, exemplified by their early transition from the Blue Division to the top-tier Gold Division. Throughout this transformative journey, the team not only showcased their cricketing abilities but also demonstrated remarkable resilience and a commitment to improvement extending beyond the boundaries of the cricket field.

The season witnessed the emergence of several standout performers, each contributing to Marist Navy's success in unique ways. Jack Smedley's consistent and solid batting performances served as a cornerstone, setting a high standard for the team. Liam Nicolson, not just a strike bowler but a versatile player, showcased prowess with both the ball and the bat, making vital contributions in the field. Liam Morrison's bowling consistency and Lachlan Field's strategic switch from leg spin to pace proved instrumental in the team's success. Ollie Guile displayed continuous improvement in his glove work, while Henry Lejsek exhibited remarkable athleticism and agility, attacking the ball with panther-like movements in the field.

Facing the challenge of competing against more physically and mentally mature opponents, the younger Marist Navy team exhibited tremendous growth and resilience. Stepping out of their comfort zones, they embraced challenges as opportunities for development, fostering a mindset of continuous improvement that lays the groundwork for future successes.

The season also brought to light the theme of missed opportunities, underscoring the need to seize pivotal moments in the game. Instances of faltering in catching and run-out execution, particularly against more physically mature teams, became crucial lessons for the team, emphasising the fine margins in cricket and the importance of capitalising on every opportunity.

The coaching trio of Justin Smedley, Chris Lejsek, and Mark Field played a pivotal role in shaping not only skilled cricketers but fine young men in the Marist spirit. Their mentorship extended beyond the cricket field, emphasising character development alongside skill enhancement. The profound impact of these coaches resonated in the team's ethos, contributing to the unity and resilience displayed in the face of challenges.

Acknowledging the strong sense of community within the Marist Navy team, the Morrison family's gracious hospitality before Christmas and the continued game-scoring efforts from James and Lauren and Glen Nicolson behind the scenes further fortified the team's unity and resolve. Special thanks are extended to them for their invaluable contribution, allowing the coaches to provide guidance and support before, during, and after the game.

In conclusion, Marist Navy's journey to the Gold Division showcased not only cricketing prowess but also character development and resilience. The season highlighted the importance of seizing opportunities, particularly in challenging moments, and showcased the substantial growth of each player. The lessons learned on the field, combined with the guidance of dedicated coaches and the unwavering support of the Marist community, will undoubtedly shape the future trajectory of these young cricketers as they continue to strive for excellence.





	Leo's promising season was cut short due to an unfortunate injury.
Leo Blair:	Despite the setback, his early performances reflected substantial
	improvement. Leo's enduring passion for the game remains undiminished,
	and his determination signals a strong comeback in the next season. His
	resilience in the face of adversity and commitment to the sport contribute
	positively to the team's spirit, and his return will undoubtedly bring
	renewed energy and skill to the MCCC.
	Finn delivered some great batting performances throughout the year,
	showcasing his cricketing prowess. His memorable partnership with Liam
	Nicolson during the North's game demonstrated his capability and
E' D ee	strategic thinking on the field. Finn's colourful character contributes
Finn Duffy:	positively to the team's dynamics, adding vibrancy. While his glove work
	displayed improvement, continued focus on this aspect will be essential if
	he aims to pursue a keeping role, aligning with his commitment to
	ongoing skill enhancement.
	Lachie's strategic transition from leg spin to pace proved to be a profitable
	move for the team. His adaptability and late-season impact with pace
	bowling showcased versatility in his skill set. Lachie demonstrated
Lachlan Field:	glimpses of his batting prowess during the year, particularly with his
	impressive 40-run contribution against the formidable Wests Mavericks.
	Clear-mindedness and trust in his ability are key factors that, when
	maintained, unleash Lachie's full potential with the bat.
	Ollie demonstrated continuous improvement in his glove work behind the
	stumps, showcasing commendable dedication to refining his
	wicketkeeping skills. Although Ollie faced some unfortunate luck with the
	bat, encountering dubious decisions or falling victim to exceptional
Ollie Guile:	deliveries, his moments of brilliance were undeniable. When in form,
	Ollie exhibits remarkable power and timing, showcasing his awe-inspiring
	potential as a batsman. Continued focus on his technique and consistency
	will unlock Ollie's full capabilities as a cricketer for MCCC.
	Henry demonstrated significant improvement in the field, displaying
	athleticism and agility and proving himself as a highly valuable asset.
	Henry possesses one of the best batting techniques in the team. His
Henry Lejsek:	masterful straight bat and excellent shot selection characterise a batsman
	with a strong technical proficiency foundation. Henry was the leading
	Marist wicket taker in the T20 competition showing his ability to attack
	the stumps on a difficult length consistently.
	Liam consistently showcased remarkable consistency in his bowling
	performances, establishing himself as a reliable presence on the field. His
	ability to take numerous wickets through consistently good line and length
	was a key asset. Looking ahead, incorporating some variations in his
Liam Morrison:	bowling arsenal will amplify his wicket-taking prowess. Liam also
	displayed glimpses of promise with the bat, notably in his man-of-the-
	match-winning 27 not-out against the formidable Marist Sky,
	underscoring his potential as an all-around contributor to the team's
	success.





Liam Nicolson:	Liam, the linchpin of our bowling attack, exhibited remarkable versatility with both bat and ball. His exceptional skills played a pivotal role in the team's success. Nico proved he is more than just a bowler. In crucial situations, he played superb innings, with a standout performance being a brilliant 42 not-out against TVCC. Moving into stage 3 next year, he is poised to continue making a substantial impact on games. Nico's commitment to excellence ensures his ongoing influence and contribution to the MCCC.
Jack Smedley:	Jack, a formidable force in batting, consistently anchored the team with solidity and reliability. His leadership and resilience have become benchmarks for the squad. Jack also bowled beautifully during the year, frequently stepping into the attack to stifle dominant batsmen when the team needed it most. Jack's unbeaten 47 against CGS stands as a prime example of the numerous exceptional innings he delivered throughout the year. As a key player and leader, Jack's commitment to continuous improvement ensures a promising trajectory for future successes with the MCCC.
Efrem Tijo:	Efrem reaffirmed his potential as a standout cricket player, showcasing resilience and determination throughout the season. Despite facing challenges, Efrem displayed strength and an unwavering work ethic. Efrem is a excellent athlete and demonstrated excellent fielding skill's during the season. Efrem's future shines bright, particularly as he learns to relax and trust his natural abilities. As a player to watch, his continued development promises exciting contributions to the MCCC.
Harrison Wright:	Harrison embodies the essence of an exceptional team player, consistently giving one hundred percent effort. His distinctive slinging bowling action, delivered from a low height, adds a dynamic element to the game. Harrison's 33 not out against TVCC showcased Harrison's potential with the bat. Harrison's relentless commitment and great bowling performances make him a valuable asset, contributing to the team's defensive prowess and often unsettling opposing batsmen.
Justin Smedley	Coach
Chris Lejsek	Coach
Mark Field	Manager

SEASON STATISTICS

			Batt	ting							
Name	Inns	NOs	Runs	Av.	50s / 100s	Overs	Runs	Wks	Av.	5 / 10 wkts	Catches / Stumping
Leo Blair	7	1	19	4.75	0	12	60	3	20.0	0	1
Finn Duffy	21	6	223	14.87	0	33.4	169	5	33.8	0	4
Lachlan Field	16	6	239	23.9	0	48.4	226	19	11.9	0	8
Ollie Guile	20	1	221	16	0	10	58	4	14.5	0	2
Henry Lejsek	22	11	230	20.9	0	72	277	19	14.58	0	11
Liam Morrison	21	3	175	9.72	0	56	250	18	13.89	0	1
Liam Nicolson	21	6	324	21.6	0	73.4	272	17	16.00	0	12
Jack Smedley	22	12	552	55.2	1	64.1	225	13	17.31	0	8
Efrem Tijo	22	12	285	28.5	0	60	316	21	15.05	0	4
Harrison Wright	22	5	136	8.00	0	46	225	7	32.14	0	5

















Batting Award: Jack Smedley **Bowling Award:** Efrem Tijo **Coach's Award:** Liam Nicolson

Hat trick:

• Henry Lejsek (for Marist u12 against Sydney Grammar)

Milestone Award 1,000 runs for Marist:

• Jack Smedley

Junior School Cricketer of the Year Nomination - Jack Smedley















Stage 2 Sunday Aqua



TEAM PERFORMANCE: 5 Wins; 9 Losses

Marist Aqua had a solid season in 2024. The players showed a lot of improvement over the season and worked hard at all aspects of the game. Fielding was one aspect of the game that we focused on in training, with lots of catching drills and the boys competing to see how could take the hardest or highest hit catch.

The boys always played within the spirit of the game which is to be commended. The team can be proud of their performances and only missed the finals due to a couple of narrow loses. There is a lot of talent in this team and I'm sure I will see some of these boys playing in the Marist Senior Teams in years to come.

Inerlaters	
Henry Curry	Henry had a great season in 2024 and worked really hard at improving all aspects of this game. This hard work paid off towards the end of the season where Henry's bowling speed and accuracy increased, seeing him take multiple wickets and be the top wicket taker in a number of games.
Thomas Gates	Tom showed a lot of grit and determination this season. None more so than in the last game where he copped a faster delivery into the ribs. Unperturbed by this, he continued to bat reaching his highest score for the season. Tom also loved keeping and took the most catches as wicket keeper.
Henryk Hornby	Henryk's Malinga-like bowling action saw him take a bag of wickets this season as batsman struggled to play him well in most matches. When batting, Henryk's defence was excellent with rarely a good ball getting past the bat.
Jackson Neal	Jackson dominated with the bat this season with his highlight being the 50 off 30 balls he scored against Eddies. He also had a great season with the ball taking a big bag of wickets. He was always energetic in the field and kept extremely well.
Hayden O'Mara	Haydos once again had batsman in all-sorts of trouble with his hard spinning leggies that were unreadable by the opposition. He had a solid season with bat as well, scoring over 100 runs. His fielding was excellent as well with some fine catches and direct-hit runouts.
Orlando Pabian	Orlando had a solid all-round season in 2024 taking regular wickets with his shapely medium pacers. He saved his best batting performance for the last match of the season, smashing a handful of boundaries to all parts of the oval.
George Sanders	George was one of the most accurate bowlers in the team in 2024, having the second lowest runs scored off his bowling. He was energetic in the field and always carried a positive encouraging attitude no matter the circumstances of the match.





William Sanders	Will was the top wicket taker in 2024, regularly crashing into the top of off-stump with his fast-paced deliveries. He had some great direct hit run-outs and batted strongly with his batting highlight being the huge six he smashed over deep mid-wicket.
Harry Thompson	Harry was as eager in the field as ever, always on the chat making sure the rest of the team were on their toes. He batted well again this season scoring over 100 runs and also took a big bag of wickets, taking multiple wickets in numerous matches.
Ethan Warner-Payten	Ethan was dynamic in the field in 2024, taking the most catches and saving plenty of runs with his diving saves. He got decent bag of wickets with his medium pacers and was second highest run scorer, scoring over 30 runs on multiple occasions.
Luke Payten	Coach
Brad O'Mara	Manager













SEASON STATISTICS

			Battin	g							
Name	Inns	NOs	Runs	Av.	50s / 100s	Overs	Runs	Wks	Av.	5 / 10 wkts	Catches / Stumping
Henry Curry	14		38			38	147	8			
Thomas Gates	12		28			31	152	4			3
Henryk Hornby	14		53			32	166	7			
Jackson Neal	14		273		1/0	38	98	12			2
Hayden O'Mara	13		114			33	164	1			2
Orlando Pabian	13		42			37	173	7			1
George Sanders	12		68			33	102	3			
William Sanders	12		116			33	129	13			1
Harry Thompson	13		112			37	119	10			1
Ethan Warner-Payten	14		172			38	136	9			5

Batting Award: Jackson Neal
Bowling Award: William Sanders
Coach's Award: Thomas Gates















Stage 2 Sunday Sapphire Premiers



TEAM PERFORMANCE: 10 Wins; 6 Losses

A great year was had by the Stage 2 Sapphire team. Like their name sakes these boys can put on a spectacular performance and had impeccable timing. After a great start to the year, the boys returned a little rusty but finished strong to end the year in 3rd. A stirring win over Eddies in the semifinal saw them drawn to play Eastlake whom they were yet to beat this year. A dominant batting performance saw the boys rack up 215, 75 better than they had registered all year. The boys were then able to dismiss the opposition with a total of 105.

Throughout the year the boys played with great determination and great respect to their teammates and opposition. Always leading with keeping up the chatter, the boys rallied throughout each game. Their dedication to improvement was first class and focussed when given instruction. A big thankyou to Rachael our manager for organising the communication and doing the lions share of scoring and recruitment of stage 1 players to fill in. The boys and I would like to thank all the boys and their parents from Stage 1 that turned up early to fill in. The effort and courage these boys showed spurned the Sapphires on.











Tom Berry	Tom was senior player in the team and along with the other year 7 boys lead the team well all year. Always with an encouraging word, Tom was a great role model to this team. Building on from a solid last year, Tom's batting came to the front this year with a highlight being a powerful cut shot that went for six.
Oscar Claudianos	Oscar has completed his first year of not just cricket with Marist but first year playing. Throughout the year, Oscar has accepted every challenge and had numerous highlights along the way. Earning two player of the match performances along the way. He effort and determination was infectious amongst the whole team.
Lachlan Edwards	Lachlan was an enthusiastic member of the team. Always willing to put the team before himself, Lachlan was very easy to coach. The highlight of the year was hitting a personal best in the grand final and taking two spectacular catches. The words Safe as Houses is a perfect way to describe Lachlan's efforts within the field, who ended the season with the highest amount of catches.





Gabriel Henry	Gabriel accepted all challenges this year. A reliable bowler with a cracker of an inswinger, Gabriel could be relied upon to get a breakthrough. Gabriel worked well throughout the year with his batting and was an enthusiastic and skilful fielder.
Lucas Hunt	Lucas was another first-time player this year. Lucas had highlights throughout the year, included getting to retire with the bat against Grammar and then having to come back into bat. In the field Lucas was very vocal in encouraging his teammates and bring the chatter and enthusiasm.
Joseph Imbriano	Joey pushed himself this year. A natural with bat and ball, Joey took on a leadership role and would often be heard offering the bowler some sage advice, with wickets soon following. Joey enjoyed the challenge of opening the batting during the finals and highlighted by getting his high score during the penultimate game.
Kabir Kodwani	A passionate player, with a massive smile. Kabir came into this season as a first year player. With a great attitude his improvement in his bowling and fielding was an instant improvement. His leadership on the field was impressive and highlighted through an exceptional leadership in the final game of the year, retiring when opening the batting.
Jack McDonald	Jack Mac, was a bundle of enthusiasm and exuberance. A talented bowler who is more than handy with the bat, Jack ended the year as the top wicket taker for year. When captaining the team, Jack had a light bulb moment that a player can have a massive effect on their team through encouragement and energy.
Vivan Passi	For a young man that lives and breathes cricket, Vivan knows how to bring the energy. Vivan had many highlights throughout the year but saved his best till last with a hat trick and figures of 4/1 in the semifinal then a top score of 53no in the Grand final. Vivan finished the year as the top scorer for the team with 280 runs.
Rupert Reid	Despite being a Stage 1 graded player, Rupert became a vital part of the team who was able to sub in at short notice. Rupert fitted in perfectly to our team and his reliable bowling was a highlight. Thanks go to both him and dad, Alan for filling in at short notice on numerous occasions.
Tom Berry	Tom was senior player in the team and along with the other year 7 boys lead the team well all year. Always with an encouraging word, Tom was a great role model to this team. Building on from a solid last year, Tom's batting came to the front this year with a highlight being a powerful cut shot that went for six.
Oscar Claudianos	Oscar has completed his first year of not just cricket with Marist but first year playing. Throughout the year, Oscar has accepted every challenge and had numerous highlights along the way. Earning two player of the match performances along the way. He effort and determination was infectious amongst the whole team.
John Berry	Coach
Rachael McDonald	Manager





SEASON STATISTICS

			Batting	ţ							
Name	Inns	NOs	Runs	Av.	50s / 100s	Overs	Runs	Wks	Av.	5 / 10 wkts	Catches / Stumping
Tom Berry	14	7	228	32.57	-/-	34.5	141	9	15.66	-/-	6 C, 4 RO
Oscar Claudianos	11	3	16	1.88	-/-	30	174	7	24.86	-/-	2 C
Lachlan Edwards	16	7	151	16.78	-/-	38.3	171	6	28.5	-/-	7 C, 1 RO
Gabriel Henry	12	4	65	10.83	-/-	41.1	179	10	17.9	-/-	3 C, 2 RO
Lucas Hunt	4	0	5	1.25	-/-	12.4	92	1	92	-/-	0
Joseph Imbriano (stats for all	17	10	264	52	-/-	47	128	4	32	-/-	6 C, 5 RO
games played)											
Kabir Kodwani	14	3	25	2.27	-/-	41.5	139	8	17.37	-/-	1 C
Jack McDonald	13	4	101	11.22	-/-	35	110	15	7.33	-/-	3 C, 1 RO
Vivan Passi	14	8	280	46.6	1/-	41.5	65	10	6.5	-/-	1 C, 4 RO
Rupert Reid (stats playing for	8	3	40	8	-/-	23.4	85	5	17	-/-	2 C, 1 RO
Sapphire)											
Tom Berry	14	7	228	32.57	-/-	34.5	141	9	15.66	-/-	6 C, 4 RO

Bowling Award: Vivan Passi
Bowling Award: Jack McDonald
Coach's Award: Joseph Imbriano

Hat trick:

• Vivan Veer Passi against St Edmunds Blue, 3 March 2024



Junior Cricketer of the Year Nomination Jack McDonald.

Junior School Cricketer of the Year Nomination Rupert Reid

Div 2 Batting award Nomination: Vivan Passi; Tom Berry; Joey Imbriano.

Div 2 Bowling award Nomination: Jack McDonald; Vivan Passi.

Spirit of Cricket Award Nomination: Lachlan Edwards





Stage 2 Sunday Cobalt

TEAM PERFORMANCE: 0 Wins;12 Losses;

2023/24 has been a learning experience with a number of players commencing organised cricket for the first time. It was also clear that while the season was challenging, and the team did not record a victory, there is potential in this playing group to continue to expand on new-found skills, and to continue to enjoy representing Marist into the future.

A number of factors impacted the team this year, including injuries and absences which necessitated call-outs to substitute players. The team played against some fierce competition with no quarter being given.

It was gratifying to see the growing maturity of the players who finished the season having displayed a range of skills in fielding, bowling and batting. It was great to see the enthusiasm and effort on the field and the dedication to the Marist brand of cricket, respectful of the opposition and supportive of each other. Improvements all round were noticed as the season progressed. Accuracy in bowling generally improved noticeably, and solid batting technique was in evidence from the openers to the tailenders.

Cricket is a venerable and vexing game, requiring many facets of skill and perseverance. Luck is also a necessary ingredient. This year, some games could have easily gone Cobalt's way. What was never lacking was the boys' obvious enjoyment of the game.

To the players we say thank you for providing us with entertaining and sometimes thrilling play (and special thanks to the fill-in players who generously donated their time). To the parents, thanks for your ongoing interest in braving early Sunday morning starts. A special thanks to our tireless leader David Moore (as coach and umpire), for your dedication and support in putting the interests of the boys above all else.











	Boston performed very well with bat and ball this year, relishing the					
	opportunity to be a senior player in the team. He has a natural leadership					
	instinct, and is always willing to put his hand up to help. Boston top-					
Boston Condi.	scored with 178 runs for the season and a high score of 36. His bowling					
	was sharp, with great flight and turn and he was unlucky to only get 5					
	wickets in the season. He bowled a lot of overs for a player who also					
	helped behind the stumps, and also took some great catches at first slip.					
	Another really solid season from Sam, who gladly took the opportunity to					
	bowl or bat whenever it presented. He opened the batting on occasion,					
	and was able to soak up a lot of deliveries which made it easier for those					
Samuel Garner.	who followed him in – he retired not out once in the season, and got					
Samuel Garner.	agonisingly close a second time. Sam's bowling was accurate, and he					
	picked up some handy wickets along the way. 2-24 early in the season					
	was a great effort. He ended the season with an injury, and we hope he					
	has a speedy recovery for winter sports.					





Sam Hill.	A big season from Sam, who took bravely to starting his organised cricket career in Stage Two with aplomb. Sam did well with both bat and ball, with a high score of 17 showing great potential particularly with some lovely square side play. He will continue to grow in confidence and ability. Sam's bowling increased in accuracy as the season went on and he picked up a couple of wickets along the way.
Masaki Horikawa.	It was a pleasure to have Masaki in the team. He was always keen to contribute to the team effort, even though his season was unfortunately impacted by injury. Masaki's running between wickets was a highlight of his batting, and he always contributed more to the team total than just his own score. Another highlight was his last bowling over of the season; Masaki will start next season on a hat-trick, picking up two wickets in two balls to finish the team's last bowling innings of the year.
Alex Moore.	A great all-round season for Alex. He was solid again behind the stumps, with a good instinct for the game and a number of sharp catches and stumpings. When convinced to relinquish the gloves, he also performed very well with the ball and took 10 wickets during the season. Alex's batting was also very patient, with a shrewd eye on what was needed when. He retired a number of times after a defensive innings, and then came back in with some swash-buckling play. An absolute highlight for the team was Alex's 50* in the last game of the season – scored with a 4 (all run!) off the last ball.
Oscar Moore.	It was great to see Oscar really enjoy his cricket this year, growing into the role of strike bowler and big hitter at the same time. He is learning to use his 6' + height as well as stump accuracy to take wickets. Oscar consistently took wickets at a good economy rate – either clean bowled, or caught behind the stumps. His best bowling of 3-11 was a clear highlight, and he is a well-deserved winner of the bowling award this year with 13 wickets for the season. Oscar also contributed some very useful runs, with a top score of 17. He tended to go big or get out, and had fun along the way.
William Noordewier.	Will had a good year with both ball and bat. His bowling was best when he pitched the ball up, and he picked up 5 wickets along the way while keeping the runs down. Will was also supportive of the team, and went behind the stumps and in as a batter earlier than he may have preferred to help his less experienced team mates. A top score of 12* retired, and a couple of other not out innings showed his strengths as a batter.
Felix Sinisgalli.	An excellent first season for Felix. His extra practice in the nets with his parents during the season really paid off, with both his bowling and batting improving significantly. Felix grew into the role of opener, and placed a very high value on his wicket. His ability to soak up pressure and take the shine off the new ball greatly helped the team build its more competitive totals. Felix's left arm bowling got harder and harder to play as the season went on, and he was unlucky not to pick up more wickets. Felix also plays the game with a cheerful focus and team spirit. Well done, Felix.





Hugh Williams.	Hugh had a great season, and was a bit unlucky not to get more wickets and runs. His bowling was increasingly accurate as the season progressed, and he picked up a wicket in each of his last three games of the year. Hugh also contributed more with the bat than his individual scores, as he was able to stay in longer than many and added to the total through running between wickets and extras. His retirement not out was a highlight, as was his improvement in the field.
David Moore	Coach
Genevieve Herbert	Manager

SEASON STATISTICS

			Batting	ļ				Bowling	g		
Name	Inns	NOs	Runs	Av.	50s / 100s	Overs	Runs	Wks	Av.	5 / 10 wkts	Catches / Stumping
Boston Condi	11	5	178		0	47	205	5		0	8/0
Samuel Garner	10	1	13		0	27	138	3		0	0
Sam Hill	12	2	48		0	27	148	2		0	0
Masaki Horikawa	12	1	9		0	25	178	3		0	0
Alex Moore	11	5	149		1 /	38	162	10		0	2/2
					0						
Oscar Moore	11	0	71		0	45.2	194	13		0	1/0
William Noordewier	10	3	38		0	23	127	5		0	1/0
Felix Sinisgalli	11	5	80		0	30	160	3		0	0
Hugh Williams	10	1	22		0	18.2	114	3		0	2/0

Batting Award: Boston Condi Bowling Award: Oscar Moore Coach's Award: Felix Sinisgalli













Stage 2 Sunday Indigo Runners up



TEAM PERFORMANCE: 10 Wins; 4 Losses

Marist Indigo entered the 2023-24 season with great hope and expectations of a strong season. With seven returning players and three new players, this season was an opportunity to consolidate the learnings and experience of the previous, and to go one better this year and make a Grand Final. And what a season we had! Certainly a dominant force in the competition, Marist Indigo firmly entrenched itself in the top two on the ladder, and despite the valiant efforts of the talented and fast finishing Daramalan and Marist Slate, Indigo was not to be chased down, ultimately finishing the season behind the competition benchmark, St Eddies. This season was characterised by a rapidly maturing team, whose skills, understanding of game strategy and tactics, and general awareness of the intricacies of this great game seemed to jump ahead week on week. We saw some wonderful performances with bat and ball and in the field, and the boys absolutely earned their place in the Grand Final against Eddies. While victory wasn't to be, this coach, our manager Bianca, and all the parents who were there week in and week out, could not have been prouder of the boys. We are proud not only of their wonderful Grand Final effort, but of how the boys conducted themselves on and off the field across the season - for playing the game in the Marist spirit. A big thank you to Flynn, Marcus, Cam, Nate, Seth, Isaac, Dusty, Matt, Jake and Josh. A

huge thank you to our amazing manager, Bianca. Finally to the people who make it all possible – thanks so much to the wonderful Marist Indigo parents who made the sidelines such a fun place to be, for the friendships we have forged and for always putting your hands up to help! Our boys are cricketers now so we will see each other on the sidelines for the years to come!





Seth Armytage:	Seth made his Stage 2 debut this year and it was clearly a year too late. A devasting right arm quick who can challenge the best of batsmen with his best ball. Also, an important middle order batman who brought his best form to the back-end of the season. His top score in the Grand Final was the reason we were in with a chance and the reason he won our best player award that day.
Matthew Graham:	Matt made his first entry to stage 2 cricket this year and played a critical role in the lower order, contributing to partnerships that added important runs which got us over the line. A brilliant catch in round five at square leg against Eddies, and wicket of the season in our semi which took the middle stump of the dangerous Alex Laverty, should bring Matt back and hungry for more.





Nate Hamilton:	Nate was one of the new players to our team and made his mark immediately. Our leading wicket taker, key batsman and shared keeper role, Nate was central to many of our victories. An opening bowler, Nate
Nate Hamilton.	was always in the wickets and provided a natural leadership on the field. Coming in at number 4 with the bat, he was part of the spine of many of our innings. A great season!
Flynn Hurley (C):	Flynn once again had an outstanding season. An opening batsman and opening bowler, Flynn's stats this year are something of envy for the rest of the competition. Flynn has cemented himself as a leader on the field and by his actions and efforts he commands the respect of the team. His election as captain for the final series is testament to that.
Jake Konjevic:	There are nine words that every junior coach says more than any other. The first seven are "watch the ball out of the hand". The other two are — "line and length". If anyone can get line and length right, it's Jake. Not the fastest, but quick enough. He is a bowler you can bring on at any time of the innings and know he will do the job. He got 3/0 off 4 balls in the semienough said.
Marcus Julien:	Our other opening batsman, it is impossible not to be impressed by Marcus's progression as a cricketer. He has become a very reliable batsman and bowler, usually chipping in with a key breakthrough off his medium pace deliveries. Marcus also became our specialist slipsman, with some great catches and ever reliable backing up the wicket keeper.
Damon Martin:	"Dusty" Martin. A right arm quick who typically stamps his imprint on a game in the field, developed beautifully into a mid-to-tail batsman by the end of the season, bringing an all-rounder quality to his game. A gifted cricketer who took a key wicket in the final and contributed important runs across the final series. His fielding at square leg kept us in touch in the GF.
Joshua Moody:	If there is a kid you want to coach, it's Josh. Our specialist tweaker, Josh can jag a wicket. Bowling aside, the thing about Josh is that he knows his role and plays it beautifully. Particularly batting him last because of the partnership he provides to a retired, returning, batsman. Oh, and he did take the catch of the season at Point in round 10. Safe hands with Josh.
Isaac Sladic:	Isaac brought his learnings from last year to continue his impressive growth as a cricketer. Isaac puts in a lot of extra work and is highly committed to improving every aspect of his game. A left arm quick who generates more swing than any bowler in the competition, and a middle order batsman with a formidable leg side game. A great team mate. A boy to watch.
Cameron Smith (VC):	Cam had a breakout season with the bat and with fill-in opportunities went close to 400 runs – a competition high. His 72 (round 4) and 64* (semi) were standouts among many good knocks. Cam was great behind the stumps with plenty of catches, stumpings and runout assists. His election as Vice-Captain for the finals reflects the esteem his teammates hold him in.
Jaye Smith	Coach
Bianca Armytage	Manager















PLAYER STATISTICS:

			Battin	ıg							
Name	Inns	NOs	Runs	Av.	50s / 100s	Over	Runs	Wks	Av.	5 / 10 wkts in inning	Catches / Stumping
Seth Armytage	13	4	102	11.33	-	28.4	123	8	15.38	-	1/-
Matthew Graham	12	1	19	1.73	-	16	94	2	47.00	-	1/-
Nate Hamilton	14	7	240	34.29	-	45	131	16	9.5	-	4/-
Flynn Hurley	14	5	234	26.00	-	43.1	125	14	8.93	-	3/-
Marcus Julien	14	3	86	7.82	-	21.3	99	10	9.90	-	4/-
Jake Konjevic	7	3	21	5.25	-	17.5	77	6	12.83	-	3/-
Damon Martin	7	2	62	12.40	-	10.4	61	4	15.25	-	-/-
Joshua Moody	11	3	60	7.50	-	21.4	122	7	17.43	-	5/-
Isaac Sladic	13	3	125	12.50	-	27	155	6	25.83	-	2/-
Cameron Smith	17	10	388	55.42	2/-	13.4	63	5	16.8	-	7/2

Batting Award: Cameron Smith Bowling Award: Nate Hamilton Flynn Hurley



















Stage 2 Sunday Slate



TEAM PERFORMANCE: 5 Wins; 8 Losses

Despite playing together for the first time, Marist Slate displayed remarkable resilience, culminating in their well-deserved Semi-final berth. Despite early season challenges, including two comprehensive losses and replacing key players by fill-ins, the team, under the guidance of their new coach, steadily improved throughout the season. This perseverance was evident in their win rate and narrow losses in several games. The team qualified for the Semi-finals by the barest of the margins. The players demonstrated exceptional teamwork and unwavering support for each other on the field. We extend our gratitude to the parents for their unwavering dedication, from scoring and field setup to umpiring and providing refreshments for the players. Special thanks to Katie, Vern, Peter, Bilal, and Anand for their invaluable contributions in team management, umpiring, and scoring.













Maxwell Andrews (C):	A natural athlete with a passion for cricket, Max excelled as a fielder, showcasing impressive improvement in both catching and bowling throughout the season. His dedication extended behind the stumps, where he served as the team's reliable wicketkeeper, saving countless runs with his smart plays. Recognized for his leadership qualities, Max was appointed captain by the coach, and he consistently motivated his teammates to strive for their best.
LJ Hugo:	LJ Hugo's exceptional statistics, including leading the team in runs scored and securing a high wicket count, solidify his position as a dominant force on the team. His relentless improvement in both batting and bowling was instrumental in the team's success. As a dynamic right-handed batter, he thrives on rapid scoring with powerful shots, consistently pressuring the opposition. His unsettlingly fast-paced bowling disrupts batters' rhythm, earning him wickets throughout the season. His well-deserved Batting Award as the highest run-getter is a testament to his undeniable skill.
Archie Jenkins:	Despite joining as a fill-in, Archie's exceptional talent earned him a permanent spot on the team. As the youngest member, he significantly elevated the team's fielding, bowling, and batting standards. His agility, ball control, and accurate throws even outshone some of his older teammates, showcasing his immediate impact. A valuable asset, Archie consistently improved his cricketing skills throughout the season.





Aarav Joshi:	Aarav was playing Stage 2 for the first time. He improved his game a great deal throughout the season. A true team player, he really enjoyed his training and encouraged his teammates in the field.
Shahmir Mahmood:	Despite being new to Stage 2, Shahmir made an immediate impact with his skillful medium-pace swing bowling. His ability to secure wickets and his steady left-handed batting added valuable stability to the middle order. A dedicated team player, Shahmir's enthusiasm for training and his on-field encouragement fuelled a positive team dynamic.
Shailesh Mundepi:	Shailesh blossomed into a well-rounded cricketer this season, consistently honing his batting, keeping, and bowling skills. His dedication to his craft extended beyond individual improvement, as he embraced all training and fielding drills with a positive attitude. This commitment and versatility make him an asset to any team.
Jack O'Neill:	Jack played few games for the team this season due to other commitments. But in those few matches he showed his ability to be an all-rounder and a team player.
Ethan Rippon:	Ethan emerged as a standout player this season, demonstrating consistent improvement in both his bowling and batting. His dedication to learning, evident in his willingness to listen to the coaches, combined with his positive and encouraging attitude on the field, made him a truly valuable asset to the team. His well-deserved coach's award is a testament to his exceptional growth and spirit.
Lachlan Thompson:	Lachlan unfortunately injured his wrist at the start and missed the season due to that injury. Only played 1 match.
Harry Whitton:	Harry's exceptional statistics, including leading the Stage 2 wicket count, cement his status as one of the team's top players. A natural leader with a true team spirit, he consistently motivates and uplifts his junior teammates. His relentless medium-pace bowling poses a constant threat to opposing batters, ultimately securing him the team's bowling award. As a right-handed batter, Harry delivers valuable runs in critical moments.
Sunil Mundepi	Coach
Katie Andrews	Manager

PLAYER STATISTICS:

			Battin	ıg							
Name	Inns	NOs	Runs	Av.	50s / 100s	Over	Runs	Wks	Av.	5/10 wkts in inning	Catches / Stumping
Maxwell Andrews	12	1	25		2.27	-	18.0	74	2	37.00	-
LJ Hugo	11	2	359	39.89	2/0	44.0	141	8	17.63	-	5/0
Archie Jenkins	8	3	76	15.20	-	28.0	89	7	12.71	-	-
Aarav Joshi	11	1	16	1.60	-	14.3	80	2	40.00	-	-
Shahmir Mahmood	13	2	72	6.55	-	46.0	207	8	26.57	-	-
Shailesh Mundepi	14	4	74	7.40	-	26.5	167	4	41.75	-	1/0
Jack O'Neill	7	2	27	5.40	-	14.0	77	1	77.00	-	-
Ethan Rippon	12	1	16	1.42	-	16.1	117	3	39.00	-	1/0
Lachlan Thompson	1	0	1	1.00	-	0	0	0	0.00	-	_
Harry Whitton	12	5	234	20.86	_	45.0	211	15	14.07	-	4/0





Batting Award: LJ Hugo

Bowling Award: Harry Whitton Coach's Award: Ethan Rippon

Junior Cricketer of the Year Nomination: LJ Hugo & Harry Whitton

Junior School Cricketer of the Year Nomination: Archie Jenkins

Spirit of Cricket Award Nomination: Archie Jenkins

















Stage 3 Turf Royal







TEAM PERFORMANCE: 13 Wins; 8 Losses; 1 Draw.

The Stage 3 Turf team came together at the start of the season with many unknowns. The team consisted of some senior players but many younger cricketers. They quickly bonded with the senior players who took on leadership/ mentoring rolls. This created a positive culture that continued to grow throughout the year. The boys played a high level of cricket with improvement evident each and every game. As a unit, although batting and bowling being important, the other skills at this level were prioritised and worked on throughout the year. This included significant improvement in the areas of running between the wickets and intensity in the field. The team fought hard all season to be just beaten in the semifinal off the 30 over competition. Although the result did not go the way we desired, the team showed a spirt that we were all proud. The team was a pleasure to coach, and we are really looking forward to witnessing the development of the boys throughout their cricketing career. This will not be the last of their names in Marist cricket.

Thank you to all players, parents, volunteers and supporters, it was a terrific season. Special mention to Lavan for his outstanding organisation of the team. See you all next year.

THE PLAYERS	
Ben Callaway	Ben is an outstanding all round cricketer. He is a classy right-handed batsman that can score all around the wicket. He bowls leg spin often surprising the batsmen with his wrong one. He has energy in
	the field and tactically knows the game beyond his age.
	Keyaan is a genuine all-round cricketer. He is a technical batsman
Keyaan Darji	that has all the shots and can score all over the ground. He bowls leg spin with a variety of balls to challenge all opposition. Keyaan had
	the opportunity to open the batting in the second half of the season and thrived in this position.
	Ethan joined the stage 3 Turf team for the second half of the season.
Ethan Golder	He is a powerful batsman that can punish opposition teams. He bowls fast medium and often takes key wickets.
	Ollie is a coach's dream, if you ask him to do something he will.
Oliver Henderson	This includes the ability to bowl off spin, leg spin, or seam up. He can bat anywhere in the order and score quickly when required.
	Logan is an energetic cricketer with the will and attitude to always
Logan McRae	improve. He bowls medium pace and has the ability to swing the
ð	ball both ways. He bats with aggression and has the ability to score quick runs.
	A terrific addition to the Stage 3 team. Sam can bowl and bat at a
Samuel Ryan	high level. Sam played many innings this season that required skill
	and concentration to dig his team out of a difficult position. He has all the shots and is a definite cricketer of the future.
	and the briefly and to a definite effection of the factore.





Dominic Shoebridge	Dom is a medium/fast bowler. He troubled many batsmen over the season with his variety. This included the ability to swing the ball and create variation with his pace.
Thomas Smith (C)	Tommy as captain of the team, led with class and a maturity beyond his age. He was the spear head of the bowling attack, taking an impressive 28 wickets for the season. He is an outstanding close in fielder.
Abhayan Tharmarajah	Abhayan was a senior leader within the team. He is a powerful top order batsmen with the ability to score big runs quickly and change the momentum of games. Abhayan bowls with speed and takes key wickets when needed.
Vishnu Vaijaiyanthan	Vishnu, a younger member of the team showed great progression as a cricketer throughout the season. He is technically a very good batsman who can score all around the wicket. Vishnu produced some very valuable innings at times of need. He bowls medium pace and can surprise batsmen with his variation.
Jack Whalen	Jack a leader within the team was a great mentor to the younger players. He is a powerful middle order batsmen that batted anywhere from opening to 7 in the lineup. He contributed to the team by wicket keeping for the second half of the season. His skill in this area greatly improved.
Zac Callaway	Zac played the first half of the season for the team. He opened the batting and scored runs with ease all over the ground. He put pressure on the opposition by his ability to score quickly. Zac kept wickets and demonstrated skill taking some outstanding catches.
Marcus Sykes	Marcus played the first half of the season. He is a talented left arm bowler that had the ability to take wickets early in the innings and then bowling at the death.
Simon Smith	Coach
Peter O'Callaghan	Coach
Seralaadan	Manager
Tharmarajah	

SEASON STATISTICS

			Batti	ng							
Name	Inns	NOs	Runs	Av.	50s /	Overs	Runs	Wks	Av.	5/10	Catches /
					100s					wkts	Stumping
Ben Callaway	20	5		411	27.4	2	41	241	11	21.9	1
Keyaan Darji	17	10	300	42.8	2	67	304	12	25.3		3
Ethan Golder	10	1	189	21		18	107	5	21.4		6
Oliver Henderson	18	2	162	10.1		35	192	13	14.7		4
Logan McRae	19	6	154	11.8		50	294	9	32.6		3
Samuel Ryan	18	8	321	32		20	99	3	33		5
Dominic Shoebridge	7	5	24	12		61	317	13	24.3		4
Thomas Smith	8	1	51	7.2		97	393	28	14		7
Abhayan Tharmarajah	22	6	253	15.8		51	276	8	34.5		1
Vishnu Vaijaiyanthan	18	7	214	19.5		18	103	7	14.7		4
Jack Whalen	20	5	190	12.7		6.1	30	3	10		9
Zac Callaway	12	3	251	27.9		3.153	24	1	24		8
Marcus Sykes	4	1	36	12			193	15	12.9		6





















Batting Award: Ben Callaway **Bowling Award:** Thomas Smith **Coach's Award:** Keyaan Darji

Five wickets in an innings:

• Ben Callaway, 6/32 vs. Grammar, 4 February 2024

Milestone Award

1,000 runs for Marist:

- Ben Callaway
- Logan McRae
- Abhayan Tharmarajah

100 wickets for Marist:

• Thomas Smith

50 dismissals (catches & stumpings) for Marist:

• Thomas Smith

Representative Players

Tom Smith, Ben Callaway, Dom Shoebridge, Keyaan Darji, Vishnu Vaijaiyanthan















Stage 3 Saturday Sky T20 & 30 over Premiers





TEAM PERFORMANCE: 22 Wins;1 Losses

It is hard to believe. Here we are writing in the past tense about another cricket season. It was one hell of a journey in 2023/24 for our CHAMPION Stage 3 Marist Sky outfit. The boys consistently dominated the competition playing 23 games for 22 victories. Sky was the most feared opponent in the competition. In an astounding display of skill and determination, our team clinched not one, but two premierships this season taking out the T20 premiership in February and backing that up with the T30 competition in early March. Their outstanding teamwork, strategic brilliance, and unwavering spirit on the field, have solidified their place as true champions. A season to remember for a remarkable team!

Whether it was captain courageous Hamish leading from the front (supported by his 2iC Will), Edwin belting the opposition to all parts of the ground or Will constantly knocking over the entire top order, it was a tremendous season.

The team was unwavering in applying pressure to the opposition. When Will and Noah were done as a relentless opening bowling pair, in stepped Jimmy, Edi, Ishaan, Paddy, Braydo, and Gabe to knock over the remaining batsmen.















Marist Sky's top order was often scoring freely, with Edwin averaging ~67 for the season. In the rare event if those combinations failed, in stepped the other lads to score with ease. Senior players like Gabe, Adi, Hamish, Paddy, Occo, Jimmy and Brayden and stepped in to pile on the pain for the opposition.

Throughout the season our fielding and catching was first class. This was led by our fearless keeper Oscar Hickey. Catches were rarely dropped and balls in the air meant more Sky boys celebrations. At times it seemed like a procession for the Sky boys game after game. However, in saying that, winning, loving cricket, and 'playing for your mates' doesn't come without hard work. The boys trained hard, played hard and were tremendous. The mateship and comradery in this team was unprecedented.

The entire Marist Sky family would like to thank our 'super coach' - Scott Foley. Once again, he guided the boys through the season. Scott is an incredible coach, who can consistently get the boys up, ready and focused for the games. A special thanks to Susan Bartlett, who managed the team in the most calm and kindly manner throughout the season (thanks Mum)!

To our scorers, umpires and volunteers throughout the season, you were absolutely amazing. Putting up your hand's week after week was so special.

Finally, a special thanks to Luke Hickey. Luke, our lads couldn't have been more privileged to have you. Your dedication, commitment and experience in assisting us particularly in the backend of the season was so very much appreciated.

Onwards and upward for 2024/25 season and the exciting things this team can bring!





THE PLAYERS	
James Bartlett	Jimmy scored 317 runs for the season at an average of greater than 24 from 18 innings' and was not out on 5 occasions. He scored a match winning 50* not out in the T30 Grand Final with many other season scores in the 30s and 40s. Jimmy also took 17 wickets for the team at a good average of 13 runs. Jimmy is an absolute pleasure to coach and remains one of the fastest bowlers in the stage 3 competition. Week in week out Jimmy gives 110%. He turns up every game confident and makes a real difference in every contest by simply working hard. Jimmy is another of the Sky boys who can't get enough cricket, backing up for colts or extra T20's - playing 27 games for the club in 2023/24. Great contribution to MCCCC in 2023/24 Jimmy!
Noah Batch	Another tremendous season from Noah with the ball in 2022/23. Noah is dedicated and trains hard every week. He is forever working on his bowling and is always a solid contributor week in and week out. Noah's highlight for the season again can be summed up in one word - 'consistency'. Noah took 18 wickets at an average of ~15. Noah, despite not being a tall lad, is a great bowler. Always full, straight at the stumps, as a solid opening bowler. Noah is a team player who was happy to bat lower order and cheer the top order on every week. Allowing him to focus on knocking over the top order. Noah and Will formed a deadly opening bowling combination where they often had opposition teams at 4 or 5 wickets for not many runs after the first 5-6 overs. Great season Noah Batch!
Hamish Foley (C)	In 2023/24 Hamish has really come of age as our team captain. As the skipper, Hamish loves nothing more than to lead the boys by his own style, contribution, focus and commitment. In summary, not only a great leader, but Hamish demonstrated great all-round performance this season. His composure at the crease ensured he was consistent scorer of runs and swung games through his big hitting, scoring many great boundaries and often scoring his runs at greater than 200% S/R. Hamish has a great technique and was rewarded with season stats of 19 innings', 4 not outs, and more than 230 runs for the season. Hamish often literally threw himself into the game. Hamish is a superb fielder with a great 'set of mitts' – 11 catches (no spills) for the season and often lead by example in the field. Hamish is another Sky boy who can't get enough cricket, often backing up for colts and playing 26 games for the club in 2023/24. His captaincy in Sky was one of the highlights of the season. Great season skip!
Jacob French	this season saw the return of Mr Energy, Attitude, Encourager and just an all-round great lad. Jacob's bowling and batting was often top class, exactly when the team needed him to step up, he often took the opportunity by the horns. Jacob plays the game with enormous enthusiasm, which is no doubt contagious. More importantly, often Frenchy was the glue that bought the team together. It has been a delight to watch Jacob's cricket and spirit in 2023/24, combined with being an excellent role model, where his contribution and pure presence in spades cannot be measured. Awesome season Jacob French!





seamlessly adjusting to different roles and situations. Despite the fluctuating batting positions, he consistently delivered valuable contributions with the bat, finishing the season with an impressive average of almost 20. His ability to anchor the innings or accelerate the scoring rate as per the team's requirement made him a crucial asset in the batting order. However, it was Paddy's prowess with the ball that shone throughout the season. Demonstrating his all-round abilities, he often was called on to bowl at difficult points of the game and often took wickets, finishing the season with an impressive tally of 16 wickets. The highlight of his bowling campaign came in round 4, where Paddy produced a scintillating

Patrick Geddes!

Oscar Hickey

Oscar is a confident batsman who embarked on a journey of selfimprovement and determination throughout the season, transforming himself into a formidable force at the crease. Initially struggling to find his rhythm, Occo's unwavering confidence and relentless work ethic saw him steadily evolve into a dominant figure in the batting lineup. His ability to adapt to different bowling styles and situations allowed him to consistently churn out impressive performances, culminating in him making the opening bat position his own. As the season progressed, Oscar's growing prowess with the bat became evident, instilling doubt in opposition bowlers and cementing his reputation as a reliable run-scorer for his team. In addition to his batting exploits, Occo's rapid development as a wicketkeeper has been nothing short of remarkable. With each passing game, his skills behind the stumps have continued to flourish, showcasing lightning-fast reflexes and impeccable glovework. Oscar's dedication to honing his wicketkeeping craft has not only solidified his place as the team's full-time keeper but has also elevated him to become one of the finest glovemen in the competition. His dual role as a confident batsman and adept wicketkeeper highlights his immense value to the team, also seeing him awarded the Sky coaches award for the season.

performance, claiming a sensational 5/14 against Burgmann. Great season

Patrick is a versatile all-rounder, showcased his adaptability and prowess across all facets of the game throughout the season. Tasked with batting in various positions in the lineup, Paddy demonstrated his versatility by

Gabriel Louis

Gabe is a resilient opening batsman/ number 3 and a very handy off-spin bowler. Gabe has showcased his versatility on the cricket field with commendable performances throughout the season. Despite facing formidable bowling attacks, Gabe's gritty determination and solid technique enabled him to amass over 220 runs at an average of almost 20, providing crucial starts for his team at the top of the order. His ability to weather early storms and lay a strong foundation for the innings has been pivotal in his team's success. His innings in the recent T30 grand final win was exactly that – memorable! Adding to his batting prowess, Gabe's off-spin bowling adds another dimension to his all-round capabilities. With subtle variations in flight and spin, he has often proven to be a thorn in the side of opposition batsmen, breaking crucial partnerships and providing valuable breakthroughs when his team needed them the most.





Will Rees (V/C)	For the Sky boys, Will made 440 runs for the season at an average of 55 from 18 innings' and was not out on 10 occasions. Will also took an incredible 45 wickets for the Sky boys at an average of 5.6 runs. Will has had a superb season! He also took 3 five wickets hauls and a hat-trick throughout the season. Will is an absolute pleasure to coach, a great bat and easily the fastest, most accurate bowler in the Stage 3 Syntho competition. Will is a dedicated, professional and a true representation week in, and week out of playing in the Marist Spirit. He is ultra-polite on and off the field and can't thank people enough for their contribution. Will is also the vice-captain of the Sky boys and was a true leader on and off the field. Well done Will on an outstanding season, not surprisingly culminating in taking out the 2023/24 Sky boys bowling award!
Ishaan Shah	Ishaan is best described in 2023/24 as a bowling all-rounder extraordinaire. Ish proved to be a formidable force on the cricket field this season, showcasing his prowess with both bat and ball. However, it was his remarkable achievement of securing a hat-trick in round 13 that is most memorable. In a thrilling display of skill and precision, Ishy orchestrated a remarkable sequence of deliveries, dismissing three consecutive batsmen in the blink of an eye off the last 3 balls of the game. That must be some sort of record. Beyond his hat-trick heroics, Ish's all-round contributions have been instrumental in his team's success throughout the season. Whether it's delivering crucial breakthroughs with the ball or providing stability in the lower order with the bat, Ishaan has consistently stepped up when his team needed him the most. As a bowling all-rounder with the ability to deliver game-changing performances, Ishy has cemented his place as a key player in the school's cricketing future.
Adhavan Sundar	Adhavan was another player returning for the Sky boys in 2023/24 and another very welcome one at that. Adhavan scored 236 runs for the season at an average of almost 22 from 14 innings' and was not out on 3 occasions. Adhavan is a fierce competitor who brings success and encouragement in every game he played. Adhavan is an opener or middle order batsman, with great technique, who will no doubt develop into a serious cricketer with more time. Adhavan scores his runs at more than a run a ball and can bowl some handy overs of leg spin. Adhavan's season this year was hampered by a broken hip (a bad injury two years running), he was sorely missed in that middle part of the season.



Susan Bartlett

Manager

Marist College Canberra Cricket Club 2023-2024 Yearbook



Edwin Tijo	Edwin is a classic, high-class all-rounder. Edi has been a revelation with his exceptional performance both with the bat and the ball in the 2023/24 season. Edwin's batting prowess is unparalleled, having amassed 534 runs in the season for Sky at a staggering average of almost 67. His ability to anchor the innings while also accelerating the scoring rate has been instrumental in the team's success particularly at the top of the order as an opener. Whether it's gracefully driving through the covers or dispatching the ball over the ropes with ease, Edi's batting technique is a sight to behold, leaving Marist spectators in awe of his talent. Not only is Edwin a force to be reckoned with the bat, but he also brings lethal precision as a fast bowler. His blistering pace coupled with pinpoint accuracy makes him a nightmare for opposing batsmen. With his exceptional skills in both departments of the game, Edwin has rightfully earned his place as one of the most valuable all-rounders in MCCCC. Edwin has also earned the Sky boys batting award in such a dominant season.
Brayden Wright	Brayden's 2023/24 season is summed up as an all-rounder with a captivating sense of humour. He is not only a constant solid performer on the field, but also a crucial member of his team's morale. Known for his quick wit and infectious laughter, Braydo brings a unique dynamic to the team environment, keeping spirits high even in the most challenging matches. His ability to lighten the mood with a well-timed joke or a humorous anecdote not only fosters camaraderie among his teammates, but also helps alleviate pressure during tense moments in the game. Brayden contributions to the team extend far beyond the boundary ropes, with his performances with both bat and ball. Braydo's presence on the field instils confidence in the team, knowing they also have a high performing fielder in the game. His combination of skill and humour makes him an invaluable asset to the team, embodying the essence of sportsmanship and camaraderie in cricket.
Scott Foley	Coach
~	







PLAYER STATISTICS:

	Batting							Bowling							
Name	Inns	NOs	Runs	Av.	HS	Over	Runs	Wks	Av.	BB	Catches / Stumping				
James Bartlett,	18	5	317	24.4	1	62	221	17	13	0	5				
Noah Batch,	5	2	7	2.3	0	65	274	18	15.2	0	7				
Hamish Foley, (C)	19	4	225	15	0	7	53	1	53	0	11				
Jacob French,	8	5	64	21.3	0	33	133	3	44.3	0	0				
Patrick Geddes,	14	7	137	19.6	0	39	145	16	9.1	1	4				
Oscar Hickey,	17	5	178	14.8	0	1	0	1	0	0	6				
Gabriel Louis,	18	6	224	18.7	0	37	102	7	14.6	0	6				
Will Rees, (V/C)	18	10	440	55	2	85	252	45	5.6	3	8				
Ishaan Shah,	4	3	16	16	0	41	131	15	8.7	0	3				
Adhavan Sundar,	14	3	236	21.5	0	17	95	5	19	0	3				
Edwin Tijo,	19	11	534	66.8	4	60	189	9	21	0	3				
Brayden Wright,	18	2	116	7.3	0	25	121	7	17.3	0	4				

Batting Award: Edwin Tijo
Bowling Award: Will Rees
Coach's Award: Oscar Hickey

Five wickets in an innings:

• Will Rees (three five-fors in the season)

■ 5/15 off 3.5 overs against Ginninderra, 11 November 2023

• 6/8 off 4.2 overs against Daramalan, 16 December 2023

6/6 off 4.3 overs against Ginninderra, 24 February 2024

• Patrick Geddes, 5/14 off 3.5 overs against Burgmann, 28 October 2023

Hat trick:

• Will Rees, against Ginninderra, 11 November 2023

• Ishaan Shah against Burgmann Eagles, 17 February 2024









Milestone Awards:

1,000 runs for Marist: Gabriel Louis; Will Rees

100 wickets for Marist: Will Rees

Junior Cricketer of the Year Nomination Will Rees

Spirit of Cricket Award Nomination Will Rees





Stage 3 Sunday Cobalt TEAM PERFORMANCE: 2 Wins; 11 Losses; 1 no result



THE PLAYERS

IIIE I LA I EKS	
Calvin Bhavan	Calvin's combativeness was on show whenever he was batting
	or bowling, and it provided inspiration for the rest of the team
	Delwyn has some great skills. His defence in batting is
Delwyn Castelino	improving and he has hit the occasional boundary of the last
	ball of the innings
Bede Hill	Bede was the standout batter of the team. When he batted
Deue IIII	well, the team won. Unlucky to not get a 50 this eason
Dark! Vanne	This was Raahi's first season with Marist, and he was very
Raahi Karan	difficult to get out
	Another one who played in his first season with Marist and
Arush Kasar	was eager to learn and improve
	Harry was able to only play one game and he was solid in
Harry Locker-Lloyd	batting and when bowling
	Alex's batting provided a explosive at the start of the innings
Alexander Maher	and his wicket keeping was solid behind the stumps. His 33
	against QJDCC was vital in the victory
	Yohaan started with 2 wickets in the first game and was
Yohaan Paniker	entrusted with the new ball after that. Was the leading wicket
i onaan i amkei	taker in the team
Danaia Dallama	Sajan was always providing ideas in the field and assisting the
Ragsajan Rajkumar	captain. The only player to play every game, his willingness to
	not give up gave confidence to the rest of his teammates
	Shiva was another player in his first season with Marist. He
Shiva Renukuntla	was willing to learn and improved his batting as the season
	progressed
	Mahammad continued to improve this season especially in his
Mahammad Shaik	bowling and all his teammates were excited when he got 2
	wickets this season.
	Neil had an interrupted season and took a while to settle in the
Neil Sidhu	team. Was unable to play most of the matches but batted well
	when he did





13. Zephane Thayil	The fourth player in the team in their first season with Marist. He was dogged in batting and was able to get a wicket in his last game of the season.
Naveen Kumar Renukuntla	Coach
Prakash Paniker	Manager

SEASON STATISTICS

			Battin	g				Bowlin	ıg		
Name	Inns	NOs	Runs	Av.	50s / 100s	Overs	Runs	Wks	Av.	5 / 10 wkts	Catches / Stumping
Calvin Bhavan	8	2	34	5.67	0	16.1	82	4	20.5	0	0
Delwyn Castelino	8	1	48	6.86	0	8	55	1	55	0	0
Bede Hill	11	2	162	18	0	19	79	4	19.75	0	3
Raahi Karan	7	1	44	7.33	0	11	44	3	14.67	0	0
Arush Kasar	8	1	16	2.29	0	14	91	2	45.5	0	0
Harry Locker-Lloyd	1	1	3		0	1	4	0		0	0
Yohaan Paniker	10	1	50	5.56	0	37.1	194	12	16.17	0	1
Ragsajan Rajkumar	11	0	28	2.55	0	38	259	9	28.78	0	1
Shiva Renukuntla	8	1	13	1.86	0	10.3	82	1	82	0	0
Mahammad Shaik	10	3	18	2.57	0	15	108	2	54	0	0
Neil Sidhu	3	1	33	16.5	0	9	59	0		0	1
Zephane Thayil	11	3	30	3.75	0	18	91	1	91	0	0

Batting Award: Bede Hill

Bowling Award: Yohaan Paniker **Coach's Award:** Ragsajan Rajkumar





Stage 3 Sunday Midnight Runners-up



TEAM PERFORMANCE: 8 Wins; 7 Losses.

With all players entering their first Stage 3 season we were a little nervous. The angst pretty quickly subsided after a few rounds notching up a number of inspiring victories. Finishing 4th in the regular season progressing to the semi-finals, beating undefeated minor-premiers Eastlake to progress to the grand final. It was particularly pleasing to have all boys chip-in and perform. It was certainly a well-rounded and balanced performance as no player dominated or was called upon to carry the team. While they consistently played good cricket, they never took themselves too seriously! Cricket is always about having fun with a bunch of mates - laughter was a constant and the entertainment factor was high.

Midnight turned a number of matches in the field with stunning catches and runouts. This was undoubtedly their superpower and when they were switched on in the field their whole performance was elevated.

Congratulations to Archie Bourke for a wonderful hat trick against Tuggeranong and ended up with figures of 4/10.

Harry Argall was exceptional, with the courage to transition from medium pacers to leg spin this season ending up with the second most wickets. Harry also contributed runs at important times.

A wonderful bunch of young men to coach, I truly enjoyed the 23/24 season. Training was always highly attended and a lot of laughter. I would like to thank the parents, particularly those who umpired and scored. It makes the job of coaching all that more enjoyable.

Meaghan, our team manager was brilliant all year with scheduling and communication, well as ensuring we always had a scorer and umpire – thank you!











THE PLAYERS

Harry Argall	A quiet achiever, Harry had a huge season. Harry started the season as a						
	seamer but changed to leg spin and what a move! Displaying control like						
	a season spinner he finished second on our wicket tally with 19. Handy						
	with the bat, Harry showed grit and determination when needed and						
	attacking flair at other times. What a season, well done, Harry!						
	Archie is a natural sportsman and this cricket season was another						
	example. A popular team member, Arch has good technique with both bat						
Archie Bourke	and ball. Mr. Dependable, Arch has been consistent with his batting,						
Arcine Dourke	always looking in control. Arch topped the team bowling with 21 wickets						
	this year at an incredible 6.81. Delivering line and length with a knack of						
	hitting the seam. Arch even got himself a hat trick!						





Archer Burroughs	Archer's medium pacers caused plenty of headaches for opposition batsmen, often getting the breakthrough just when the team needed. Archer came into his own late in the season with some big hitting and shed promise for next season. Although Archer takes his cricket development seriously, he has an infectious enthusiasm and is a real team player. Thanks for a fantastic season, Arch!
Danny Coffey	Danny is a genuine all-rounder who improved after every outing but most importantly trained with commitment every Tuesday afternoon. Danny secured key wickets when given his opportunity to bowl his left arm seamers. In the field, Danny was sharp taking several excellent catches.
Harry Dawn	Positive and encouraging, Harry is a focused cricketer who enjoyed a good season overall. With the bat Harry has a lovely drive and cuts hard, punishing the loose balls. With the ball in hand, Harry is accurate with his medium-fast deliveries. Good in the field he has solid hands and a strong arm.
Tomas Dawn	Tom was able to get the team off to a flyer on a number of occasions. Most notably his 29 not out to get Wests total in just 5.5 overs. Tom also took a number of excellent catches during the season to lift the team. Well done, Tom.
Jack Frawley	In just Jack's second year of cricket he showed improvement across the board. Strong in the field and ever encouraging, Jack is quick across the turf and has very safe hands, taking a heap of catches late in the season. Jack's best match came in the last round with a solid 20 not out and a brilliant 4/9 from 6 overs.
Jacob Garrety	Another solid year for Jake. His aggressive approach to cricket is both fun and exciting to watch. His lively medium-fast seamers proved more than handy throughout the year and attacking approach to his batting always put pressure on the bowlers. Jake's best batting performance was round 3 with a very well composed 32 not out.
Matthew Garrety	A true all-rounder, we knew when Matty was in the match we had a chance. His bowling was textbook tight line and length with occasionally hitting the seam and put pressure on any batsman. Respected by all teammates Matty was ever reliable with the bat, often called upon to save the team. Matty was an integral part of the team and a pleasure to coach.
Cooper Jenkins	A valuable member of the squad, Coops is a deep thinker of the game. His consistent line and length helped to build pressure and keep the opposition from scoring. Coops has definitely improved his technique with the bat, looking solid all year. Not only this, he showed he can hit big, connecting on a number of occasions for a six.
Noah Maguire	Our youngest player and new to the Marist family this year, it's clear Noah loves his cricket and is a true team player. Noah had a positive attitude all season and his attendance was exemplary. Noah has handy medium pacers with very good control, able to regularly put the ball on a spot. His batting blossomed in the second half of the season with his best performance getting the team home in the semi-final. Well done, Noah, I'm looking forward to witnessing your development in future years.





Tom Orders	This also was Tom's first season with Marist. Tom developed his right- arm of spin finishing his season with 11 wickets at an impressive 10.27. Tom also showed promise with the bat, able to hold down an end and rotate the strike, an important skill. It was, however, his captaincy which raised eyebrows. His field placings were well thought out and he rotated his bowlers well. Well done, Tom you had a fantastic season.
Pete Dawn	Coach
Meaghan Carmody	Manager

SEASON STATISTICS

	Batting						Bowling					
Name	Inns	NOs	Runs	Av.	50s / 100s	Overs	Runs	Wks	Av.	5 / 10 wkts	Catches / Stumping	
Harry Argall	12	5	108	15.43	0	35.5	154	19	8.11	0	10/0	
Archie Bourke	14	4	151	15.10	0	49.5	143	21	6.81	0	9/0	
Archer Burroughs	12	2	42	4.20	0	33	188	10	18.80	0	0/0	
Danny Coffey	11	2	64	7.11	0	23	89	8	11.12	0	7/0	
Harry Dawn	13	5	111	13.88	0	21	82	2	41.00	0	6/0	
Tomas Dawn	14	5	150	16.67	0	30.8	137	7	19.57	0	7/0	
Jack Frawley	11	6	116	23.20	0	32	145	8	18.12	0	7/0	
Jacob Garrety	11	4	97	13.86	0	29	115	8	14.38	0	3/0	
Matthew Garrety	12	3	134	14.89	0	36.5	131	8	16.38	0	7/0	
Cooper Jenkins	13	4	68	7.56	0	28.8	121	3	40.33	0	2/0	
Noah Maguire	10	2	68	8.50	0	27	117	4	29.25	0	2/0	
Tom Orders	12	2	44	4.40	0	34.2	113	11	10.27	0	5/0	
Harry Argall	12	5	108	15.43	0	35.5	154	19	8.11	0	10/0	
Archie Bourke	14	4	151	15.10	0	49.5	143	21	6.81	0	9/0	
Luca Ciocca-Marchant	2	1	64	64	0	5	10	3	3.33	0	2/0	
Jack Smedley	1	0	12	12	0	3	18	1	18	0	0/0	
Arnav Batra	1	0	4	4	0	4	18	1	18	0	0/0	

Batting Award: Tomas Dawn
Bowling Award: Archer Bourke
Coach's Award: Harry Argall

Hat trick:

• Archer Bourke, against TVCC Bandits 4 February 2024







Stage 3 Sunday Slate

TEAM PERFORMANCE: 13 Wins; 8 Losses















Marist Slate's season kicked off with a solid game against Norths, from which we came away with a win. We had set team goals of enjoying our cricket, always supporting our teammates and trying to improve our skills. From that first game the Slate boys played hard, but fair and with compassion for their teammates and opposition.

When a catch went down or a ball was misfielded, two things that will happen to any cricketer, they only words the boys had were of support and encouragement. If it was the opposition who had made the mistake in our favour the boys never cheered or jeered, just a murmur of 'that was lucky for us' showing the same empathy for a player who made an error regardless of teammate or opposition.

We had a very successful season on all fronts. On the score board we only lost 2 games in the Sunday coemption during the season, putting us in first place coming into the finals. In the T20 comp we did not do as well, but our aim from the start was to use it as training and ensure boys who didn't get much time at the crease on a given weekend got opportunity on the following Wednesday. A few of our players were not regularly available for T20s so we had so semi regular and outstanding fill ins including Noah Maguire and Christian Honan.

As a squad we had a fabulous mix of young men, no individual really stood out, instead everyone bought their best every week. This is shown in the even spread of statistics for the team with 4 players taking between 19 and 22 wickets, and 5 players scoring between 200-300 runs for the season.

The improvement of individuals was exciting to see. Jack and Charlie took on wicket keeping duties for most games and worked hard all year on what I believe is the most difficult job in the team. They sort advice from older players and adults on how to improve their form and showed great improvement across the year.

Everyone in the team improved with the bat, Alex and Jackson in particular as well as Josh and Tom played some great innings. Dom fell just short of 50 against Norths, having the difficult job of retiring in the mid 40s and then returning in the last few overs to try and re-start his innings, finishing on 45. Josh also fell just short of the half century with a gallant 47 against Grammar in a T20.

One game that really stands out was our first clash with Grammar, we started very poorly with the bat, they had us at 8 for 41 after 12 overs, before Tom and Liam batted for 10 overs together. Finn then came out and face 30 balls, before Liam returned and he and Tom saw out the innings. Between the 3 of them they took us from 8/41 to 9/126.

Our bowlers then came out on fire, Dom and Harry steam rolled the Grammar boys taking 7 wickets in the first 6 overs. Tom then cleaned up the other 3 and Grammar were all out for 62. This showed our boys that if they stuck together they were never out of a game. And that was the spirt with which we played the rest of the season.

Finn took the role as Captain midway through the season and took control of the bowling changes and fielding positions in consultation with other team members. He did a great job rising to the challenge of leadership.





Our bowling was always tight, as was our fielding and we consistently gave away less extras than our oppositions which was very pleasing as a coach.

Unfortunately, nerves got us in the semifinal and we didn't quite build a big enough total in our innings. Dispute a captains knock from Finn late in the innings and another excellent stand from Josh, 107 looked a little short. We battled hard with the ball, our main 4 fast bowlers, Dom, Harry, Finn and Tom all bowled 6 overs. The team worked very hard in the field, Krish, Sherin, Josh and others diving and working to save every run they could. We got to Eastlakes last wicket, but it was not to be and we were beaten on the day.

As coach I really enjoyed this season, it was a fine group of young men to work with, and fabulous parent group helping with umpiring, scoring and supporting each week. All the boys indicated they would be retuning next season and I look forward to seeing their future development in cricket.

THE PLAYERS

THE PLAYERS	
Sherin Abeysekera	Sherin is a quietly spoken young man who is the finest example of a team player. Happy to bat where the team needs him, ready to bowl when ever called on he always gave his beast for the team. A standout game for him was when we played ANU. Our innings had suffered a collapse and we needed to slow ANU's momentum, bat out some overs to try to build a defendable total. Sherin read the situation and batted for 57 balls, seeing our total go from 45 to 88 under his patient guidance.
Jack Austin	Jack is an aggressive batsman who like the feel of the ball on the bat. He runs hard and scores fast and was a key scorer in many of our innings. Jack is also a great keeper, and an excellent voice in the field keeping the team spirits up and momentum going our way.
Harry David	Harry is a fast and accurate blower. Taking 20 wickets at an average of 17 and another 11 catches across the season, he was a force in the field. His best figures for the season were an impressive 3 for 7 off 2! A batsman with a strong defence Harry played an excellent role late in the season going in if early wickets fell to arrest the momentum of the opposition.
Liam Denny	Liam has a knack of fooling batsman with his bowling, often tricking them into going big and being either caught or missing altogether and getting bowled. His is reliable in the field, with a good set of hands and was solid with the bat in a number of games, most notable with Tom and Fin against Grammar.
Jackson Hillsdon	In our top 4 run getters for the season with 233, Jackson is a solid hard-hitting batsman. Highlights included breaking his bat against Queanbeyan and top scoring with 30 against Eastlake in round 9. A game where no one else made double figures.
Alex Holt	Alex's improvement with both bat and bowl across the season was a stand out. Scoring over 200 runs for the season Alex became a reliable run scorer each week constantly working on his technique. His slowed his bowling down, concentrating on loop and turn leading to 13 wickets for the season with his best figures being 4 for 20. Unfortunately, Alex was slowed by an injury late in the season just as he was playing his best. I look forward to watching improve further next year.





Dom Honan	Dom's batting went up a notch this year. He is a powerfully hitter and had a number of fast scoring innings this year, falling just short of fifty against Norths and scoring 226 for the year. As a bowler Dom is a real standout. He has great pace with consistent line and length batsman find troubling. He gets genuine swing with a new ball and took 22 wickets as our lead bowler this season. Dom is also a great outfielder with a good set of hands and a great arm from the boundary.
Finn Maguire (C)	Fin was a leader within the team from the start of the season. With an excellent bowling action and capable of power hitting with the bat he is a solid team member, taking 21 wickets and scoring 178 with the bat over the season. Fin took on the challenge of captaining the team for the second half of the year, setting the field and making the bowling changes, he grew into the role and really led the way in the semi-final.
Krish Meher	Krish was another standout in terms of improvement across the season. His game awareness and understanding of when to defend and when to attack developed throughout the games. He played some very valuable innings for the team in the second half of the year. Solid in the field and handy with the ball he scored 130 runs for the year and had figures of 2 for 3 off 2 against Queanbeyan.
Josh Rayner	Josh is dynamic in the field, chasing every ball that came near with great endeavour, we lost count of how many boundaries he cut off over the season. He scored 47 in a T20 against Grammar and had a number of other excellent performances with the bat scoring 205 for the season. His growing confidence and understanding of what the team needed from him made him a solid batting partner and excellent team player in the field or with the ball.
Charlie Wall	Charlie is the type of player every coach loves to have in their team. He listens and works hard on his game, improving and learning week to week. Reaching retirement in multiple games despite often facing the oppositions higher order bowlers, Charlie was solid with the bat. Taking on the role as one of the team's wicket keepers Charlie worked hard on the task and grew into an excellent keeper across the season.
Tom Williamson	Tom clearly just loves playing cricket. Early in the season he wanted to bowl fast, but after some feedback realised his strength would be in developing variation in his bowling. He worked hard and become very dangerous taking 19 wickets for the season. He was a great late innings bowler when we were defending a total. Solid with the bat, Tom is confident and smart in his batting. Knowing when to attack and when to defend lead Tom to be our top run scorer with 282 runs for the season.
Will Denny	Coach
Lindsay Tucker	Manager









SEASON STATISTICS

			Battin	g							
Name	Inns	NOs	Runs	Av.	50s / 100s	Overs	Runs	Wks	Av.	5 / 10 wkts	Catches / Stumping
Sheran Abysekera	12	1	37	3.4	-	18.2	110	4	27.5	-	2
Jack Austin	16	2	160	11.4	-	14	54	1	54	-	12/2
Harry David	19	10	111	12.3	-	71	341	20	17.1	-	11
Liam Denny	17	6	76	6.9	-	41.2	192	7	27.5	-	0
Jackson Hillsdon	18	5	233	17.9	-	-	1	-	-	-	1
Dominic Honan	18	4	226	16.1	-	78.5	383	22	17.4	-	1
Alex Holt	14	5	208	23.1	-	32.2	157	13	12.1	-	5
Finn Maguire	18	8	178	17.8	-	73	348	21	16.6	-	6
Shoban Meher	15	4	130	11.8	-	23.2	96	9	10.7	-	2
Joshua Rayner	19	5	205	14.6	-	36.2	155	6	25.8	-	2
Aaron Theradiyil	0	0	0	0	-	2	14	0	14	-	0
Charlie Wall	17	4	131	10.1	-	18	114	2	56.5	-	5
Thomas Williamson	18	6	282	23.5	-	51	212	19	11.2	-	3
Alexander Denny	6	5	51		-	17	57	8	7.1	-	2
Noah Maguire	2	0	17	8.5		7	61				
Christian Honan	4	0	34			7	22	3			1
Jared Wilson	1	1	15	15							
Arthur Lipton	1	1	14	14							
Aarav Jain	1	0	10								
Henry Hyson	2	1	23	23		5	17	1			1
Oliver Wilson	1	1				3	17	1			2
Bede Hill	1	0	31			2	18	1			1

Batting Award: Dominic Honan
Bowling Award: Thomas Williamson
Coach's Award: Finn Maguire













Stage 3 Sunday Steele



TEAM PERFORMANCE: 6 wins; 6 losses, 1 tie

Stage 3 was a new challenge for the boys, with more emphasis on the players finding their own solutions to in-game problems. The team managed this very well, exceptionally led by Henry Hyson as captain. Henry demonstrated an outstanding understanding of the game, and his teammates were very cooperative and supportive.

The team got off to a good start, winning our first game by 1 run in a nailbiter against Radford. The result was even closer a few weeks later, when we had an exciting tie against Norths. Playing in the Gold comp, the boys were often up against bigger and stronger opponents. They relied on their cricketing smarts, teamwork and persistence to compete. Their efforts were rewarded, with solid victories before Christmas against TVCC, Wests and Radford (again). Despite just being out of finals contention by the last round, we played exceptional cricket to defeat eventual champions WCMCC. We then topped off the season by winning the playoff for 5th, defeating Radford by 39 runs to get a hat-trick of victories over our archrivals.

Finishing 5th was a fair reflection of our season, but it also provides motivation and goals for the team to work towards. I hope the players enjoyed the year as much as I did and I hope to see them all again next season.

Thanks to Darran and Elise for managing the team. Thanks also to the other parents who volunteered to score or umpire, or just to be there each week to cheer on the boys.













THE PLAYERS

Jonathan Abraham	I VCC. Johny had a very good pair of hands fielding in the gully, taking 9
	catches during the season. Nice Jonny!
Will Charles	Playing in his first full season, Will's commitment to his practice and training was evident. He bowled significantly faster in the second half of the season and was our most improved bowler. Scored an important 16 runs against Wests. Keep working hard Will!
Lucas Clifford	Another one of our quiet achievers, Lucas' role in the team was to provide stability either at the top of the innings or to rescue us when our batting collapsed. No better example than his 30 against Norths. Placed a high value on his wicket and loves a hook shot! He also performed well as one of our wicketkeepers. Excellent job Lucas!





	An athletic fieldsman who was often deployed to patrol the boundary.
	Oliver was lightning across the ground with a super strong arm. Caused
Oliver Funtanilla	batsmen plenty of concern with his fast bouncers when opening the
	bowling. Super quick running between the wickets. Great effort Oliver!
	Christian excelled as our strike bowler, particularly in the second half of the
	season where he picked up wickets in every match. The highlight was his
Christian Honan	5/17 in our final match against Radford. Also scored 20 when opening the
	batting against Wests. Absolutely terrific Christian!
	Henry displayed excellent cricket IQ captaining the team for the season. He
	regularly got us off to a good start opening the batting. His season highlight
Henry Hyson (c)	was an impressive 55no against Norths. He led the fielding statistics with
fichi y Hyson (c)	15 catches and 8 runouts across both comps and was a dangerous bowler at
	the death. Outstanding all round performance Henry!
	Good medium-fast bowler and a batsman who liked to play his shots.
Aarav Jain	Aaray took 3 wickets and also took 2 catches. Keep up the good work
Tarav Jam	Aarav!
	Robbie played some lovely square cuts and was also one of our strike
	bowlers. The highlight was when Robbie closed out an innings under
Robbie Laverty	extreme pressure, bowling dot balls in the final over to help us to get a tie
Robbie Laverty	against Norths. Also top-scored with 30 against WCMCC. Nice work
	Robbie!
	Always the first to appeal or to throw in some friendly chat. Artie was
	enthusiastic behind the stumps as one of our keepers. He was also a tidy
Artie Lipton	spinner, picking up 8 wickets for the season. Artie's highlight with the bat
	was his 24 against St Edmunds. Great enthusiasm Artie!
	With a top score of 42 and best bowling of 2/4, Jash was an important part
Jash Patharkar	of the team, either as a top order batsman or a spin bowler. He was keen to
	learn and took advice on ways to improve his game. Great attitude Jash!
	Always looking to steal a sneaky single, Hamish had good technique as a
Hamish Todd	batsman and was another of our spinners who we relied on to break
	partnerships. Well done Hamish!
	One of our allrounders, Oliver's tricky leg spin bowling caused plenty of
	problems. Oliver was also a very reliable middle order batsman who placed
Oliver Wilson	a high value on his wicket. He played some delightful cover drives and pull
	shots, especially against TVCC where he scored 34. Impressive
	performance Oliver!
Ben Wilson	Coach
Darran Charles	Manager









SEASON STATISTICS

			Battin	g				Bowling			
Name	Inns	NOs	Runs	Av.	50s / 100s	Overs	Runs	Wks	Av.	5 / 10 wkts	Catches / Stumping
Jonathan Abraham	16	2	209	14.9		34.3	181	5	36.2		9
Will Charles	14	2	62	5.2		28.3	154	3	51.3		3
Lucas Clifford	13	4	120	13.3		11.2	70	2	35.0		4
Oliver Funtanilla	11	1	35	3.5		32.4	177	9	19.7		1
Christian Honan	17	4	110	8.5		62	236	23	10.3	1 /	6
										0	
Henry Hyson (c)	19	7	251	20.9	1 /	54.2	165	16	10.3		15
					0						
Aarav Jain	13	0	36	2.8		35.4	172	3	57.3		2
Robbie Laverty	8	1	88	12.6		30.1	127	9	14.1		2
Artie Lipton	19	5	123	8.8		24	140	8	17.5		6 / 1
Jash Patharkar	19	3	219	13.7		43	190	11	17.3		4
Hamish Todd	8	1	36	5.1		17	106	5	21.2		1
Oliver Wilson	18	6	203	16.9		51.1	244	17	14.4		3
Harry Argall	5	2	76	25.3		10	54	2	27.0		0
Archie Brown	2	1	36	36.0		4	11	1	11.0		1
Archer Bourke	6	4	60	30.0		13	54	1	54.0		1
LJ Hugo	1	0	20	20.0		2	12	0			0
Dominic Honan	1	0	0	-		3	4	0			0
Xavier Honan	3	0	1	0.3		6	18	1	18.0		1
Griffin Hyde	1	0	7	7.0		4	7	1	7.0		0
Noah Maguire	3	2	24	24.0		4	12	2	6.0		0
Manveer Singh	1	0	6	6.0		2	15	0			2
Jack Smedley	1	1	1			0	7	1	7.0		0
Harry Whalen	1	1	26			2	7	0			1

Batting Award: Henry Hyson
Bowling Award: Christian Honan
Coach's Award: Oliver Wilson

Five wickets in an innings:

• Christian Honan, 5/18 vs Radford, 3 March 2024

Milestone Award:

1,000 runs for Marist:

- Henry Hyson
- Harry Whalen















End of Season Points Tables

Stage 1 Graded

Rank	Team	Played	Win	Loss	Tie	No result	Bye	Points
1	WCMCC U11	14	13	0	0	1	0	54
2	CGS (Gold)	13	12	1	0	0	1	51
3	Marist Royal	13	11	1	0	1	1	49
4	Eastlake Lions	13	10	3	0	0	1	45
5	Marist Sky	13	9	3	0	1	1	43
6	ANU Black	13	9	3	0	1	1	43
7	Queanbeyan Navy Blue	12	9	3	0	0	0	39
8	SEC U11 Blue	14	7	6	0	1	0	36
9	Norths U11 Blue	13	6	5	0	2	1	35
10	YDCC Gold	13	6	7	0	0	1	33
11	WCMJCC Blue	14	6	7	0	1	0	33
12	Wests Warriors	13	6	7	0	0	1	33
13	Eastlake Demons	13	5	6	0	2	1	32
14	WCMCC U11 GOLD	14	4	8	0	2	0	28
15	TVCC Cobras	13	4	8	0	1	1	28
16	ANU Green	14	4	10	0	0	0	26
17	Wests Royal Blue Gunners	13	3	10	0	0	1	24
18	CGS (Blue)	13	3	10	0	0	0	22
19	Queanbeyan Blue	13	2	10	0	1	1	22
20	GJCC Sabre Tooth Tigers	13	2	11	0	0	1	21
21	Norths U11 Red	13	1	12	0	0	1	18

Stage 2 Friday

Rank	Team	Played	Win	Loss	Tie	No result	Bye	Points
1	YDCC Silver	12	9	0	0	3	0	44
2	WDJCC Maroon	11	6	3	0	2	1	35
3	TVCC Magpies	12	6	5	0	1	0	33
4	WDJCC Blue	12	6	5	0	1	0	33
5	Daramalan Black	12	5	6	0	1	0	30
6	BAS Hawks	12	5	6	0	1	0	30
7	Marist Midnight	12	5	6	0	1	0	30
8	Marist Steele	12	5	5	0	1	0	29
9	WCMCC	12	3	8	0	1	0	24
10	GJCC Sumatran Tigers	12	3	8	0	1	0	24

Stage 2 Saturday Blue

Rank	Team	Played	Win	Loss	Tie	No result	Bye	Points	Quotient
1	ANU Iron	14	13	1	0	0	0	53	1.834
2	WCMCC U13 Heat	13	11	1	0	1	1	51	3.731
3	Marist Light	14	11	1	1	1	0	49	1.957
4	ANU Orange	14	11	3	0	0	0	47	2.133
5	Wests Power	14	9	3	1	1	0	43	1.58
6	ANU Cobalt	14	8	6	0	0	0	38	1.038
7	CGS	14	8	6	0	0	0	38	0.997
8	Wests Stealth	14	8	6	0	0	0	38	0.91
9	WCMCC U13 SIXERS	14	5	7	1	1	0	31	0.787
10	TVJCC Vipers	14	5	9	0	0	0	29	0.866
11	Wests Wolves	14	4	9	0	1	0	27	0.765
12	Bunyips CC U13	14	3	10	0	1	0	24	0.459
13	Queanbeyan White	14	2	9	1	2	0	23	0.771
14	Eastlake Oreos	14	3	10	0	0	0	22	0.461
15	GJCC	14	2	11	0	1	0	21	0.537
16	Norths U12 Red	14	1	12	0	1	0	18	0.325





Stage 2 Saturday Gold

Rank	Team	Played	Win	Loss	Tie	No result	Bye	Points	Quotient
1	Marist Sky	14	13	1	0	0	0	53	2.43
2	Marist Royal	14	12	2	0	0	0	50	2.241
3	Queanbeyan Blue	14	12	2	0	0	0	50	2.109
4	Wests Mavericks	14	11	2	0	1	0	48	1.701
5	Radford Ospreys	14	9	4	0	1	0	42	1.673
6	WCMCC U13	13	8	4	0	1	1	42	1.422
7	YDCC Diamond	14	9	4	0	1	0	42	0.984
8	Marist Navy	14	8	6	0	0	0	38	1.558
9	Eastlake Demons	13	5	6	1	1	1	34	0.728
10	CGS	14	5	9	0	0	0	29	0.878
11	ANU Silver	14	5	9	0	0	0	29	0.802
12	GJCC	13	4	9	0	0	1	29	0.591
13	Norths U13 Red	14	3	10	0	1	0	24	0.472
14	Norths 13 Blue	14	2	10	1	0	0	20	0.7
15	TVCC Ravens	14	1	13	0	0	0	17	0.464
16	Norths U12 Blue	14	1	13	0	0	0	17	0.384

Stage 2 Saturday Gold T20

Rank	Team	Played	Win	Loss	Tie	No result	Bye	Points
1	Marist Royal	8	7	0	0	1	0	30
2	Marist Sky	8	7	0	0	1	0	30
3	Queanbeyan Blue	7	6	0	0	1	1	30
4	Radford Ospreys	8	6	1	0	1	0	27
5	Wests Mavericks	8	6	1	0	1	0	27
6	WCMCC U13	7	4	2	0	1	1	24
7	ANU Silver	7	3	3	0	1	1	21
8	CGS	8	4	3	0	1	0	21
9	TVCC Ravens	7	3	3	0	1	1	21
10	YDCC U13 Diamond	8	3	4	0	1	0	18
11	Norths Red	7	2	4	0	1	1	18
12	Marist Navy	8	2	5	0	1	0	15
13	GJCC	7	0	6	0	1	1	12
14	Eastlake Demons	8	1	6	0	1	0	12
15	Norths U12 Blue	7	0	6	0	1	1	12
16	Marist Light	8	1	6	0	1	0	12
17	Norths U13 Blue	7	1	3	0	0	1	11

Stage 2 Sunday Blue

Rank	Team	Played	Win	Loss	Tie	No result	Bye	Points	Quotient
1	Eastlake Fantails	14	11	2	1	0	0	48	1.488
2	SEC U13	14	10	4	0	0	0	44	1.307
3	Marist Sapphire	14	8	6	0	0	0	38	1.157
4	CGS	14	7	7	0	0	0	35	0.906
5	Radford Magpies	14	6	7	1	0	0	33	1.013
6	ANU Bronze	14	6	8	0	0	0	32	0.891
7	Marist Aqua	14	5	9	0	0	0	29	1.01
8	SEC Yarragobi	14	2	12	0	0	0	20	0.496

Stage 2 Sunday Gold

Buge = B	inuay Golu								
Rank	Team	Played	Win	Loss	Tie	No result	Bye	Points	Quotient
1	SEC U13	12	11	0	1	0	2	54	2.087
2	Marist Indigo	12	9	3	0	0	2	47	1.833
3	Daramalan Red	12	7	5	0	0	2	41	0.97
4	Marist Slate	12	5	7	0	0	2	35	0.722
5	Radford Hawks	12	5	6	0	0	2	34	0.767
6	WCMCC U13	12	4	7	1	0	2	33	1.061
7	Marist Cobalt	12	0	12	0	0	2	20	0.486





Stage 3 Saturday Turf

Rank	Team	Played	Win	Loss	Tie	No result	Bye	Points
1	WCMCC U15	13	10	2	0	1	0	80
2	Radford Buzzards	13	10	3	0	0	0	77
3	Norths U15 Blue	13	9	3	0	1	0	74
4	Marist Royal	13	9	3	1	0	0	74
5	Wests	14	9	4	0	1	0	71
6	CGS (Gold)	14	8	6	0	0	0	62
7	Radford Kites	13	6	5	1	1	0	59
8	Queanbeyan	13	4	8	0	1	0	44
9	GJCC	13	4	9	0	0	0	41
10	CGS (Blue)	14	3	8	0	2	0	37
11	Eastlake Demons	14	1	11	0	2	0	26
12	ANU	13	1	11	0	1	0	26

Stage 3 Saturday Turf T20

Rank	Team	Played	Win	Loss	Tie	No result	Bye	Points
1	Wests	9	8	0	0	1	0	34
2	Radford Kites	9	8	0	0	1	0	34
3	Radford Buzzards	9	6	2	0	1	0	28
4	CGS (Gold)	9	6	2	0	1	0	28
5	WCMCC U15	9	4	4	0	1	0	22
6	Marist Royal	9	4	4	0	1	0	22
7	Eastlake Demons	9	4	4	0	1	0	22
8	Norths U15 Blue	8	3	4	0	1	0	20
9	CGS (Blue)	9	2	6	0	1	0	16
10	Queanbeyan	8	1	6	0	1	0	14
11	ANU	9	1	7	0	1	0	13
12	GJCC	9	0	8	0	1	0	10

Stage 3 Saturday Gold

Rank	Team	Played	Win	Loss	Tie	No result	Bye	Points	Quotient
1	Marist Sky	13	11	1	0	1	1	89	2.143
2	Daramalan Gold	13	10	3	0	0	1	80	1.465
3	TVCC Eagles	13	8	4	0	1	1	71	0.984
4	WCMCC U15	13	7	5	0	1	1	65	1.166
5	Wests Duck Hunting Lions	13	5	7	1	0	1	53	1.003
6	Norths U14 Blue	12	4	7	0	1	2	53	0.877
7	GJCC	13	4	7	1	1	1	50	1.04
8	BAS Eagles	10	3	7	0	0	1	35	0.636
9	Wests Gladiators	12	0	11	0	1	2	29	0.341

Stage 3 Saturday Gold T20

Rank	Team	Played	Win	Loss	Tie	No result	Bye	Points
1	Marist Sky	6	5	0	0	1	1	22
2	TVCC Eagles	6	4	1	0	1	1	18
3	Wests Duck Hunting Lions	6	3	2	0	1	1	14
4	WCMCC U15	6	2	2	0	2	1	12
5	Norths U14 Blue	6	2	3	0	1	1	10
6	GJCC	7	2	4	0	1	0	10
7	Wests Gladiators	6	0	5	0	1	1	2





Stage 3 Sunday Blue

Rank	Team	Played	Win	Loss	Tie	No result	Bye	Points	Quotient
1	Marist Slate	14	11	3	0	0	0	80	1.51
2	Norths U14 Red	14	9	5	0	0	0	68	1.425
3	ANU Purple	14	9	5	0	0	0	68	1.276
4	Eastlake Gang Gangs	13	7	5	0	1	1	62	1.256
5	CGS	13	8	5	0	0	1	61.5	1.217
6	SEC U15 Boys	13	3	10	0	0	1	35	0.604
7	QDJCC	14	3	11	0	0	0	32	0.626
8	Marist Cobalt	14	2	11	0	1	0	29	0.362

Stage 3 Sunday Blue T20

Rank	Team	Played	Win	Loss	Tie	No result	Bye	Points
1	Norths U14 Red	7	6	1	0	0	0	24
2	CGS	6	3	3	0	0	0	12
3	Marist Slate	7	2	5	0	0	0	8
4	Queanbeyan U15 Blue	6	2	4	0	0	0	8

Stage 3 Sunday Gold

Rank	Team	Played	Win	Loss	Tie	No result	Bye	Points	Quotient
1	Eastlake Hawks	12	12	0	0	0	2	98	1.689
2	WCMCC U15	12	9	3	0	0	2	80	1.288
3	SEC	12	7	5	0	0	2	68	1.8
4	Marist Midnight	13	7	6	0	0	1	62	1.195
5	Radford Falcons	12	6	6	0	0	2	62	1.062
6	Marist Steele	13	6	6	1	0	1	59	0.852
7	Norths U15 Red	13	6	6	1	0	1	59	0.85
8	TVCC Bandits	13	2	11	0	0	1	32	0.57
9	Wests Sky Blue	12	0	12	0	0	2	26	0.449

Stage 3 Sunday Gold T20

Rank	Team	Played	Win	Loss	Tie	No result	Bye	Points
1	Eastlake Hawks	7	6	0	0	1	1	26
2	WCMJCC	7	5	2	0	0	1	20
3	SEC	6	2	2	1	1	2	12
4	Radford Falcons	7	2	3	1	1	1	12
5	Marist Steele	7	2	4	0	1	1	10
6	TVCC Bandits	7	2	4	0	1	1	10
7	Norths U15 Red	7	1	4	0	1	1	6





Colts Div 2

Rank	Team	Played	Win	Loss	Tie	No result	Bye	Points	Quotient
1	Marist Blue	13	12	1	0	0	0	89	2.686
2	CGS	13	11	2	0	0	0	83	2.095
3	WCMCC	13	10	3	0	0	1	80	1.891
4	SEC	12	7	5	0	0	1	65	0.917
5	Radford Navy	14	7	7	0	0	0	56	1.031
6	Marist Light	12	4	7	1	0	1	50	0.785
7	ANU	14	5	8	1	0	0	47	0.68
8	TVCC	14	5	9	0	0	0	44	0.699
9	Marist Navy	13	3	10	0	0	0	35	0.712
10	NCGCC Red	13	2	11	0	0	0	29	0.544

Colts Div 2 T20

Rank	Team	Played	Win	Loss	Tie	No result	Bye	Points
1	CGS	6	6	0	0	0	1	24
2	WCMCC U16	7	5	2	0	0	0	20
3	Marist Blue	6	5	1	0	0	1	20
4	SEC	6	3	3	0	0	1	12
5	Radford Navy	7	2	5	0	0	0	8
6	ANU	6	2	4	0	0	1	8
7	TVCC	6	2	4	0	0	1	8
8	Eastlake	6	1	2	0	0	0	4
9	Norths Red	5	1	4	0	0	1	4

Colts – First XI

Rank	Team	Played	Win	Loss	Tie	No result	Bye	Points	Quotient
1	CGS	9	8	1	0	0	1	64	1.823
2	Marist	9	7	2	0	0	1	58	1.516
3	Radford College	9	6	3	0	0	1	52	1.39
4	GJCC Colts	9	5	4	0	0	1	46	1.305
5	Wests	9	4	5	0	0	1	40	0.927
6	TVCC	9	4	5	0	0	1	40	0.856
7	NCGCC Blue	9	3	6	0	0	1	34	1.098
8	Radford Maroon	9	3	6	0	0	1	34	0.759
9	Daramalan	9	3	5	0	0	1	33	0.578
10	Queanbeyan	9	2	7	0	0	1	28	0.486

Colts – First XI T20

Rank	Team	Played	Win	Loss	Tie	No result	Bye	Points
1	CGS	9	7	0	0	2	0	32
2	Radford College	9	7	0	0	2	0	32
3	TVCC	9	5	1	0	3	0	27
4	GJCC	9	5	2	0	2	0	26
5	NCGCC Blue	9	4	3	0	2	0	23
6	Radford Maroon	9	2	4	0	3	0	18
7	Queanbeyan	8	1	4	0	3	1	16
8	Marist	9	1	5	0	3	0	15
9	Wests	9	1	6	0	2	0	14
10	Daramalan	9	0	7	0	2	0	11





Player Career Statistics

Note: Dismissals = catches and stumpings * statistics for some players may be incomplete if not provided by teams

Name	Class of	Years played	Runs	Wickets	Dismissals
Aamer, Hasan	2024	2	33	4	3
Abbas, Rafay	2022	6	1307	24	12
Abbey, Daniel	1997	1	5	1	0
Abbott, Mark	2004	2	283	20	0
Abbott, William	2016	2	21	2	1
Abeygunawardena, Sajana	2013	4	338	37	13
Abeygunawardena, Sonal	2009	1	200	9	3
Abeysekera, Sheran	2026	4	76	19	3
Abraham, Jonathan	2027	2	283	11	13
Abraham, Kevin	2018	5	424	25	14
Abrahams, Justin	1997	1	131	7	0
Absolom, Jesse	2021	1	56	5	1
Absolom, Zac	2013	2	51	26	4
Acheson, Thomas	2027	4	172	20	5
Ackland, Rafi	2023	1	28	4	1
Adam, Will	2020	1	0	0	0
Adams, Andrew	2002	2	71	6	6
Adams, Chris	2000	3	11	5	0
Adhami, Ibrahim	2026	1	12	7	2
Aggarwal, Alekh	2000	2	15	10	2
Ahearne, Joshua	2026	2	101	8	0
Ahearne, Nathan	1999	3	396	48	22
Ahearne, Thomas	2024	1	68	0	0
Ahuja, Veer	2026	3	112	16	8
Aichinger, Max	2014	2	135	8	3
Aiyelananthan, Keshavan	2011	6	282	55	4
Aiyelananthan, Yaathavan	2008	5	391	24	2
Ajmera, Ankit	2012	1	12	4	1
Alcock, Richard	1995	1	87	1	0
Alexander, Jake	2016	2	164	5	3
Alexander, Max	2014	1	3	1	0
Alexander, Michael	2015	1	81	2	0
Ali, Imran	2024	6	1550	41	23
Allan, Rhys	2023	2	232	13	5
Allardyce, Anthony	1999	3	311	5	7
Allardyce, Luke	2025	5	576	24	23
Allen, Gavan	2012	1	32	2	0
Allen, Matthew	2002	1	46	8	5
Allsop, Sean	2002	2	184	18	10
Anand, Devin	2015	1	40	2	5
Anand, Dhiren	2013	1	79	1	0
Anastasius, Malcolm	2000	2	145	13	2
Andersen, Lucas	2023	3	326	24	5
Anderson, Brendan	2009	1	7	2	0
Anderson, Harry	2023	1	5	2	1
Anderson, Harry	2024	2	74	16	5
Anderson, Nicholas	2015	2	252	6	8
Anderson, Robert	2015	2	47	10	1
Anderson, Troy	2004	1	50	4	0
Anderson, William	2013	1	51	7	6
Andrews, Angus	2021	7	671	25	14
Andrews, Max	2029	1	25	2	5
Andrews, Will	2009	4	53	40	7
Andriolo, Alex	2011	1	1	14	4
imminoto, i non	2011	1	1		





	1	1		1	1
Andriolo, Brett	2004	2	50	7	0
Angel, Samuel	2015	1	22	6	0
Angus, Edward	2020	2	147	10	10
Angus, James	2024	1	11	6	0
Anrath, Noah	2032	1	39	45	7
Antcliff, Ryan	2022	1	49	6	0
Antony, Nihal	2024	0	0	0	0
Aoun, Elie	2002	2	35	7	8
Apps, Liam	2029	2	138	24	1
Aranyt, Gabor	1997	1	175	4	1
Arcus, Jonathon	2016	2	25	0	0
Ardeleanu-Flynn, Lucca	2018	6	613	24	41
Ardiciacono, Ben	2002	4	90	14	1
Argall, Harry	2028	2	241	26	12
Arickal, Patrick	2024	1	20	0	0
Arickal, Pavan	2029	1	22	6	1
Arif, Aleen	2013	3	26	5	5
Armstrong, Hayden	2009	6	213	69	18
Armstrong, Jarrod	2012	3	153	12	1
Armytage, Hamish	2031	1	97	12	7
Armytage, Seth	2029	4	274	31	4
Arnold, Damian	2009	5	2781	66	29
Arnold, Patrick	2005	2	315	11	18
Arnott, Steven	2001	1	13	2	2
Arnould, Connor	2015	2	33	12	0
Arora, Kiaan	2031	1	93	7	1
Arranz, Sebastian	2023	1	152	8	1
Arthurson, Leigh	1997	1	48	11	2
Artuso, James	2010	1	11	7	3
Ashe, Lachlan	2022	4	684	18	15
Ashleigh, James	2016	3	153	45	13
Ashleigh, John	2015	1	3	4	3
Ashley, Hayden	2008	4	196	29	9
Ashmore, Luke	2010	2	23	5	4
Ashok, Sai Advaith	2026	1	14	1	1
Atif, Affan	2025	1	167	11	3
Atkinson, Henry	2027	4	360	31	6
Atkinson, Owen	2023	3	122	19	1
Austin, Harry	2021	4	222	15	7
Austin, Jack	2026	7	620	32	23
Austin-Gale, Nicholas	2017	2	82	6	2
Awizen, Sam	2022	2	137	23	4
Ayers, Logan	2016	9	2358	39	87
Ayling, Robbie	2001	2	163	16	0
Ayling, Timothy	1999	3	70	7	4
Azzopardi, Paul	2001	1	18	4	0
Back, Andrew	2024	2	208	23	4
Badalassi, Anthony	2012	2	100	11	2
Badham, Tristan	1998	3	196	27	1
Baguley, James	2005	2	273	22	3
Bailey, Adam	2005	3	193	26	5
Bailey, Daniel	2024	8	1353	85	28
Bailey, George	2023	2	95	11	2
Bailey, Matthew	2010	7	397	55	13
Bailey, Nick	2003	1	72	10	0
Bailey, Robert	2007	4	151	19	3
Baker, Aaron	1995	3	236	18	6
Baker, Josh	2018	1	21	7	0
Baker, Liam	2008	5	357	27	11
					•





CAMBRILL					
Baker, Michael	2006	3	520	22	15
Baker, Patrick	2009	1	34	8	2
Baker, Sam	2009	5	328	10	35
Baker, Sean	2014	8	705	38	35
Baldry, Teague	2007	8	862	115	26
Ball, Noah	2030	2	300	25	1
Ball, Will	2028	1	267	12	5
Bandara, Yevin	2030	2	82	12	0
Banka, Vivek	2020	3	53	25	5
Banks, Daniel	2000	1	5	7	0
Banks, Martin	2003	1	18	6	4
Bannerman, Jack	2002	1	95	6	0
Bannister, Jude	2007	1	67	9	6
Bannister, Zachan	2005	1	48	3	1
Barber, Jeremy	2019	5	633	29	18
Barfoed, Rolf	2003	6	122	20	2
Barker, Andrew	2000	5	283	48	1
Barker, Jack	2019	1	6	6	0
Barker, Jarrah	2012	1	0	2	0
Barker, Leigh	2000	1	0	0	0
Barkley, Alex	2005	7	1026	46	49
Barkley, Nick	2007	9	439	79	14
Barkley, Tom	2003	6	1034	43	17
Barlow, Michael	2015	6	535	36	35
Barratt, Aiden	2016	4	429	11	7
Barratt, Sean	2018	4	506	35	22
Barrett, Kieran	2002	6	222	60	8
Barrett, Thomas	2028	3	154	9	0
Bartlett, James	2027	6	1431	71	22
Bartlett, Patrick	2029	5	782	69	11
Bartley, Joel	2031	1	140	12	4
Bartley, Luke	2006	6	644	10	71
Bartley, Nicholas	2000	6	1030	1	56
Bartley, Ryan	2006	6	1930	134	57
Barton, David	1999	1	12	3	0
Barton, Geoff	2010	7	163	83	20
Barton, Matthew	2015	3	229	9	11
Barton, Thomas	2013	1	31	3	0
Baseby, Miles	2026	2	131	13	17
Baseby, Miles	2026	2	131	13	17
Batch, Noah	2027	5	368	68	13
Batch, Xavier	2028	5	309	58	9
Bator, Elliott	2001	1	56	3	1
Bator, Sacha	2006	2	52	14	0
Bator, Sam	2004	2	61	17	0
Batra, Arnav	2028	3	679	37	10
Batra, Neerav	2031	1	45	2	0
Battaglia, Oscar	2028	1	45	2	4
Bauer, Jacob	2021	8	306	86	15
Bayada, Thomas	2021	1	85	11	0
Bayley, Aaron	2026	2	271	36	0
Bayley, Jake	2003	4	528	32	17
Bayley, Matthew	2003	2	75	6	2
Bazzana, Alex	2003	5	1034	70	28
	2011	4	183	39	14
Beath, Chris					
Beath, Patrick	2013	2	136	18	2 4
Beaumont, Ari	2032	1	38	42	
Beaumont, Callum	2012	6	415	58	17
Beaumont, Jonathon	2013	1	23	5	4





		1	1		1
Beaumont, Matt	2008	3	206	15	13
Beaumont, Max	2018	2	274	26	9
Beaumont, Norman	2004	1	15	2	4
Beaumont, Will	2003	1	15	5	2
Beaver, Hayden	2019	1	13	5	2
Beesley, Thomas	2022	1	87	3	1
Beesley, Xavier	2026	1	128	18	4
Begley, John	1998	2	180	6	3
Behm, Joseph	2000	1	19	9	2
Beissner, Mitchell	2016	5	438	11	18
Belcher, Daniel	2029	4	338	27	0
Belcher, James	2010	2	278	13	6
Belcher, Levi	2025	5	708	102	26
Belcher, Reuben	2027	3	270	25	8
Belcher, Solomon	2023	6	804	65	28
Bell, Chris	2003	2	69	12	7
Bell, Harley	2026	3	52	12	0
Bell, Jack	2021	3	132	19	2
Bell, Pascal	2029	1	42	2	3
Bennett, James	2030	1	47	4	0
Bennett, Jordan	2004	1	10	7	2
Bennett, Michael	2022	1	47	7	0
Bennie, Austin	2024	3	462	30	15
Benning, Isaac	2024	1	21	5	0
Benson, Patrick	2019	9	825	37	43
Berg, Jack	2025	2	151	12	1
Berg, Zander	2029	1	26	3	0
Berkelmans, Callum	2013	2	19	10	4
Bernardi, James	2008	4	238	1	21
Berry, Charlie	2026	6	187	26	1
Berry, Tom	2029	4	487	33	12
Beulah, Tristan	2017	1	28	9	0
Bevan, Liam	2015	1	47	6	3
Bhatia, Kartik	2000	5	138	44	5
Bhatia, Shyam	2024	1	179	9	2
Bhavan, Calvin	2026	2	40	13	0
Bignell, Sebastian	2020	2	151	16	10
Billington, Ryan	1999	5	177	4	18
Bird, Jordan	2003	4	221	12	8
Bishop, Peter	1996	1	14	20	0
Black, Aden	2025	2	79	9	1
Black, Hunter	2031	2	333	29	5
Blackmore, Daniel	2011	2	102	13	1
Blackmore, Nicolas	2023	1	39	8	3
Blair, Leo	2028	2	81	8	3
Blake, John	2012	5	353	84	15
Blake, Ryan	2010	2	253	11	6
Blanco, Daniel	2010	3	358	14	11
Blazic, Liam	2030	1	32	1	1
Blencowe, Tom	2008	3	298	17	10
Bluck, Tom	2004	4	159	34	3
Bodman, Jamie	2012	1	103	9	4
Bodman, Tom	2011	2	309	19	4
Boland, Eddie	2021	6	587	33	19
Boland, James	2018	6	730	34	13
Bolger, Bernard	2013	4	192	15	5
Bolger, Douglas	2016	4	396	38	15
Bolton, Craig	1998	3	261	10	15
Bolton, James	2021	5	886	11	29
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		·	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	_





Bolton, Thomas	2028	3	239	19	1
Bomball, Stephen	2009	5	670	40	13
Bonato, Paul	2002	5	313	35	12
Bond, Max	2031	1	64	7	1
Bondietti, Ben	2031	1	101	15	2
Bonney, Matthew	1998	3	214	7	5
Borucinski, Lucas	1999	1	34	4	0
Bottrell, Daniel	2013	3	234	12	20
Bounds, Adams	2001	2	140	15	0
Boundy, William	2021	1	70	8	0
Bouquaiux, Noah	2021	6	936	24	21
Bouquiaux, Bailey	2023	5	504	50	10
Bourgault, William	2017	2	321	14	2
Bourke, Archer	2027	1	188	22	10
Bourke, Callan	2020	9	1265	76	41
Bourke, Jed	2026	2	169	18	8
Bourke, Sam	2000	4	208	51	13
Bourne, Lachlan	2024	7	1104	68	41
Bowden, Josh	2008	6	578	19	22
Bowen, Chris	1997	3	179	2	2
Bowring, Hal	2010	6	34	15	5
Box, Joshua	2006	4	249	30	20
Boyd, Angus	2025	5	192	26	14
Boyle, David	2006	8	1108	30	26
Boyle, Matt	2009	10	948	56	84
Brady, Nick	2006	5	425	117	19
Brady, Richard	2016	5	330	15	4
Braknys, Alex	2004	1	5	2	0
Brandt, Michael	2001	5	394	14	11
Bray, Logan	2028	3	278	11	4
Bray, Tim	2000	2	233	22	4
Brearley, Sam	2018	9	1728	34	51
Brearley, William	2020	6	912	12	45
Breen, Lachlan	2016	2	63	12	0
Brehaut, Mitchell	2023	4	276	48	10
Bremers, David	2007	1	0	0	0
Brennan, Harry	2019	1	12	1	1
Brennan, John	2021	3	270	29	21
Brennan, Kiefer	2024	3	338	28	11
Brennan, Nicholas	2028	4	860	42	5
Brennan, Pierce	2021	1	44	3	0
Bresnahan, Alexander	2012	9	652	52	5
Bresnahan, Andrew	2010	8	951	22	28
Bresnahan, Stuart	2008	2	214	19	6
Brew, Oliver	2027	2	73	8	2
Brewer, Michael	2005	3	46	19	0
Brewer, Thomas	2017	2	51	12	0
Brewster, Ty	1997	3	451	18	4
Bridger, Kieran	2007	2	67	19	5
Brierley, Ignatius	2027	1	35	6	0
Briggs, Jack	2015	3	168	32	1
Brill, Adam	2002	1	41	26	2
Brito, Nick	2019	2	72	9	0
Brocklehurst, Christopher	2015	2	286	20	3
Brocklehurst, Hugh	2019	6	284	69	17
Bromhead, Jeremy	2008	5	678	35	17
Brown, Aaron	2009	1	29	1	0
Brown, Adam	2003	4	312	15	6
Brown, Alexander	2012	4	272	37	11





	•			•	
Brown, Archie	2028	5	1701	36	48
Brown, Christopher	2010	3	123	16	5
Brown, Greg	2002	1	37	3	1
Brown, James	2008	1	32	1	3
Brown, Luke	2010	4	275	38	14
Brown, Noah	2026	7	1158	36	45
Brown, Phillip	1998	3	168	7	2
Brown, Ryan	2029	2	30	3	2
Brown, Stephen	2009	1	119	12	0
Browne, Cooper	2017	2	88	12	3
Brownlie, Fynnan	2020	1	33	11	0
Brunton, Mark	2009	3	95	19	1
Bryant, Alexander	2017	1	20	6	0
Bryant, John	2017	1	44	2	1
Bryant, Lachlan	2015	2	39	8	0
Bryant, Pat	2010	2	122	15	5
Buchan, Sam	2005	1	36	8	5
Buchanan, Connor	2016	3	24	7	0
Buckley-Jones, David	2011	1	114	6	8
Bugden, David	2007	1	3	8	1
Burch, Finley	2019	1	18	2	0
Burden, Justin	2017	4	1149	21	32
Burge, Jon	2010	4	137	21	4
Burgemeister, Will	2026	2	97	9	1
Burgess, Jason	2011	1	155	15	0
Burgess, Matt	2008	7	806	12	24
Burke, Mark	2005	3	96	7	4
Burke, Michael	1998	5	713	58	13
Burkholter, Rowan	2029	1	37	6	0
Burns, Brad	2014	9	2849	32	55
Burns, Bradley	2021	1	42	0	1
Burns, Daniel	2011	6	604	0	57
Burns, Jeremy	2018	1	23	0	0
Burn-Spolaric, Jack	2012	3	135	16	8
Burroughs, Archer	2028	3	149	16	2
Burrows, Matthew	2001	1	73	7	0
Bursell, Jarrad	2002	3	23	15	0
Bursell, Mark	2009	1	44	10	5
Burston, James	1997	3	322	12	7
Burston, William	2001	2	77	9	0
Burzynski, Adam	2012	1	20	3	0
Buscombe, David	2004	7	368	84	15
Bush, Anderson	2025	2	19	7	1
Bushell, Cameron	2023	6	1011	51	23
Busing, Daniel	2021	1	141	8	2
Busing, Ronan	2018	1	63	24	6
Butchart, Michael	2026	1	23	8	3
Butler, Jason	2014	3	123	18	7
Butt, Adam	1996	2	594	30	4
Byers, Andrew	2007	5	398	50	18
Byles, Thomas	2014	1	81	7	8
Byrne, Doug	2009	6	327	50	9
Byrnes, Jordan	2011	4	164	29	9
Byron, Nick	2005	1	3	2	0
Cachia, Jordan	2018	3	266	14	2
Caines, Richard	2019	9	730	55	32
Cairney, Daniel	2006	3	122	16	0
Cairns, Noah	2030	1	61	3	0
Calagos, Mark	2000	1	0	2	0
				•	





Calder, Marhew	CVARIAN					
Caldiser Tyme 2014	Calder, Harry	2028	1	0	0	0
Caldwell, Liam 2014 9 857 111 18 Callaghan, Ina 2014 9 857 111 18 Callaghan, Ina 1999 4 300 25 4 Callaghan, Jack 2021 1 0 5 3 Callaway, Ben 2028 3 1341 34 41 Callaway, Jake 2025 1 84 9 1 Callaway, Kai 2023 6 1889 53 44 Callaway, Car 2026 3 683 19 24 Camleri, Rohan 1997 1 30 2 0 Camleri, Rohan 1997 1 30 2 0 Campbell, Connor 2014 1 0 0 0 Campbell, Connor 2014 1 0 0 0 Campbell, Connor 2016 2 471 12 10 Campbell, Connor 2016	Calder, Matthew	1997	2	284	22	3
Caldwell, Liam 2014 9 8.57 111 18 Callagban, Ian 1999 4 300 25 4 Callaughan, Jack 2021 1 0 5 3 Callaway, Ene 2028 3 3141 34 41 Callaway, Jake 2025 1 84 9 1 Callaway, Lac 2025 3 6818 53 44 Callaway, Lac 2026 3 685 199 24 Callaway, Lac 2026 3 685 199 24 Callaway, Lac 2021 2 2275 24 3 Callaway, Lac 2021 3 685 199 24 Callaway, Lac 2021 2 2275 24 3 Callaway, Lac 2012 2 2275 24 3 Callaway, Lac 2012 2 2275 24 3 Campbell, Agua 2012	Caldiera, Tyrus	2014	6	900	18	13
Callaghan, Ian 1999 4 300 25 4 Callaughan, Jack 2021 1 0 5 3 Callaughan, Toby 2018 2 99 0 2 Callaway, Ren 2028 3 1341 34 41 Callaway, Kal 2023 6 1689 53 44 Callaway, Kal 2026 3 683 19 24 Cameon Charlie 2012 2 2275 244 3 Cameon Charlie 2012 2 2275 244 3 Campbell, Angus 2021 8 433 63 6 Campbell, Comor 2014 1 0 0 0 Campbell, Comor 2014 1 0 0 0 Campbell, Comor 2014 1 0 0 0 Campbell, Lachlan 2010 2 471 12 10 Campbell, Lachlan 2010 <td>Caldwell, Jimmy</td> <td>2028</td> <td>3</td> <td>287</td> <td>25</td> <td>8</td>	Caldwell, Jimmy	2028	3	287	25	8
Callaughan, Jack 2021 1 0 S 3 Callaughan, Toby 2018 2 99 0 2 Callaway, Jake 2028 3 1341 34 41 Callaway, Jake 2025 1 84 9 1 Callaway, Za 2026 3 683 19 24 Callaway, Za 2026 3 683 19 24 Cambrolf, Kohan 1997 1 30 2 0 Camphell, Angus 2021 8 433 63 6 Camphell, Angus 2021 8 433 63 6 Camphell, Cannor 2014 1 0 0 0 Campbell, Lannor 2029 4 391 40 6 Campbell, Lannor 2029 4 391 40 6 Campbell, We 2017 2 225 14 6 Campbell, We 2017	Caldwell, Liam	2014	9	857	111	18
Callamey, Hen 2018 2 99 0 2 Callaway, Jake 2025 1 84 9 1 Callaway, Jake 2025 1 84 9 1 Callaway, Zac 2026 3 683 190 24 Cameron Charlie 2012 2 275 24 3 Cameron Charlie 2012 2 275 24 3 Camilleri, Robian 1997 1 30 2 0 Campbell, Angus 2021 8 433 63 6 Campbell, Comor 2014 1 0 0 0 Campbell, Comor 2014 1 0 0 0 Campbell, Ladhan 2010 2 471 12 12 Campbell, Lawlin 2017 2 225 14 6 Campbell, Lawlin 2016 1 15 5 2 Campbell, Lawlin 2011	Callaghan, Ian	1999	4	300	25	4
Callaway, Ben 2028 3 1341 34 41 Cullaway, Juke 2025 1 84 9 1 Cullaway, Zue 2026 3 683 19 24 Cameron Charlie 2012 275 24 3 Camilleri, Rohan 1997 1 30 2 0 Camphell, Angus 2021 8 433 63 6 Camphell, Chomor 2014 1 0 0 0 Camphell, Daniel 2010 2 471 122 10 Camphell, Daniel 2010 2 471 12 10 Camphell, Eve 2017 2 225 144 6 Camphell, Eve 2017 2 225 144 6 Camphell, William 2022 2 80 12 3 Camphell, Daniel 2001 1 15 5 2 Camphell, William 2015	Callaughan, Jack	2021	1	0	5	3
Callaway, Jake 2025 1 84 9 1 Callaway, Kai 2023 6 1689 53 44 Callaway, Zac 2026 3 688 19 24 Camen Charlie 2012 2 275 24 3 Campledi, Angus 2021 8 433 63 6 Campbell, Connor 2014 1 0 0 0 Campbell, Connor 2010 2 471 12 10 Campbell, Damiel 2010 2 471 12 10 Campbell, Baron 2029 4 391 40 6 Campbell, Baron 2020 4 391 40 6 Campbell, Baron 2020 4 391 40 6 Campbell, Baron 2010 1 15 5 2 Campbell, Baron 2010 1 15 5 2 2 Campbell, Baron		2018	2	99	0	2
Callaway, Xai 2023 6 1689 53 44 Callaway, Zac 2026 3 683 19 24 Cameron Charlie 2012 2 275 24 3 Camiferi, Rohan 1997 1 30 2 0 Camphell, Angus 2021 8 433 36 6 Camphell, Connor 2014 1 0 0 0 0 Camphell, Espan 2027 2 471 12 10 6 Camphell, Espan 2017 2 225 14 6 Camphell, Espan 2017 2 225 14 6 Camphell, We 2017 2 225 14 6 Camphell, We 2017 2 225 14 6 Camphell, Welliam 2015 7 181 57 17 Campbell, Daniel 2004 2 67 11 1 1 <	Callaway, Ben	2028	3	1341	34	41
Callaway, Zac 2026 3 683 19 24 Cameron Charlie 2012 2 275 24 3 Campolell, Angus 2021 8 433 63 6 Campbell, Connor 2014 1 0 0 0 Campbell, Daniel 2010 2 471 122 10 Campbell, Lachlan 2029 4 391 40 6 Campbell, Lachlan 2010 1 15 5 2 Campbell, Oliver 2022 2 80 12 3 Campbell, Oliver 2022 2 80 12 3 Campbell, Daniel 2015 7 181 57 17 Campbell, Daniel	Callaway, Jake	2025	1	84	9	1
Cameron Charlie 2012 2 275 24 3 Camilleri, Rohan 1997 1 30 2 0 Campbell, Angus 2021 8 433 6 Campbell, Connor 2014 1 0 0 0 Campbell, Connor 2014 1 0 0 0 Campbell, Earnon 2029 4 391 40 6 Campbell, Earnon 2017 2 225 14 6 Campbell, Earloin 2010 1 15 5 2 Campbell, Loriver 2022 2 80 12 3 Campbell, Oliver 2022 2 80 12 3 Campbell, William 2015 7 181 57 17 Campbell, Daniel 2009 1 170 10 0 Campol, Loke 2006 1 50 7 0 Campbell, Daniel 2015 7	Callaway, Kai	2023	6	1689	53	44
Camilheil, Angus 1 30 2 0 Campbell, Angus 2021 8 433 63 6 Campbell, Connor 2014 1 0 0 0 Campbell, Daniel 2010 2 471 12 10 Campbell, Kye 2017 2 225 14 6 Campbell, Kye 2010 1 15 5 2 Campbell, Lachlan 2010 1 15 5 2 Campbell, Scott 2004 2 67 11 1 Campbell, William 2015 7 181 57 17 Campo, Martia 2009 1 170 10 0 Cannon, Jack 2006 1 50 7 0 0 Cannon, Jack 2006 1 50 7 0 0 Capon, Martia 1999 1 58 1 3 3 Carry, Isaac	Callaway, Zac	2026	3	683	19	24
Campbell, Angus	Cameron Charlie	2012	2	275	24	3
Campbell, Connor 2014 1 0 0 0 Campbell, Daniel 2010 2 471 12 10 Campbell, Eamon 2029 4 391 40 6 Campbell, Kye 2017 2 225 14 6 Campbell, Lachlan 2010 1 15 5 2 Campbell, Cliver 2022 2 80 12 3 Campbell, William 2015 7 181 57 17 Campbell, Daniel 2009 1 170 10 0 Camon, Jack 2006 1 50 7 0 Carpon, Martin 1999 1 58 1 3 3 Carry, Lucas 2021	Camilleri, Rohan	1997	1	30	2	0
Campbell, Daniel 2010 2 471 12 10 Campbell, Eannon 2029 4 391 40 6 Campbell, Kye 2017 2 225 14 6 Campbell, Lachlan 2010 1 15 5 2 Campbell, Oliver 2022 2 80 12 3 Campbell, William 2015 7 181 57 17 Campbell, Umlei 2009 1 170 10 0 Cannon, Jack 2006 1 50 7 0 Capon, Martin 1999 1 58 1 3 3 Carbin, Simon 2001 2 44 7 2 2 Carbin, Juans 2005 2 274 13 8 1 3 Carbin, Juans 2021 1 2 2 274 13 8 1 3 2 2 274 13	Campbell, Angus	2021	8	433	63	6
Campbell, Eamon 2029 4 391 40 6 Campbell, Kye 2017 2 225 14 6 Campbell, Lachlan 2010 1 15 5 2 Campbell, Giver 2022 2 80 12 3 Campbell, Gord 2004 2 67 11 1 Campbell, William 2015 7 181 57 17 Campol, Jack 2006 1 50 7 0 Camon, Jack 2001 2 44 7 2 Cary Luc 2021 2 44 7 2 Cary Luc 2025 2 274	Campbell, Connor	2014	1	0	0	0
Campbell, Kye 2017 2 225 14 6 Campbell, Lachlan 2010 1 15 5 2 Campbell, Scott 2022 2 80 12 3 Campbell, Scott 2004 2 67 11 1 Campbell, Balliam 2015 7 181 57 17 Campbell, Daniel 2009 1 170 10 0 Cannon, Jack 2006 1 50 7 0 Capon, Martin 1999 1 58 1 3 Carbin, Simon 2001 2 44 7 2 2 Carby, Lucas 2025 2 274 13 8 1 3 1 6 6 0 0 2011 1 5 4 0 0 2011 1 5 5 1 1 5 4 0 0 2011 1 5 7	Campbell, Daniel	2010	2	471	12	10
Campbell, Lachlan 2010 1 15 5 2 Campbell, Oliver 2022 2 80 12 3 Campbell, William 2015 7 181 57 17 Campbell, William 2006 1 50 7 0 Cannon, Jack 2006 1 50 7 0 Capon, Martin 1999 1 58 1 3 Carbin, Jismon 2001 2 44 7 2 Carey, Isaac 2028 3 270 31 6 Carey, Lucas 2025 2 274 13 8 Carey, Olis 2031 1 25 4 0 Carly, Lucas 2031 1 25 4 0 Carly, Distin 2031 1 25 4 0 Carly, Juke 2008 8 110 20 3 Carmody, Luke 2008 1	Campbell, Eamon	2029	4	391	40	6
Campbell, Oliver 2022 2 80 12 3 Campbell, Scott 2004 2 67 11 1 Campbell, William 2015 7 181 57 17 Campbell, Daniel 2009 1 170 10 0 Canon, Martin 1999 1 58 7 0 Capon, Martin 1999 1 58 1 3 Carbin, Simon 2001 2 44 7 2 Carcy, Losa 2028 3 270 31 6 Carcy, Losas 2025 2 274 13 8 Carcy, Gis 2031 1 25 4 0 Carling, Hamish 2031 1 55 5 1 Cary, Luce 2005 2 8 6 0 Carring, Justin 2008 8 110 20 3 Carmody, Luke 2008 1	Campbell, Kye	2017	2	225	14	6
Campbell, Scott 2004 2 67 11 1 Campbell, William 2015 7 181 57 17 Campbell, Daniel 2009 1 170 10 0 Cannon, Jack 2006 1 50 7 0 Capon, Martin 1999 1 58 1 3 Carbin, Simon 2001 2 44 7 2 Carey, Isaac 2028 3 270 31 6 Carey, Lucas 2025 2 274 13 8 Carcy, Otis 2031 1 25 4 0 Carly, Gis 2031 1 25 5 1 Carly, Lucas 2008 8 110 20 3 Carrou, Otis 2031 1 25 5 1 Carlyon, Justin 2008 8 110 20 3 Carmody, Luke 2008 8 <td< td=""><td>Campbell, Lachlan</td><td>2010</td><td>1</td><td>15</td><td>5</td><td>2</td></td<>	Campbell, Lachlan	2010	1	15	5	2
Campbell, William 2015 7 181 57 17 Camphell, Daniel 2009 1 170 10 0 Cannon, Jack 2006 1 50 7 0 Capon, Martin 1999 1 58 1 3 Carbi, Simon 2001 2 44 7 2 Carey, Isaac 2028 3 270 31 6 Carey, Lucas 2025 2 274 13 8 Carcy, Ois 2031 1 25 4 0 Carling, Hamish 2031 1 55 5 1 Carlyon, Justin 2008 8 110 20 3 Carmoty, Luke 2005 2 8 6 0 Carmody, Luke 2008 1 5 7 3 2 Carmody, Mathew 2001 2 90 6 0 0 Carney, Mitchell <td< td=""><td>Campbell, Oliver</td><td>2022</td><td>2</td><td>80</td><td>12</td><td>3</td></td<>	Campbell, Oliver	2022	2	80	12	3
Campbell, Daniel 2009 1 170 10 0 Cannon, Jack 2006 1 50 7 0 Capon, Martin 1999 1 58 1 3 Carbin, Simon 2001 2 44 7 2 Carcy, Shace 2028 3 270 31 6 Carcy, Clis 2031 1 25 4 0 Carly, Glis 2031 1 25 4 0 Carly, Dustin 2008 8 110 20 3 Carmody, Luke 2008 8 110 20 3 Carmody, Luke 2008 1 5 7 3 Carmody, Matthew 2001 2 90	Campbell, Scott	2004	2	67	11	1
Cannon, Jack 2006 1 50 7 0 Capon, Martin 1999 1 58 1 3 Carbin, Simon 2001 2 44 7 2 Carey, Isaac 2028 3 270 31 6 Carey, Lucas 2025 2 274 13 8 Carcy, Otis 2031 1 25 4 0 Carling, Hamish 2031 1 255 5 1 Carly, Justin 2008 8 110 20 3 Carmody, Luke 2005 2 8 6 0 Carmody, Luke 2008 1 5 7 3 Carmody, Matthew 2001 2 90 6 0 Carmody, Matthew 2001 2 90 6 0 Carmody, Juke 2001 2 90 6 0 Carmety, Luke 2002 5 453 <td>Campbell, William</td> <td>2015</td> <td>7</td> <td>181</td> <td>57</td> <td>17</td>	Campbell, William	2015	7	181	57	17
Capon, Martin 1999 1 58 1 3 Carbin, Simon 2001 2 44 7 2 Carey, Isaac 2028 3 270 31 6 Carey, Lucas 2025 2 274 113 8 Carey, Oris 2031 1 25 4 0 Carlyon, Justin 2008 8 110 20 3 Carmody, Luke 2005 2 8 6 0 Carmody, Luke 2008 1 5 7 3 Carmody, Matthew 2001 2 90 6 0 Carmey, Mitchell 2012 6 794 43 26 Carolan, Flynn 2030 2 307 19 5 Care, Finnegan 2027 1 40 3 1 Carre, Finnegan 2024 7 383 48 12 Carre, Finnegan 2020 5	Campbell,, Daniel	2009	1	170	10	0
Carbin, Simon 2001 2 44 7 2 Carey, Isaac 2028 3 270 31 6 Carey, Lucas 2025 2 274 13 8 Carey, Otis 2031 1 25 4 0 Carling, Hamish 2031 1 55 5 1 Carlondoy, Luke 2008 8 110 20 3 Carmody, Luke 2005 2 8 6 0 Carmody, Luke 2008 1 5 7 3 Carmody, Matthew 2001 2 90 6 0 Carmody, Matthew 2001 2 90 6 0 Carpolar, Flynn 2030 2 307 19 5 Carpolar, Flynn 2030 2 307 19 5 Carpenter, Navier 2027 1 40 3 1 Carric, Lames 2020 5	Cannon, Jack	2006	1	50	7	0
Carey, Isaac 2028 3 270 31 6 Carey, Lucas 2025 2 274 13 8 Carey, Otis 2031 1 25 4 0 Carling, Hamish 2031 1 55 5 1 Carlyon, Justin 2008 8 110 20 3 Carmody, Luke 2005 2 8 6 0 Carmody, Luke 2008 1 5 7 3 Carmody, Matthew 2001 2 90 6 0 Carmody, Mitchell 2012 6 794 43 26 Carolan, Flynn 2030 2 307 19 5 Carpenter, Xavier 2020 5 453 38 17 Carrie, James 2020 5 453 38 17 Carrie, Janes 2020 5 453 38 17 Carrie, Janes 2021 5 </td <td>Capon, Martin</td> <td>1999</td> <td>1</td> <td>58</td> <td>1</td> <td>3</td>	Capon, Martin	1999	1	58	1	3
Carey, Lucas 2025 2 274 13 8 Carey, Otis 2031 1 25 4 0 Carling, Hamish 2031 1 25 4 0 Carlyon, Justin 2008 8 110 20 3 Carmody, Luke 2005 2 8 6 0 Carmody, Luke 2008 1 5 7 3 Carmody, Matthew 2001 2 90 6 0 Carmey, Mitchell 2012 6 794 43 26 Carolan, Flynn 2030 2 307 19 5 Carpenter, Xavier 2027 1 40 3 1 Carric, James 2020 5 453 38 17 Carric, James 2020 5 453 38 17 Carric, Jack 2019 1 12 4 1 Carroll, Jack 2019 1	Carbin, Simon	2001	2	44	7	2
Cary, Otis 2031 1 25 4 0 Carling, Hamish 2031 1 55 5 1 Carlyon, Justin 2008 8 1110 20 3 Carmody, Luke 2008 1 5 7 3 Carmody, Luke 2008 1 5 7 3 Carmody, Matthew 2001 2 90 6 0 Carmody, Mitchell 2012 6 794 43 26 Carolan, Flynn 2030 2 307 19 5 Carpenter, Xavier 2020 1 40 3 1 Carre, Finnegan 2024 7 383 48 12 Carrick, James 2020 5 453 38 17 Carrick, James 2020 5 453 38 17 Carroll, Joe 2018 1 22 1 1 Carroll, Joe 2021 5 </td <td>Carey, Isaac</td> <td>2028</td> <td>3</td> <td>270</td> <td>31</td> <td>6</td>	Carey, Isaac	2028	3	270	31	6
Carling, Hamish 2031 1 55 5 1 Carlyon, Justin 2008 8 110 20 3 Carmody, Luke 2005 2 8 6 0 Carmody, Luke 2008 1 5 7 3 Carmody, Matthew 2001 2 90 6 0 Carney, Mitchell 2012 6 794 43 26 Carolan, Flynn 2030 2 307 19 5 Carpenter, Xavier 2027 1 40 3 1 Carr, Linnegan 2024 7 383 48 12 Carrick, James 2020 5 453 38 17 Carroll, Jack 2019 1 12 4 1 Carroll, Joe 2021 5 948 50 23 Carruthers, Angus 2018 1 22 1 1 Carruter, Janes 2018 <	Carey, Lucas	2025	2	274	13	8
Carlyon, Justin 2008 8 110 20 3 Carmody, Luke 2005 2 8 6 0 Carmody, Luke 2008 1 5 7 3 Carmody, Matthew 2001 2 90 6 0 Carmody, Mitchell 2012 6 794 43 26 Carolan, Flynn 2030 2 307 19 5 Carpenter, Xavier 2027 1 40 3 1 Carr, Finnegan 2024 7 383 48 12 Carrick, James 2020 5 453 38 17 Carrick, James 2019 1 12 4 1 Carrick, James 2021 5 948 50 23 Carroll, Joe 2021 5 948 50 23 Carroll, Joe 2021 5 948 50 23 Carroll, Joe 2021 <t< td=""><td>Carey, Otis</td><td>2031</td><td>1</td><td>25</td><td>4</td><td>0</td></t<>	Carey, Otis	2031	1	25	4	0
Carmody, Luke 2005 2 8 6 0 Carmody, Luke 2008 1 5 7 3 Carmody, Matthew 2001 2 90 6 0 Carney, Mitchell 2012 6 794 43 26 Carolan, Flynn 2030 2 307 19 5 Carpenter, Xavier 2027 1 40 3 1 Carre, Finegan 2024 7 383 48 12 Carrick, James 2020 5 453 38 17 Carrick, James 2019 1 12 4 1 Carroll, Joe 2021 5 948 50 23 Carroll, Joe 2021 5 948 50 23 Carroll, Joe 2021 5 948 50 23 Carroll, Joe 1998 3 184 20 0 Carter, Aprice 1998 3<	Carling, Hamish	2031	1	55	5	1
Carmody, Luke 2008 1 5 7 3 Carmody, Matthew 2001 2 90 6 0 Carmody, Mitchell 2012 6 794 43 26 Carolan, Flynn 2030 2 307 19 5 Carpenter, Xavier 2027 1 40 3 1 Carr, Finnegan 2024 7 383 48 12 Carrick, James 2020 5 453 38 17 Carroll, Jack 2019 1 12 4 1 Carroll, Joe 2021 5 948 50 23 Carroll, Joe 2018 1 22 1 1 Carroll, Joe 2021 5 948 50 23 Carrer, Shley 1998 3 184 20 0 Carter, Shley 1998 3 184 20 0 Carter, Jack 2009 5 </td <td>Carlyon, Justin</td> <td>2008</td> <td>8</td> <td>110</td> <td>20</td> <td>3</td>	Carlyon, Justin	2008	8	110	20	3
Carmody, Matthew 2001 2 90 6 0 Carney, Mitchell 2012 6 794 43 26 Carolan, Flynn 2030 2 307 19 5 Carpenter, Xavier 2027 1 40 3 1 Carr, Finnegan 2024 7 383 48 12 Carrick, James 2020 5 453 38 17 Carroll, Jack 2019 1 12 4 1 Carroll, Joe 2021 5 948 50 23 Carroll, Joe 2021 5 948 50 23 Carruthers, Angus 2018 1 22 1 1 Carret, Ashley 1998 3 184 20 0 Carter, Ashley 1998 3 184 20 0 Carter, Jack 2018 2 78 8 4 Carter, James 2003	Carmody, Luke	2005	2	8	6	0
Carney, Mitchell 2012 6 794 43 26 Carolan, Flynn 2030 2 307 19 5 Carpenter, Xavier 2027 1 40 3 1 Carr, Finnegan 2024 7 383 48 12 Carrick, James 2020 5 453 38 17 Carroll, Jack 2019 1 12 4 1 Carroll, Jack 2019 1 12 4 1 Carroll, Jack 2018 1 22 1 1 Carroll, Jack 2018 1 22 1 1 Carroll, Jack 2018 1 22 1 1 Carroll, Ashley 1998 3 184 20 0 Carter, Ashley 1998 3 184 20 0 Carter, Harrison 2018 2 78 8 4 Carter, Jack 2009 5 </td <td>Carmody, Luke</td> <td>2008</td> <td>1</td> <td>5</td> <td>7</td> <td>3</td>	Carmody, Luke	2008	1	5	7	3
Carolan, Flynn 2030 2 307 19 5 Carpenter, Xavier 2027 1 40 3 1 Carr, Finnegan 2024 7 383 48 12 Carrick, James 2020 5 453 38 17 Carroll, Jack 2019 1 12 4 1 Carroll, Joe 2021 5 948 50 23 Carroll, Joe 2018 1 22 1 1 Carret, Angus 2018 1 22 1 1 Carter, Ashley 1998 3 184 20 0 Carter, Harrison 2018 2 78 8 4 Carter, Jack 2009 5 773 54 30 Carter, James 2003 1 9 0 1 Carter, James 2003 1 9 0 1 Carter, James 2000 4	Carmody, Matthew	2001	2	90	6	0
Carpenter, Xavier 2027 1 40 3 1 Carr, Finnegan 2024 7 383 48 12 Carrick, James 2020 5 453 38 17 Carroll, Jack 2019 1 12 4 1 Carroll, Joe 2021 5 948 50 23 Carruthers, Angus 2018 1 22 1 1 Carter, Ashley 1998 3 184 20 0 Carter, Harrison 2018 2 78 8 4 Carter, Jack 2009 5 773 54 30 Carter, James 2003 1 9 0 1 Carter, Joseph 2000 4 127 10 6 Carter, Joseph 2000 4 127 10 6 Carter, Roland 2028 2 147 17 0 Carter, Scott 1996 <td< td=""><td>Carney, Mitchell</td><td>2012</td><td>6</td><td>794</td><td>43</td><td>26</td></td<>	Carney, Mitchell	2012	6	794	43	26
Carr, Finnegan 2024 7 383 48 12 Carrick, James 2020 5 453 38 17 Carroll, Jack 2019 1 12 4 1 Carroll, Joe 2021 5 948 50 23 Carruthers, Angus 2018 1 22 1 1 Carter, Ashley 1998 3 184 20 0 Carter, Harrison 2018 2 78 8 4 Carter, Jack 2009 5 773 54 30 Carter, James 2003 1 9 0 1 Carter, Joseph 2003 1 9 0 1 Carter, Joseph 2000 4 127 10 6 Carter, Lachlan 2028 2 147 17 0 Carter, Roland 2026 1 93 8 3 Carter, Scott 1996 1 <td>Carolan, Flynn</td> <td>2030</td> <td>2</td> <td>307</td> <td>19</td> <td>5</td>	Carolan, Flynn	2030	2	307	19	5
Carrick, James 2020 5 453 38 17 Carroll, Jack 2019 1 12 4 1 Carroll, Joe 2021 5 948 50 23 Carruthers, Angus 2018 1 22 1 1 Carter, Ashley 1998 3 184 20 0 Carter, Harrison 2018 2 78 8 4 Carter, Jack 2009 5 773 54 30 Carter, James 2003 1 9 0 1 Carter, Joseph 2000 4 127 10 6 Carter, Lachlan 2028 2 147 17 0 Carter, Roland 2028 2 147 17 0 Carter, Scott 1996 1 26 2 0 Carton, Michael 2009 3 80 31 3 Carton, Paul 2015 2 <td>Carpenter, Xavier</td> <td>2027</td> <td>1</td> <td>40</td> <td>3</td> <td>1</td>	Carpenter, Xavier	2027	1	40	3	1
Carroll, Jack 2019 1 12 4 1 Carroll, Joe 2021 5 948 50 23 Carruthers, Angus 2018 1 22 1 1 Carter, Ashley 1998 3 184 20 0 Carter, Harrison 2018 2 78 8 4 Carter, Jack 2009 5 773 54 30 Carter, James 2003 1 9 0 1 Carter, James 2000 4 127 10 6 Carter, James 2000 4 127 10 6 Carter, James 1 2028 2	Carr, Finnegan	2024	7	383	48	12
Carroll, Joe 2021 5 948 50 23 Carruthers, Angus 2018 1 22 1 1 Carter, Ashley 1998 3 184 20 0 Carter, Harrison 2018 2 78 8 4 Carter, Jack 2009 5 773 54 30 Carter, James 2003 1 9 0 1 Carter, James 2003 1 9 0 1 Carter, Joseph 2000 4 127 10 6 Carter, Lachlan 2028 2 147 17 0 Carter, Roland 2028 2 147 17 0 Carter, Scott 1996 1 26 2 0 Carton, Michael 2009 3 80 31 3 Carton, Paul 2015 2 88 7 3 Cartwright, Edward 2011 3 <td>Carrick, James</td> <td>2020</td> <td>5</td> <td>453</td> <td>38</td> <td>17</td>	Carrick, James	2020	5	453	38	17
Carruthers, Angus 2018 1 22 1 1 Carter, Ashley 1998 3 184 20 0 Carter, Harrison 2018 2 78 8 4 Carter, Jack 2009 5 773 54 30 Carter, James 2003 1 9 0 1 Carter, James 2000 4 127 10 6 Carter, Joseph 2000 4 127 10 6 Carter, Lachlan 2028 2 147 17 0 Carter, Roland 2026 1 93 8 3 Carter, Scott 1996 1 26 2 0 Carton, Michael 2009 3 80 31 3 Carton, Paul 2015 2 88 7 3 Cartwright, Edward 2011 3 224 22 6 Cartwright, Jack 2007	Carroll, Jack	2019	1	12	4	1
Carter, Ashley 1998 3 184 20 0 Carter, Harrison 2018 2 78 8 4 Carter, Jack 2009 5 773 54 30 Carter, Jack 2003 1 9 0 1 Carter, James 2003 1 9 0 1 Carter, Joseph 2000 4 127 10 6 Carter, Lachlan 2028 2 147 17 0 Carter, Roland 2026 1 93 8 3 Carter, Scott 1996 1 26 2 0 Carton, Michael 2009 3 80 31 3 Carton, Paul 2015 2 88 7 3 Carton, Tim 2011 3 90 22 8 Cartwright, Edward 2011 3 224 22 6 Cartwright, Jack 2007 1 76 7 1 Casey, Liam 2003 6 232	Carroll, Joe	2021	5	948	50	23
Carter, Harrison 2018 2 78 8 4 Carter, Jack 2009 5 773 54 30 Carter, James 2003 1 9 0 1 Carter, Joseph 2000 4 127 10 6 Carter, Lachlan 2028 2 147 17 0 Carter, Roland 2026 1 93 8 3 Carter, Scott 1996 1 26 2 0 Carton, Michael 2009 3 80 31 3 Carton, Paul 2015 2 88 7 3 Carton, Tim 2011 3 90 22 8 Cartwright, Edward 2011 3 224 22 6 Cartwright, Jack 2007 1 76 7 1 Casey, Liam 2003 6 232 116 25 Casey, Will 2023 3	Carruthers, Angus	2018	1	22	1	1
Carter, Jack 2009 5 773 54 30 Carter, James 2003 1 9 0 1 Carter, Joseph 2000 4 127 10 6 Carter, Lachlan 2028 2 147 17 0 Carter, Roland 2026 1 93 8 3 Carter, Scott 1996 1 26 2 0 Carton, Michael 2009 3 80 31 3 Carton, Paul 2015 2 88 7 3 Carton, Tim 2011 3 90 22 8 Cartwright, Edward 2011 3 224 22 6 Cartwright, Jack 2007 1 76 7 1 Casey, Liam 2003 6 232 116 25 Casey, Will 2023 3 626 32 3	Carter, Ashley	1998	3	184	20	0
Carter, James 2003 1 9 0 1 Carter, Joseph 2000 4 127 10 6 Carter, Lachlan 2028 2 147 17 0 Carter, Roland 2026 1 93 8 3 Carter, Scott 1996 1 26 2 0 Carton, Michael 2009 3 80 31 3 Carton, Paul 2015 2 88 7 3 Carton, Tim 2011 3 90 22 8 Cartwright, Edward 2011 3 224 22 6 Cartwright, Jack 2007 1 76 7 1 Casey, Liam 2003 6 232 116 25 Casey, Will 2023 3 626 32 3	Carter, Harrison	2018	2	78	8	4
Carter, Joseph 2000 4 127 10 6 Carter, Lachlan 2028 2 147 17 0 Carter, Roland 2026 1 93 8 3 Carter, Scott 1996 1 26 2 0 Carton, Michael 2009 3 80 31 3 Carton, Paul 2015 2 88 7 3 Carton, Tim 2011 3 90 22 8 Cartwright, Edward 2011 3 224 22 6 Cartwright, Jack 2007 1 76 7 1 Casey, Liam 2003 6 232 116 25 Casey, Will 2023 3 626 32 3	Carter, Jack	2009	5	773	54	30
Carter, Lachlan 2028 2 147 17 0 Carter, Roland 2026 1 93 8 3 Carter, Scott 1996 1 26 2 0 Carton, Michael 2009 3 80 31 3 Carton, Paul 2015 2 88 7 3 Carton, Tim 2011 3 90 22 8 Cartwright, Edward 2011 3 224 22 6 Cartwright, Jack 2007 1 76 7 1 Casey, Liam 2003 6 232 116 25 Casey, Will 2023 3 626 32 3	Carter, James	2003	1	9	0	1
Carter, Roland 2026 1 93 8 3 Carter, Scott 1996 1 26 2 0 Carton, Michael 2009 3 80 31 3 Carton, Paul 2015 2 88 7 3 Carton, Tim 2011 3 90 22 8 Cartwright, Edward 2011 3 224 22 6 Cartwright, Jack 2007 1 76 7 1 Casey, Liam 2003 6 232 116 25 Casey, Will 2023 3 626 32 3	Carter, Joseph	2000	4	127	10	6
Carter, Scott 1996 1 26 2 0 Carton, Michael 2009 3 80 31 3 Carton, Paul 2015 2 88 7 3 Carton, Tim 2011 3 90 22 8 Cartwright, Edward 2011 3 224 22 6 Cartwright, Jack 2007 1 76 7 1 Casey, Liam 2003 6 232 116 25 Casey, Will 2023 3 626 32 3		2028	2	147	17	0
Carton, Michael 2009 3 80 31 3 Carton, Paul 2015 2 88 7 3 Carton, Tim 2011 3 90 22 8 Cartwright, Edward 2011 3 224 22 6 Cartwright, Jack 2007 1 76 7 1 Casey, Liam 2003 6 232 116 25 Casey, Will 2023 3 626 32 3	Carter, Roland	2026	1	93	8	3
Carton, Paul 2015 2 88 7 3 Carton, Tim 2011 3 90 22 8 Cartwright, Edward 2011 3 224 22 6 Cartwright, Jack 2007 1 76 7 1 Casey, Liam 2003 6 232 116 25 Casey, Will 2023 3 626 32 3	Carter, Scott	1996		26	2	
Carton, Tim 2011 3 90 22 8 Cartwright, Edward 2011 3 224 22 6 Cartwright, Jack 2007 1 76 7 1 Casey, Liam 2003 6 232 116 25 Casey, Will 2023 3 626 32 3	Carton, Michael	2009	3	80	31	3
Cartwright, Edward 2011 3 224 22 6 Cartwright, Jack 2007 1 76 7 1 Casey, Liam 2003 6 232 116 25 Casey, Will 2023 3 626 32 3	Carton, Paul	2015		88	7	3
Cartwright, Jack 2007 1 76 7 1 Casey, Liam 2003 6 232 116 25 Casey, Will 2023 3 626 32 3	Carton, Tim	2011		90	22	8
Casey, Liam 2003 6 232 116 25 Casey, Will 2023 3 626 32 3	Cartwright, Edward	2011	3	224	22	6
Casey, Will 2023 3 626 32 3	Cartwright, Jack	2007	1	76	7	1
	Casey, Liam	2003	6	232	116	25
Cashel, Matt 2009 1 17 6 0	Casey, Will	2023	3	626	32	3
	Cashel, Matt	2009	1	17	6	0





CVARIANT					
Cassidy, Matt	2004	5	518	4	63
Cassie, Christopher	2011	2	34	8	3
Castelino, Delwyn	2027	3	63	8	1
Castles, Jack	2019	7	542	73	19
Catanzariti, Jack	2022	4	187	26	10
Catelli, Ryan	2013	3	41	9	4
Cates, Chris	2002	5	550	45	10
Cates, William	2003	3	252	18	8
Catlin, Tim	2012	8	1550	124	42
Chand, Kunaal	2001	1	37	3	7
Chapman, Evan	2003	1	53	5	0
Charles, Finley	2031	2	307	20	2
Charles, Liam	2028	2	54	10	1
Charles, William	2027	1	62	3	4
Charnock, Greg	2011	2	25	8	1
Chempakassery, Anthony	2019	1	20	0	0
Chen, Malcolm	2005	2	112	9	7
Chhor-Luu, Aaron	2019	1	17	3	1
Chifley, Riley	2021	1	32	4	0
Chivers, Chris	2008	1	133	6	4
Chopra, Daksh	2020	4	254	3	2
Choules, Matthew	2022	1	69	8	0
Choy, Lewis	2020	4	472	16	14
Churchyard, Samuel	2027	1	86	4	3
Ciesiolka, Jacob	2016	4	64	15	0
Ciocca-Marchant, Luca	2028	2	1071	37	31
Ciuffetelli, Alessandro	2016	2	373	11	10
Ciuffetelli, Kaine	2015	9	531	74	21
Ciuffetelli, Nicholas	2021	2	62	5	3
Claremont, Daniel	2016	7	1051	25	33
Claremont, Michael	2018	9	1559	20	61
Clark, Billy	2017	9	1021	147	39
Clark, Brendan	2014	9	989	43	29
Clark, Derek	2002	1	57	11	0
Clark, Matthew	2012	8	586	36	20
Clark, Nick	2002	1	93	25	2
Clarke, Adam	2025	2	70	25	4
Clarke, Alex	2018	2	24	6	2
Clarke, Kevin	2006	6	1089	56	20
Clarke, Nick	2005	5	243	27	10
Clarkson, Jared	2011	1	87	2	3
Claudianos, Oscar	2029	1	15	6	2
Cleary, Aaron	1998	4	533	15	14
Clifford, Lucas	2027	3	356	17	8
Clowry, Brendan	1999	1	82	7	0
Cluff, Jonathon	2002	4	359	19	2
Clune, Richard	1995	1	33	0	0
Coady, Liam	2029	2	106	4	3
Coffey, Daniel	2027	6	921	67	18
Coffey, Patrick	2030	3	181	18	5
Cohen, Lachlan	2015	5	215	18	3
Cole, Mark	2011	3	369	12	15
Coleman, Paul	1998	2	37	8	6
Coles, Rhys	2014	4	140	23	7
Coll, Eli	2025	2	155	9	0
Coll, Reuben	2026	2	76	10	1
Collidge, Hamish	2021	6	517	25	8
Collins, Damian	1999	1	179	11	0
Collins, Joseph	2000	1	54	5	3
•		•	•	•	





	1	ı		ı	1
Collins, Nick	2004	2	260	15	3
Colmer, James	2012	2	54	6	6
Colosimo, Vittorio (Mick)	2011	1	61	3	2
Colquhoun, Luke	2013	2	145	1	8
Colquhoun, Robert	1997	5	788	28	17
Combe, Josh	2018	3	88	14	0
Comerfford, Keiran	2023	1	81	9	4
Condi, Boston	2028	2	235	19	13
Condipodero, Adam	1997	1	7	4	0
Connelly, Liam	2014	3	197	14	5
Connolly, Stephen	2005	1	116	8	4
Considine, Patrick	2007	1	24	0	0
Conway, Evan	2028	2	70	13	0
Cook, Andrew	1997	3	55	3	0
Cook, Bobby	2030	3	214	19	7
Cook, Hugh	2024	2	266	24	0
Cooke, Nicholas	2015	4	162	14	11
Cooney, Henry	2017	1	0	0	0
Cooper, Charlie	2021	5	310	47	16
Cooper, Christopher	2019	3	75	11	5
Cooper, Leon	2003	3	297	26	0
Cooper, Michael	2019	3	105	23	6
Cootes, Ben	2007	2	75	10	4
Cootes, Damian	2002	4	151	19	6
Cootes, Simon	2003	2	60	11	0
Cootes, Tim	2005	1	13	6	1
Corbitt, Anthony	1995	1	23	1	0
Corby, Joe	1999	1	22	3	0
Corcoran, Jonathon	2010	2	11	12	1
Corey, Cai	2020	7	614	75	37
Corey, Samuel	2018	3	80	14	4
Corkran, Mitch	2028	1	59	8	0
Cornforth, Tim	2002	1	9	0	0
Corson, James	2029	3	113	4	1
Corver, Andrew	2007	5	163	24	9
Costello, Aaron	2003	4	91	23	3
Costello, Tim	2006	1	52	5	5
Coulter, Will	2000	2	46	4	9
Cousins, Luke	2009	5	586	32	16
Cowan, Hugh	2011	8	599	89	21
Cowie, Aidan	2019	5	1965	57	25
Cox, Cameron	2023	1	19	1	0
Cox, David	2014	2	126	9	4
Coyle, Darcy	2030	1	136	8	1
Craig, Jason	1999	1	140	8	1
Craven, Philip	1998	2	256	17	2
Crawford, James	2021	4	548	25	11
Crawford, Joshua	2018	4	199	41	5
Crawshaw, Rusty	2005	4	450	28	13
Cripps, Dane	2003	1	149	5	0
Crncevic Mate	2012	1	6	3	0
Croft, Simon	1997	1	0	4	0
Croker, Luke	1997	1	35	3	0
Crompton, William	2027	2	258	14	1
Cross, Patrick	2016	4	217	18	7
Crowe, Angus	2015	1	7	0	0
Crowe, David	2007	1	58	0	1
Crowe, Dylan	2019	8	219	60	9
Crowe, Jackson	2016	1	159	6	3





Crowe, Tom	2011	4	304	17	7
Crowther, Sebastian	2002	6	611	62	12
Cuddihy, Anthony	1995	1	66	5	0
Cuddihy, Bede	2024	7	1981	90	34
Cullen, Jonathon	2010	1	27	2	2
Cullen, Scott	2007	7	563	31	26
Cullens, Andrew	2000	1	54	1	0
Culvenor, James	2015	6	307	31	3
Culvenor, Matthew	2015	6	281	24	2
Cummings, Sam	2005	1	7	2	0
Curnow Evan	1997	1	33	11	0
Curnow, Kieran	2003	3	356	43	8
Curran, Nick	1997	5	790	17	21
Curran, Phillip	2005	1	8	7	2
Currie, Thomas	2029	2	72	7	1
Curry, Henry	2030	3	109	16	1
Curtis, Jonah	2028	1	144	9	1
Curtis, Shane	2012	2	250	7	5
Cusack, Luke	2009	3	278	34	14
Cusack, Michael	2008	4	275	19	6
Cusack, Patrick	2016	2	51	3	3
Cusack, Thomas	2011	2	131	15	7
Cusack, Timothy	2013	1	12	3	0
Cusack, William	2017	1	11	4	0
Cuthbert, John	1999	4	317	48	5
Cutting, Anthony	1997	2	16	14	0
Da Deppo, Luke	1999	6	656	12	46
Dahivalkar, Kiaan	2032	1	9	9	0
Dainer, Anthony	2001	1	15	2	0
Dal Pozzo, Alexei	2015	2	24	7	2
Dale, Riley	2025	2	76	7	5
Daley, Ben	1995	2	350	22	5
Daley, Damien	2011	8	706	35	51
Daley, Lorenz	2018	2	114	9	1
D'Amico, Marco	2013	2	98	15	3
Dan, Lachlan	2012	1	24	3	0
Daniel, Tom	2001	1	208	12	0
Dapre, Andrew	1997	4	693	32	6
Dapre, Patrick	2001	6	330	45	7
Darcy, James	2023	1	104	6	0
D'Arcy, Matthew	2007	1	24	4	4
Darcy, Shae	2013	5	1763	50	14
Darcy, Thomas	2023	0	0	0	0
Daric, Luke	1999	1	7	7	0
Darji, Keyaan	2028	2	706	29	8
Davey, Thomas	2019	3	98	25	4
David, Felix	2026	1	25	2	2
David, Harry	2027	6	331	49	19
David, Oscar	2022	9	524	82	18
Davidson, Callum	2003	4	376	45	10
Davidson, Dominic	2006	6	576	65	13
Davidson, Geoff	2000	2	14	15	1
Davidson, James	2023	1	54	8	2
Davidson, Samuel	2015	1	36	1	0
Davidson, Thomas	2019	3	28	12	1
Davies, Harrisson	2018	1	53	6	1
Davies, Joseph	2012	4	98	23	6
Davies, Mark	1998	5	875	27	21
Davies, Michael	2006	3	255	3	7
<u> </u>				•	





Davies, Matthew	Change					
Davis, Part	Davies, William	2022	3	94	7	1
Davis, Phil 2008	Davis, Matthew	1997	1	60	5	0
Dawn, Harry	Davis, Pat	2005	4	216	26	6
Dawn, Mars 2032	Davis, Phil	2008	4	494	32	19
Dawn, Tamas	Dawn, Harry	2028	3	427	25	18
Dawson, Anthony	Dawn, Max	2032	1	105	110	7
Dawson, Jacob 2021	Dawn, Tomas	2029	3	301	22	19
Dawson, Andrew	Dawson, Anthony	2018	4	95	9	1
Day, James 2023 2 465 30 3 Day, James 2002 4 112 30 9 Dr. Cruz, Denver 2001 1 268 7 1 De Carvalho, Ben 2004 5 863 91 21 De Carvalho, Dominic 2009 7 681 76 23 de Cos, Sevie 2026 2 162 20 0 de Kleuver, Jack 2016 4 35 3 1 De Kleuver, Jack 2016 4 35 3 1 De Kleuver, Jack 2016 4 35 3 1 de Silva, Chriantha 2017 3 231 17 7 de Silva, Chriantha 2017 3 231 17 7 de Silva, Chriantha 2017 3 231 17 7 de Silva, Pranesh 2017 9 2666 89 49 De Simone, Michael 2001 3 104 18 3 de Sousi, Sam 2015 4 439 14 300 de Waal, Arend 2015 1 0 0 0 Deady, John 2000 1 24 8 4 DeJong, Lachlan 2020 1 42 3 2 DeJong, Lachlan 2020 1 4 3 3 DeJong, Greeny 2006 3 20 4 6 Demony, Hendro 2028 1 65 2 3 Demony, Hendro 2028 1 65 2 3 Demony, Hendro 2028 5 1189 121 35 Demony, Hendro 2028 5 1340 33 6 Demony, Hendro 2028 5 1340 33 6 Demony, Hendro 2024 5 340 34 6 Demony, Hendro 2024 5 340 34 6 Demony, Hendro 2024 5 3 34 1 Delindge, Parken	Dawson, Jacob	2021	5	91	9	3
Day, Thomas	Dawson,, Andrew	1997	4	315	52	9
Decayalho, Demorrer 2001	Day, James	2023	2	465	30	3
De Carvalho, Ben	Day, Thomas	2002	4	112	30	9
De Carvalho, Dominic 2009 7 681 76 23	D'Cruz, Denver	2001	1	268	7	1
de Cox, Sevie 2026 2 162 20 0 de Kleuver, Jack 2016 4 35 3 1 De Kleuver, Jack 2018 2 17 13 0 de Silva, Chirantha 2017 3 231 17 7 de Silva, Pranesh 2017 9 2666 89 49 De Simone, Michael 2001 3 104 18 3 de Sousa, Sam 2015 4 439 14 30 de Sousa, Sam 2015 1 0 0 0 de Waal, Arend 2015 1 0<	De Carvalho, Ben	2004	5	863	91	21
de Kleuver, Jack 2016 4 35 3 1 De Kleuver, Jeremy 2018 2 17 13 0 de Silva, Chriantha 2017 3 231 17 7 de Silva, Pranesh 2017 9 2666 89 49 De Simone, Michael 2001 3 104 18 3 de Waal, Arend 2015 4 439 14 30 de Waal, Arend 2015 1 0 0 0 Deady, John 2000 1 24 8 4 Delong, Lachlan 2003 6 147 53 1 Delonge, Alex 2024 3 221 23 12 Delmey, Alex 2024 3 221 23 12 Delbridge, Andrew 2008 1 22 5 0 Delbridge, Candrew 2008 1 22 5 0 Delbridge, Candrew <t< td=""><td>De Carvalho, Dominic</td><td>2009</td><td>7</td><td>681</td><td>76</td><td>23</td></t<>	De Carvalho, Dominic	2009	7	681	76	23
De Kleuver, Jeremy 2018 2 17 13 0	de Cos, Sevie	2026	2	162	20	0
de Silva, Chirantha 2017 3 231 17 7 de Silva, Pranesh 2001 3 104 18 3 de Sousa, Michael 2001 3 104 18 3 de Sousa, Sam 2015 4 439 14 30 de Waal, Arend 2015 1 0 0 0 Deady, John 2000 1 24 8 4 Deady, John 2003 6 147 53 1 Delong, Lachlan 2020 1 42 8 4 Dealeney, Alex 2024 3 221 23 12 Dellonge, Lachlan 2004 3 221 23 12 Deleng, Alex 2024 3 221 23 12 Deleng, Alex 2004 3 20 16 4 Demer, Berny 2006 3 20 16 4 Demer, Berny 2006 <t< td=""><td>de Kleuver, Jack</td><td>2016</td><td>4</td><td>35</td><td>3</td><td>1</td></t<>	de Kleuver, Jack	2016	4	35	3	1
de Silva, Pranesh 2017 9 2666 89 49 De Simone, Michael 2001 3 104 18 3 de Sousa, Sam 2015 4 439 14 30 de Waal, Arend 2015 1 0 0 0 Deady, John 2000 1 24 8 4 Delany, John 2000 1 24 8 4 Delandy, John 2000 1 24 8 4 Delong, Lachlan 2020 1 42 3 2 Delande, Alex 2024 3 221 23 12 Delbridge, Alex 2020 1 1 4 23 2 Delbridge, Andrew 2006 3 221 23 1 Delbridge, Andrew 2006 3 20 16 4 Delbridge, Jeremy 2006 3 20 16 4 Demetridw, Will	De Kleuver, Jeremy	2018	2	17	13	0
De Simone, Michael 2001 3 104 18 3 de Sousa, Sam 2015 4 439 14 30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	de Silva, Chirantha	2017	3	231	17	7
de Sousa, Sam 2015 4 439 14 30 de Waal, Arend 2015 1 0 0 0 Deady, John 2000 1 24 8 4 Deady, Matthew 2003 6 147 53 1 Delong, Lachlan 2020 1 42 3 22 Delaney, Alex 2024 3 221 23 12 Delbridge, Andrew 2008 1 22 5 0 Delbridge, Andrew 2008 1 22 5 0 Dembridge, Andrew 2008 1 22 5 0 Dembridge, Fremy 2006 3 20 16 4 Demetriou, Will 2028 1 65 2 3 Demetriou, Will 2028 1 65 2 3 Denny, Carge 2024 5 340 33 6 Dennis, Camero 2030 2	de Silva, Pranesh	2017	9	2666	89	49
de Waal, Arend 2015 1 0 0 Deady, John 2000 1 24 8 4 Deady, John 2003 6 147 53 1 Delong, Lachlan 2020 1 42 3 2 Delancy, Alex 2024 3 221 23 12 D'Elboux, Shane 2010 1 11 8 2 Delbridge, Andrew 2008 1 22 5 0 Delbridge, Jeremy 2006 3 20 16 4 Demetriou, Will 2028 1 65 2 3 Demetriou, Will 2028 1 65 2 3 Demetriou, Will 2028 1 65 2 3 Demetriou, Will 2028 5 144 7 0 Demetriou, Will 2024 5 340 33 6 Demis, Each 2024 5 340	De Simone, Michael	2001	3	104	18	3
Deady, John 2000 1 24 8 4 Deady, Matthew 2003 6 147 53 1 Delong, Lachlan 2020 1 42 3 2 Delaney, Alex 2024 3 221 23 12 Delbridge, Andrew 2008 1 11 18 8 2 Delbridge, Andrew 2006 3 20 16 4 Demetriou, Will 2028 1 65 2 3 Demetriou, Will 2028 1 65 2 3 Dennis, Cancre 2024 5 340 33 6 Denny, Alexander 2028 5 1189 121 35 Denny, Ederge 2023 9 1712 90 46 Denny, Heary 2030 3 169 14 4 Denny, Heary 2030 3 169 14 4 Denny, Heary	de Sousa, Sam	2015	4	439	14	30
Deady, Matthew 2003 6 147 5.3 1 DeJong, Lachlan 2020 1 42 3 2 Delancy, Alex 2024 3 221 23 12 DEIboux, Shane 2010 1 11 8 2 Delbridge, Andrew 2008 1 22 5 0 Delbridge, Jeremy 2006 3 20 16 4 Demetriou, Will 2028 1 65 2 3 Demeny, Theodore 2024 5 340 33 6 Dennis, Cameron 2030 2 44 7 0 Denny, Alexander 2028 5 1189 121 35 Denny, George 2023 9 1712 90 46 Denny, Henry 2030 3 169 14 4 Denny, Liam 2026 7 302 39 5 Deschi, Henry 2030	de Waal, Arend	2015	1	0	0	0
DeJong, Lachlan 2020	Deady, John	2000	1	24	8	4
Delaney, Alex 2024 3 221 23 12 D'Elboux, Shane 2010 1 11 8 2 Delbridge, Andrew 2008 1 22 5 0 Delbridge, Aremy 2006 3 20 16 4 Demetriou, Will 2028 1 65 2 3 Denney, Theodore 2024 5 340 33 6 Dennis, Cameron 2030 2 44 7 0 Denny, George 2023 9 1712 90 46 Denny, Henry 2030 3 169 14 4 Denny, Liam 2026 7 302 39 5 Desai, Yug 2024 6 553 56 19 Desai, Yug 2024 6 553 56 19 Desai, Yug 2024 6 553 56 19 Desai, Yug 2024 6	Deady, Matthew	2003	6	147	53	1
DEIboux, Shane 2010 1 11 8 2 DeIbridge, Andrew 2008 1 22 5 0 DeIbridge, Jeremy 2006 3 20 16 4 Demetriou, Will 2028 1 65 2 3 Denney, Theodore 2024 5 340 33 6 Dennis, Cameron 2030 2 44 7 0 Denny, Alexander 2028 5 1189 121 35 Denny, Alexander 2023 9 1712 90 46 Denny, George 2023 9 1712 90 46 Denny, Henry 2030 3 169 14 4 Denny, Henry 2030 3 169 14 4 Denny, Liam 2026 7 302 39 5 Desai, Yug 2024 6 553 56 19 Desai, Yug 2024	DeJong, Lachlan	2020	1	42	3	2
Delbridge, Andrew 2008 1 22 5 0 Delbridge, Jeremy 2006 3 20 16 4 Demetriou, Will 2028 1 65 2 3 Denney, Theodore 2024 5 340 33 6 Dennis, Cameron 2030 2 44 7 0 Denny, Alexander 2028 5 1189 121 35 Denny, George 2023 9 1712 90 46 Denny, Henry 2030 3 169 14 4 Denny, Henry 2030 3 169 14 4 Denny, Liam 2026 7 302 39 5 Desai, Yug 2024 6 553 56 19 Desai, Yug 2024 6 553 56 19 Desai, Yug 2021 4 306 48 6 Dhawan, Aniket 2011 3	Delaney, Alex	2024	3	221	23	12
Delbridge, Jeremy 2006 3 20 16 4 Demetriou, Will 2028 1 65 2 3 Denney, Theodore 2024 5 340 33 6 Dennis, Cameron 2030 2 44 7 0 Denny, Alexander 2028 5 1189 121 35 Denny, George 2023 9 1712 90 46 Denny, Henry 2030 3 169 14 4 Denny, Liam 2026 7 302 39 5 Desai, Yug 2024 6 553 56 19 Deschanel, David 2001 4 306 48 6 Dhawan, Aniket 2019 3 204 26 3 Dhidas, Fateh 2025 3 126 14 3 Dhooria, Raj 2017 1 26 3 0 Di Guglielmo, Michael 2007	D'Elboux, Shane	2010	1	11	8	2
Demetriou, Will 2028 1 65 2 3 Denney, Theodore 2024 5 340 33 6 Dennis, Cameron 2030 2 444 7 0 Denny, Alexander 2028 5 1189 121 35 Denny, George 2023 9 1712 90 46 Denny, Henry 2030 3 169 14 4 Denny, Liam 2026 7 302 39 5 Desai, Yug 2024 6 553 56 19 Deschanel, David 2001 4 306 48 6 Desai, Yug 2024 6 553 56 19 Deschanel, David 2001 4 306 48 6 Dhawan, Aniket 2019 3 204 26 3 Dhidas, Fateh 2025 3 126 14 3 Dhooria, Raj 2015	Delbridge, Andrew	2008	1	22	5	0
Denney, Theodore 2024 5 340 33 6 Dennis, Cameron 2030 2 44 7 0 Denny, Alexander 2028 5 1189 121 35 Denny, George 2023 9 1712 90 46 Denny, Henry 2030 3 169 14 4 Denny, Liam 2026 7 302 39 5 Desai, Yug 2024 6 553 56 19 Deschanel, David 2001 4 306 48 6 Dhawan, Aniket 2019 3 204 26 3 Dhindas, Fatel 2025 3 126 14 3 Dhooria, Roja 2015 2 1 6 0 Dhooria, Rohan 2017 1 26 3 0 Di Guglielmo, Nichael 2007 9 680 102 24 Di Guglielmo, Nathan 2011<	Delbridge, Jeremy	2006	3	20	16	4
Dennis, Cameron 2030 2 44 7 0 Denny, Alexander 2028 5 1189 121 35 Denny, George 2023 9 1712 90 46 Denny, Henry 2030 3 169 14 4 Denny, Liam 2026 7 302 39 5 Desai, Yug 2024 6 553 56 19 Deschanel, David 2001 4 306 48 6 Dhawan, Aniket 2019 3 204 26 3 Dhindsa, Fateh 2025 3 126 14 3 Dhooria, Roha 2015 2 1 6 0 Dhoria, Rohan 2017 1 26 3 0 Di Guglielmo, Michael 2007 9 880 102 24 Di Guglielmo, Michael 2007 9 880 102 24 Dick, Harrison 2019<	Demetriou, Will	2028	1	65	2	3
Denny, Alexander 2028 5 1189 121 35 Denny, George 2023 9 1712 90 46 Denny, Henry 2030 3 169 14 4 Denny, Liam 2026 7 302 39 5 Desai, Yug 2024 6 553 56 19 Deschanel, David 2001 4 306 48 6 Dhawan, Aniket 2019 3 204 26 3 Dhindsa, Fateh 2025 3 126 14 3 Dhooria, Roj 2015 2 1 6 0 Dhooria, Rohan 2017 1 26 3 0 Di Campli, Rory 2021 8 2169 77 45 Di Guglielmo, Michael 2007 9 680 102 24 Di Guglielmo, Nathan 2011 9 835 65 24 Dickie, Barcy 2024	Denney, Theodore	2024	5	340	33	6
Denny, George 2023 9 1712 90 46 Denny, Henry 2030 3 169 14 4 Denny, Liam 2026 7 302 39 5 Desai, Yug 2024 6 553 56 19 Deschanel, David 2001 4 306 48 6 Dhawan, Aniket 2019 3 204 26 3 Dhindsa, Fateh 2025 3 126 14 3 Dhooria, Rohan 2015 2 1 6 0 Dhooria, Rohan 2017 1 26 3 0 Di Guglielmo, Michael 2007 9 680 102 24 Di Guglielmo, Nathan 2011 9 835 65 24 Dick, Harrison 2019 6 1070 38 28 Dickie, Darcy 2024 2 83 14 0 Dickie, Jack 2023	Dennis, Cameron	2030	2	44	7	0
Denny, Henry 2030 3 169 14 4 Denny, Liam 2026 7 302 39 5 Desai, Yug 2024 6 553 56 19 Deschanel, David 2001 4 306 48 6 Dhawan, Aniket 2019 3 204 26 3 Dhindsa, Fateh 2025 3 126 14 3 Dhooria, Raj 2015 2 1 6 0 Dhooria, Rohan 2017 1 26 3 0 Di Guglielmo, Michael 2007 9 680 102 24 Di Guglielmo, Michael 2007 9 680 102 24 Di Guglielmo, Nathan 2011 9 835 65 24 Dickie, Harrison 2019 6 1070 38 28 Dickie, Darcy 2024 2 83 14 0 Dickie, Jack 202	Denny, Alexander	2028	5	1189	121	35
Denny, Liam 2026 7 302 39 5 Desai, Yug 2024 6 553 56 19 Deschanel, David 2001 4 306 48 6 Dhawan, Aniket 2019 3 204 26 3 Dhioral, Rai 2015 2 1 6 0 Dhooria, Raj 2017 1 26 3 0 Di Campli, Rory 2021 8 2169 77 45 Di Guglielmo, Michael 2007 9 680 102 24 Di Guglielmo, Nathan 2011 9 835 65 24 Dick, Harrison 2019 6 1070 38 28 Dickie, Darcy 2024 2 83 14 0 Dickie, Jack 2023 3 159 11 3 Digwall, Stephen 2002 1 0 0 0 Discip, Daniel 2010	Denny, George	2023	9	1712	90	46
Desai, Yug 2024 6 553 56 19 Deschanel, David 2001 4 306 48 6 Dhawan, Aniket 2019 3 204 26 3 Dhindsa, Fateh 2025 3 126 14 3 Dhooria, Raj 2015 2 1 6 0 Dhooria, Rohan 2017 1 26 3 0 Di Campli, Rory 2021 8 2169 77 45 Di Guglielmo, Michael 2007 9 680 102 24 Di Guglielmo, Nathan 2011 9 835 65 24 Dick, Harrison 2019 6 1070 38 28 Dickie, Darcy 2024 2 83 14 0 Dickie, Jack 2023 3 159 11 3 Dingwall, Stephen 2002 1 0 0 0 Dixon, Jasper 2032 <td>Denny, Henry</td> <td>2030</td> <td>3</td> <td>169</td> <td>14</td> <td>4</td>	Denny, Henry	2030	3	169	14	4
Deschanel, David 2001 4 306 48 6 Dhawan, Aniket 2019 3 204 26 3 Dhindsa, Fateh 2025 3 126 14 3 Dhooria, Raj 2015 2 1 6 0 Dhooria, Rohan 2017 1 26 3 0 Di Campli, Rory 2021 8 2169 77 45 Di Guglielmo, Michael 2007 9 680 102 24 Di Guglielmo, Nathan 2011 9 835 65 24 Dickie, Harrison 2019 6 1070 38 28 Dickie, Darcy 2024 2 83 14 0 Dickie, Jack 2023 3 159 11 3 Discipio, Daniel 2002 1 0 0 0 Discipio, Daniel 2010 1 57 9 4 Discipio, Daniel	Denny, Liam	2026	7		39	5
Dhawan, Aniket 2019 3 204 26 3 Dhindsa, Fateh 2025 3 126 14 3 Dhooria, Raj 2015 2 1 6 0 Dhooria, Rohan 2017 1 26 3 0 Di Campli, Rory 2021 8 2169 77 45 Di Guglielmo, Michael 2007 9 680 102 24 Di Guglielmo, Nathan 2011 9 835 65 24 Dick, Harrison 2019 6 1070 38 28 Dickie, Darcy 2024 2 83 14 0 Dickie, Jack 2023 3 159 11 3 Dingwall, Stephen 2002 1 0 0 0 Discipio, Daniel 2010 1 57 9 4 Dixon, Jasper 2032 1 110 116 11 Doepel, James 2010<	Desai, Yug	2024	6	553	56	19
Dhindsa, Fateh 2025 3 126 14 3 Dhooria, Raj 2015 2 1 6 0 Dhooria, Rohan 2017 1 26 3 0 Di Campli, Rory 2021 8 2169 77 45 Di Guglielmo, Michael 2007 9 680 102 24 Di Guglielmo, Nathan 2011 9 835 65 24 Dick, Harrison 2019 6 1070 38 28 Dickie, Darcy 2024 2 83 14 0 Dickie, Jack 2023 3 159 11 3 Dingwall, Stephen 2002 1 0 0 0 Discipio, Daniel 2010 1 57 9 4 Dixon, Jasper 2032 1 110 116 11 Dodg, Haydn 2009 2 88 9 2 Doepel, James 2010	Deschanel, David	2001	4	306	48	6
Dhooria, Raj 2015 2 1 6 0 Dhooria, Rohan 2017 1 26 3 0 Di Campli, Rory 2021 8 2169 77 45 Di Guglielmo, Michael 2007 9 680 102 24 Di Guglielmo, Nathan 2011 9 835 65 24 Dick, Harrison 2019 6 1070 38 28 Dickie, Darcy 2024 2 83 14 0 Dickie, Jack 2023 3 159 11 3 Dingwall, Stephen 2002 1 0 0 0 Discipio, Daniel 2010 1 57 9 4 Dixon, Jasper 2032 1 110 116 11 Dodds, Haydn 2009 2 88 9 2 Doepel, James 2010 4 518 29 12 Doepel, Patrick 2012 <td>Dhawan, Aniket</td> <td>2019</td> <td>3</td> <td>204</td> <td>26</td> <td>3</td>	Dhawan, Aniket	2019	3	204	26	3
Dhooria, Rohan 2017 1 26 3 0 Di Campli, Rory 2021 8 2169 77 45 Di Guglielmo, Michael 2007 9 680 102 24 Di Guglielmo, Nathan 2011 9 835 65 24 Dick, Harrison 2019 6 1070 38 28 Dickie, Darcy 2024 2 83 14 0 Dickie, Jack 2023 3 159 11 3 Dingwall, Stephen 2002 1 0 0 0 Discipio, Daniel 2010 1 57 9 4 Dixon, Jasper 2032 1 110 116 11 Dodds, Haydn 2009 2 88 9 2 Doepel, James 2010 4 518 29 12 Doepel, Patrick 2012 3 93 11 9 Doherty, Brendan 2	Dhindsa, Fateh	2025	3	126	14	3
Di Campli, Rory 2021 8 2169 77 45 Di Guglielmo, Michael 2007 9 680 102 24 Di Guglielmo, Nathan 2011 9 835 65 24 Dick, Harrison 2019 6 1070 38 28 Dickie, Darcy 2024 2 83 14 0 Dickie, Jack 2023 3 159 11 3 Dingwall, Stephen 2002 1 0 0 0 Discipio, Daniel 2010 1 57 9 4 Dixon, Jasper 2032 1 110 116 11 Dodds, Haydn 2009 2 88 9 2 Doepel, James 2010 4 518 29 12 Doepel, Patrick 2012 3 93 11 9 Doherty, Brendan 2001 1 47 6 0 Doherty, Harrison 2020 2 25 1 0 Donaldson, Christopher 20	Dhooria, Raj	2015	2	1	6	0
Di Guglielmo, Michael 2007 9 680 102 24 Di Guglielmo, Nathan 2011 9 835 65 24 Dick, Harrison 2019 6 1070 38 28 Dickie, Darcy 2024 2 83 14 0 Dickie, Jack 2023 3 159 11 3 Dingwall, Stephen 2002 1 0 0 0 Discipio, Daniel 2010 1 57 9 4 Dixon, Jasper 2032 1 110 116 11 Dodds, Haydn 2009 2 88 9 2 Doepel, James 2010 4 518 29 12 Doepel, Patrick 2012 3 93 11 9 Doherty, Brendan 2001 1 47 6 0 Doherty, Harrison 2020 2 25 1 0 Donaldson, Christopher 2014 2 78 11 6	Dhooria, Rohan	2017	1	26	3	0
Di Guglielmo, Nathan 2011 9 835 65 24 Dick, Harrison 2019 6 1070 38 28 Dickie, Darcy 2024 2 83 14 0 Dickie, Jack 2023 3 159 11 3 Dingwall, Stephen 2002 1 0 0 0 Discipio, Daniel 2010 1 57 9 4 Dixon, Jasper 2032 1 110 116 11 Dodds, Haydn 2009 2 88 9 2 Doepel, James 2010 4 518 29 12 Doepel, Patrick 2012 3 93 11 9 Doherty, Brendan 2001 1 47 6 0 Doherty, Harrison 2020 2 25 1 0 Donaldson, Christopher 2014 2 78 11 6	•	1		2169	77	45
Dick, Harrison 2019 6 1070 38 28 Dickie, Darcy 2024 2 83 14 0 Dickie, Jack 2023 3 159 11 3 Dingwall, Stephen 2002 1 0 0 0 Discipio, Daniel 2010 1 57 9 4 Dixon, Jasper 2032 1 110 116 11 Dodds, Haydn 2009 2 88 9 2 Doepel, James 2010 4 518 29 12 Doepel, Patrick 2012 3 93 11 9 Doherty, Brendan 2001 1 47 6 0 Doherty, Harrison 2020 2 25 1 0 Donaldson, Christopher 2014 2 78 11 6	Di Guglielmo, Michael	1		680		24
Dickie, Darcy 2024 2 83 14 0 Dickie, Jack 2023 3 159 11 3 Dingwall, Stephen 2002 1 0 0 0 Discipio, Daniel 2010 1 57 9 4 Dixon, Jasper 2032 1 110 116 11 Dodds, Haydn 2009 2 88 9 2 Doepel, James 2010 4 518 29 12 Doepel, Patrick 2012 3 93 11 9 Doherty, Brendan 2001 1 47 6 0 Doherty, Harrison 2020 2 25 1 0 Donaldson, Christopher 2014 2 78 11 6		1				24
Dickie, Jack 2023 3 159 11 3 Dingwall, Stephen 2002 1 0 0 0 Discipio, Daniel 2010 1 57 9 4 Dixon, Jasper 2032 1 110 116 11 Dodds, Haydn 2009 2 88 9 2 Doepel, James 2010 4 518 29 12 Doepel, Patrick 2012 3 93 11 9 Doherty, Brendan 2001 1 47 6 0 Doherty, Harrison 2020 2 25 1 0 Donaldson, Christopher 2014 2 78 11 6	Dick, Harrison	1	6	1070		1
Dingwall, Stephen 2002 1 0 0 0 Discipio, Daniel 2010 1 57 9 4 Dixon, Jasper 2032 1 110 116 11 Dodds, Haydn 2009 2 88 9 2 Doepel, James 2010 4 518 29 12 Doepel, Patrick 2012 3 93 11 9 Doherty, Brendan 2001 1 47 6 0 Doherty, Harrison 2020 2 25 1 0 Donaldson, Christopher 2014 2 78 11 6	•	1			14	
Discipio, Daniel 2010 1 57 9 4 Dixon, Jasper 2032 1 110 116 11 Dodds, Haydn 2009 2 88 9 2 Doepel, James 2010 4 518 29 12 Doepel, Patrick 2012 3 93 11 9 Doherty, Brendan 2001 1 47 6 0 Doherty, Harrison 2020 2 25 1 0 Donaldson, Christopher 2014 2 78 11 6		1				1
Dixon, Jasper 2032 1 110 116 11 Dodds, Haydn 2009 2 88 9 2 Doepel, James 2010 4 518 29 12 Doepel, Patrick 2012 3 93 11 9 Doherty, Brendan 2001 1 47 6 0 Doherty, Harrison 2020 2 25 1 0 Donaldson, Christopher 2014 2 78 11 6	•	2002	1	0		1
Dodds, Haydn 2009 2 88 9 2 Doepel, James 2010 4 518 29 12 Doepel, Patrick 2012 3 93 11 9 Doherty, Brendan 2001 1 47 6 0 Doherty, Harrison 2020 2 25 1 0 Donaldson, Christopher 2014 2 78 11 6	*					
Doepel, James 2010 4 518 29 12 Doepel, Patrick 2012 3 93 11 9 Doherty, Brendan 2001 1 47 6 0 Doherty, Harrison 2020 2 25 1 0 Donaldson, Christopher 2014 2 78 11 6	•	1				1
Doepel, Patrick 2012 3 93 11 9 Doherty, Brendan 2001 1 47 6 0 Doherty, Harrison 2020 2 25 1 0 Donaldson, Christopher 2014 2 78 11 6	•	1		88		1
Doherty, Brendan 2001 1 47 6 0 Doherty, Harrison 2020 2 25 1 0 Donaldson, Christopher 2014 2 78 11 6	•					
Doherty, Harrison 2020 2 25 1 0 Donaldson, Christopher 2014 2 78 11 6	•		3			
Donaldson, Christopher 2014 2 78 11 6		1				1
<u> </u>	•					
Donaldson, Joshua 2030 3 218 16 3	*				11	
	Donaldson, Joshua	2030	3	218	16	3





Donaldson, Lucas	2032	1	40	41	1
Donelly, Doug	2017	1	34	8	1
Donoghue, Mark	2003	1	36	6	0
Donoghue, Tom	2009	6	670	44	17
Dooley, Jake	2018	4	516	10	19
Dortmans, Eamonn	2018	1	9	4	0
Dortmans, Finnian	2016	2	53	4	0
Dowling, Kynan	2029	1	81	5	1
Dowling, Nathan	1999	2	220	8	1
Downey, Jarred	2008	3	117	18	7
Downing, William	2013	5	500	66	12
Doyle, Aidan	2027	3	82	11	0
Doyle, Andrew	2002	2	465	29	2
Doyle, Noah	2031	1	159	10	2
Dragisic, Matthew	2018	3	319	17	1
Drew, Chris	2007	1	37	6	5
Drew, Daniel	2010	6	504	67	26
Drew, James	2013	5	245	39	8
Druhan, Caleb	2019	1	35	6	1
Druitt, Ryan	2005	3	115	15	1
Drummond, Sean	2012	4	269	29	16
Dryburgh, Angus	2015	7	856	65	34
Dryburgh, Thomas	2010	2	41	12	8
Dudley, Alex	2009	1	45	0	1
Dudley, Charles	2009	1	36	8	1
Dudley, Ed	2012	2	578	26	11
Duff, Reeve	2028	1	94	1	0
Duffy, Daniel	2032	1	134	142	10
Duffy, Finn	2029	4	538	24	6
Dugan, Josh	2008	2	277	30	11
Duggan, Daniel	2002	2	128	10	4
Duke, Bailey	2014	4	294	20	8
Duke, Jacob	2016	1	18	3	4
Dunham, Nick	2011	1	15	2	0
Dunn, Brock	2012	3	326	1	33
Dunn, Chris	1997	3	82	2	5
Dunn, Elliott	2020	6	408	59	24
Dunn, Michael	1995	1	1	1	0
Dunn, Mitchell	2006	6	825	2	55
Dunn, Nathan	2008	8	1042	36	36
Dunn, William	2000	3	333	49	4
Dunne, Conor	2015	2	6	2	0
Dunphy, Nelson	2018	1	56	11	1
Dunphy, Patrick	2015	2	147	17	8
Durbin, Mitchell	2014	4	284	42	9
Dutton, Ben	1997	2	38	2	0
Dutton, Timothy	2001	3	515	36	2
Dwyer, Daniel	2009	1	4	2	1
Dwyer, Sam	2011	6	872	41	26
Dziedzic, Edmund	2031	1	32	1 0	0
Eagle, Jordan	2009	4	421	8 20	11
Eagle, Tom	2011	3	259		6
Ealias, Christy	2024	1	58	15	0
Earl, Tom	2002	4	382	30	6
Eastburn, Jimmy	2008	5	258	65	10
Eather, Hawk	2008	4	324	26	13
Edwards Adam	2027	5	633	20	11
Edwards, Adam	1999	1	55	3	0
Edwards, Brendan	2016	6	169	42	11





Edwards, Ian	2003	1	5	1	0
Edwards, Lachlan	2030	3	246	17	8
Egan, Anthony	2021	4	149	30	18
Egan, Brendan	2019	1	37	8	0
Egan, Hamish	2026	4	189	24	1
Egan, Joseph	2020	3	132	25	7
Egan, Xavier	2021	1	11	3	4
Egan-Richards, Daniel	2016	4	214	37	9
Egan-Richards, Shaun	2014	9	1107	61	51
Egerton, Hayden	2014	1	84	9	1
Eggler, Antony	2009	8	513	55	12
Eggler, Daniel	2008	2	118	0	5
Eglan, Alex	1999	1	19	2	1
Elkins, Michael	2008	6	654	32	10
Elkins, Will	2006	6	1177	40	36
Elliott, Riley	2025	2	43	13	0
Ellis, Ethan	2021	5	301	18	5
Ellis, Jack	2015	1	113	8	3
Ellis, Kyan	2023	1	120	15	5
Ellis, William	2019	1	16	3	0
Elphinston, Ashley	1998	1	6	4	0
Elwin, James	2016	2	226	7	18
Emmanuel, Benjamin	2014	6	175	45	7
Emmanuel, Marian	2012	7	266	62	17
Emmanuel, Mario	2006	9	272	153	33
Emmerson, Jules	2017	6	284	16	11
Ephraums, Matthew	2009	8	2507	36	46
Estanillo, Miguel	2016	2	119	12	17
Evans, Caleb	2006	5	609	27	24
Evans, Isaac	2010	1	64	2	1
Evans, Jack	2024	2	95	15	2
Evans, Julian	2005	1	10	4	0
Evans, Lewis	2017	6	467	118	22
Evans, Tom	2000	3	213	4	0
Evans, William	2025	4	312	39	2
Evenden, Jack	2016	3	186	15	8
Everett, Jamie	2003	1	133	0	3
Everett, Jordan	2009	1	64	5	1
Everett, Tim	2012	2	76	12	4
Eveston, Lachlan	2018	3	405	18	0
Exton, Nathan	2014	1	162	26	2
Fairbairn-Cody, Lachlan	2014	1	2	1	4
Falkland, Chris	2003	2	107	19	3
Fan, Fabiano	2002	1	121	0	4
Farrah, Tom	2028	2	170	11	3
Farrer, Michael	2001	2	56	11	0
Fehringer, Jason	2013	8	493	83	21
Fely, Ben	2017	9	1343	31	66
Fely, Matthew	2012	7	855	38	41
Fenton, Ben	2003	4	266	36	9
Fenton, Brett	2000	3	46	30	1
Fenwick, Callum	2025	5	408	38	20
Ferguson, Lachlan	2013	1	96	4	0
Ferguson, Mark	2003	2	23	4	5
Ferguson, Scott	2009	4	774	18	12
Fernando, Christen	2015	6	162	43	5
Fernando, Dillon	2018	5	493	67	20
Fernando, Nipun	2016	2	6	5	0
Ferrari, Mason	2031	1	63	9	0
1 011411, 17140011	2031	1	0.5	,	





Ferrari, Matt	1998	5	238	67	13
Ferrari, Tim	2001	7	836	41	19
Ferrari, Tom	2031	1	162	9	1
Ffrench, Nathaniel	2023	3	179	17	3
Fickler, Chris	1997	1	59	16	0
Field, Jesse	2011	1	18	6	3
Field, Lachlan	2030	3	595	44	11
Fillbrook, Harvey	2030	1	138	9	1
Finn, Brett	2005	4	246	13	4
Finn, Jacob	2005	1	0	0	0
Finnegan, Sam	2016	1	218	8	0
Finney-Byers, Justin	2012	1	63	2	4
Firth, Eric	2023	3	422	55	22
Firth, Jeremy	2022	5	604	58	23
Firth, Matthew	1997	3	268	0	3
Fish, Joshua	2002	2	110	3	2
Fish, Mitchell	2000	1	19	1	0
Fisher, Luke	2005	1	57	14	0
Fisher, Sam	2015	2	465	10	17
Fitzgerald, Connall	2026	4	382	50	8
Fitzgerald, Craig	2000	3	240	12	12
Fitzgerald, Lachlan	2018	4	631	23	35
Fitzgerald, Nathan	2022	5	384	33	18
Fitzgerald, Patrick	2021	6	195	37	4
Fitzgerald, Paul	1997	1	141	11	0
Fitzgerald, Reilly	2029	1	105	4	2
Fitzgerald, Ryan	2020	5	621	16	33
Fitzgibbon, Eddie	2000	4	949	35	15
Fitzgibbon, George	2003	5	1736	22	28
Fitzpatrick, David	2003	6	198	117	17
Fitzroy, Zachary	2014	3	128	23	5
Fitzroy, Zachary	2015	3	112	4	5
Fitzsimmons, Aaron	1997	1	24	1	0
Flaherty, Liam	2011	8	2152	64	40
Flint, Andrew	2003	3	46	19	4
Florentine, Anthony	2004	1	104	12	1
Flynn, Kieran	2002	1	13	5	0
Flynn, Matt	2004	4	290	37	6
Fogarty, Bede	2025	3	434	26	2
Fogarty, Darcy	2021	8	1434	73	19
Fogarty, Hunter	2022	7	622	40	22
Fogarty, Sam	2012	1	20	7	1
Fogels, Lucas	2029	1	35	6	8
Foley, Ben	2009	2	69	5	1
Foley, Charlie	2031	2	399	26	2
Foley, Hamish	2027	5	698	40	24
Foley, Hugo	2027	3	301	7	6
Foote, Matthew	2011	5	441	64	19
Ford, Andrew	2002	2	29	8	0
Ford, Matthew	2002	2	163	16	8
Ford, Mattnew Forester, Michael	2003	1	2	16	0
Foster, Greg	1996	1	10		0
Foster, Vicholas	2004		28	7	
·		1			0
Fox, Bailey	2020	5	556 201	24	9
Francis, Adam	2005	2	301	11	0
Francis, Peter	2004	1	0	0	0
Frankel, Lucas	2024	3	292	26	7
Franklin, James	2011	7	445	50	21
Franklin, Joshua	2031	1	63	11	4





France, Nybe	CAMMAN					
Fawelsy, Jack 2015	Fraser, Dominic	2029	3	111	19	1
Feebrooks 2015	Fraser, Kyle	2017	1	92	11	3
Freemant John	Frawley, Jack	2028	2	235	14	17
Ferench Jacob 1996 3 770 17 31 French, Jacob 2027 4 367 29 3 3 770 17 31 French, Jacob 2027 4 367 29 3 3 770 17 31 770 17 31 770 4 367 29 3 3 770 4 367 29 3 3 770 4 367 29 3 3 770 4 367 29 3 770 4 367 29 3 770 4 367 29 3 770 4 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	Freebody, Jack	2015	6	820	61	19
Feech, Jacob 2027	Freeman, Joshua	2015	1	39	4	4
Fench, William	Freemantle, Lachlan	1996	3	770	17	31
Friend, Lucis	French, Jacob	2027	4	367	29	3
Friend, Lucas	French, William	2024	6	794	64	22
Friesen, Free	Friend, Jacob	2026	2	230	22	3
Friesen, Lawrence	Friend, Lucas	2028	1	178	6	0
Friescen_Lawrence	Friesen, Fred	2031	2	256	8	0
Frilingos, James 2026 6 588 40 10 Frilingos, Johnny 2023 4 341 44 6 Frizell, Angus 2032 1 43 43 0 Frizell, Angus 2032 1 43 43 0 Frizell, Angus 2032 1 43 43 0 Frizza, Jamon 1998 2 69 37 6 Frizza, Jamon 2000 6 980 48 17 Frizza, Ism 2003 1 6 7 1 Frizza, Ism 2003 1 19 5 0 Frizza, Ism 2003 1 19 5 0 Frizza, Ism 2008 9 815 84 20 Fuller, David 22008 9 815 84 20 Fuller, David 22008 9 815 84 20 Fuller, Mark 1999 2 40 3 6 Fullon, Finn 2028 1 66 9 3 Fulton, Jordan 2013 1 28 5 0 Fulton, Jordan 2013 1 52 3 0 Gabor, Archer 2031 1 52 3 0 Gaban, David 2007 4 817 39 24 Gaber, Archer 2031 1 52 3 0 Galewski, Adam 2006 9 1487 47 31 Gajewski, Jacek 1996 1 158 16 7 Galle, Mathew 2013 5 861 37 19 Galle, Ben 2000 1 92 6 0 Galle, Richard 1998 1 136 13 0 Galvin, Chris 2004 8 2039 46 31 Galvin, Chris 2004 8 2039 46 31 Galvin, Chris 2004 4 382 36 11 Gamble, Andrew 2009 1 75 17 2 Garange, Ashen 2009 1 73 14 4 Garrer, Mathew 2009 1 73 14 4 Garrer, Mathew 2009 1 73 14 4 Garrer, Mathew 2009 2 24 7 9 3 Garrer, Mathew 2009 2 24 7 9 3 Garrer, Mathew 2009 2 24 7 9 3 Garrer, Mathew 2009 2 24 1 0 Garrer, Mathew 2009 2 2	Friesen, George	2020	7	641	65	20
Fribingos, Johnny	Friesen, Lawrence	2031	2	177	10	2
Frizell, Angus	Frilingos, James	2026	6	588	40	10
Frizza, Jason	Frilingos, Johnny	2023	4	341	44	6
Frizza, Jason 2000 6 980 48 17 Frizza, Max 2030 1 6 7 1 Frizza, Sam 2003 1 19 5 0 Fuller, Brad 1996 3 680 72 111 Fuller, David 2008 9 815 84 20 Fuller, David 2008 9 815 84 20 Fullon, Firm 2028 1 66 9 3 6 Fulton, Jordan 2013 1 28 5 0 9 Futor, Jordan 2028 5 145 17 1 1 Furner, Ryan 2024 4 817 39 24 Gabler, Archer 2031 1 52 3 0 Galber, Archer 2031 1 52 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	Frizell, Angus	2032	1	43	43	0
Frizza, Max	Frizza, Aaron	1998	2	69	37	6
Frizza, Sam	Frizza, Jason		6	980	48	17
Fuller, Braid 1996 3 680 72 11 Fuller, David 2008 9 815 84 20 Fuller, Mark 1999 2 40 3 6 Fulton, Finn 2028 1 66 9 3 Fulton, Jordan 2013 1 28 5 0 Fulton, Jordan 2028 5 145 17 Furner, Ryan 2024 4 817 39 24 Gabler, Archer 2031 1 52 3 0 Galam, David 2007 4 52 10 1 Gajewski, Jacek 1996 1 158 16 7 Galle, Matthew 2013 5 861 37 19 Gallie, Ben 2000 1 92 6 0 Gallie, Richard 1998 1 136 13 0 Galvin, Chris 2004 1 666 8 0 Galvin, Matthew 2015 1 107 13 0 Galvin, Matthew 2016 1 155 12 2 Galvin, Tom 2004 8 2039 46 31 Gample, Ashen 2019 5 178 34 7 Gamble, Andrew 2009 4 382 36 11 Gamble, Michael 2000 4 382 36 11 Gamble, Michael 2000 4 382 36 11 Gamble, Michael 2009 2 43 9 0 Gard, Joseph 2008 3 11 15 0 0 Gard, Joseph 2008 3 11 22 2 Gard, Joseph 2008 3 11 20 3 Garrery, Jacob 2028 5 760 75 19 Gales, Matthew 2029 2 47 9 3 Garrery, Matthe	Frizza, Max	2030	1	6	7	1
Fuller, David 2008 9 815 84 20 Fuller, Mark 1999 2 40 3 6 Fulton, Jordan 2028 1 66 9 3 Futon, Jordan 2013 1 28 5 0 Funtanilla, Oliver 2028 5 145 17 1 Furner, Ryan 2024 4 817 39 24 Gabler, Archer 2031 1 52 3 0 Gaban, David 2007 4 52 10 1 Gajewski, Jacek 1996 1 158 16 7 Gale, Matthew 2013 5 861 37 19 Galie, Ben 2000 1 92 6 0 Gallie, Richard 1998 1 136 13 0 Galvin, Andrew 2005 1 107 13 0 Galvin, Chris 2004 8	Frizza, Sam	2003	1	19	5	0
Fuller, Mark 1999 2 40 3 6 Fullon, Finn 2028 1 66 9 3 Fullon, Jordan 2013 1 28 5 0 Funnanilla, Oliver 2028 5 145 17 1 Furner, Ryan 2024 4 817 39 24 Gabler, Archer 2031 1 52 3 0 Gabler, Archer 2031 1 52 3 0 Gabler, Archer 2001 4 52 10 1 Gajewski, Adam 2006 9 1487 47 31 1 Gajewski, Jacek 1996 1 158 16 7 6 Gale, Marthew 2013 5 861 37 19 19 1 158 16 7 6 0 0 0 0 1 10 1 13 0 0 0 1	Fuller, Brad	1996	3	680	72	11
Fulton, Finn 2028 1 66 9 3 Fulton, Jordan 2013 1 28 5 0 Funtanilla, Oliver 2028 5 145 17 1 Furner, Ryan 2024 4 817 39 24 Gaber, Archer 2031 1 52 3 0 Galan, David 2007 4 52 10 1 Gajewski, Jacek 1996 1 1887 47 31 Gajewski, Jacek 1996 1 158 16 7 Gale, Matthew 2013 5 861 37 19 Gallie, Ben 2000 1 92 6 0 Galie, Richard 1998 1 136 13 0 Galvin, Chris 2000 1 197 13 0 Galvin, Chris 2004 1 66 8 0 Galvin, Chris 2004 8	Fuller, David	2008	9	815	84	20
Futton, Jordan 2013	Fuller, Mark	1999	2	40	3	6
Funtanilla, Oliver 2028 5 145 17 1 Furner, Ryan 2024 4 817 39 24 Gabler, Archer 2031 1 52 3 0 Gabar, David 2007 4 52 10 1 Gajewski, Jacek 1996 1 158 16 7 Gale, Matthew 2013 5 861 37 19 Galle, Ben 2000 1 92 6 0 Gallie, Ben 2000 1 92 6 0 Gallie, Richard 1998 1 136 13 0 Galvin, Andrew 2005 1 107 13 0 Galvin, Chris 2004 1 66 8 0 Galvin, Matthew 2019 1 55 12 2 Galvin, Tom 2004 8 2039 46 31 Gamae, Ashen 2019 5	Fulton, Finn	2028	1	66	9	3
Furner, Ryan 2024 4 817 39 24 Gabler, Archer 2031 1 52 3 0 Gahan, David 2007 4 52 10 1 Gajewski, Adam 2006 9 1487 47 31 Gajewski, Jacek 1996 1 158 16 7 Gale, Mathew 2013 5 861 37 19 Gallie, Ben 2000 1 92 6 0 Gallie, Richard 1998 1 136 13 0 Galvin, Andrew 2005 1 107 13 0 Galvin, Chris 2004 1 66 8 0 Galvin, Matthew 2019 1 55 12 2 Galvin, Matthew 2019 1 55 12 2 Galvin, Matthew 2019 1 55 12 2 Galvin, Matthew 2019 1 </td <td>Fulton, Jordan</td> <td>2013</td> <td>1</td> <td>28</td> <td>5</td> <td>0</td>	Fulton, Jordan	2013	1	28	5	0
Gabler, Archer 2031 1 52 3 0 Gaban, David 2007 4 52 10 1 Gajewski, Adam 2006 9 1487 47 31 Gajewski, Jacek 1996 1 158 16 7 Gale, Matthew 2013 5 861 37 19 Gallie, Ben 2000 1 92 6 0 Gallie, Richard 1998 1 136 13 0 Galvin, Andrew 2005 1 107 13 0 Galvin, Chris 2004 1 66 8 0 Galvin, Matthew 2019 1 55 12 2 Galvin, Tom 2004 8 2039 46 31 Garneg, Ashen 2019 5 178 34 7 Gamble, Andrew 2000 4 382 36 11 Gameshalingham, Rueben 2004	Funtanilla, Oliver	2028	5	145	17	1
Gahan, David 2007 4 52 10 1 Gajewski, Adam 2006 9 1487 47 31 Gajewski, Jacek 1996 1 158 16 7 Gale, Matthew 2013 5 861 37 19 Gallie, Ben 2000 1 92 6 0 Galkin, Andrew 2005 1 107 13 0 Galvin, Andrew 2005 1 107 13 0 Galvin, Chris 2004 1 66 8 0 Galvin, Matthew 2019 1 55 12 2 Galvin, Tom 2004 8 2039 46 31 Gamble, Ashen 2019 5 178 34 7 Gamble, Andrew 2000 4 382 36 11 Gamble, Michael 2002 2 43 9 0 Ganeshalingham, Rueben 2004	Furner, Ryan	2024	4	817	39	24
Gajewski, Adam 2006 9 1487 47 31 Gajewski, Jacek 1996 1 158 16 7 Gale, Matthew 2013 5 861 37 19 Gallie, Ben 2000 1 92 6 0 Galie, Richard 1998 1 136 13 0 Galvin, Andrew 2005 1 107 13 0 Galvin, Chris 2004 1 66 8 0 Galvin, Tom 2009 1 55 12 2 Galvin, Tom 2009 4 382 36 11 Gamage, Ashen 2019 5 178 34 7 Gamble, Andrew 2000 4 382 36 11 Gamble, Michael 2002 2 43 9 0 Ganeshalingham, Rueben 2004 4 125 32 6 Gannon, Shay 2031 <td< td=""><td>Gabler, Archer</td><td>2031</td><td>1</td><td>52</td><td>3</td><td>0</td></td<>	Gabler, Archer	2031	1	52	3	0
Gajewski, Jacek 1996 1 158 16 7 Gale, Matthew 2013 5 861 37 19 Gallie, Ben 2000 1 92 6 0 Gallie, Richard 1998 1 136 13 0 Galvin, Andrew 2005 1 107 13 0 Galvin, Chris 2004 1 66 8 0 Galvin, Matthew 2019 1 55 12 2 Galvin, Tom 2004 8 2039 46 31 Gamage, Ashen 2019 5 178 34 7 Gamble, Andrew 2000 4 382 36 11 Gamble, Michael 2002 2 43 9 0 Garbie, Michael 2002 2 43 9 0 Garbie, Michael 2002 2 43 9 0 Garbie, Michael 2004 4<	Gahan, David	2007	4	52	10	1
Gale, Matthew 2013 5 861 37 19 Gallie, Ben 2000 1 92 6 0 Gallie, Richard 1998 1 136 13 0 Galvin, Andrew 2005 1 107 13 0 Galvin, Chris 2004 1 66 8 0 Galvin, Matthew 2019 1 55 12 2 Galvin, Tom 2004 8 2039 46 31 Gamage, Ashen 2019 5 178 34 7 Gamble, Andrew 2000 4 382 36 11 Gamble, Michael 2002 2 43 9 0 Gareshalingham, Rueben 2002 2 43 9 0 Gareshalingham, Rueben 2004 4 125 32 6 Gannon, Shay 2031 1 15 0 0 Gard, Joseph 2008	Gajewski, Adam	2006	9	1487	47	31
Gallie, Ben 2000 1 92 6 0 Gallie, Richard 1998 1 136 13 0 Galvin, Andrew 2005 1 107 13 0 Galvin, Chris 2004 1 66 8 0 Galvin, Chris 2019 1 55 12 2 Galvin, Tom 2004 8 2039 46 31 Gamage, Ashen 2019 5 178 34 7 Gamble, Andrew 2000 4 382 36 11 Gameshalingham, Rueben 2002 2 43 9 0 Gard, Anthony 2008 2 29 2 1 Gard, Joseph 2008 2 29 2 1 Gard, Joseph 2008 3 112 22 2 Garder, Andrew 2002 1 73 14 4 Gargiulo, Josh 2003 1	Gajewski, Jacek		1	158	16	7
Gallie, Richard 1998 1 136 13 0 Galvin, Andrew 2005 1 107 13 0 Galvin, Chris 2004 1 66 8 0 Galvin, Matthew 2019 1 55 12 2 Galvin, Tom 2004 8 2039 46 31 Gamage, Ashen 2019 5 178 34 7 Gamble, Andrew 2000 4 382 36 11 Gamble, Michael 2002 2 43 9 0 Ganeshalingham, Rueben 2004 4 125 32 6 Gannon, Shay 2031 1 15 0 0 Gard, Anthony 2008 2 29 2 1 Gard, Joseph 2008 3 112 22 2 Garder, Andrew 2002 1 73 14 4 Gargiulo, Josh 2003 <td< td=""><td>Gale, Matthew</td><td>2013</td><td>5</td><td></td><td></td><td>19</td></td<>	Gale, Matthew	2013	5			19
Galvin, Andrew 2005 1 107 13 0 Galvin, Chris 2004 1 66 8 0 Galvin, Matthew 2019 1 55 12 2 Galvin, Tom 2004 8 2039 46 31 Gamage, Ashen 2019 5 178 34 7 Gamble, Andrew 2000 4 382 36 11 Gamble, Michael 2002 2 43 9 0 Ganeshalingham, Rueben 2004 4 125 32 6 Gannon, Shay 2031 1 15 0 0 Gard, Anthony 2008 2 29 2 1 Gard, Doseph 2008 3 112 22 2 Garden, Andrew 2002 1 73 14 4 Gargiulo, Josh 2003 1 201 3 6 Garlick, Dominic 2009 <th< td=""><td>Gallie, Ben</td><td>2000</td><td>1</td><td>92</td><td></td><td>0</td></th<>	Gallie, Ben	2000	1	92		0
Galvin, Chris 2004 1 66 8 0 Galvin, Matthew 2019 1 55 12 2 Galvin, Tom 2004 8 2039 46 31 Gambe, Ashen 2019 5 178 34 7 Gamble, Andrew 2000 4 382 36 11 Gamble, Michael 2002 2 43 9 0 Ganeshalingham, Rueben 2004 4 125 32 6 Gannon, Shay 2031 1 15 0 0 Gard, Anthony 2008 2 29 2 1 Gard, Andrew 2008 3 112 22 2 Gard, Anthew 2002 1 73 14 4 Gargiulo, Josh 2002 1 73 14 4 Gargiulo, Josh 2003 1 201 3 6 Garlick, Dominic 2009 1 </td <td>Gallie, Richard</td> <td>1998</td> <td>1</td> <td>136</td> <td></td> <td>0</td>	Gallie, Richard	1998	1	136		0
Galvin, Matthew 2019 1 55 12 2 Galvin, Tom 2004 8 2039 46 31 Gamage, Ashen 2019 5 178 34 7 Gamble, Andrew 2000 4 382 36 11 Gamble, Michael 2002 2 43 9 0 Ganeshalingham, Rueben 2004 4 125 32 6 Gannon, Shay 2031 1 15 0 0 Gard, Anthony 2008 2 29 2 1 Gard, Joseph 2008 3 112 22 2 Garder, Andrew 2002 1 73 14 4 Gargiulo, Josh 2003 1 201 3 6 Garler, Sam 2009 1 61 9 0 Garner, Sam 2029 2 47 9 3 Garrety, Jacob 2028 5		2005	1			
Galvin, Tom 2004 8 2039 46 31 Gamage, Ashen 2019 5 178 34 7 Gamble, Andrew 2000 4 382 36 11 Gamble, Michael 2002 2 43 9 0 Ganchalingham, Rueben 2004 4 125 32 6 Gannon, Shay 2031 1 15 0 0 Gard, Anthony 2008 2 29 2 1 Gard, Joseph 2008 3 112 22 2 Gardner, Andrew 2002 1 73 14 4 Gargiulo, Josh 2003 1 201 3 6 Garlick, Dominic 2003 1 201 3 6 Garner, Sam 2029 2 47 9 3 Garner, Will 2026 2 77 8 0 Garrety, Jacob 2028 5	Galvin, Chris	2004				
Gamage, Ashen 2019 5 178 34 7 Gamble, Andrew 2000 4 382 36 11 Gamble, Michael 2002 2 43 9 0 Ganeshalingham, Rueben 2004 4 125 32 6 Gannon, Shay 2031 1 15 0 0 Gard, Anthony 2008 2 29 2 1 Gard, Joseph 2008 3 112 22 2 Gardner, Andrew 2002 1 73 14 4 Gargiulo, Josh 2003 1 201 3 6 Garlick, Dominic 2003 1 201 3 6 Garner, Sam 2029 2 47 9 3 Garner, Will 2026 2 77 8 0 Garrety, Jacob 2028 5 591 44 12 Garrety, Matthew 2028 5	·					
Gamble, Andrew 2000 4 382 36 11 Gamble, Michael 2002 2 43 9 0 Ganeshalingham, Rueben 2004 4 125 32 6 Gannon, Shay 2031 1 15 0 0 Gard, Anthony 2008 2 29 2 1 Gard, Joseph 2008 3 112 22 2 Gardner, Andrew 2002 1 73 14 4 Gargiulo, Josh 2003 1 201 3 6 Garlick, Dominic 2003 1 201 3 6 Garner, Sam 2029 2 47 9 3 Garner, Will 2026 2 77 8 0 Garrety, Jacob 2028 5 591 44 12 Garrety, Matthew 2028 5 760 75 19 Gately, Ethan 2027	Galvin, Tom	2004	8	2039	46	
Gamble, Michael 2002 2 43 9 0 Ganeshalingham, Rueben 2004 4 125 32 6 Gannon, Shay 2031 1 15 0 0 Gard, Anthony 2008 2 29 2 1 Gard, Joseph 2008 3 112 22 2 Gardner, Andrew 2002 1 73 14 4 Gargiulo, Josh 2003 1 201 3 6 Garlick, Dominic 2009 1 61 9 0 Garner, Sam 2029 2 47 9 3 Garner, Will 2026 2 77 8 0 Garrety, Jacob 2028 5 591 44 12 Garrety, Matthew 2028 5 760 75 19 Gates, Thomas 2027 1 4 3 0 Gaughwin, James 2010 5 <td>~</td> <td>2019</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>34</td> <td>7</td>	~	2019			34	7
Ganeshalingham, Rueben 2004 4 125 32 6 Gannon, Shay 2031 1 15 0 0 Gard, Anthony 2008 2 29 2 1 Gard, Joseph 2008 3 112 22 2 Gardner, Andrew 2002 1 73 14 4 Gargiulo, Josh 2003 1 201 3 6 Garlick, Dominic 2009 1 61 9 0 Garner, Sam 2029 2 47 9 3 Garner, Will 2026 2 77 8 0 Garrety, Jacob 2028 5 591 44 12 Garrety, Matthew 2028 5 760 75 19 Gately, Ethan 2027 1 4 3 0 Gates, Thomas 2029 2 62 9 3 Gaughwin, James 2010 5	Gamble, Andrew					1
Gannon, Shay 2031 1 15 0 0 Gard, Anthony 2008 2 29 2 1 Gard, Joseph 2008 3 112 22 2 Gardner, Andrew 2002 1 73 14 4 Gargiulo, Josh 2003 1 201 3 6 Garlick, Dominic 2009 1 61 9 0 Garner, Sam 2029 2 47 9 3 Garner, Will 2026 2 77 8 0 Garrety, Jacob 2028 5 591 44 12 Garrety, Matthew 2028 5 760 75 19 Gately, Ethan 2027 1 4 3 0 Gates, Thomas 2029 2 62 9 3 Gaughwin, James 2010 5 282 44 14 Gaynor, Jacob 2015 1	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	1				1
Gard, Anthony 2008 2 29 2 1 Gard, Joseph 2008 3 112 22 2 Gardner, Andrew 2002 1 73 14 4 Gargiulo, Josh 2003 1 201 3 6 Garlick, Dominic 2009 1 61 9 0 Garner, Sam 2029 2 47 9 3 Garner, Will 2026 2 77 8 0 Garrety, Jacob 2028 5 591 44 12 Garrety, Matthew 2028 5 760 75 19 Gately, Ethan 2027 1 4 3 0 Gates, Thomas 2029 2 62 9 3 Gaughwin, James 2010 5 282 44 14 Gaynor, Jacob 2015 1 87 10 8 Gaynor, Luke 2018 1	-	2004	4	125	32	6
Gard, Joseph 2008 3 112 22 2 Gardner, Andrew 2002 1 73 14 4 Gargiulo, Josh 2003 1 201 3 6 Garlick, Dominic 2009 1 61 9 0 Garner, Sam 2029 2 47 9 3 Garner, Will 2026 2 77 8 0 Garrety, Jacob 2028 5 591 44 12 Garrety, Matthew 2028 5 760 75 19 Gately, Ethan 2027 1 4 3 0 Gates, Thomas 2029 2 62 9 3 Gaughwin, James 2010 5 282 44 14 Gaynor, Jacob 2015 1 87 10 8 Gaynor, Luke 2018 1 141 4 0	•		1			0
Gardner, Andrew 2002 1 73 14 4 Gargiulo, Josh 2003 1 201 3 6 Garlick, Dominic 2009 1 61 9 0 Garner, Sam 2029 2 47 9 3 Garner, Will 2026 2 77 8 0 Garrety, Jacob 2028 5 591 44 12 Garrety, Matthew 2028 5 760 75 19 Gately, Ethan 2027 1 4 3 0 Gates, Thomas 2029 2 62 9 3 Gaughwin, James 2010 5 282 44 14 Gaynor, Jacob 2015 1 87 10 8 Gaynor, Luke 2018 1 141 4 0		1				1
Gargiulo, Josh 2003 1 201 3 6 Garlick, Dominic 2009 1 61 9 0 Garner, Sam 2029 2 47 9 3 Garner, Will 2026 2 77 8 0 Garrety, Jacob 2028 5 591 44 12 Garrety, Matthew 2028 5 760 75 19 Gately, Ethan 2027 1 4 3 0 Gates, Thomas 2029 2 62 9 3 Gaughwin, James 2010 5 282 44 14 Gaynor, Jacob 2015 1 87 10 8 Gaynor, Luke 2018 1 141 4 0	·					
Garlick, Dominic 2009 1 61 9 0 Garner, Sam 2029 2 47 9 3 Garner, Will 2026 2 77 8 0 Garrety, Jacob 2028 5 591 44 12 Garrety, Matthew 2028 5 760 75 19 Gately, Ethan 2027 1 4 3 0 Gates, Thomas 2029 2 62 9 3 Gaughwin, James 2010 5 282 44 14 Gaynor, Jacob 2015 1 87 10 8 Gaynor, Luke 2018 1 141 4 0		1				1
Garner, Sam 2029 2 47 9 3 Garner, Will 2026 2 77 8 0 Garrety, Jacob 2028 5 591 44 12 Garrety, Matthew 2028 5 760 75 19 Gately, Ethan 2027 1 4 3 0 Gates, Thomas 2029 2 62 9 3 Gaughwin, James 2010 5 282 44 14 Gaynor, Jacob 2015 1 87 10 8 Gaynor, Luke 2018 1 141 4 0		1	1	201		1
Garner, Will 2026 2 77 8 0 Garrety, Jacob 2028 5 591 44 12 Garrety, Matthew 2028 5 760 75 19 Gately, Ethan 2027 1 4 3 0 Gates, Thomas 2029 2 62 9 3 Gaughwin, James 2010 5 282 44 14 Gaynor, Naman 2009 2 24 1 0 Gaynor, Jacob 2015 1 87 10 8 Gaynor, Luke 2018 1 141 4 0						
Garrety, Jacob 2028 5 591 44 12 Garrety, Matthew 2028 5 760 75 19 Gately, Ethan 2027 1 4 3 0 Gates, Thomas 2029 2 62 9 3 Gaughwin, James 2010 5 282 44 14 Gaur, Naman 2009 2 24 1 0 Gaynor, Jacob 2015 1 87 10 8 Gaynor, Luke 2018 1 141 4 0		1				1
Garrety, Matthew 2028 5 760 75 19 Gately, Ethan 2027 1 4 3 0 Gates, Thomas 2029 2 62 9 3 Gaughwin, James 2010 5 282 44 14 Gaur, Naman 2009 2 24 1 0 Gaynor, Jacob 2015 1 87 10 8 Gaynor, Luke 2018 1 141 4 0						
Gately, Ethan 2027 1 4 3 0 Gates, Thomas 2029 2 62 9 3 Gaughwin, James 2010 5 282 44 14 Gaur, Naman 2009 2 24 1 0 Gaynor, Jacob 2015 1 87 10 8 Gaynor, Luke 2018 1 141 4 0	•					
Gates, Thomas 2029 2 62 9 3 Gaughwin, James 2010 5 282 44 14 Gaur, Naman 2009 2 24 1 0 Gaynor, Jacob 2015 1 87 10 8 Gaynor, Luke 2018 1 141 4 0	·	1				1
Gaughwin, James 2010 5 282 44 14 Gaur, Naman 2009 2 24 1 0 Gaynor, Jacob 2015 1 87 10 8 Gaynor, Luke 2018 1 141 4 0	-	1		4		1
Gaur, Naman 2009 2 24 1 0 Gaynor, Jacob 2015 1 87 10 8 Gaynor, Luke 2018 1 141 4 0						
Gaynor, Jacob 2015 1 87 10 8 Gaynor, Luke 2018 1 141 4 0				282	44	
Gaynor, Luke 2018 1 141 4 0		1				1
·	<u> </u>					
Gazy, James 2013 2 96 15 1	<u> </u>					1
	Gazy, James	2013	2	96	15	1





Gazy, Mathew	2015	2	42	22	2
Gazy, Nick	2006	2	93	18	5
Gazy, Peter	2010	4	99	15	8
Geddes, Patrick	2025	3	636	29	13
Gellatly, Tom	2019	5	301	42	4
Gemmell, Joshua	2021	1	17	6	1
George, Tony	2021	3	39	10	2
Geremia, Tony	2021	3	162	25	8
Gerhardt, Eli	2030	2	170	19	2
Giacomin, Julian	2004	3	130	15	0
Gibbons, Tom	2009	7	804	27	21
Gibson, Bryce	2013	1	26	0	0
Gibson, Jack	2010	3	243	14	7
Gibson, James	2002	4	137	30	3
Gibson, John	2005	1	125	9	0
Gibson, Robert	1998	2	132	13	1
Gibson, Tom	1996	2	83	7	3
Gilbert, Dominic	1998	3	191	29	4
Gilbert, Matthew	2026	2	90	8	1
Gilchrist, James	2010	4	323	21	7
Gilfillan, Finlay	2030	1	53	5	0
Gilfillan, Kip	2028	1	11	2	0
Gilkam, Omkar	2024	7	846	49	14
Gill, David	2000	7	1209	125	33
Gill, Luke	2026	3	561	18	10
Gill,, Anthony	1997	1	68	2	0
Gillian, Declan	2009	1	26	1	2
Gillian, Eamonn	2007	5	564	75	34
Gillian, Gerard	2009	6	378	43	23
Gilmartin, Jarod	2010	5	490	51	12
Gilmore, Shaun	2010	2	73	18	8
Gilmour, Ronin	2025	2	70	12	0
Gilmour-Murray, Lachlan	2015	4	384	33	33
Gladwish, Luke	2008	1	81	8	5
Gleaves, Aaron	1995	2	590	4	7
Glew, Daniel	2014	1	29	8	0
Glew, Liam	2013	2	47	6	5
Glover, Jordan	2011	2	77	13	4
Gnanasingham, Amrith	2005	6	290	70	22
Gnanasingham, Gordon	2005	6	277	30	16
Godfrey, Lloyd	2003	2	113	11	0
Gogia, Anirudh	2016	5	202	43	15
Golack, Thomas	2024	1	27	6	0
Golder, Ethan	2026	1	189	5	6
Golder, Luke	2023	3	264	43	16
Gomba, Terry	2012	2	9	2	3
Goodall, Andrew	2000	7	2508	64	31
Goodall, Hugh	2019	1	14	2	0
Goodall, Llewelyn	2017	5	248	37	5
Goodlace, Jason	2014	1	29	2	4
Goodwin, Ben	2010	2	92	2	0
Goodwin, Daniel	2018	2	126	22	9
Goodwin, James	2007	6	236	59	19
Goodwin, Luke	2006	2	59	11	2
GopiKrishna, Ashwin	2023	2	45	20	3
Gordon, Jack	2009	6	1162	14	37
Gordon, Paul	2011	9	347	67	20
Gosper, James	2008	2	26	8	5
Gosper, Thomas	2010	2	22	20	1





Gosper, William	2016	7	361	6	30
Grabowski, Peter	2000	1	219	7	0
Grady, Mitchell	2017	1	25	6	0
Grady, Travis	2021	4	356	3	42
Graham, Andrew	2003	2	470	23	12
Graham, Daniel	2015	2	379	9	11
Graham, Matthew	2029	3	162	11	1
Graham, Xavier	2018	1	115	14	4
Graney, Christopher	2019	8	463	71	22
Grant, Jordan	2011	2	193	23	8
Grant, Peter	1998	5	799	99	15
Gray, Chris	2000	5	1365	55	18
Gray, Stuart	2002	3	388	42	11
Gray, Tim	2004	4	298	71	20
Gray, Tim	2015	1	5	1	1
Green, Joshua	2020	4	157	48	15
Green, Lachlan	2027	2	188	20	0
Green, Lewis	2008	2	44	16	2
Green, Thomas	2018	4	1022	48	38
Green, Tyler	2019	5	372	19	9
Greig, Ben	2004	2	66	6	5
Greig, Zac	2010	1	28	0	4
Grieves, Oliver	2013	2	28	5	1
Griffiths, Kynan	1999	3	363	30	5
Griffiths, Nick	2004	6	412	46	4
Grimmond, Fin	2021	2	106	9	5
Grinsell-Jones, Max	2018	3	33	8	0
Gritti, Nick	2027	1	32	3	0
Grocott, Ben	2011	7	496	44	29
Grover, Kiaan	2028	2	700	24	7
Gruber, Scott	2011	4	35	10	2
Grunbaum, Daniel	1997	3	107	11	2
Grunbaum, Matthew	1999	1	89	8	0
Grunbaum, Nick	1996	3	154	6	5
Gubler, Damien	2009	3	295	34	25
Gubler, Luke	2014	6	383	35	22
Gubler, Nathan	2007	5	200	23	10
Guest, Jake	2007	2	108	14	11
Guetaya, Josh	1997	3	45	23	1
Guile, Ollie	2029	2	467	8	6
Guilfoyle, Stephen	2015	2	76	17	4
Gunasingham, Arajuna	2001	5	403	32	4
Gunasingham, Nahulan	2002	4	647	58	9
Guneratne, Michael	2022	3	55	6	0
Gunn, Alex	2024	8	2356	100	48
Gunning, Dominic	2012	7	819	38	37
Gunning, Jason	2006	2	201	0	2
Gunning, Sam	2014	9	1865	92	79
Gupta, Arnav	2024	6	1264	95	17
Gurra-John, Adrian	2004	1	10	1	0
Haas, Nathan	2007	1	68	3	3
Hafner, Jarred	2017	1	85	5	3
Haigh, Eugene	2005	4	513	46	9
Haines, Michael	1998	4	59	1	3
Hajdarovic, Daniel	2005	6	565	47	22
Haley, James	2023	9	2219	101	44
Hall, Hudson	2028	1	19	4	0
Hall, Kalaa	2023	2	55	12	5
Hall, Nic	2012	5	432	93	28





Hall, Sam	2009	1	46	7	3
Hall, Tom	2024	1	47	1	0
Halley, Josh	2007	4	215	7	5
Hallissey, Edmund	2011	4	67	20	7
Hallissey, Tom	2008	5	367	42	7
Halloran, James	2014	8	338	82	19
Hamers, Smith, Thomas	2005	2	38	5	3
Hamilton, Finn	2016	4	182	23	11
Hamilton, Jonah	2028	2	125	6	5
Hamilton, Nate	2029	4	453	49	13
Hamon, Jarryd	2011	1	87	2	4
Hancock, Kyle	2018	3	278	24	10
Hancock, Scott	2002	2	89	21	2
Hand, Jonathon	2000	2	74	10	1
Hand, Josh	2000	2	346	7	0
Hankin, Landon	2030	1	41	0	1
Hannan, Adam	2026	5	370	26	4
Hansen, Harrison	2029	2	56	3	0
Hansen, William	2021	2	103	18	3
Haraldson, Greg	2001	2	283	4	2
Harcombe, Liam	2021	2	73	8	2
Harding, Aidan	2026	1	47	6	0
Harding, Wiliam	2021	9	719	68	26
Hardy, Alexander	2031	1	31	6	0
Hardy, Jacob	2026	4	450	37	17
Hardy, Owen	2023	9	1598	97	29
Hargreaves, Bailey	2022	1	51	2	3
Harkins, Chris	2006	3	274	9	4
Harkins, Michael	2004	6	806	20	24
Harman, Lewis	2013	8	1940	84	26
Harris, Matthew	2019	1	23	1	0
Harris, Tom	2020	2	17	3	0
Harrison, Chris	2001	4	118	33	1
Hart, Brynn	2021	1	8	4	0
Hart, Craig	1994	1	581	4	0
Hart, Ethan	2018	1	84	4	0
Harvey, Cameron	2000	5	351	27	6
Hasan, Rashad	2024	2	110	11	1
Haseler, Scott	2016	5	243	14	16
Hassall, Edward	2005	6	757	42	6
Hassall, Mark	2005	1	65	1	3
Hately, Matthew	2018	3	167	8	2
Hatton, Jack	2024	8	736	66	14
Hayes, Anthony	2008	4	548	18	9
Hayes, Ashley	2000	4	197	66	13
Hayes, Cormac	2020	1	24	3	4
Hayes, Lachlan	2021	2	146	8	0
Hays, Stephen	2013	1	30	2	0
Hayward, Alex	2006	2	440	15	3
Healy, Andrew	1995	1	233	1	0
Healy, Jonathan	2004	5	293	33	7
Healy, Stephen	1998	4	67	2	1
Heess, Luke	2005	4	303	19	8
Heffernan, Alexander	2032	1	33	37	5
Heffernan, Dean	2001	4	258	35	5
Hegarty, Anthony	2005	2	203	10	0
Hegarty, Josh	2006	2	19	11	3
Heggie, Joshua	1998	2	144	18	0
Heinemann, Mitchell	2027	1	58	4	2





Helmers, Ben	1997	1	18	8	2
Hemphill, Brendan	2023	1	107	2	0
Henderson, Oliver	2027	4	630	51	12
Henderson, Philip	2001	2	296	14	3
Henderson-Burch, Felix	2021	4	560	41	9
Henderson-Burch, Jude	2019	5	540	12	29
Hendrie, Lachlan	2030	1	63	4	4
Henningsen, Jacob	2022	1	3	2	1
Henry, Adam	2001	2	17	5	0
Henry, Aiden	2031	2	200	13	0
Henry, Ben	2025	3	432	27	6
Henry, Finn	2031	2	217	15	5
Henry, Gabriel	2031	2	137	20	3
Henry, Hamish	2029	3	382	26	1
Henry, Joey	2023	3	666	15	7
Henry, Mark	2005	4	337	48	7
Henry, Matthew	1995	2	140	39	7
Henry, Michael	1999	6	229	16	13
Henry, Michael	2005	8	1987	50	32
Henry, Peter	2005	5	310	30	7
Henry, Stuart	1994	1	279	29	0
Henry, Stuart	1994	1	279	29	
Henry, Tom	2014	9	3195	48	116
Henshaw, Ryan	1999	2	147	10	2
Herak, Peter	1999	1	78	5	0
Hernandez, Anthony	2009	3	137	4	3
Hernandez, Diego	2016	3	30	6	5
Herridge, Kyle	2007	1	0	0	0
Herridge, Michael	2002	2	36	8	2
Herron, David	2004	4	69	8	9
Herron, Pat	2006	1	10	1	0
Herscovitch, Chris	2001	3	198	3	10
Herstik, Aidan	2018	5	791	50	21
Herstik. Byron	2024	1	0	2	0
Hetherington, Tom	2008	3	189	9	11
Hewawasam, Shenal	2024	7	944	94	24
Hickey, Cian	2024	5	566	75	24
Hickey, Neil	1994	1	25	0	0
Hickey, Oscar	2028	2	242	11	15
Hickman, Josh	2014	1	15	14	1
Hicks, James	2014	5	964	9	53
Hicks, Oliver	2018	2	115	14	9
Hicks, Samuel	2001	1	54	5	0
Hiew, Josh	2007	8	862	72	22
Hill, Bede	2027	1	193	5	5
Hill, Christopher	2007	1	20	1	0
Hill, Darcy	2026	1	43	14	0
Hill, Jude	2029	3	176	20	9
Hill, Leo	2024	1	0	9	0
Hill, Matthew	1994	1	174	40	0
Hill, Nikolai	2028	3	478	23	7
Hill, Patrick	2015	2	227	13	9
Hill, Peter	2015	1	15	6	1
Hill, Sam	2029	1	48	2	0
Hill, William	2021	3	141	8	3
Hillsdon, Jackson	2026	6	499	28	4
Hiscox, Michael	2008	7	381	67	10
Hoare, Andrew	1998	3	97	22	4
Hoare, Daniel	2002	4	327	43	7
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	·	_	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	_





(Manual)					
Hoare, Ian	2003	2	97	13	2
Hocking, Patrick	2029	2	17	2	1
Hodge, Chris	2007	3	160	17	3
Hodge, Greg	2000	1	38	7	0
Hodge, Michael	2007	3	216	19	6
Hodge, Timothy	2010	7	598	62	33
Hodgins, Alex	2003	2	135	20	5
Hodgson, Geoff	1998	3	186	9	5
Hogan, Luke	2004	3	98	7	0
Holder, Geoff	2003	2	102	12	5
Holl, Alex	2028	1	4	1	0
Holl, William	2030	2	264	39	8
Hollis, Tom	2004	2	253	18	2
Holloway, John	1999	1	155	3	3
Holmes, Ciaran	2002	5	587	15	19
Holmes, Trystan	1999	1	57	1	10
Holt, Alex	2026	6	549	32	15
Holyland, Harry	2018	3	202	8	1
Holyland, Jack	2019	3	526	27	17
Honan, Christian	2028	5	688	62	14
Honan, Dominic	2026	7	676	73	13
Honan, Xavier	2030	4	393	25	12
Honeyman, Nicholas	2022	7	2105	84	42
Hooper, George	2032	1	81	93	12
Hooper, Justin	2000	2	42	15	1
Hopkins, Jeremy	2013	3	114	27	12
Horikawa, Masaki	2028	2	20	8	0
Hornby, Henryk	2030	1	50	7	0
Hornby,Henryk	2029	1	12	1	0
Horton, Spencer	2024	5	384	21	9
Hosking, Matthew	2008	2	38	3	0
Hosking, Sam	2024	5	1169	28	49
Housego, Lucien	2015	4	210	38	11
Housego, Ruairi	2016	4	575	26	15
Howard, Danny	2002	3	375	53	17
Howard, John	2000	3	139	30	5
Howard, Liam	2019	1	34	8	0
Howard, Mitchell	2031	2	213	26	2
Howard, Patrick	2017	3	83	13	0
Howard, Stephen	2004	3	164	14	0
Howard, Timothy	2006	2	18	11	1
Howarth, Angus	2027	1	36	3	1
Howarth, Benjamin	2030	1	8	1	0
Howe, James	2006	5	105	27	8
Hrast, Daniel	1999	3	246	4	6
Huang, Edmund	2017	1	50	1	4
Hudson, Patrick	2010	1	48	4	3
Huet, Lawson	2018	1	62	2	0
Huet, Thomas	2011	1	35	3	1
Hugg, Matt	2016	4	74	18	3
Hughes, Gareth	1994	1	19	7	0
Hughes, Jacob	2027	2	113	8	16
Hughes, Richard	2002	4	278	49	6
Hugo, LJ	2027	1	379	8	5
Hunt, Lucas	2030	1	5	1	0
Hunt, Tom	2014	7	255	56	27
Hunter, Ben	2017	4	373	36	16
Hurley, Flynn	2029	2	375	24	10
Hurst, Simon	2002	2	43	15	2
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					





Channel					
Hutchinson, Jarrad	1999	1	7	1	0
Hutchison, Ben	2024	1	20	3	0
Huxley, Michael	2000	6	186	26	16
Hyde, Ewan	2026	2	140	12	0
Hyde, Griffin	2028	4	735	52	17
Hynes, Anthony	2006	8	849	101	21
Hyson, Henry	2028	5	1073	69	35
Hyson, William	2026	7	1078	96	19
Iannelli, Giuseppe	2010	2	44	6	3
Ikin, Christopher	2003	3	97	8	1
Iles, Patrick	2021	3	483	29	7
Iles, Tom	2017	8	520	155	26
Ilhaam, Ahamed	2023	3	290	26	5
Imbriano, Joseph	2029	4	573	33	15
Imbriano, Vincent	2031	1	68	4	2
Irwin, Scott	2006	1	49	14	3
Ivery, Blake	2017	9	1577	45	32
Iyer, Shyam	2000	4	170	18	5
Izatt, Ethan	2028	1	35	2	3
Izatt, Jack	2030	2	51	7	0
Izatt, Noah	2029	1	78	3	0
Izzard, Ben	2016	9	2891	143	57
Izzard, Tom	2011	8	1212	42	23
Jacey, Ben	2030	1	0	0	0
Jack, David	2001	1	56	1	0
Jack, Harvey	2022	2	66	8	1
Jack, Kelley	2026	3	568	26	16
Jackson, Andrew	2002	1	4	5	0
Jackson, Ben	2010	9	694	56	18
Jackson, Declan	2020	5	1588	3	10
Jackson, Hayden	2012	1	10	1	2
Jackson, Nathan	2015	4	171	20	8
Jackson, Patrick	2014	8	618	116	21
Jackson-Calway, Zac	2014	6	677	23	38
Jacob, Thomas	1997	2	58	7	1
Jacobson, Niall	2009	5	185	65	14
Jager, Ben	2012	4	769	6	27
Jain, Aarav	2027	1	46	3	2
Jairath, Anil Drago	2009	2	12	3	0
James, Declan	2012	6	136	19	4
Jamieson Thomson, Charlie	2025	1	27	0	0
Jarvis, Matt	2002	6	977	45	7
Jayamanne, Dinuk	1998	3	60	24	9
Jayasooria, Anjuka	2011	4	179	39	12
Jeffers, Ben	1998	1	17	3	0
Jeffery, Jack	2021	7	947	52	26
Jeffs, Lachlan	2030	1	118	5	0
Jeganathan, Rajit	2009	7	403	58	19
Jeganathan, Sanjit	2002	3	105	17	0
Jelfs, Alexander	2010	1	27	9	1
Jenkins, Archie	2030	2	554	24	4
Jenkins, Cooper	2028	2	162	17	5
Jenkins, Rusty	2025	4	193	15	7
Jenkins, Simon	2001	3	206	36	0
Jennings, Luke	2003	1	100	6	5
Jensen, Kristian	2018	4	731	44	22
Jensen, Matias	2021	4	423	48	8
Jensen, Max	2018	3	147	25	0
Jensen, Tomas	2026	2	378	13	3





Commit					
Jenvey, David	2011	5	355	40	26
Jeppesen, Peter	2015	2	124	13	8
Jepsen, Nick	2002	4	247	47	6
Jexin, Tom	2026	4	863	36	15
Jeyasingham, Vithuran	2016	2	10	1	0
Jeyasingham, Vithyan	2019	1	16	4	0
Jindal, Harry	2020	2	169	2	3
Jocumsen, Flyn	2019	2	72	6	5
Jogia, Krishan	2004	5	350	46	7
John, Askshay	2018	1	11	3	1
John, Leo	2024	2	249	7	10
Johnson, Peter	2000	4	205	0	7
Johnston, Charlie	2031	2	356	11	7
Johnston, Dylan	2005	2	101	19	14
Johnston, Noah	2030	3	335	15	4
Johnston, Robert	2005	1	38	0	2
Johnston, Thomas	2021	5	288	62	14
Johnston, Tim	2010	6	203	50	10
Johnston, Will	2023	2	216	20	2
Joice, Adam	2005	7	298	27	3
Joice, Patrick	2009	9	1521	68	47
Jojo, Evan	2025	5	181	15	2
Jones, Chris	1994	1	134	0	0
Jones, Dawson	2022	2	30	9	1
Jones, Kirby	2024	5	575	23	13
Jones, Matthew	1997	2	62	2	0
Jones, Michael	2008	4	95	28	6
Jones, Rhys	2001	2	162	23	2
Joo-Lennox, Champbe	2016	3	347	23	3
Joo-Lennox, Chelsea	2019	2	728	11	10
Jordan, David	2005	8	741	33	9
Jordan, Rhys	2004	2	240	20	0
Jory, David	1999	4	214	48	8
Jose, Evander	2030	2	212	11	0
Joseph, Akshay	2023	9	3393	137	51
Joseph, Eric	2011	4	510	33	8
Joseph, Maurice	2007	3	42	18	2
Joseph, Nikesh	2017	9	2268	143	36
Josephanil, Evin	2025	3	35	6	0
Joshi, Aarav	2028	2	110	16	3
Joyce, Liam	2011	5	169	38	12
Juchniewicz, Leo	2030	2	140	12	1
Juchniewicz, Maximus	2024	4	584	45	25
Julien, Marcus	2029	2	142	19	7
Jurgens, Daniel	2013	1	15	0	0
Kaczmarek, Mateusz	2004	3	241	22	0
Kahlon, Jasnoor	2024	1	16	2	1
Kaliyaperumal, Harish	2016	4	50	9	5
Kandakuri, Shantan	2011	8	504	42	36
Kane, John	2010	4	394	31	14
Kang, Sehaj	2025	4	638	49	20
Karan, Rashi	2027	1	44	3	1
Karthik Nair, Sourav	2030	2	224	23	4
Karunaratne, Kalindu	2028	3	605	39	15
Kasar, Arush	2027	1	16	2	0
Kaul, Rohan	2013	6	654	7	11
Kazias, James	2013	6	483	41	6
Kazias, Tom	2010	6	609	47	14
Keane, Bryce	2018	1	285	7	0
1104110, 21, 300	2010	1	203	,	





Keane, Daniel	2001	1	15	1	0
Keane, Reuben	2016	5	651	49	11
Kearns, Gerard	2000	1	101	8	0
Kearns, Nathan	2001	1	30	16	2
Kearns, Sean	1997	4	338	38	7
Keaton, Ben	2000	1	104	9	0
Keeley, Nick	2008	1	40	4	0
Kellett, Jonathon	2002	1	38	3	2
Kelly, Aiden	2019	7	104	45	6
Kelly, Dan	2031	2	22	6	0
Kelly, Finn	2028	1	56	7	0
Kelly, George	2019	1	17	5	0
Kelly, Jack	2021	5	514	56	16
Kelly, Liam	2017	7	642	45	13
Kelly, Sean	1999	3	226	25	6
Kelly, Sean	2010	3	225	15	12
Kelly, Thomas	2030	1	0	0	0
Kelly, Tom	2014	6	1617	14	29
Kemp, William	2028	3	247	16	0
Kempe, Matthew	2009	3	453	43	24
Kendrick, Lachlan	2022	1	95	2	2
Kennedy, Dermot	1997	1	39	3	0
Kennedy, Dominic	2021	2	154	10	1
Kennedy, Luke	1997	2	56	24	0
Kennedy, Mitchell	2010	2	101	2	6
Kennedy, Ryan	2009	3	135	32	12
Kennedy, Samson	2027	1	30	5	1
Kenner, Matthew	2017	2	139	19	7
Kenny, Simon	2008	2	111	6	3
Kensey, Jeremy	2000	7	392	72	26
Kensey, Luke	2004	5	266	33	16
Kent, Angus	2019	9	1422	115	50
Kent, Nicholas	2023	9	2377	96	37
Keogh, Ben	2021	2	208	5	2
Keogh, Callum	2015	8	790	46	42
Keogh, Sam	2019	1	39	3	0
Keogh, Zak	2022	1	514	1	3
Kerr, Nathan	2025	5	1582	93	35
Kerwin, Chris	2008	2	123	6	3
Khaira, Samrath	2028	1	449	7	2
Khanna, Manev	2018	4	240	20	7
Khanna, Ruhan	2029	3	49	13	0
Khare, Abhipsit	2027	1	138	3	3
Kibbey, William	2032	1	89	96	9
Kidd, Jasper	2014	5	542	30	18
Kiermaier, Joshua	2008	2	13	3	2
Kilgariff, Callum	2014	3	109	19	1
Kilimnik, Bernard	2002	3	37	12	0
Kimber, James	2015	2	85	2	2
Kimpton, Bradley	2013	1	57	1	3
Kimpton, Edward	2027	3	177	19	1
Kimpton, Jamie	2031	1	42	5	2
King, Daniel	2007	3	579	29	6
King, Liam	2008	7	516	102	10
King, Michael	2006	5	68	79	13
King, Ryan	2006	1	19	9	0
Kinnane, Adam	2014	2	17	3	0
Kinnane, Jason	2008	2	73	13	5
Kinnane, Tim	2019	1	24	5	0





Kirk, Ethan	2021	3	64	2	6
Kirk, Kieran	2011	1	29	2	7
Kirk, Kieran	2012	6	492	26	22
Kirk, Sean	2018	2	246	12	5
Kirkcaldie, Sam	2024	3	662	45	13
Kirkland, Josh	2001	3	194	28	3
Kirsten, Dylan	2022	3	190	25	4
Kitchen, Peter	1999	2	17	2	3
Kitchen, Thomas	2002	2	134	18	7
Kiwi, Levi	2022	3	184	18	7
Knezevic, Anthony	1999	1	37	3	0
Knobel, Jacob	2025	1	14	4	2
Kocz, Alexander	2002	1	33	10	0
Kodwani, Kahir	2029	1	25	8	1
Kodwani, Neil	2031	1	108	14	0
Kohler, Daniel	2002	1	25	2	2
Koina, Aaron	2024	4	62	12	1
Koina, Rowan	2027	2	137	17	0
Konjevic, Jake	2029	2	54	8	8
Koppman, Zane	2022	1	56	11	6
Koshy, Sean	2021	1	38	11	0
Kovacs, Lucas	2024	3	135	10	0
Kowal, Matthew	1994	1	46	38	0
Krajina, Diminik	2015	1	5	2	4
Kralikas, Thomas	2003	1	39	7	0
Kramer, Nicholas	2009	4	504	17	23
Krauss, Robbie	2024	1	37	7	5
Krishnamoorthy, Aakesh	2032	1	35	42	8
Krishnamoorthy, Ragu	2001	3	125	16	2
Kuhn, Chris	2002	5	497	74	5
Kumar, Tarun	1999	2	114	15	5
Kumar, Yashvir	2020	1	2	6	1
Kumarasinghe, Oliver	2031	1	98	14	5
Kumarasinhe, Matthew	2029	4	597	35	14
Kunwar, Sparsh	2028	1	41	6	0
Kwong, Nathaniel	2014	1	28	8	0
Kwong, Oliver	2012	1	18	4	2
La Brooy, Levi	2032	1	126	137	11
La Brooy, Roux	2031	1	127	13	3
Lackshmanan, Sanjai	2020	5	212	37	20
Lai, Jeffrey	2002	1	53	5	1
Lake, Matthew	2016	1	2	3	1
Lamb, Ross	2024	7	697	29	26
Lane, Mitchell	2005	2	75	12	4
Lane, William	2013	1	36	8	3
Lang, Sam	2004	8	1152	57	41
Langer, James	1999	1	15	6	0
Langer, Patrick	2001	3	202	55	6
Langtry, Joe	2012	6	713	51	12
Larkey, Sam	1996	3	341	0	7
Lauchland, Cameron	2004	1	0	0	0
Lauchland, James	2001	2	153	23	4
Laverty, Robert	2027	1	95	10	2
Law, Mackenzie	2024	4	254	40	9
Lawler, Joseph	2015	2	28	12	4
Lawley, Peter	1999	4	291	4	5
Lawrence, Lachie	2031	1	23	1	0
Lawrence, Thomas	2027	1	7	0	0
Lawton, Matthew	2032	1	43	47	4





Laydon, Thomas	2020	1	40	12	0
Le Pavoux, Marcus	2023	3	250	13	8
Leahey-Butler, James	2004	6	727	100	11
Lee, Alexander	2022	3	172	18	3
Lee, Andrew	1998	3	182	34	8
Lee, Benjamin	2001	3	22	15	3
Lee, Thomas	2023	1	123	3	0
Leech, Jarvis	2031	1	133	3	1
Lee-Murphy, Kieren	1999	1	88	2	0
Lee-Murphy, Nick	2002	3	184	9	0
Leeson, Samuel	2026	1	29	1	0
Lee-Steere, Samuel	2017	6	366	86	26
Lehmann, Benjamin	2016	4	338	19	10
Lehmann, Fraser	2024	6	455	55	16
Lehmann, Ty	2002	2	204	0	9
Leighton, Aaron	2001	2	165	20	2
Leitch, Griffin	2025	3	475	18	11
Lejsek, Chris	1999	6	1069	121	29
Lejsek, Henry	2030	3	526	65	15
Lemin, Sam	2013	5	543	16	20
Lenihan, Ethan	2024	5	683	49	18
Lennox, Cameron	2010	1	6	6	1
Lennox, Lachlan	2011	1	34	3	2
Leonard, Jake	2025	5	479	42	10
L'Estrange, Oliver	2008	2	164	31	0
L'Estrange, Richard	2003	3	234	33	4
L'Estrange, Toby	2006	5	912	64	21
Levien, Jacob	2015	1	42	3	0
Lewis, Daniel	2010	2	88	3	10
Lightfoot, Callum	2019	4	187	13	5
Lilley, Graham	2002	1	58	2	0
Lillie, Ben	2022	6	184	76	11
Lillie, Isaac	2019	6	681	81	22
Lindenmayer, Thomas	2011	2	53	4	1
Lindwall, Justin	1996	2	183	4	6
Linehan, Henry	2012	4	442	31	11
Linehan, Nicholas	2001	4	784	32	9
Lipton, Arthur	2027	1	137	8	8
Lipton, Clyde	2031	2	251	23	1
Lisman, Armand	2028	1	66	1	1
Lister-Cummings, James	2007	2	113	11	5
Lister-Cummins, John	2010	2	123	24	4
Little, Daniel	2006	6	149	36	17
Little, Matthew	2005	6	681	46	29
Little, Patrick	2002	5	267	70	13
Littlewood, Harry	2014	1	63	8	4
Littlewood, Isaac	2017	1	123	12	2
Littlewood, Jacob	2010	2	112	18	6
Liyanage, Sachin	2025	5	1637	75	19
Lloyd, Jacob	2026	3	167	6	2
Lloyd, Joseph	2032	1	102	107	8
Lloyd, Kyle	2028	1	33	9	1
Lloyd, Matthew	2023	1	28	6	0
Lloyd, Ryan	2024	1	102	6	4
Lobel, Andrew	2003	1	281	0	5
Locker-Lloyd, Harry	2027	1	3	0	0
Lodder, Benjamin	2007	4	245	17	6
Lodder, Jesse	2013	2	33	8	5
Lodder, Joshua	2016	1	0	0	0





Lott. William	(Kanaali)					
Loisenon, Riley	Loft, William	2030	3	212	34	4
Long, Daniel	Loftus, John	2008	1	11	2	0
Dong Patrick 2016 2 5 1 0 2 2 5 1 0 2 2 5 1 0 2 2 5 1 0 2 2 5 1 0 2 2 2 5 1 0 2 2 2 2 5 1 0 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	Loiterton, Riley	2026	5	287	43	10
Long. Thomas	Long, Daniel	2018	9	352	71	11
Louden, Jono 2009 6 340 168 19 Louis, Lacius 2027 6 1046 666 14 Louis, Lacius 2022 9 1042 58 14 Louis, Licus 2022 9 1042 58 14 Louis, Louis 2022 9 1042 58 14 Louis, Louis 2021 8 817 24 30 Lowe, Andrew 2011 8 817 24 30 Lowe, Andrew 2011 8 817 24 30 Lowe, Daniel 2018 3 160 6 12 Lowe, Jonathon 2006 1 107 4 9 Lowe, Jonathon 2006 1 107 4 0 Lowe, Jonathon 2006 1 107 4 0 Lowe, Jonathon 2008 1 1 2 0 Lowe, Jonathon 2008 1 1 8 1 7 0 Lowe, Jonathon 2008 2 1 1 8 1 7 0 Lowe, Jonathon 2008 2 1 1 8 1 7 0 Lowe, Jonathon 2008 2 1 1 8 1 7 0 Lowe, Jonathon 2008 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 Lowe, Jonathon 2009 2 76 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	Long, Patrick	2016	2	5	1	0
	Long, Thomas	2011	5	398	40	28
Louis, Lucis	Louden, Jono	2009	6	340	168	19
Louis, Tobit	Louis, Gabriel	2027	6	1046	66	14
Lowe, Andrew	Louis, Lucas	2025	8	2996	134	58
Lowe, Daniel	Louis, Tobit	2022	9	1042	58	14
Lowe, Jeremy	Lowe, Andrew	2011	8	817	24	30
Lowe, Jonathon	Lowe, Daniel	2018	3	169	6	12
Lowe, Nathan	Lowe, Jeremy	2010	1	73	5	4
Lowey, Michael 2008	Lowe, Jonathon	2006	1	107	4	0
Lowry, Michael	Lowe, Nathan	2009	6	1524	19	46
Loyala, Roshan 2013	Lowe, Tom	2008	1	1	2	0
Luck-Cameron, Connor 2013 6 274 57 16 Luddy, Kieran 1999 5 432 51 5 Luther, Nicholas 2021 1 81 7 0 Lusso, Dante 2006 2 1111 18 9 Luther, Robert 1996 3 72 30 2 Lyon, Bard 1996 3 72 30 2 Lyon, David 1996 2 342 14 3 Lyons, Harry 2012 3 38 17 2 Mackalay, Peter 2012 3 38 17 2 Macka, James 2008 1 21 7 0 Macka, James 2009 7 508 82 15 Macka, James 2009 4 189 14 6 Macka, James 2009 4 189 14 6 Macka, James 2009 6	Lowry, Michael	2005	6	561	40	10
Luddy, Kieran 1999 5	Loyala, Roshan	2013	1	30	2	0
Luhrs, Nicholas 2021 1 81 7 0 Lusso, Dante 2006 2 1111 118 9 Luher, Robert 1996 3 72 30 2 Lynch, Brendan 2000 2 76 14 0 Lyon, David 1996 2 342 14 3 Lyons, Harry 2021 3 349 19 6 Macaulay, Peter 2012 3 38 17 2 Macka, James 2008 1 21 7 0 Macka, James 2009 7 508 82 15 Macka, James 2009 7 508 82 15 Mackan, Staurt 1997 2 300 13 4 Mackin, Staurt 1998 2 187 7 0 Mackin, Staurt 1998 2 187 7 0 Mackin, Staurt 1998 2	Luck-Cameron, Connor	2013	6	274	57	16
Lutso, Dante 2006 2 111 18 9 Luther, Robert 1996 3 72 30 2 Lyon, David 1996 2 342 14 3 Lyon, David 1996 2 342 14 3 Lyon, Harry 2021 3 38 17 2 Macaulay, Peter 2012 3 38 17 2 Macek, James 2008 1 21 7 0 Mackagar, Angus 2009 7 508 82 15 MacStack, Ostor 2006 4 189 14 6 Mackay, Tent 1997 2 300 13 4 Mackins, Stuart 1998 2 187 7 0 Mackins, Stuart 1998 2 187 7 0 Mackins, Stuart 1998 2 187 7 0 Mackins, Stuart 2004 1	Luddy, Kieran	1999	5	432	51	5
Luther, Robert 1996 3 72 30 2 Lynch, Brendan 2000 2 76 14 0 Lyon, David 1996 2 342 14 3 Lyons, Harry 2021 3 149 19 6 Macaulay, Peter 2012 3 38 17 2 Mack, James 2008 1 21 7 0 Macka, Angus 2009 7 508 82 15 Mackasac, Angus 2009 7 508 82 15 Mackay, Tent 1997 2 300 13 4 Mackay, Tent 1998 2 187 7 0 Mackay, Tent 1998 2 187 7 0 Mackins Stuart 1998 2 187 7 0 Mackins Stuart 1998 2 187 7 0 Macyline, Goal 2004 1	Luhrs, Nicholas	2021	1	81	7	0
Lynch, Brendan 2000 2 76 14 0 Lyon, David 1996 2 342 14 3 Lyons, Harry 2021 3 149 19 6 Macaulay, Peter 2012 3 38 17 2 Mackack, James 2008 1 21 7 0 MacIsaac, Angus 2009 7 508 82 15 MacIsaac, Robert 2006 4 189 14 6 Mackay, Trent 1997 2 300 13 4 Mackin, Stuart 1998 2 187 7 0 Machen, Stannon 2004 1 44 2 0 Maguire, Finn 2026 4 253 36 9 Maguire, Einn 2026 4 253 36 9 Maguire, Finn 2026 4 253 36 9 Maguire, Finn 2029 1 <td>Lusso, Dante</td> <td>2006</td> <td>2</td> <td>111</td> <td>18</td> <td>9</td>	Lusso, Dante	2006	2	111	18	9
Lyon, David 1996 2 342 14 3 Lyons, Harry 2021 3 149 19 6 Macaulay, Peter 2012 3 38 17 2 Macek, James 2008 1 21 7 0 MacIsaac, Angus 2009 7 508 82 15 MacIsaac, Robert 2006 4 189 14 6 MacKay, Trent 1997 2 300 13 4 Mackin, Suart 1998 2 187 7 0 0 Macpherson, Steven 2004 1 44 2 0 0 Macpire, Sian 2009 6 1251 26 105 0 0 Maguire, Finn 2026 4 253 36 9 9 9 0 1251 26 105 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Luther, Robert	1996	3	72	30	2
Lyons, Harry 2021 3 149 19 6 Macaulay, Peter 2012 3 38 17 2 Macek, James 2008 1 21 7 0 MacIsaac, Angus 2009 7 508 82 15 MacIsaac, Robert 2006 4 189 14 6 Mackay, Trent 1997 2 300 13 4 Mackin, Stuart 1998 2 187 7 0 Macpherson, Steven 2004 1 44 2 0 Madden, Shannon 2009 6 1251 26 105 Maguire, Finn 2026 4 253 36 9 Maguire, Liam 2018 2 220 3 0 Maguire, Pain 2020 1 110 6 2 Maguire, Nath 2029 1 110 6 2 Maguire, Ryan 2020 <th< td=""><td>Lynch, Brendan</td><td>2000</td><td>2</td><td>76</td><td>14</td><td>0</td></th<>	Lynch, Brendan	2000	2	76	14	0
Macaulay, Peter 2012 3 38 17 2 Macks, James 2008 1 21 7 0 MacIsaac, Angus 2009 7 508 82 15 MacIsaac, Robert 2006 4 189 14 6 Mackay, Trent 1997 2 300 13 4 Mackin, Stuart 1998 2 187 7 0 Macpherson, Steven 2004 1 44 2 0 Madden, Shannon 2009 6 1251 26 105 Maguire, Finn 2026 4 253 36 9 Maguire, Liam 2018 2 220 3 0 Maguire, Dain 2029 1 110 6 2 Maguire, Noah 2029 1 10 0 0 Maher, Harry 2024 1 63 4 0 Maber, Syan 2020 1 <td>Lyon, David</td> <td>1996</td> <td>2</td> <td>342</td> <td>14</td> <td>3</td>	Lyon, David	1996	2	342	14	3
Macek, James 2008 1 21 7 0 MacIsaac, Angus 2009 7 508 82 15 MacIsaac, Robert 2006 4 1889 14 6 Mackay, Trent 1997 2 300 13 4 Mackin, Stuart 1998 2 187 7 0 Mackin, Stuart 1998 2 187 7 0 Madden, Shannon 2009 6 1251 26 105 Maguire, Finn 2026 4 253 36 9 Maguire, Liam 2018 2 220 3 0 Maguire, Nanh 2029 1 110 6 2 Maguire, Ryan 2029 1 110 6 2 Malaguire, Ryan 2020 1 0 0 0 Maher, Hary 2024 1 63 4 0 Malaer, Hary 2024 1	Lyons, Harry	2021	3	149	19	6
MacIsaac, Angus 2009 7 508 82 15 MacIsaac, Robert 2006 4 189 14 6 Mackay, Trent 1997 2 300 13 4 Mackin, Stuart 1998 2 187 7 0 Machens, Steven 2004 1 44 2 0 Madden, Shannon 2009 6 1251 26 105 Maguire, Finn 2026 4 253 36 9 Maguire, Liam 2018 2 220 3 0 Maguire, Noah 2029 1 110 6 2 Maguire, Ryan 2020 1 0 0 0 Maher, Harry 2024 1 6 3 4 0 Maher, Harry 2024 1 6 3 4 0 Maher, Alexander 2010 7 232 46 6 6 Ma	Macaulay, Peter	2012	3	38	17	2
MacIsaac, Robert 2006 4 189 14 6 Mackay, Trent 1997 2 300 13 4 Mackin, Stuart 1998 2 187 7 0 Macpherson, Steven 2004 1 44 2 0 Madden, Shannon 2009 6 1251 26 105 Maguire, Finn 2026 4 253 36 9 Maguire, Liam 2018 2 220 3 0 Maguire, Noah 2018 2 220 3 0 Maguire, Ryan 2020 1 110 6 2 Maguire, Ryan 2020 1 0 0 0 Maher, Harry 2024 1 63 4 0 Maher, Harry 2024 1 63 4 0 Maher, Harry 2027 1 17 3 0 Maher, Alexander 2010 7	Macek, James	2008	1	21	7	0
Mackay, Trent 1997 2 300 13 4 Mackin, Stuart 1998 2 187 7 0 Macpherson, Steven 2004 1 44 2 0 Madden, Shannon 2009 6 1251 26 105 Maguire, Finn 2026 4 253 36 9 Maguire, Liam 2018 2 220 3 0 Maguire, Noah 2029 1 110 6 2 Maguire, Ryan 2020 1 0 0 0 Mahr, Aran 2020 1 0 0 0 Maher, Alexander 2010 7 232 46 6 Maher, Alexander 2027 1 17 3 0 Maher, Alexander 2027 1 17 3 0 Maher, Alexander 2027 1 17 3 0 Maher, Alexander 2027 1	MacIsaac, Angus	2009	7	508	82	15
Mackin, Stuart 1998 2 187 7 0 Macpherson, Steven 2004 1 44 2 0 Madden, Shannon 2009 6 1251 26 105 Maguire, Finn 2026 4 253 36 9 Maguire, Liam 2018 2 220 3 0 Maguire, Noah 2029 1 110 6 2 Maguire, Ryan 2020 1 0 0 0 Maher, Harry 2024 1 63 4 0 Maher Harry 2027 1 17 3 0 Maher, Alexander 2027 1 17 3 0 Maher, Coper 2025 1 0 <td>MacIsaac, Robert</td> <td>2006</td> <td>4</td> <td>189</td> <td>14</td> <td>6</td>	MacIsaac, Robert	2006	4	189	14	6
Macpherson, Steven 2004 1 44 2 0 Madden, Shannon 2009 6 1251 26 105 Maguire, Finn 2026 4 253 36 9 Maguire, Liam 2018 2 220 3 0 Maguire, Noah 2029 1 110 6 2 Maguire, Ryan 2020 1 0 0 0 Mahar, Harry 2024 1 63 4 0 Maher, Harry 2024 1 63 4 0 Maher Alexander 2010 7 232 46 6 Maher, Anthony 2007 3 191 12 5 Maher, Cooper 2027 1 17 3 0 Maher, Dominic 2016 1 44 6 0 Maher, Paul 1998 4 234 56 8 Maher, Peter 2008 7	Mackay, Trent	1997	2	300	13	4
Madden, Shannon 2009 6 1251 26 105 Maguire, Finn 2026 4 253 36 9 Maguire, Liam 2018 2 220 3 0 Maguire, Ryan 2029 1 110 6 2 Maguire, Ryan 2020 1 0 0 0 Mahar, Harry 2024 1 63 4 0 Mahar, Harry 2024 1 63 4 0 Mahenthirarajah, Aran 2010 7 232 46 6 Mahenthirarajah, Daran 2007 3 191 12 5 Maher, Alexander 2027 1 17 3 0 Maher, Alexander 2027 1 17 3 0 Maher, Alexander 2027 1 17 3 0 Maher, Alexander 2029 2 85 9 2 Maher, Cooper 2025	Mackin, Stuart	1998	2	187	7	0
Maguire, Finn 2026 4 253 36 9 Maguire, Liam 2018 2 220 3 0 Maguire, Noah 2029 1 110 6 2 Maguire, Ryan 2020 1 0 0 0 Maher, Harry 2024 1 63 4 0 Mahenthirarajah, Aran 2010 7 232 46 6 Mahenthirarajah, Daran 2007 3 191 12 5 Maher, Alexander 2027 1 17 3 0 Maher, Alexander 2027 1 17 3 0 Maher, Alexander 2027 1 17 3 0 Maher, Alexander 2029 2 85 9 2 Maher, Cooper 2025 1 0 0 0 Maher, Dominic 2016 1 44 6 0 Maher, Michael 2012 <	Macpherson, Steven	2004	1	44	2	0
Maguire, Liam 2018 2 220 3 0 Maguire, Noah 2029 1 110 6 2 Maguire, Ryan 2020 1 0 0 0 Mahar, Harry 2024 1 63 4 0 Maher, Harry 2010 7 232 46 6 Maher, Harry 2010 7 232 46 6 Mahenthirarajah, Daran 2010 7 232 46 6 Maher, Alexander 2027 1 17 3 0 Maher, Alexander 2027 1 17 3 0 Maher, Anthony 2009 2 85 9 2 Maher, Cooper 2025 1 0 0 0 Maher, Dominic 2016 1 44 6 0 Maher, Michael 2012 6 346 60 17 Maher, Peter 2008 7	Madden, Shannon	2009	6	1251	26	105
Maguire, Noah 2029 1 110 6 2 Maguire, Ryan 2020 1 0 0 Mahar, Harry 2024 1 63 4 0 Mahenthirarajah, Aran 2010 7 232 46 6 Mahenthirarajah, Daran 2007 3 191 12 5 Maher, Alexander 2027 1 17 3 0 Maher, Alexander 2009 2 85 9 2 Maher, Cooper 2025 1 0 0 0 Maher, Cooper 2016 1 44 6 0 Maher, Dominic 2016 1 44 6 0 Maher, Michael 2012 6 346 60 17 Maher, Paul 1998 4 234 56 8 Maher, Peter 2008 7 589 47 18 Maher, Ted 2018 2 110<	Maguire, Finn	2026	4	253	36	9
Maguire, Ryan 2020 1 0 0 Mahar, Harry 2024 1 63 4 0 Mahenthirarajah, Aran 2010 7 232 46 6 Mahenthirarajah, Daran 2007 3 191 12 5 Maher, Alexander 2027 1 17 3 0 Maher, Anthony 2009 2 85 9 2 Maher, Cooper 2025 1 0 0 0 Maher, Dominic 2016 1 44 6 0 Maher, Pominic 2012 6 346 60 17 Maher, Paul 1998 4 234 56 8 Maher, Peter 2008 7 589 47 18 Maher, Ted 2018 2 110 13 1 Mahon, Kirk 2010 3 534 19 11 Mainey, Keagan 2011 4 235	Maguire, Liam	2018	2	220	3	0
Mahar, Harry 2024 1 63 4 0 Mahenthirarajah, Aran 2010 7 232 46 6 Mahenthirarajah, Daran 2007 3 191 12 5 Maher, Alexander 2027 1 17 3 0 Maher, Anthony 2009 2 85 9 2 Maher, Cooper 2025 1 0 0 0 Maher, Dominic 2016 1 44 6 0 Maher, Michael 2012 6 346 60 17 Maher, Peter 2012 6 346 60 17 Maher, Peter 2008 7 589 47 18 Maher, Ted 2018 2 110 13 1 Mahmod, Shahmir 2029 2 189 24 0 Mahon, Kirk 2010 3 534 19 11 Mainey, Mitchell 2008	Maguire, Noah	2029	1	110	6	2
Mahenthirarajah, Aran 2010 7 232 46 6 Mahenthirarajah, Daran 2007 3 191 12 5 Maher, Alexander 2027 1 17 3 0 Maher, Anthony 2009 2 85 9 2 Maher, Cooper 2025 1 0 0 0 Maher, Dominic 2016 1 44 6 0 Maher, Michael 2012 6 346 60 17 Maher, Paul 1998 4 234 56 8 Maher, Peter 2008 7 589 47 18 Maher, Ted 2018 2 110 13 1 Mahon, Kirk 2019 2 189 24 0 Mahon, Kirk 2010 3 534 19 11 Mainey, Keagan 2011 4 235 38 3 Mainey, Mitchell 2008	Maguire, Ryan	2020	1	0	0	0
Mahenthirarajah, Daran 2007 3 191 12 5 Maher, Alexander 2027 1 17 3 0 Maher, Anthony 2009 2 85 9 2 Maher, Cooper 2025 1 0 0 0 Maher, Dominic 2016 1 44 6 0 Maher, Michael 2012 6 346 60 17 Maher, Paul 1998 4 234 56 8 Maher, Peter 2008 7 589 47 18 Maher, Ted 2018 2 110 13 1 Mahmood, Shahmir 2029 2 189 24 0 Mahon, Kirk 2010 3 534 19 11 Mainey, Keagan 2011 4 235 38 3 Major, Nick 2013 6 119 42 9 Malan, Daniel 2032 1 <td>Mahar, Harry</td> <td>2024</td> <td></td> <td>63</td> <td>4</td> <td>0</td>	Mahar, Harry	2024		63	4	0
Maher, Alexander 2027 1 17 3 0 Maher, Anthony 2009 2 85 9 2 Maher, Cooper 2025 1 0 0 0 Maher, Dominic 2016 1 44 6 0 Maher, Dominic 2012 6 346 60 17 Maher, Michael 2012 6 346 60 17 Maher, Paul 1998 4 234 56 8 Maher, Peter 2008 7 589 47 18 Maher, Ted 2018 2 110 13 1 Mahonod, Shahmir 2029 2 189 24 0 Mahon, Kirk 2010 3 534 19 11 Mainey, Keagan 2011 4 235 38 3 Major, Nick 2013 6 119 42 9 Malan, Daniel 2032 1	Mahenthirarajah, Aran	2010	7	232	46	6
Maher, Anthony 2009 2 85 9 2 Maher, Cooper 2025 1 0 0 0 Maher, Dominic 2016 1 44 6 0 Maher, Michael 2012 6 346 60 17 Maher, Paul 1998 4 234 56 8 Maher, Peter 2008 7 589 47 18 Maher, Ted 2018 2 110 13 1 Mahmood, Shahmir 2029 2 189 24 0 Mahor, Kirk 2010 3 534 19 11 Mainey, Keagan 2011 4 235 38 3 Mainey, Mitchell 2008 5 200 37 8 Major, Nick 2013 6 119 42 9 Malan, Daniel 2032 1 21 21 1 Males, Chris 1998 5	Mahenthirarajah, Daran	2007	3	191		5
Maher, Cooper 2025 1 0 0 Maher, Dominic 2016 1 44 6 0 Maher, Michael 2012 6 346 60 17 Maher, Paul 1998 4 234 56 8 Maher, Peter 2008 7 589 47 18 Maher, Ted 2018 2 110 13 1 Mahmood, Shahmir 2029 2 189 24 0 Mahor, Kirk 2010 3 534 19 11 Mainey, Keagan 2011 4 235 38 3 Maiory, Nitchell 2008 5 200 37 8 Major, Nick 2013 6 119 42 9 Malan, Daniel 2032 1 21 21 1 Malan, MJ 2030 3 160 10 0 Males, Chris 1998 5 676	Maher, Alexander	2027	1	17	3	0
Maher, Dominic 2016 1 44 6 0 Maher, Michael 2012 6 346 60 17 Maher, Paul 1998 4 234 56 8 Maher, Peter 2008 7 589 47 18 Maher, Ted 2018 2 110 13 1 Mahmood, Shahmir 2029 2 189 24 0 Mahon, Kirk 2010 3 534 19 11 Mainey, Keagan 2011 4 235 38 3 Mainey, Mitchell 2008 5 200 37 8 Major, Nick 2013 6 119 42 9 Malan, Daniel 2032 1 21 21 1 Malan, MJ 2030 3 160 10 0 Males, Chris 1998 5 676 117 10 Males, Isaac 2019 1	Maher, Anthony	2009	2	85	9	2
Maher, Michael 2012 6 346 60 17 Maher, Paul 1998 4 234 56 8 Maher, Peter 2008 7 589 47 18 Maher, Ted 2018 2 110 13 1 Mahmood, Shahmir 2029 2 189 24 0 Mahon, Kirk 2010 3 534 19 11 Mainey, Keagan 2011 4 235 38 3 Mainey, Mitchell 2008 5 200 37 8 Major, Nick 2013 6 119 42 9 Malan, Daniel 2032 1 21 21 1 Malan, MJ 2030 3 160 10 0 Males, Chris 1998 5 676 117 10 Males, Isaac 2019 1 16 1 0	Maher, Cooper	2025	1	0	0	0
Maher, Paul 1998 4 234 56 8 Maher, Peter 2008 7 589 47 18 Maher, Ted 2018 2 110 13 1 Mahmood, Shahmir 2029 2 189 24 0 Mahon, Kirk 2010 3 534 19 11 Mainey, Keagan 2011 4 235 38 3 Mainey, Mitchell 2008 5 200 37 8 Major, Nick 2013 6 119 42 9 Malan, Daniel 2032 1 21 21 1 Malan, MJ 2030 3 160 10 0 Males, Chris 1998 5 676 117 10 Males, Isaac 2019 1 16 1 0	Maher, Dominic	2016	1	44	6	0
Maher, Peter 2008 7 589 47 18 Maher, Ted 2018 2 110 13 1 Mahmood, Shahmir 2029 2 189 24 0 Mahon, Kirk 2010 3 534 19 11 Mainey, Keagan 2011 4 235 38 3 Mainey, Mitchell 2008 5 200 37 8 Major, Nick 2013 6 119 42 9 Malan, Daniel 2032 1 21 21 1 Malan, MJ 2030 3 160 10 0 Males, Chris 1998 5 676 117 10 Males, Isaac 2019 1 16 1 0	Maher, Michael	2012	6	346	60	17
Maher, Ted 2018 2 110 13 1 Mahmood, Shahmir 2029 2 189 24 0 Mahon, Kirk 2010 3 534 19 11 Mainey, Keagan 2011 4 235 38 3 Mainey, Mitchell 2008 5 200 37 8 Major, Nick 2013 6 119 42 9 Malan, Daniel 2032 1 21 21 1 Malan, MJ 2030 3 160 10 0 Males, Chris 1998 5 676 117 10 Males, Isaac 2019 1 16 1 0	Maher, Paul	1998	4	234	56	8
Mahmood, Shahmir 2029 2 189 24 0 Mahon, Kirk 2010 3 534 19 11 Mainey, Keagan 2011 4 235 38 3 Mainey, Mitchell 2008 5 200 37 8 Major, Nick 2013 6 119 42 9 Malan, Daniel 2032 1 21 21 1 Malan, MJ 2030 3 160 10 0 Males, Chris 1998 5 676 117 10 Males, Isaac 2019 1 16 1 0	Maher, Peter	2008	7	589	47	18
Mahon, Kirk 2010 3 534 19 11 Mainey, Keagan 2011 4 235 38 3 Mainey, Mitchell 2008 5 200 37 8 Major, Nick 2013 6 119 42 9 Malan, Daniel 2032 1 21 21 1 Malan, MJ 2030 3 160 10 0 Males, Chris 1998 5 676 117 10 Males, Isaac 2019 1 16 1 0	Maher, Ted	2018		110	13	1
Mainey, Keagan 2011 4 235 38 3 Mainey, Mitchell 2008 5 200 37 8 Major, Nick 2013 6 119 42 9 Malan, Daniel 2032 1 21 21 1 Malan, MJ 2030 3 160 10 0 Males, Chris 1998 5 676 117 10 Males, Isaac 2019 1 16 1 0	Mahmood, Shahmir	2029		189		0
Mainey, Mitchell 2008 5 200 37 8 Major, Nick 2013 6 119 42 9 Malan, Daniel 2032 1 21 21 1 Malan, MJ 2030 3 160 10 0 Males, Chris 1998 5 676 117 10 Males, Isaac 2019 1 16 1 0	·					
Major, Nick 2013 6 119 42 9 Malan, Daniel 2032 1 21 21 1 Malan, MJ 2030 3 160 10 0 Males, Chris 1998 5 676 117 10 Males, Isaac 2019 1 16 1 0	Mainey, Keagan					
Malan, Daniel 2032 1 21 21 1 Malan, MJ 2030 3 160 10 0 Males, Chris 1998 5 676 117 10 Males, Isaac 2019 1 16 1 0	Mainey, Mitchell	2008	5	200	37	8
Malan, MJ 2030 3 160 10 0 Males, Chris 1998 5 676 117 10 Males, Isaac 2019 1 16 1 0	Major, Nick		6	_		9
Males, Chris 1998 5 676 117 10 Males, Isaac 2019 1 16 1 0	Malan, Daniel	2032	1	21	21	1
Males, Isaac 2019 1 16 1 0	Malan, MJ	2030		160	10	0
	Males, Chris		5	676	117	10
Males, Quinn 2022 1 9 3 0	Males, Isaac		1			0
	Males, Quinn	2022	1	9	3	0





Malhotra, Vansh	2023	4	478	27	10
Maloney Sean	2013	1	37	1	1
Maloney, Daniel	2004	1	0	0	0
Mamun, Mahran	2024	2	54	6	0
Manani, Shivam	2022	1	5	5	0
Manivannan, Maathavan	2011	4	264	26	19
Manley, Paul	2015	9	370	95	26
Mann, Adam	2022	2	43	8	0
Manning, Xavier	2024	4	425	14	7
Manuel, Lachlan	2014	2	181	16	11
Manuelpillai, Jeremy	2015	4	182	23	8
Mara, Dominic	2001	1	70	7	3
Mara, Pearce	2002	1	2	3	2
Marcar, Anthony	2002	1	19	5	0
Maron, Zachary	2021	3	433	21	12
Marquez, Steven	2020	2	183	10	5
Marsh, Ben	2005	5	202	41	2
Martens, James	2023	4	1328	53	14
Martin, Damon	2029	3	172	11	1
Martin, Dylan	2022	2	72	4	5
Martin, Harry	2024	2	86	11	2
Martiniello, Beau	2015	1	0	2	0
Martyn, Kiefer	2011	7	1616	56	26
Masling, Jamie	2005	5	238	19	3
Masling, Nicholas	2007	4	106	14	0
Mason, Jack	2008	7	840	55	22
Mason, Philip	1998	2	63	2	0
Mastoris, Illya	1996	1	63	2	3
Mathai, Nikhil	2015	6	2449	114	29
Mathai, Praveen	2017	6	1590	134	44
Mathew Thomas, Christy	2027	1	4	3	0
Matthews, Hayden	2016	1	72	7	1
Matthews, Tim	1997	4	606	22	7
May, Kieren	2020	2	110	11	1
McCann, Conor	2021	1	27	3	0
McCann, Dylan	2014	2	66	9	5
McCann, Ethan	2019	3	315	27	16
McCann, Shon	2023	3	167	19	2
McCarthy, Edward	2011	4	342	33	4
McCarthy, Edward	2012	1	122	1	4
McCarthy, Josh	2005	4	249	34	7
McCarthy, Patrick	1999	1	42	9	0
McCartney, Patrick	2007	3	475	2	29
McCartney, Riley	2021	2	78	9	4
McCormack, Gil	2021	2	69	7	2
McCormack, Michael	2016	2	78	17	2
McCracken, Finn	2030	1	7	2	0
McCrossin, Timothy	2019	7	249	65	38
McCudden, Tyran	2026	3	253	25	10
McCulloch, Patrick	2015	3	148	23	3
McDonald, Bruce	2005	8	241	29	19
McDonald, Charles	2031	2	81	7	1
McDonald, Jack	2030	3	330	25	3
McDonald, Jackson	2015	1	33	3	3
McDonald, Joshua	2001	1	14	3	1
McDonald, Luke	2010	7	777	39	27
McDougall, James	2015	2	28	14	5
McElhinney, James	2007	8	326	83	20
McErlean, Hugh	2030	1	43	0	1
	•	•	•		•





McEwan, Harry	2032	1	101	106	5
McFarland, Lachlan	2021	3	238	22	12
McGibbon, Gary	2000	3	195	17	12
McGill, Eamonn	2008	9	381	72	8
McGill, Kiernan	2004	4	308	45	6
McGinness, David	2004	3	186	17	3
McGinness, Sam	2002	4	343	15	6
McGirr, Murray	2016	1	2	5	0
McGovern, Joshua	2015	2	150	9	7
McGowan, Will	2021	2	104	17	1
McGrath, Andrew	1999	3	318	13	10
McGrath, Arthur	2031	2	154	17	4
McGrath, Brendan	2000	2	154	12	0
McGrath, Casey	1997	3	429	6	0
McGrath, Dan	1996	1	81	2	2
McGrath, Jack	2002	5	199	26	9
McGrath, Jon	1998	5	1118	88	10
McGrath, Sean	1994	1	101	2	0
McGrath, Tim	1997	5	869	1	7
McGrath, Tom	2003	8	716	31	47
McGregor, Alistair	2025	1	52	6	1
McGregor, Chris	1999	2	245	13	1
McGregor, James	2001	1	88	2	0
McGregor, Sam	2021	4	39	7	2
McInnes, Jamie	2008	1	4	9	0
McInnes, Lachlan	2014	1	28	9	0
McInnes, Scott	2009	1	26	5	1
McKellar, Koby	2017	5	218	44	11
McKenna, Adrian	2003	2	35	4	0
McKenna, Dylan	2016	2	40	3	10
McKenna, Keiran	2022	4	239	22	9
McKenna, Owen	2024	7	454	40	6
McKinnon, Eli	2031	1	225	18	4
McKinnon, Joshua	2003	1	36	4	0
McKirdy, Hamish	2012	2	26	5	4
McKone, Matt	2008	4	305	31	13
McLachlan, Luke	1999	2	334	14	0
McLachlan, Paul	1999	3	300	14	17
McLauchlan, Dougal	2012	2	85	12	15
McLaughlin, Jonah	2028	1	17	0	0
McLaughlin, Nathan	1996	2	93	39	2
Mclean, Andrew	2004	5	404	49	21
McLean, Bradley	2011	8	614	61	22
McLean, Daniel	2013	6	1082	65	19
McLean, Jackson	2018	1	18	5	1
McLean, Sean	2015	2	75	16	2
McLean, Thomas	2019	2	36	12	0
McLenaghan, David	1996	3	34	28	1
McLenaghan, Toby	2003	2	297	12	0
McLeod, Kyle	2016	3	51	27	3
McLeod, Lee	1999	2	335	17	2
McLeod, Samuel	2002	1	3	4	4
McMahon, Benjamin	2015	3	99	14	8
McMahon, Craig	1998	5	332	67	9
McMahon, Grange	2013	6	636	19	10
McMahon, Jack	2030	3	404	29	9
McMahon, Jake	2009	1	55	10	3
McMahon, James	2014	9	2408	46	70
McMahon, Matthew	2013	6	652	25	12





	•				
McMahon, Xavier	2008	2	22	22	5
McMahon, Zac	2026	2	40	4	2
McMahon,, Riley	2009	1	43	0	0
McManus, Clem	2015	3	519	4	13
McManus, Gus	2012	5	229	15	4
McMillan, Angus	2009	2	33	14	1
McMillan, Hugh	2009	2	84	19	0
McMillan, James	2006	1	12	2	1
McMillan, Lachlan	2011	5	662	59	20
McMillan, Ross	2007	2	38	14	0
McMurray, Henry	2018	4	231	19	2
McNamee, Glenn	1999	1	0	0	0
McNaughton, Jacob	2015	1	103	3	6
McNaughton, Toby	2018	1	183	9	0
McNicol, Bryce	1996	3	423	64	10
McNicol, Lachlan	1995	2	43	19	2
McNulty, Patrick	2017	3	165	17	7
McPhail, Andrew	1999	1	49	7	0
McPhillips, Peter	2008	6	223	41	16
McRae, Angus	2023	7	879	60	17
McRae, Callum	2007	8	828	41	24
McRae, Fin	2021	9	1359	42	28
McRae, Logan	2027	6	1061	74	16
McVie, Saxon	2030	3	114	25	1
Meehan, Luke	2000	1	124	4	0
Meek, Ashley	2012	5	2008	45	34
Meher, Shoban	2026	1	11	1	1
Meher, Shobhan	2027	1	130	9	2
Meier, Blake	2016	4	367	21	14
Meiklejohn, Daniel	2000	4	460	12	20
Meiklejohn, Sam	2005	1	28	7	3
Melder, Jonathon	2010	2	97	16	3
Melhuish, Samuel	2018	1	28	7	0
Menegazzo, Andrew	2004	2	340	27	15
Menegazzo, Julian	1999	4	258	11	7
Menz, Daniel	2004	1	19	12	0
Menz, Phillip	1999	3	49	17	1
Meredith, Andrew	2002	6	262	56	11
Meredith, Jonathon	1996	3	183	11	1
Meredith, Matthew	2004	6	846	47	27
Merner, Alex	2024	1	59	4	4
Mertens, Rainer	2007	3	36	9	6
Meyer, Christiaan	2017	4	215	29	4
Meyer, Stefhan	2015	6	1012	41	25
Middleton, Connor	2028	1	38	1	1
Mihalyka, Sam	2016	7	573	19	27
Mikus, Jeremy	1997	2	166	8	0
Miller, Angus	2024	1	103	7	0
Miller, David	1998	5	1091	0	57
Miller, Harry	2021	4	567	28	26
Miller, Jay	2028	2	183	11	2
Miller, Lachlan	2029	1	603	18	9
Miller, Leo	2029	2	121	6	3
Miller, Patrick	2001	8	1210	110	31
Millgate, Max	2025	8	270	46	5
Mills, Brian	2003	3	56	1	8
Mills, Shaun	2012	3	152	16	8
Milward, William	2001	3	101	3	2
Minns, Aengus	2018	2	48	10	1





Mishra, Akash	2027	1	82	9	0
Misic, Edward	2023	1	0	1	0
Misic, Jordie	2017	9	2411	94	19
Mitchell, Andrew	1999	3	227	27	7
Mitchell, Matthew	1999	2	95	12	1
Mitchell, Peter	1999	1	52	4	4
Mitchell, Tristan	2002	2	50	9	0
Moffat, Daniel	2004	1	9	4	0
Moffatt, Quinten	2017	6	1763	6	57
Mogford, Billy	2022	5	230	26	1
Molloy, Matthew	2010	2	89	7	4
Moloney, Henry	2024	2	270	19	0
Moloney, Jack	2022	6	798	20	36
Molyneux, Greg	2002	1	91	8	0
Mommsen, Matthew	2020	2	63	7	1
Mommsen, Nathan	2023	1	170	20	0
Monaghan, Riley	2022	5	176	20	5
Monagle, Jerome	2002	3	336	26	8
Monagle, Lawrence	2006	1	92	17	0
Montgomery, Joshua	2011	4	306	37	25
Montoya-Val, Scott	2001	4	480	5	2
Moody, Jon	1998	5	1169	1	47
Moody, Joshua	2029	3	237	25	13
Moody, Nick	1996	2	114	6	0
Moody, Pat	2002	6	615	66	5
Moon, Lachlan	2015	6	487	41	35
Mooney, Spencer	2018	9	182	126	14
Mooney, Xavier	2016	7	376	30	13
Moore, Alex	2028	5	734	41	23
Moore, Brett	2009	2	56	10	0
Moore, David	1997	4	413	38	12
Moore, Michael	2001	1	10	0	0
Moore, Nathan	2012	6	534	47	5
Moore, Oscar	2028	5	357	49	1
Morgan, Cooper	2019	1	91	8	4
Morgan, Cooper	2030	1	136	10	3
Morgan, David	1996	1	163	14	3
Morgan, Geoffrey	1998	1	36	3	0
Morgan, Sam	2027	1	24	4	0
Morison, Tyler	2025	2	111	9	3
Morris, James	2003	5	535	3	4
Morrish, Jack	2015	8	1132	75	27
Morrison, Ernest	2030	3	226	31	2
Morrison, Liam	2029	4	552	52	4
Morrison, Stephen	2001	5	711	56	7
Morrissey, Harry	2009	1	36	5	3
Morrissey, Martin	1996	3	13	2	0
Morton, Harrison	2018	1	101	6	4
Morwitch, Toby	2016	2	193	10	5
Moscaritolo, Daniel	2010	2	214	12	6
Moses, Aiden	2021	5	102	6	0
Moses, Johny	2026	7	509	50	14
Moses, Joyal	2018	1	45	1	0
Mossop, Sam	2029	1	26	4	0
Motley, Tom	2028	4	574	29	7
Moufarrige, Andrew	2021	3	223	19	5
Moufarrige, Martin	2019	5	356	70	17
Moufarrige, Wilson	2031	2	284	20	6
Mudge, Reuben	2021	3	210	11	2





Mueller, Patrick	2013	2	161	20	3
Mugliston, Tim	2005	3	61	14	0
Mukunthan, Aghan	2026	2	32	7	0
Mulcahy, James	2001	4	477	48	3
Mulcahy, Luke	2004	5	252	8	4
Mulligan, Patrick	2014	2	27	5	1
Mullins, Nathan	2010	5	461	28	8
Mullins, Sam	2006	2	38	3	0
Mullins, Tom	1999	2	309	44	6
Mundepi, Shailesh	2029	1	74	4	1
Mungoven, Greg	1997	2	60	1	2
Mungovern, Tom	2002	4	196	21	2
Munyard, Jake	2026	4	470	63	9
Munyard, Ryan	2024	1	26	8	0
Murphy, John	2009	7	496	47	15
Murphy, Matthew	2007	1	19	8	0
Murphy, Pat	2004	1	35	3	0
Murphy, Reece	2005	3	39	3	0
Murphy, Ryan	2005	5	259	50	12
Murphy, Sam	2007	6	239	21	9
Murphy, Thomas	2014	2	97	7	9
Murphy, Tim	2005	2	129	22	5
Murray, Angus	2022	9	1573	35	37
Murray, Brett	2019	4	161	17	11
Murray, Connor	2020	6	175	16	2
Murray, Ignatius	2026	4	300	39	6
Murray, Jackson	2023	9	653	72	18
Murray, Joseph	2024	6	460	50	15
Murrell, Ben	1999	4	467	20	19
Murrell, Jordan	2003	3	189	17	11
Muscat, Jack	2007	2	188	16	6
Myburgh, Josh	2017	6	2133	39	36
Myburgh, Samuel	2020	9	3223	92	57
Myers, John	2006	2	56	4	1
Myler, Alex	2023	1	0	0	0
Nadanakumar, Jeeven	2011	1	9	0	0
Naeem, Talal	2026	2 2	84	6	3 4
Nagel, Luke	2017 2023	4	93	10	·
Nagel, Nick Nagy, Rhys	1997	1	374 37	36 2	0
Nambissan, Tejas	2024	8	933	45	15
Nandaplan, Nimalan	2006	1	0	0	0
Nangrani, Tuhin	2006	4	90	24	4
Napier, Connor	2014	2	276	15	9
Napier, Dylan	2013	2	113	7	6
Napier, Matthew	1994	2	975	0	20
Napier, Matthew Napier, Matthew	1994	2	975	U	20
Narayan, Eshan	2025	4	68	11	4
Nardi, Rocco	2014	1	29	4	4
Natu, Nish	2014	1	32	3	0
Navaratnam, Michael	1998	4	192	26	3
Nave, Harrison	2029	2	181	26	12
Nave, Lachlan	2031	2	248	27	1
Neal, Jackson	2031	2	397	20	2
Neal, Kirk	2005	4	355	34	6
Neal, Lachlan	2032	1	55	59	4
Neil, Justin	2007	2	157	9	8
Neil, Scott	2007	1	61	8	4
Nelson, George	2019	2	33	5	1
Tromon, George	2017	<u> </u>	23		1





Change					
Newham, Oliver	2018	6	764	81	23
Newham, Thomas	2021	1	15	1	3
Newman, Tristan	2001	1	66	7	0
Ng, Tom	2005	5	407	53	17
Nguyen, Duy	2001	1	81	2	5
Nguyen, Oliver	2021	6	1051	10	17
Nguyen, Thomas	2027	1	36	3	0
Nicholson, Liam	2027	1	329	18	13
Nihill, Henry	2027	1	63	2	0
Nihill, Owen	2024	1	29	7	0
Nilsson, Marcus	2019	1	43	5	0
Nirmalarajan, Mathuran	2015	2	11	5	2
Nisbett, Eric	2030	1	86	3	1
Nisbett, Eric	2032	1	86	89	4
Nisbett, Freddy	2032	1	96	98	3
Noakes, Peter	2003	1	88	8	5
Noble, Michael	2007	8	1481	72	59
Noble, Sean	2005	4	234	39	9
Noordewier, James	2024	3	262	19	9
Noordewier, William	2028	4	156	17	11
Noronha, Karl	2003	6	290	63	22
Norrie, Robert	2005	1	0	0	0
Nulley, Jonathon	2003	1	39	3	0
Nuss, Joshua	2025	5	1842	94	33
Nuttall, Joe	2016	2	25	12	2
O'Brien, Angus	2028	3	353	23	10
O'Brien, Benjamin	2005	2	148	28	8
O'Brien, Callum	2023	9	1300	46	66
O'Brien, David	2003	4	414	20	3
O'Brien, Mark	2000	7	882	53	23
O'Brien, Mitchell	2019	1	76	4	0
O'Brien, Paul	2003	7	466	68	8
O'Brien, Riley	2006	5	108	15	4
O'Brien, Rory	2021	8	1271	102	25
O'Brien, Rowan	2010	3	332	28	13
O'Brien, Simon	2005	1	34	2	4
O'Brien, Tom	2003	4	454	35	7
O'Brien, William	2030	3	397	34	8
O'Callaghan, Eoin	2011	1	43	5	0
O'Callaghan, Peter	2002	4	1860	51	18
O'Connell, Gerard	1999	1	158	6	5
O'Connell, Tony	2003	1	57	2	0
Offner, Chris	2007	6	39	16	0
Offner, Robert	2009	8	101	23	0
Ogden, Peter	1998	2	27	11	0
Oh, Bryan	2013	1	12	3	1
O'Halloran, Luca	2028	1	9	0	0
O'Halloran, Tyger	2024	1	154	9	5
O'Kane, Seamus	2019	6	418	51	9
O'Keefe, David	2016	5	550	43	18
O'Keeffe, Daniel	2007	4	164	8	2
O'Keeffe, Gareth	1997	4	518	18	16
Olivares, Fitzgerald	1999	3	145	18	8
O'Loughlin, Ian	2007	1	18	3	0
O'Loughlin, Tom	2004	1	32	12	6
O'Mara, Bede	2026	1	59	0	1
O'Mara, Hayden	2030	3	231	19	5
O'Mara, Jack	2022	2	179	16	1
	1	3	23	10	0
O'Neil, Corey	2016	<u> </u>	23	1 1	U





O'Neill, Daniel	2001	2	121	7	0
O'Neill, Jack	2029	1	27	1	0
O'Neill, Mark	2007	3	99	39	8
O'Neill, Richard	2005	2	186	6	9
Orchard, Buster	2030	1	49	3	5
Orchison, John-Paul	2009	4	315	39	13
Ordanic, Jayden	2021	7	344	27	2
Orders, Oliver	2032	1	36	37	1
Orders, Tom	2027	1	44	11	5
O'Regan, Jon	2000	4	498	74	2
O'Regan, Matt	2004	8	1438	49	49
O'Rourke, Caleb	2005	4	140	21	3
O'Rourke, Ciaran	2011	7	854	59	28
O'Rourke, Declan	2009	9	1644	77	47
O'Rourke, Justin	2003	2	51	13	2
O'Rourke, Nat	2002	5	187	42	8
Orr, James	2020	5	326	30	13
Orr, Liam	2017	3	54	10	4
O'Sullivan, Adam	2005	5	152	34	10
O'Sullivan, Phil	2003	6	435	25	17
O'Sullivan, Shaun	2007	6	1168	17	22
Oswald, Bart	2006	3	177	7	2
Oswald, Lawrence	2009	4	252	29	16
O'Toole, Aaron	2018	2	171	12	3
O'Toole, Shaun	2004	3	16	8	1
O'Toole, Simon	2006	2	63	15	0
Oyston, Zac	2026	1	36	5	2
Pabian, Orlando	2029	2	115	12	1
Page, Tarkyn	2021	4	224	40	1
Palisi, Luke	2018	5	715	40	25
Pallister, Michael	2001	5	926	34	25
Palliya Guruge, Milan	2031	2	102	9	0
Palmer, Isaac	2023	2	325	15	8
Palmer, Kalum	2030	2	158	15	4
Panagoda, Ranuka	2025	4	675	24	6
Paniker, Yohaan	2027	3	131	21	3
Pantano, Antonio	2018	1	47	2	1
Papandrea, Daniel	1998	1	103	4	0
Parker, Elliot	2025	2	144	12	4
Parker, Garet	2003	1	5	1	5
Parker, Shaun	1999	2	212	9	0
Parlett, Will	2021	5	653	19	13
Parmar, Rajveer	2019	5	108	28	1
Parnell, Matthew	2015	7	175	74	18
Parry, Mark	2005	1	95	13	2
Parsons, Andrew	2003	1	59	5	0
Pascoe, James	2029	1	5	0	0
Passi, Vivan Veer	2029	1	280	10	1
Patel, Aarush	2025	5	1166	97	29
Paterson, Henry	2019	4	140	14	1
Paterson, Riley	2020	3	218	23	16
Paterson, Tom	2019	3	278	36	7
Patharker, Jash	2027	2	219	13	5
Pathiraja, Raveen	2019	2	117	8	1
Pathmanathan, Shayanathan	2002	2	29	9	2
Pati, Saswat	2023	3	177	12	9
Patil, Arjun	2030	2	381	15	7
Patnayak, Ahan	2018	1	157	0	6
Paton, Andrew	2015	1	5	6	1





Paul, Adam	2010	1	26	8	2
Paule, Benjamin	2010	5	291	30	6
Paule, Daniel	2016	1	20	6	0
Pavey, Frank	2005	1	31	8	0
Payten, Bryce	2014	1	17	3	2
Payten, Bryce	2015	1	28	4	1
Pearson, Cormac	2015	2	109	4	2
Pearson, Finbar	2011	2	55	6	0
Pearson, Nicholas	2022	2	73	11	4
Peiris, Keshera	2024	7	775	48	22
Peiris, Viira	2026	6	1009	34	14
Penley, Austin	2031	1	10	0	0
Penrose, Charlie	2022	1	23	6	0
Penrose, Matthew	1998	2	183	21	0
Pereira, Nathan	2013	6	244	45	19
Perera, Lashan	2015	6	217	81	14
Perera, Ranesh	2006	1	67	9	0
Perkins, Ben	1998	4	242	27	4
Perkins, Sam	2018	1	27	3	0
Pert, Matthew	2014	1	98	3	8
Petersen, Barry	2002	5	168	42	8
Peterson, Michael	2013	9	1423	146	43
Petreska, Chris	2006	4	137	22	13
Petrovic, Joshua	2021	2	252	28	9
Petteit, Andrew	2005	1	29	0	0
Petteit, Rowan	2009	1	109	8	2
Pettit, Sean	1997	3	67	11	3
Pevinsky, David	2007	1	15	6	3
Pevinsky, Mark	2002	3	53	6	5
Pezzella, Antonio	2023	7	475	69	13
Phelan, Liam	2009	1	23	2	0
Phelps, Tom	2017	1	156	7	1
Philbrick, Bernard	1998	3	171	4	11
Phillips, Andrew	2000	1	26	9	0
Phillips, Anthony	2003	1	98	4	0
Phillips, John	2000	2	100	11	0
Philps, Luke	2000	1	14	1	0
Phipps, Leighton	2005	6	1249	84	20
Pickering, Henry	2026	3	375	19	6
Pickering, Rowan	2007	6	310	56	18
Pieper, Mitchell	2015	2	209	9	6
Pike, Daniel	2014	3	98	10	7
Pilloni, Sam	2026	4	593	38	14
Pilloni, William	2019	9	1886	26	73
Pinkas, Nick	2019	9	590	87	20
Place, Tom	2004	3	243	19	17
Platen, Myles	2007	4	309	19	12
Polgolla, Matthew	2029	3	429	36	7
Polgolla, Sajika	2025	2	68	5	1
Polishuk, Noah	2025	5	847	10	64
Pollok, Aaron	2030	2	42	6	0
Polsen, Ted	2023	1	31	9	4
Poole, Aiden	2020	1	6	0	0
Poole, Lachlan	2031	2	267	18	3
Poon, Ainsley	2013	2	79	20	6
Posanipalli, Harshith	2027	2	20	0	0
Potter, Jacob	2007	2	53	12	1
Potter, Luke	2001	3	298	9	2
Poulos, Mitchell	2015	1	43	4	2





Powell, Less						
Nover, Laris	Powell, Eddie	2013	3	265	18	2
	Powell, Joe	2012	3	104	6	5
Nover, David 2013	Powell, Taj	2026	1	95	8	1
Power, Lenchian 2022 3 212 32 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	Power, Aden	2021	4	114	25	3
Power, Lachalm	Power, David	2013	1	5	0	0
Prail. Jonalh 2029 1 32 3 2 Presad, Minksh 2011 7 470 455 12 Presad, Peroksh 2002 7 64 22 12 Price, Bradley 1997 1 12 11 0 Proces, Jonathan 2023 3 569 40 8 Probry, Lony 2023 3 569 40 8 Probry, Lony 2021 3 109 18 3 Probry, Lony 2021 3 109 18 3 Purcell, Daniel 2002 1 27 9 0 Purcell, Will 2005 6 98 43 42 Purcell, Will 2009 6 98 43 42 Purcell, Will 2009 6 98 43 42 Purcell, Picce 2014 8 509 99 24 Purcell, Picce 2015 4	Power, Jem	2022	3	121	32	2
Prasad, Paroksh 2011 7 470 450 12	Power, Lachlan	2031	1	52	7	0
Prised, Parelsh 2012	Prail, Jonah	2029	1	32	3	2
Price, Bradley 1997 1 12 11 0 Price, Jonathan 2025 4 95 15 5 Probyn, Clancy 2021 3 569 40 8 Probyn, Jonty 2021 3 109 18 3 Precell, Daniel 2002 1 27 9 0 Purcell, Pierce 2015 4 207 10 7 Purcell, Will 2009 6 908 43 42 Purce, Liwill 2004 8 500 99 24 Purse, Austia 2024 5 429 25 19 Purse, Austia 2021 3 167 13 1 Purse, David 2 2	Prasad, Nitilaksh	2011	7	470	45	12
Price, Finandam 2025	Prasad, Paroksh	2012	7	64	22	12
Probyn, Clancy	Price, Bradley	1997	1	12	11	0
Problemy 2021	Price, Jonathan	2025	4	95	15	5
Purcell, Daniel 2002	Probyn, Clancy	2023	3	569	40	8
Purcell, Will	Probyn, Jonty	2021	3	109	18	3
Purce Nill 2009	Purcell, Daniel	2002	1	27	9	0
Puren, Dale	Purcell, Pierce	2015	4	207	10	7
Purse, Austin 2024 5 429 25 19 Pymont, Iason 2018 5 384 40 8 Raap, Sebastian 2025 7 705 60 7 Ragala, S 2007 2 13 5 1 Rahman, Ankon 1998 5 88 24 8 Rahman, Mishu 2004 2 8 11 0 0 Rainey, Lachlan 2018 2 16 2 3 Rainey, Mitchell 2020 3 219 14 2 Raison, Chris 2004 1 66 14 3 Rajapakse, Matheesha 2025 5 431 39 19 Rajapakse, Matheesha 2025 3 18 5 Ramasundara, Sajitha 2000 2 169 18 5 Ramasundara, Sajitha 2003 3 157 10 4 Ramasundara, Sajitha 2008 3 25 3 1 Ramm, Ankon 2015 1 3 3 3 0 Ramm, Ankon 2015 1 3 3	Purcell, Will	2009	6	908	43	42
Pymont, Jason	Puren, Dale	2004	8	509	99	24
Quinn, Thomas 2018 5 384 40 8 Rapa, Sebastian 2025 7 705 60 7 Ragala, S 2002 1 0 2 0 Ragavan, Gopinaath 2007 2 13 5 1 Rahman, Mishu 2004 2 8 11 0 Rainey, Lachlan 2018 2 16 2 3 Rainey, Mitchell 2020 3 219 14 2 Raison, Chris 2004 1 66 14 3 Rajopakse, Chris 2015 1 473 16 10 Rajpakse, Chris 2015 1 473 16 10 Rajpakse, Matheesha 2025 5 431 39 19 Rajbumar, Rasajan 2027 6 291 26 4 Ramsundara, Dilhan 2000 2 169 18 5 Ramsundara, Sajitha 20	Purse, Austin	2024		429	25	19
Ragp, Sebastian	Pymont, Jason	2019		167	13	1
Ragala, S 2002	Quinn, Thomas	2018	5	384	40	8
Ragavan, Gopinaath 2007 2 13 5 1 Rahman, Ankon 1998 5 58 24 8 Rahman, Mishu 2004 2 8 11 0 Rainey, Lachlan 2018 2 16 2 3 Rainey, Michell 2020 3 219 14 2 Raison, Chris 2004 1 66 14 3 Rajapakse, Chris 2015 1 473 16 10 Rajapakse, Matheesha 2025 5 431 39 19 Rajkamar, Ragsajan 2027 6 291 26 4 Ramadage, David 2000 2 169 18 5 Ramasundara, Shithan 2004 4 262 16 0 Ramasundara, Shithan 2003 3 157 10 4 Ramasundara, Shithan 1999 2 69 14 2 Ramm, Chai	Raap, Sebastian	2025	7	705	60	7
Rahman, Ankon 1998 5 58 24 8 Rahman, Mishu 2004 2 8 11 0 Rainey, Lachlan 2018 2 16 2 3 Rainey, Mitchell 2020 3 219 14 2 Raison, Chris 2004 1 66 14 3 Rajapakse, Chris 2015 1 473 16 10 Rajapakse, Matheesha 2025 5 431 39 19 Rajikumar, Ragsajan 2027 6 291 26 4 Ramasundar, Sajitha 2000 2 169 18 5 Ramasundara, Sajitha 2003 3 157 10 4 Ramsundara, Sajitha 2003 3 157 10 4 Ramsundara, Shihan 1999 2 69 14 2 Ramm, Aidan 2018 6 690 53 21 Ramm, Agan	Ragala, S	2002	1	0	2	0
Rahman, Mishu 2004 2 8 11 0 Rainey, Lachlan 2018 2 16 2 3 Rainey, Mitchell 2020 3 219 14 2 Raison, Chris 2004 1 66 14 3 Rajapakse, Chris 2015 1 473 16 10 Rajapakse, Matheesha 2025 5 431 39 19 Rajkumar, Ragsajan 2027 6 291 26 4 Ramasunadara, Sajitha 2000 2 169 18 5 Ramasunadara, Sajitha 2004 4 262 16 0 Ramasundara, Shihan 1999 2 69 14 2 Ramm, Aidan 1999 2 69 14 2 Ramm, Ryan 2021 3 25 3 1 Ramm, Ryan 2021 3 25 3 1 Rami, Cheet 1996 </td <td>Ragavan, Gopinaath</td> <td>2007</td> <td>2</td> <td>13</td> <td>5</td> <td>1</td>	Ragavan, Gopinaath	2007	2	13	5	1
Rainey, Lachlan 2018 2 16 2 3 Rainey, Mitchell 2020 3 219 14 2 Raison, Chris 2004 1 66 14 3 Rajapakse, Chris 2015 1 473 16 10 Rajapakse, Matheesha 2025 5 431 39 19 Rajkumar, Ragsajan 2027 6 291 26 4 Ramadage, David 2000 2 169 18 5 Ramadage, David 2003 3 157 10 4 Ramadage, David	Rahman, Ankon	1998	5	58	24	8
Rainey, Mitchell 2020 3 219 14 2 Raison, Chris 2004 1 66 14 3 Rajapakse, Chris 2015 1 473 16 10 Rajapakse, Matheesha 2025 5 431 39 19 Rajkumar, Ragsajan 2027 6 291 26 4 Ramadanga, David 2000 2 169 18 5 Ramasundara, Dilhan 2004 4 262 16 0 Ramasundara, Sajitha 2003 3 157 10 4 Ramasundara, Shihan 1999 2 69 14 2 Ramma, Kidan 1999 2 69 14 2 Ramm, Ryan 2021 3 25 12 Ramm, Ryan 2021 3 25 3 1 Rand, Robert 1996 2 126 8 4 Ranie, Fradon 2015 <th< td=""><td>Rahman, Mishu</td><td>2004</td><td>2</td><td>8</td><td>11</td><td>0</td></th<>	Rahman, Mishu	2004	2	8	11	0
Raison, Chris 2004 1 66 14 3 Raipapakse, Chris 2015 1 473 16 10 Rajapakse, Matheesha 2025 5 431 39 19 Rajkumar, Ragsajan 2027 6 291 26 4 Ramadage, David 2000 2 169 18 5 Ramasunadara, Dilhan 2004 4 262 16 0 Ramasundar, Malith 2005 3 157 10 4 Ramasundara, Sajitha 2005 3 98 25 12 Ramasundara, Malith 2005 3 98 25 12 Ramasundara, Shihan 1999 2 69 14 2 Ramman, Aidan 2018 6 690 53 21 Ramm, Ryan 2021 3 25 3 1 Ramd, Ryan 2021 3 25 3 1 Ramd, Chris	Rainey, Lachlan	2018	2	16	2	3
Rajapakse, Chris 2015 1 473 16 10 Rajapakse, Matheesha 2025 5 431 39 19 Rajkumar, Ragsajam 2027 6 291 26 4 Ramadage, David 2000 2 169 18 5 Ramasundara, Dilhan 2004 4 262 16 0 Ramasundara, Sajitha 2003 3 157 10 4 Ramasundara, Shihan 1999 2 69 14 2 2 Ramm, Aidan 1999 2 69 14 2 2 12 Ramma, Ryan 2018 6 690 53 21 2 14 2 2 126 8 4 4 20:1 3 25 3 1 1 3 3 0 3 1 4 0 3 1 4 0 0 0 1 4 0 0	Rainey, Mitchell	2020	3	219	14	2
Rajapakse, Matheesha 2025 5 431 39 19 Rajkumar, Ragsajan 2027 6 291 26 4 Ramadage, David 2000 2 169 18 5 Ramasunadara, Dilhan 2004 4 262 16 0 Ramasundara, Sajitha 2003 3 157 10 4 Ramasundara, Shihan 1999 2 69 14 2 Ramm, Aidan 2018 6 690 53 21 Ramm, Ryan 2021 3 25 3 1 Rand, Robert 1996 2 126 8 4 Ranici, Michael 2015 1 3 3 0 Rankin, Brandon 2015 1 3 3 0 Rann, Chris 1995 2 59 24 1 Rann, Chris 1998 1 0 0 0 Ransom, Thomas 1999	Raison, Chris	2004	1	66	14	3
Rajkumar, Ragsajan 2027 6 291 26 4 Ramadage, David 2000 2 169 18 5 Ramasunadara, Dilhan 2004 4 262 16 0 Ramasundara, Sajitha 2003 3 157 10 4 Ramasundara, Sajitha 2005 3 98 25 12 Ramasundara, Shihan 1999 2 69 14 2 Ramm, Aidan 2018 6 690 53 21 Ramm, Ryan 2021 3 25 3 1 Rand, Robert 1996 2 126 8 4 Ranieri, Michael 2015 1 3 3 0 Rankin, Brandon 2015 1 35 4 0 Rann, Chris 1995 2 59 24 1 Ransom, Andy 1998 1 0 0 0 Rauciff, Mark 1999	Rajapakse, Chris	2015	1	473	16	10
Ramadage, David 2000 2 169 18 5 Ramasunadaran, Dilhan 2004 4 262 16 0 Ramasundara, Sajitha 2003 3 157 10 4 Ramasundara, Malith 2005 3 98 25 12 Ramasundara, Shihan 1999 2 69 14 2 Ramm, Aidan 2018 6 690 53 21 Ramm, Ayan 2021 3 25 3 1 Rand, Robert 1996 2 126 8 4 Ranieri, Michael 2015 1 3 3 0 Rankin, Brandon 2015 1 35 4 0 Rankin, Brandon 2015 1 35 4 0 Rann, Chris 1995 2 59 24 1 Rann, Chris 1998 1 0 0 0 Rasom, Thomas 1999	Rajapakse, Matheesha	2025	5	431	39	19
Ramasunadara, Dilhan 2004 4 262 16 0 Ramasundara, Sajitha 2003 3 157 10 4 Ramasundara, Malith 2005 3 98 25 12 Ramasundara, Shihan 1999 2 69 14 2 Ramm, Aidan 2018 6 690 53 21 Ramm, Aidan 2021 3 25 3 1 Ramm, Ryan 2021 3 25 3 1 Rand, Robert 1996 2 126 8 4 Ranieri, Michael 2015 1 3 3 0 Rankin, Brandon 2015 1 35 4 0 Rann, Chris 1995 2 59 24 1 Ransom, Andy 1998 1 0 0 0 Ransom, Thomas 1999 2 25 3 1 Ratcliff, Mark 1999 1	Rajkumar, Ragsajan	2027		291	26	
Ramasundara, Sajitha 2003 3 157 10 4 Ramasundar, Malith 2005 3 98 25 12 Ramasundara, Shihan 1999 2 69 14 2 Ramm, Aidan 2018 6 690 53 21 Ramm, Ryan 2021 3 25 3 1 Rand, Robert 1996 2 126 8 4 Ranieri, Michael 2015 1 3 3 0 Rankin, Brandon 2015 1 35 4 0 Rann, Chris 1995 2 59 24 1 Rann, Chris 1995 2 59 24 1 Ransom, Andy 1998 1 0 0 0 Rasiori, Thomas 1999 2 25 3 1 Ratcliff, Mark 1999 1 73 6 0 Rature, Pratham, Singh 2008		2000	2	169	18	5
Ramasundar, Malith 2005 3 98 25 12 Ramasundara, Shihan 1999 2 69 14 2 Ramm, Aidan 2018 6 690 53 21 Ramm, Aidan 2021 3 25 3 1 Rand, Robert 1996 2 126 8 4 Ranieri, Michael 2015 1 3 3 0 Rankin, Brandon 2015 1 35 4 0 Rann, Chris 1995 2 59 24 1 Ransom, Andy 1998 1 0 0 0 Ransom, Thomas 1999 2 25 3 1 Ratcliff, Mark 1999 1 73 6 0 Ratcliff, Mark 1999 1 73 6 0 Rauf-Rahim, Aadil 2011 2 19 7 1 Raven, Harrison 2028 1	Ramasunadara, Dilhan	2004	4	262	16	0
Ramasundara, Shihan 1999 2 69 14 2 Ramm, Aidan 2018 6 690 53 21 Ramm, Ryan 2021 3 25 3 1 Rand, Robert 1996 2 126 8 4 Ranieri, Michael 2015 1 3 3 0 Rankin, Brandon 2015 1 35 4 0 Rann, Chris 1995 2 59 24 1 Ransom, Andy 1998 1 0 0 0 Ransom, Thomas 1999 2 25 3 1 Ratcliff, Mark 1999 1 73 6 0 Rathore, Pratham, Singh 2008 4 158 17 7 Rauf-Rahim, Aadil 2011 2 19 7 1 Raven, Harrison 2028 1 48 6 0 Raven, Sam 2031 2 88 10 0 Ravindrarj, Anesh 2010 6 375	Ramasunadara, Sajitha	2003	3	157	10	4
Ramm, Aidan 2018 6 690 53 21 Ramm, Ryan 2021 3 25 3 1 Rand, Robert 1996 2 126 8 4 Ranieri, Michael 2015 1 3 3 0 Rankin, Brandon 2015 1 35 4 0 Rann, Chris 1995 2 59 24 1 Ransom, Andy 1998 1 0 0 0 Ransom, Thomas 1999 2 25 3 1 Ratcliff, Mark 1999 1 73 6 0 Rathore, Pratham, Singh 2008 4 158 17 7 Rauf-Rahim, Aadil 2011 2 19 7 1 Raven, Harrison 2028 1 48 6 0 Raven, Sam 2031 2 88 10 0 Ravindraraj, Anesh 2010 6	·	2005	3	98	25	12
Ramm, Ryan 2021 3 25 3 1 Rand, Robert 1996 2 126 8 4 Ranieri, Michael 2015 1 3 3 0 Rankin, Brandon 2015 1 35 4 0 Rann, Chris 1995 2 59 24 1 Ransom, Andy 1998 1 0 0 0 Ransom, Thomas 1999 2 25 3 1 Ratcliff, Mark 1999 1 73 6 0 Rathore, Pratham, Singh 2008 4 158 17 7 Rauf-Rahim, Aadil 2011 2 19 7 1 Raven, Harrison 2028 1 48 6 0 Raven, Sam 2031 2 88 10 0 Ravindraraj, Anesh 2010 6 375 33 6 Ravindraraj, Shelvargan 2003 4 248 19 2 Rawindraraj, Shelvargan 2004 1 </td <td>Ramasundara, Shihan</td> <td>1999</td> <td>2</td> <td>69</td> <td>14</td> <td>2</td>	Ramasundara, Shihan	1999	2	69	14	2
Rand, Robert 1996 2 126 8 4 Ranieri, Michael 2015 1 3 3 0 Rankin, Brandon 2015 1 35 4 0 Rann, Chris 1995 2 59 24 1 Ransom, Andy 1998 1 0 0 0 Ransom, Thomas 1999 2 25 3 1 Ratcliff, Mark 1999 1 73 6 0 Rathore, Pratham, Singh 2008 4 158 17 7 Rauf-Rahim, Aadil 2011 2 19 7 1 Raven, Harrison 2028 1 48 6 0 Raven, Sam 2031 2 88 10 0 Ravindraraj, Anesh 2010 6 375 33 6 Ravindraraj, Shelvargan 2003 4 248 19 2 Rawlinson, Dean 2002 3 147 22 0 Rawson, Daniel 2004 1 <td>Ramm, Aidan</td> <td>2018</td> <td>6</td> <td>690</td> <td>53</td> <td>21</td>	Ramm, Aidan	2018	6	690	53	21
Ranieri, Michael 2015 1 3 3 0 Rankin, Brandon 2015 1 35 4 0 Rann, Chris 1995 2 59 24 1 Ransom, Andy 1998 1 0 0 0 Ransom, Thomas 1999 2 25 3 1 Ratcliff, Mark 1999 1 73 6 0 Rathore, Pratham, Singh 2008 4 158 17 7 Rauf-Rahim, Aadil 2011 2 19 7 1 Raven, Harrison 2028 1 48 6 0 Raven, Sam 2031 2 88 10 0 Ravindraraj, Anesh 2010 6 375 33 6 Ravindraraj, Shelvargan 2003 4 248 19 2 Rawlinson, Dean 2002 3 147 22 0 Rawlinson, Joel 2004 1 53 5 2 Rawson, Daniel 2005 1 </td <td>Ramm, Ryan</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>25</td> <td>3</td> <td>1</td>	Ramm, Ryan			25	3	1
Rankin, Brandon 2015 1 35 4 0 Rann, Chris 1995 2 59 24 1 Ransom, Andy 1998 1 0 0 0 Ransom, Thomas 1999 2 25 3 1 Ratcliff, Mark 1999 1 73 6 0 Rathore, Pratham, Singh 2008 4 158 17 7 Rauf-Rahim, Aadil 2011 2 19 7 1 Raven, Harrison 2028 1 48 6 0 Raven, Sam 2031 2 88 10 0 Ravindraraj, Anesh 2010 6 375 33 6 Ravindraraj, Shelvargan 2003 4 248 19 2 Rawlinson, Dean 2002 3 147 22 0 Rawlinson, Joel 2004 1 53 5 2 Rawson, Daniel 2005 1 4 0 0 Rayment, Ciaran 2010 2 <td>Rand, Robert</td> <td>1996</td> <td>2</td> <td></td> <td>8</td> <td>4</td>	Rand, Robert	1996	2		8	4
Rann, Chris 1995 2 59 24 1 Ransom, Andy 1998 1 0 0 0 Ransom, Thomas 1999 2 25 3 1 Ratcliff, Mark 1999 1 73 6 0 Ratcliff, Mark 1999 2 19 7 1 Ratcliff, Mark 1999 2 19 7 1 Ratcliff, Mark 1999 2 88 10 0 Rauf-Rahim, Asidil 2011 2 19 7 1 Raven, Harrison 2028 1 48 6 0 Raven, Harrison 2031 2 88 10 0 Ravindraraj, Anesh 2003 4 248	Ranieri, Michael	2015	1		3	0
Ransom, Andy 1998 1 0 0 0 Ransom, Thomas 1999 2 25 3 1 Ratcliff, Mark 1999 1 73 6 0 Rathore, Pratham, Singh 2008 4 158 17 7 Rauf-Rahim, Aadil 2011 2 19 7 1 Raven, Harrison 2028 1 48 6 0 Raven, Sam 2031 2 88 10 0 Ravindraraj, Anesh 2010 6 375 33 6 Ravindraraj, Shelvargan 2003 4 248 19 2 Rawlinson, Dean 2002 3 147 22 0 Rawlinson, Joel 2004 1 53 5 2 Rawson, Daniel 2005 1 4 0 0 Ray, Bikram 1999 2 112 9 3 Rayment, Ciaran 2010 2 119 13 3 Raymond, Michael 2008 1						0
Ransom, Thomas 1999 2 25 3 1 Ratcliff, Mark 1999 1 73 6 0 Rathore, Pratham, Singh 2008 4 158 17 7 Rauf-Rahim, Aadil 2011 2 19 7 1 Raven, Harrison 2028 1 48 6 0 Raven, Sam 2031 2 88 10 0 Ravindraraj, Anesh 2010 6 375 33 6 Ravindraraj, Shelvargan 2003 4 248 19 2 Rawlinson, Dean 2002 3 147 22 0 Rawlinson, Joel 2004 1 53 5 2 Rawson, Daniel 2005 1 4 0 0 Ray, Bikram 1999 2 112 9 3 Rayment, Ciaran 2010 2 119 13 3 Raymond, Michael 2008 1 42 7 0	Rann, Chris	1995	2		24	1
Ratcliff, Mark 1999 1 73 6 0 Rathore, Pratham, Singh 2008 4 158 17 7 Rauf-Rahim, Aadil 2011 2 19 7 1 Raven, Harrison 2028 1 48 6 0 Raven, Sam 2031 2 88 10 0 Ravindraraj, Anesh 2010 6 375 33 6 Ravindraraj, Shelvargan 2003 4 248 19 2 Rawlinson, Dean 2002 3 147 22 0 Rawlinson, Joel 2004 1 53 5 2 Rawson, Daniel 2005 1 4 0 0 Ray, Bikram 1999 2 112 9 3 Rayment, Ciaran 2010 2 119 13 3 Raymond, Michael 2008 1 42 7 0	Ransom, Andy	1998		0		0
Rathore, Pratham, Singh 2008 4 158 17 7 Rauf-Rahim, Aadil 2011 2 19 7 1 Raven, Harrison 2028 1 48 6 0 Raven, Sam 2031 2 88 10 0 Ravindraraj, Anesh 2010 6 375 33 6 Ravindraraj, Shelvargan 2003 4 248 19 2 Rawlinson, Dean 2002 3 147 22 0 Rawlinson, Joel 2004 1 53 5 2 Rawson, Daniel 2005 1 4 0 0 Ray, Bikram 1999 2 112 9 3 Rayment, Ciaran 2010 2 119 13 3 Raymond, Michael 2008 1 42 7 0	Ransom, Thomas	1999	2		3	1
Rauf-Rahim, Aadil 2011 2 19 7 1 Raven, Harrison 2028 1 48 6 0 Raven, Sam 2031 2 88 10 0 Ravindraraj, Anesh 2010 6 375 33 6 Ravindraraj, Shelvargan 2003 4 248 19 2 Rawlinson, Dean 2002 3 147 22 0 Rawlinson, Joel 2004 1 53 5 2 Rawson, Daniel 2005 1 4 0 0 Ray, Bikram 1999 2 112 9 3 Rayment, Ciaran 2010 2 119 13 3 Raymond, Michael 2008 1 42 7 0	Ratcliff, Mark	1999		73	6	1
Raven, Harrison 2028 1 48 6 0 Raven, Sam 2031 2 88 10 0 Ravindraraj, Anesh 2010 6 375 33 6 Ravindraraj, Shelvargan 2003 4 248 19 2 Rawlinson, Dean 2002 3 147 22 0 Rawlinson, Joel 2004 1 53 5 2 Rawson, Daniel 2005 1 4 0 0 Ray, Bikram 1999 2 112 9 3 Rayment, Ciaran 2010 2 119 13 3 Raymond, Michael 2008 1 42 7 0	Rathore, Pratham, Singh	2008		158	17	7
Raven, Sam 2031 2 88 10 0 Ravindraraj, Anesh 2010 6 375 33 6 Ravindraraj, Shelvargan 2003 4 248 19 2 Rawlinson, Dean 2002 3 147 22 0 Rawlinson, Joel 2004 1 53 5 2 Rawson, Daniel 2005 1 4 0 0 Ray, Bikram 1999 2 112 9 3 Rayment, Ciaran 2010 2 119 13 3 Raymond, Michael 2008 1 42 7 0	Rauf-Rahim, Aadil	2011	2	19	7	1
Ravindraraj, Anesh 2010 6 375 33 6 Ravindraraj, Shelvargan 2003 4 248 19 2 Rawlinson, Dean 2002 3 147 22 0 Rawlinson, Joel 2004 1 53 5 2 Rawson, Daniel 2005 1 4 0 0 Ray, Bikram 1999 2 112 9 3 Rayment, Ciaran 2010 2 119 13 3 Raymond, Michael 2008 1 42 7 0					6	1
Ravindraraj, Shelvargan 2003 4 248 19 2 Rawlinson, Dean 2002 3 147 22 0 Rawlinson, Joel 2004 1 53 5 2 Rawson, Daniel 2005 1 4 0 0 Ray, Bikram 1999 2 112 9 3 Rayment, Ciaran 2010 2 119 13 3 Raymond, Michael 2008 1 42 7 0				88		1
Rawlinson, Dean 2002 3 147 22 0 Rawlinson, Joel 2004 1 53 5 2 Rawson, Daniel 2005 1 4 0 0 Ray, Bikram 1999 2 112 9 3 Rayment, Ciaran 2010 2 119 13 3 Raymond, Michael 2008 1 42 7 0	•					
Rawlinson, Joel 2004 1 53 5 2 Rawson, Daniel 2005 1 4 0 0 Ray, Bikram 1999 2 112 9 3 Rayment, Ciaran 2010 2 119 13 3 Raymond, Michael 2008 1 42 7 0	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					1
Rawson, Daniel 2005 1 4 0 0 Ray, Bikram 1999 2 112 9 3 Rayment, Ciaran 2010 2 119 13 3 Raymond, Michael 2008 1 42 7 0						1
Ray, Bikram 1999 2 112 9 3 Rayment, Ciaran 2010 2 119 13 3 Raymond, Michael 2008 1 42 7 0	·					
Rayment, Ciaran 2010 2 119 13 3 Raymond, Michael 2008 1 42 7 0	Rawson, Daniel					
Raymond, Michael 2008 1 42 7 0		1999		112		
	Rayment, Ciaran					
Rayner, Joshua 2026 4 295 24 6						
	Rayner, Joshua	2026	4	295	24	6





(Comment)					
Read, Matthew	2006	1	25	8	1
Read, Max	2025	7	807	25	20
Reardon, Sean	1995	1	12	0	0
Reddy, Sesha	2015	2	135	12	8
Redmond, Nicholas	2017	4	42	34	14
Reed, Mike	2031	2	161	23	1
Rees, Angus	2024	8	1081	83	32
Rees, William	2027	6	1325	103	21
Reeves, Joshua	2003	4	184	17	2
Reeves, Tom	2000	1	66	16	0
Reid, Alex	2008	4	150	22	19
Reid, Andrew	2002	5	125	41	5
Reid, Nick	2004	8	1201	72	24
Reid, Rupert	2030	3	521	35	4
Reinstadler, Aspen	2024	1	15	10	1
Reis, Brenton	2012	4	354	49	15
Reis, Joshua	2017	3	61	14	3
Relf, Nathon	2029	1	19	0	0
Renukuntla, Shiva Swamy	2027	1	13	1	1
Retallack, Brice	2011	4	164	29	14
Reynolds, David	2000	1	51	25	10
Reynolds, James	2009	2	215	17	6
Reynolds, Nick	2009	1	32	5	0
Reynolds, Oliver	2005	1	28	3	0
Reynolds, Simon	2004	2	67	10	4
Rezaie, Amir	2026	3	706	48	6
Richardson, Ari	2030	1	54	5	0
Richardson, Michael	2013	2	164	10	10
Richardson, Toby	2014	1	0	3	0
Richter, Leo	2029	1	7	4	0
Ridd, Hamish	2025	3	143	23	2
Riethmuller, Sam	2003	4	381	29	1
Riethmuller, Tom	2007	9	687	80	16
Rigney, Will	1995	1	4	2	0
Riley, Lachlan	2024	6	514	74	16
Riley, Thomas	2019	1	26	2	0
Ringrose-Voase, Thomas	2012	4	100	12	9
Rippon, Ethan	2028	3	51	9	1
Rippon, Jayden	2023	1	27	5	3
Rizello, Luca	2010	5	299	44	6
Rizzello, Ruben	2012	4	209	39	2
Robbie, Darren	2007	4	446	33	15
Roberts, Brenden	2002	4	534	29	7
Roberts, Damien	1994	1	220	5	0
Roberts, Dominic	2004	1	46	11	0
Robertson, Brayden	2018	2	277	30	3
Robertson, Thomas	2017	4	572	47	10
Robinson, Andrew	2002	3	52	9	0
Robinson, Thomas					1 2
Robson, Sean	1995	2	64	12	3
	1	2 5	64 202	12 22	7
Roche, Daniel	1995	5 1			
Roche, Daniel Rodwell, Mitchell	1995 1999	5	202	22	7
	1995 1999 2005	5 1	202 145	22 8	7 5
Rodwell, Mitchell	1995 1999 2005 2010	5 1 7	202 145 559	22 8 44	7 5 13
Rodwell, Mitchell Rogers, Tom	1995 1999 2005 2010 2011	5 1 7 6	202 145 559 927	22 8 44 55	7 5 13 21
Rodwell, Mitchell Rogers, Tom Rokoura, Ethan	1995 1999 2005 2010 2011 2018	5 1 7 6	202 145 559 927 58	22 8 44 55 3	7 5 13 21 0
Rodwell, Mitchell Rogers, Tom Rokoura, Ethan Roland, Josh	1995 1999 2005 2010 2011 2018 2031	5 1 7 6 1 2	202 145 559 927 58 159	22 8 44 55 3 12	7 5 13 21 0 4
Rodwell, Mitchell Rogers, Tom Rokoura, Ethan Roland, Josh Roland, Michael	1995 1999 2005 2010 2011 2018 2031 2016	5 1 7 6 1 2 8	202 145 559 927 58 159 163	22 8 44 55 3 12 46	7 5 13 21 0 4 16





Rooke, Jeremy	2013	7	928	74	18
Rooks, William	2012	4	156	19	0
Roots, Dale	2006	9	415	44	12
Rose, Robert	1998	1	1	1	0
Rosendahl, Adam	2009	1	141	3	0
Rosendahl, Doug	2007	2	183	9	12
Ross, Michael	2009	1	95	7	1
Ross, Tom	2012	3	332	11	24
Rothnie, Joshua	2012	1	30	1	0
Roulstone, Dean	2004	6	1028	45	28
Rouwhorst, Joshua	2022	2	57	5	0
Rowell, Michael	1996	4	284	31	6
Rowell, Richard	1994	1	354	2	0
Rowson, Elliott	2021	1	27	16	1
Rugala, Simon	2001	2	46	2	5
Rukmanikanthan, Khablian	2011	1	9	7	2
Rule, Bernard	2003	5	370	13	18
Rusanov, Adrian	2016	7	442	73	33
Rusanov, Mathew	2022	2	182	14	3
Russell, Christopher	2010	6	958	37	23
Russell, Kieran	2012	2	231	23	9
Russell, Matthew	2003	4	266	18	12
Rutledge, Conor	2011	2	78	7	6
Rutledge, Michael	2002	5	612	18	8
Rutledge, Patrick	2004	4	214	41	0
Rutledge, Paul	1998	4	500	24	10
Rutledge, Sam	1995	2	224	3	14
Rutledge, Sean	2004	3	99	8	0
Ryan, Brendan	2005	7	334	36	5
Ryan, Bryce	2023	1	42	7	0
Ryan, Corey	2008	8	2521	155	45
Ryan, Hayden	2013	3	310	33	8
Ryan, Jonte	2025	2	247	11	3
Ryan, Josh	2021	2	96	13	6
Ryan, Lachlan	2022	1	40	1	0
Ryan, Leo	2025	5	204	33	8
Ryan, Nicholas	2013	8	711	54	29
Ryan, Nicholas	2029	2	108	4	0
Ryan, Pat	2003	4	179	21	8
Ryan, Sam	2018	4	603	28	11
Ryan, Samuel	2028	5	1388	55	24
Ryan, Thomas	2018	2	205	11	2
Ryan, Tim	2006	1	60	8	2
Ryan, Xavier	2025	1	105	4	1
Sabalingam, Brinthan	2006	5	475	19	5
Saini, Akshay	2011	7	218	42	24
Saini, Sahil	2017	5	56	29	1
Sajimon, Daniel	2024	2	88	9	0
Sallecchia, Daniel	2001	4	100	15	2
Sallecchia, Nicholas	2005	1	145	10	0
Salmon, Bailey	2016	1	0	0	0
Salmon, Blair	2013	3	59	14	0
Salter, George	2029	3	205	10	0
Salter, William	2032	1	113	126	17
Salvemini, Michael	1996	1	8	2	3
Sam Saju, Abel	2026	1	18	4	2
Sam Saju, Allen	2023	1	6	2	0
Samana, Thoreau	2027	1	62	2	0
Samaranayake, Callum	2024	8	370	56	9





Samarnayske, Leshan 2005 8 2028 126 19 Sanches, Remis 2005 8 224 23 31 Sanchers, Remis 2010 1 11 3 1 Sanders, William 2020 1 112 12 1 Sanders, William 2030 1 112 12 1 Santiritis, Michael 2010 2 64 23 6 Santiritis, Michael 2010 64 23 6 Sangair, Kiran 2021 1 11 4 0 Sangair, Kiran 2021 3 1614 14 27 Santon, Josek 2021 3 1614 14 27 Santon, Josek 2021 3 1614 14 27 Santon, Josek 2021 3 1614 14 27 Santon, Jacob 2021 3 161 14 40 10 Santon, Joseph						
Sanchers, Remis 2010	Samaranayake, Leshan	2020	9	2058	126	19
Sanders, William 2009	Sambasivam, Vekram	2005	8	274	92	31
Sanders William 2016 2 162 1 1 1 1 1 5 5 5 5 5	Sanchez, Remi	2010	1	11	3	1
Sanford Michael 2016 2 162 1 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	Sanders, George	2030	1	68	4	0
Sunfrancesco, Jordan 2010 2	Sanders, William	2030	1	112	12	1
Sungasar, Kiram	Sanford, Michael	2016	2	162	1	5
Sangsar, Rowan	Sanfrancesco, Jordan	2010	2	64	23	6
Sanson, Jack 2021 3 1614 144 37 28 28 2004 6 1443 444 34 34 28 2000 2 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Sangani, Kiran	2025	1	11	4	0
Sanson, Tomas 2024 6 1443 44 34 Santucci, Nick 2000 2 10 0 0 Sarah, Liam 2001 1 40 10 1 Saudes, Dan 2007 1 6 5 1 Savage, Jackson 2016 3 527 9 13 Savage, Lachlan 2021 2 165 15 10 Savery, Ethaniel 2022 2 165 15 10 Savery, Ethaniel 2021 3 5 12 9 Saver, Ginduca 2013 3 51 29 3 Scaria, Jacob 2021 2 35 144 3 Scaria, Jacob 2021 2 19 4 3 Schier, Brilip 2026 1 86 2 3 Schier, Spring 2001 9 418 10 Schier, Michal 2007 8 888 </td <td>Sangster, Rowan</td> <td>1999</td> <td>1</td> <td>45</td> <td>7</td> <td>0</td>	Sangster, Rowan	1999	1	45	7	0
Santeck 2000	Sanson, Jack	2021	3	1614	14	27
Samidh, Liam	Sanson, Tomas	2024	6	1443	44	34
Saunders, Dan 2007	Santucci, Nick	2000	2	10	0	0
Savage, Lackson	Sarah, Liam	2021	1	40	10	1
Savery, Ethaniel 2021 2 21 5 9	Saunders, Dan	2007	1	6	5	1
Savery, Ethaniel 2022 2 165 15 10	Savage, Jackson	2016		527	9	13
Sawyer, Aaron 1999 1 3 3 0 Scalzo, Gianluca 2013 3 51 29 3 Scaria, Jeob 2021 2 35 14 3 Scaria, Philip 2026 1 86 2 3 Scheele, Tom 2011 2 194 11 4 Schier, Bradley 2009 9 418 108 18 Schier, Jarrett 2007 8 888 41 14 Schier, Jarrett 2008 7 887 71 228 Schmidt, Sam 2008 7 887 71 228 Scholtens, Michael 2004 9 3035 74 76 Scholtens, Milam 2029 4 385 26 6 Schbuback, Noah 2030 1 41 1 0 Sciberras, Luk 2003 1 41 1 0 Sciberras, Danny 201	Savage, Lachlan	2021	2	21	5	9
Seatzo, Gianluca 2013 3 51 29 3 Scaria, Jacob 2021 2 35 14 3 Scaria, Philip 2026 1 86 2 3 Scheek, Tom 2011 2 194 111 4 Schier, Bradley 2009 9 418 108 18 Schier, Jarrett 2007 8 888 41 14 Scheir, Jarrett 2007 8 888 41 14 Scheir, Jarrett 2008 7 88 71 28 Scheir, Jarrett 2000 2 19 5 0 Schemidt, Sam 2001 2 19 5 0 Scholtens, Jacob 20024 9 3035 74 76 Scholtens, Jacob 2029 4 38 26 6 Schuback, Noah 2031 1 41 1 1 0 Sciberras, Laron	Savery, Ethaniel	2022	2	165	15	10
Scaria, Jacob 2021 2 35 14 3 Scaria, Philip 2026 1 86 2 3 Scheele, Tom 2011 2 194 11 4 Schier, Bradley 2009 9 418 108 18 Schier, Jarcet 2007 8 888 41 14 Schier, Jarcet 2001 2 19 5 0 Schier, Jarcet 2008 7 887 71 28 Schier, Jarcet 2008 7 887 71 28 Scholtens, Jacob 2024 9 3035 74 76 Scholtens, March 2020 4 385 26 6 Scholtens, March 2020 1 41 1 0 Sciberras, Danny 2001 1 55 4 0 Sciberras, Danny 2001 1 55 4 0 Sciberras, Danny 2001	Sawyer, Aaron	1999	1	3	3	0
Scaria, Philip 2026 1 86 2 3 Scheele, Tom 2011 2 194 11 4 Schier, Jarrett 2009 9 418 108 18 Schier, Jarrett 2007 8 888 41 14 Scheinder, Michael 2010 2 19 5 0 Schmidt, Sam 2008 7 887 71 28 Scholtens, Jacob 2024 9 3035 74 76 Scholtens, William 2029 4 385 26 6 Schuback, Noah 2030 1 41 1 0 Sciberras, Jamy 2001 1 52 2 3 Sciberras, Luke 2003 1 69 11 0 Scotland, Andrew 2000 5 422 41 16 Scotl, Luke 2001 3 821 70 13 Scott, Keyin 2017	·	2013				
Scheele, Tom 2011 2 194 11 4 Schier, Bradley 2009 9 418 1008 18 Schier, Michael 2007 8 888 41 14 Schier, Michael 2010 2 19 5 0 Scholtens, Lach 2008 7 887 71 28 Scholtens, William 2029 4 385 26 6 Schbusk, Noah 2030 1 41 1 0 Sciberras, Aaron 2005 1 15 4 0 Sciberras, Luke 2003 1 60 11 0 Scotland, Andrew 2000 5 422 41 16 Scotland, Stephen 1996 3 821 70 13 Scott, Kemi 2017 3 67 14 4 Scott, Kemi 2020 5 422 41 16 Scott, Kemi 2017		2021	2		14	
Schier, Bradley 2009 9 418 108 18 Schier, Jarrett 2007 8 888 41 14 12 28 Schollens, Macob 2004 9 3035 74 76 6 Schollens, Macob 2029 4 385 26 6 6 Schuback, Noah 2030 1 41 1 0 0 5 6 6 Schuback, Noah 2001 1 52 2 3 3 4 4 0 0 5 422 41 0 0 5 5 422 41 16 5 5 6 6 2 3 821 7 11 0 1 1 1 1 <td>Scaria, Philip</td> <td>2026</td> <td></td> <td>86</td> <td>2</td> <td>3</td>	Scaria, Philip	2026		86	2	3
Schier, Jarrett 2007 8 888 41 14 Schier, Michael 2010 2 19 5 0 Schmidt, Sam 2008 7 887 71 28 Scholtens, Jacob 2024 9 3035 74 76 Scholtens, William 2029 4 385 26 6 Schuback, Noah 2030 1 41 1 0 Sciberras, Aaron 2005 1 15 4 0 Sciberras, Danny 2001 1 52 2 3 Sciberras, Luke 2003 1 69 11 0 0 Scotland, Andrew 2000 5 422 41 16 0 1 15 4 4 0 Scotl, Rosan 1996 3 821 70 13 3 67 14 4 4 2 1 17 11 0 1 2	Scheele, Tom	2011	2	194	11	4
Schier, Michael 2010 2 19 5 0 Schmidt, Sam 2008 7 887 71 28 Scholtens, Jacob 2024 9 3035 74 76 Scholtens, William 2029 4 385 26 6 Schburas, Coal 2030 1 41 1 0 Sciberras, Lake 2001 1 52 2 3 Sciberras, Luke 2003 1 69 11 0 Scotland, Andrew 2000 5 422 41 16 Scotland, Stephen 1996 3 821 70 13 Scott, Hamish 2017 3 67 14 4 Scott, Kevin 2005 1 17 11 0 Scott, Kevin 2005 1 17 11 0 Scott, Kevin 2021 6 820 46 20 Seal, Luke 2012	Schier, Bradley	2009		418	108	18
Schmidt, Sam 2008 7 887 71 28 Scholtens, Jacob 2024 9 3035 74 76 Scholtens, William 2029 4 385 26 6 Schuback, Noah 2030 1 41 1 0 Sciberras, Aaron 2005 1 15 4 0 Sciberras, Dany 2001 1 52 2 3 Sciberras, Luke 2003 1 69 11 0 Scotland, Andrew 2000 5 422 41 16 Scotland, Andrew 2000 5 422 41 16 Scotl, Amare 2000 5 422 41 16 Scotl, Ramish 2017 3 67 14 4 Scott, Rosauro 2028 2 83 4 4 Scott, Sam 2009 6 820 46 20 Seal, Luke 2012	Schier, Jarrett	2007	8	888	41	14
Scholtens, Jacob 2024 9 3035 74 76 Scholtens, William 2029 4 385 26 6 Schuback, Noah 2030 1 41 1 0 Sciberras, Aaron 2005 1 15 4 0 0 Sciberras, Danny 2001 1 52 2 3 Sciberras, Luke 2003 1 69 11 0 Scotland, Andrew 2000 5 422 41 16 Scotland, Stephen 1996 3 821 70 13 Scott, Kusin 2017 3 67 14 4 <td< td=""><td>Schier, Michael</td><td>2010</td><td>2</td><td>19</td><td>5</td><td>0</td></td<>	Schier, Michael	2010	2	19	5	0
Scholtens, William 2029 4 385 26 6 Schuback, Noah 2030 1 41 1 0 Sciberras, Aaron 2005 1 15 4 0 Sciberras, Danny 2001 1 52 2 3 Sciberras, Luke 2003 1 69 11 0 Scotland, Andrew 2000 5 422 41 16 Scotland, Stephen 1996 3 821 70 13 Scott, Hamish 2017 3 67 14 4 Scott, Kevin 2005 1 17 11 0 Scott, Kevin 2005 1 17 11 0 Scott, Kevin 2008 2 83 4 4 Scott, Kesauro 2028 2 83 4 4 Scott, Kasam 2009 6 820 46 20 Seal, Luke 2012 6 </td <td>Schmidt, Sam</td> <td>2008</td> <td></td> <td>887</td> <td></td> <td>28</td>	Schmidt, Sam	2008		887		28
Schuback, Noah 2030 1 41 1 0 Sciberras, Aaron 2005 1 15 4 0 Sciberras, Danny 2001 1 52 2 3 Sciberras, Luke 2003 1 69 11 0 Scotland, Andrew 2000 5 422 41 16 Scotland, Andrew 2000 5 422 41 16 Scotland, Andrew 2007 3 87 14 4 Scott, Kevin 2005 1 17 11 0 Scott, Kevin 2005 1 17 11 0 Scott, Kevin 2008 2 83 4 4 Scott, Rosauro 2028 2 83 4 4 Scott, Sam 2009 6 820 46 20 Seal, Matt 2010 5 170 16 5 Seal, Matt 2010 5	Scholtens, Jacob	2024	9	3035	74	76
Sciberras, Aaron 2005 1 15 4 0 Sciberras, Danny 2001 1 52 2 3 Sciberras, Luke 2003 1 69 11 0 Scotland, Andrew 2000 5 422 41 16 Scotland, Stephen 1996 3 821 70 13 Scott, Hamish 2017 3 67 14 4 Scott, Kevin 2005 1 17 11 0 Scott, Kevin 2005 1 17 11 0 Scott, Rosauro 2028 2 83 4 4 Scott, Rosauro 2028 2 83 4 4 Scott, Kevin 2009 6 820 46 20 Seal, Luke 2012 6 2422 31 25 Seal, Luke 2012 6 2422 31 25 Seal, Luke 2012 2	Scholtens, William	2029	4	385	26	6
Sciberras, Danny 2001 1 52 2 3 Sciberras, Luke 2003 1 669 11 0 Scotland, Andrew 2000 5 422 41 16 Scotland, Stephen 1996 3 821 70 13 Scott, Hamish 2017 3 67 14 4 Scott, Kevin 2005 1 17 11 0 Scott, Rosauro 2028 2 83 4 4 4 Scott, Sam 2009 6 820 46 20 Seal, Luke 2012 6 2422 31 25 Seal, Matt 2010 5 170 16 5 Searle, Daniel 2010 5 170 16 5 Searle, Daniel 2001 2 146 10 0 Sebastian, Jeffrey 2023 6 277 23 6 Seberty, Ben 2	Schuback, Noah	2030	1	41	1	0
Sciberras, Luke 2003 1 69 11 0 Scotland, Andrew 2000 5 422 41 16 Scotland, Stephen 1996 3 821 70 13 Scott, Hamish 2017 3 67 14 4 Scott, Kevin 2005 1 17 11 0 Scott, Rosauro 2028 2 83 4 4 Scott, Sam 2009 6 820 46 20 Seal, Luke 2012 6 2422 31 25 Seal, Matt 2010 5 170 16 5 Searle, Daniel 2001 2 146 10 0 Sebastian, Jeffrey 2023 6 277 23 6 Seberry, Ben 2001 1 35 0 0 Sedgwick, Alexander 2030 1 161 9 6 Sellars, Oilver 1998 <	Sciberras, Aaron	2005	1	15	4	0
Scotland, Andrew 2000 5 422 41 16 Scotland, Stephen 1996 3 821 70 13 Scott, Hamish 2017 3 67 14 4 Scott, Kevin 2005 1 17 11 0 Scott, Kevin 2028 2 83 4 4 Scott, Sam 2009 6 820 46 20 Seal, Luke 2012 6 2422 31 25 Seal, Matt 2010 5 170 16 5 Searle, Daniel 2001 2 146 10 0 Sebatsian, Jeffrey 2023 6 277 23 6 Sebersy, Ben 2001 1 35 0 0 Sedgwick, Alexander 2030 1 161 9 6 Sellers, Oliver 1998 1 17 5 0 Semmler, Brendan 2014 <td< td=""><td>·</td><td>2001</td><td>1</td><td>52</td><td>2</td><td>3</td></td<>	·	2001	1	52	2	3
Scotland, Stephen 1996 3 821 70 13 Scott, Hamish 2017 3 67 14 4 Scott, Kevin 2005 1 17 11 0 Scott, Rosauro 2028 2 83 4 4 Scott, Sam 2009 6 820 46 20 Seal, Luke 2012 6 2422 31 25 Seal, Matt 2010 5 170 16 5 Searle, Daniel 2001 2 146 10 0 Sebarstian, Jeffrey 2023 6 277 23 6 Seberry, Ben 2001 1 35 0 0 Sedgwick, Alexander 2030 1 161 9 6 Sellars, Anthony 2001 3 87 36 1 Sellers, Oliver 1998 1 17 5 0 Semburn, Hareshan 2022 <	Sciberras, Luke	2003		69	11	0
Scott, Hamish 2017 3 67 14 4 Scott, Kevin 2005 1 17 11 0 Scott, Rosauro 2028 2 83 4 4 Scott, Sam 2009 6 820 46 20 Seal, Luke 2012 6 2422 31 25 Seal, Matt 2010 5 170 16 5 Seal, Daniel 2001 2 146 10 0 Sebastian, Jeffrey 2023 6 277 23 6 Seberry, Ben 2001 1 35 0 0 Sedgwick, Alexander 2030 1 161 9 6 Sellars, Anthony 2001 3 87 36 1 Sellers, Oliver 1998 1 17 5 0 Semmler, Brendan 2014 1 14 1 0 Semthumathan, Anushan 2014	Scotland, Andrew	2000	5	422	41	16
Scott, Kevin 2005 1 17 11 0 Scott, Rosauro 2028 2 83 4 4 Scott, Sam 2009 6 820 46 20 Seal, Luke 2012 6 2422 31 25 Seal, Matt 2010 5 170 16 5 Searle, Daniel 2001 2 146 10 0 Sebastian, Jeffrey 2023 6 277 23 6 Seberry, Ben 2001 1 35 0 0 Sedgwick, Alexander 2030 1 161 9 6 Sellars, Anthony 2001 3 87 36 1 Sellers, Oliver 1998 1 17 5 0 Semburgher, Brendan 2014 1 14 1 0 Semthorra, Hareshan 2024 3 63 12 2 Senthorra, Michael 2014	Scotland, Stephen					13
Scott, Rosauro 2028 2 83 4 4 Scott, Sam 2009 6 820 46 20 Seal, Luke 2012 6 2422 31 25 Seal, Matt 2010 5 170 16 5 Searle, Daniel 2001 2 146 10 0 Sebastian, Jeffrey 2023 6 277 23 6 Seberry, Ben 2001 1 35 0 0 Sedgwick, Alexander 2001 1 35 0 0 Sedgwick, Alexander 2001 3 87 36 1 Sellars, Oliver 1998 1 17 5 0 Semmler, Brendan 2014 1 14 1 0 Semmler, Brendan 2014 1 14 1 0 Semthoran, Hareshan 2012 3 63 12 2 Seselja, Michael 2017	Scott, Hamish	2017	3	67	14	4
Scott, Sam 2009 6 820 46 20 Seal, Luke 2012 6 2422 31 25 Seal, Matt 2010 5 170 16 5 Searle, Daniel 2001 2 146 10 0 Sebastian, Jeffrey 2023 6 277 23 6 Seberry, Ben 2001 1 35 0 0 Sedgwick, Alexander 2030 1 161 9 6 Sellars, Anthony 2001 3 87 36 1 Sellers, Oliver 1998 1 17 5 0 Semmler, Brendan 2014 1 14 1 0 Senthoran, Hareshan 2022 3 63 12 2 Senthurnathan, Anushan 2014 5 574 25 6 Seselja, Michael 2017 8 1035 46 28 Seselja, William 20	Scott, Kevin				11	0
Seal, Luke 2012 6 2422 31 25 Seal, Matt 2010 5 170 16 5 Searle, Daniel 2001 2 146 10 0 Sebastian, Jeffrey 2023 6 277 23 6 Seberry, Ben 2001 1 35 0 0 Sedgwick, Alexander 2030 1 161 9 6 Sellars, Anthony 2001 3 87 36 1 Sellers, Oliver 1998 1 17 5 0 Semburg, Brendan 2014 1 14 1 0 1 Semborar, Hareshan 2024 3 63 12 2 2 3 63 12 2 2 3 63 12 2 2 3 63 12 2 2 3 63 12 2 2 2 3 63 12 2 <t< td=""><td>Scott, Rosauro</td><td>2028</td><td>2</td><td></td><td>4</td><td>4</td></t<>	Scott, Rosauro	2028	2		4	4
Seal, Matt 2010 5 170 16 5 Searle, Daniel 2001 2 146 10 0 Sebastian, Jeffrey 2023 6 277 23 6 Seberry, Ben 2001 1 35 0 0 Sedgwick, Alexander 2030 1 161 9 6 Sellars, Anthony 2001 3 87 36 1 Sellers, Oliver 1998 1 17 5 0 Semmler, Brendan 2014 1 14 1 0 Senthuoran, Hareshan 2022 3 63 12 2 Senthurnathan, Anushan 2014 5 574 25 6 Seselja, Michael 2017 8 1035 46 28 Seselja, William 2023 9 1534 81 35 Sevarajah, Ashley 2001 1 81 10 0 Sewter, Harrie 2019 5 261 55 13 Shafron, Will 20	Scott, Sam	2009	6	820	46	20
Searle, Daniel 2001 2 146 10 0 Sebastian, Jeffrey 2023 6 277 23 6 Seberry, Ben 2001 1 35 0 0 Sedgwick, Alexander 2030 1 161 9 6 Sellars, Anthony 2001 3 87 36 1 Sellers, Oliver 1998 1 17 5 0 Semmler, Brendan 2014 1 14 1 0 Semthooran, Hareshan 2022 3 63 12 2 Senthurnathan, Anushan 2014 5 574 25 6 Seselja, Michael 2017 8 1035 46 28 Seselja, William 2023 9 1534 81 35 Sevarajah, Ashley 2001 1 81 10 0 Sewter, Harrie 2019 5 261 55 13 Shafron, Will	Seal, Luke	2012			31	25
Sebastian, Jeffrey 2023 6 277 23 6 Seberry, Ben 2001 1 35 0 0 Sedgwick, Alexander 2030 1 161 9 6 Sellars, Anthony 2001 3 87 36 1 Sellers, Oliver 1998 1 17 5 0 Semmler, Brendan 2014 1 14 1 0 Senthooran, Hareshan 2022 3 63 12 2 Senthurnathan, Anushan 2014 5 574 25 6 Seselja, Michael 2017 8 1035 46 28 Seselja, William 2023 9 1534 81 35 Sevarajah, Ashley 2001 1 81 10 0 Sewter, Harrie 2019 5 261 55 13 Shafron, Will 2008 1 69 2 0 Shaik, Mahammad	·					
Seberry, Ben 2001 1 35 0 0 Sedgwick, Alexander 2030 1 161 9 6 Sellars, Anthony 2001 3 87 36 1 Sellers, Oliver 1998 1 17 5 0 Semmler, Brendan 2014 1 14 1 0 Senthooran, Hareshan 2022 3 63 12 2 Senthurnathan, Anushan 2014 5 574 25 6 Seselja, Michael 2017 8 1035 46 28 Seselja, William 2023 9 1534 81 35 Sevarajah, Ashley 2001 1 81 10 0 Sewter, Harrie 2019 5 261 55 13 Shafiq, Aklamash 2023 4 106 9 19 Shafron,, Will 2008 1 69 2 0 Shaik, Mahammad Shayaan						
Sedgwick, Alexander 2030 1 161 9 6 Sellars, Anthony 2001 3 87 36 1 Sellers, Oliver 1998 1 17 5 0 Semmler, Brendan 2014 1 14 1 0 Senthooran, Hareshan 2022 3 63 12 2 Senthurnathan, Anushan 2014 5 574 25 6 Seselja, Michael 2017 8 1035 46 28 Seselja, William 2023 9 1534 81 35 Sevarajah, Ashley 2001 1 81 10 0 Sewter, Harrie 2019 5 261 55 13 Shafiq, Aklamash 2023 4 106 9 19 Shafron,, Will 2008 1 69 2 0 Shaik, Mahammad Shayaan 2027 3 438 43 7 Shaik, Mah			6			
Sellars, Anthony 2001 3 87 36 1 Sellers, Oliver 1998 1 17 5 0 Semmler, Brendan 2014 1 14 1 0 Senthooran, Hareshan 2022 3 63 12 2 Senthurnathan, Anushan 2014 5 574 25 6 Seselja, Michael 2017 8 1035 46 28 Seselja, William 2023 9 1534 81 35 Sevarajah, Ashley 2001 1 81 10 0 Sewter, Harrie 2019 5 261 55 13 Shafiq, Aklamash 2023 4 106 9 19 Shafron,, Will 2008 1 69 2 0 Shah, Ishaan 2027 3 438 43 7 Shaik, Mahammad 2026 1 5 0 0		2001	1	35	0	0
Sellers, Oliver 1998 1 17 5 0 Semmler, Brendan 2014 1 14 1 0 Senthooran, Hareshan 2022 3 63 12 2 Senthurnathan, Anushan 2014 5 574 25 6 Seselja, Michael 2017 8 1035 46 28 Seselja, William 2023 9 1534 81 35 Sevarajah, Ashley 2001 1 81 10 0 Sewter, Harrie 2019 5 261 55 13 Shafiq, Aklamash 2023 4 106 9 19 Shafron,, Will 2008 1 69 2 0 Shaik, Mahammad Shayaan 2027 3 438 43 7 Shaik, Mahammad 2026 1 5 0 0						
Semmler, Brendan 2014 1 14 1 0 Senthooran, Hareshan 2022 3 63 12 2 Senthurnathan, Anushan 2014 5 574 25 6 Seselja, Michael 2017 8 1035 46 28 Seselja, William 2023 9 1534 81 35 Sevarajah, Ashley 2001 1 81 10 0 Sewter, Harrie 2019 5 261 55 13 Shafiq, Aklamash 2023 4 106 9 19 Shafron, Will 2008 1 69 2 0 Shaik, Mahammad Shayaan 2027 3 438 43 7 Shaik, Mahammad 2026 1 5 0 0				87	36	
Senthooran, Hareshan 2022 3 63 12 2 Senthurnathan, Anushan 2014 5 574 25 6 Seselja, Michael 2017 8 1035 46 28 Seselja, William 2023 9 1534 81 35 Sevarajah, Ashley 2001 1 81 10 0 Sewter, Harrie 2019 5 261 55 13 Shafiq, Aklamash 2023 4 106 9 19 Shafron,, Will 2008 1 69 2 0 Shah, Ishaan 2027 3 438 43 7 Shaik, Mahammad Shayaan 2027 1 18 2 0 Shaik, Mahammad 2026 1 5 0 0					i e	
Senthurnathan, Anushan 2014 5 574 25 6 Seselja, Michael 2017 8 1035 46 28 Seselja, William 2023 9 1534 81 35 Sevarajah, Ashley 2001 1 81 10 0 Sewter, Harrie 2019 5 261 55 13 Shafiq, Aklamash 2023 4 106 9 19 Shafron,, Will 2008 1 69 2 0 Shah, Ishaan 2027 3 438 43 7 Shaik, Mahammad Shayaan 2027 1 18 2 0 Shaik, Mahammad 2026 1 5 0 0						
Seselja, Michael 2017 8 1035 46 28 Seselja, William 2023 9 1534 81 35 Sevarajah, Ashley 2001 1 81 10 0 Sewter, Harrie 2019 5 261 55 13 Shafiq, Aklamash 2023 4 106 9 19 Shafron,, Will 2008 1 69 2 0 Shah, Ishaan 2027 3 438 43 7 Shaik, Mahammad Shayaan 2027 1 18 2 0 Shaik, Mahammad 2026 1 5 0 0					12	
Seselja, William 2023 9 1534 81 35 Sevarajah, Ashley 2001 1 81 10 0 Sewter, Harrie 2019 5 261 55 13 Shafiq, Aklamash 2023 4 106 9 19 Shafron,, Will 2008 1 69 2 0 Shah, Ishaan 2027 3 438 43 7 Shaik, Mahammad Shayaan 2027 1 18 2 0 Shaik, Mahammad 2026 1 5 0 0	·					
Sevarajah, Ashley 2001 1 81 10 0 Sewter, Harrie 2019 5 261 55 13 Shafiq, Aklamash 2023 4 106 9 19 Shafron,, Will 2008 1 69 2 0 Shah, Ishaan 2027 3 438 43 7 Shaik, Mahammad Shayaan 2027 1 18 2 0 Shaik,Mahammad 2026 1 5 0 0	*					
Sewter, Harrie 2019 5 261 55 13 Shafiq, Aklamash 2023 4 106 9 19 Shafron,, Will 2008 1 69 2 0 Shah, Ishaan 2027 3 438 43 7 Shaik, Mahammad Shayaan 2027 1 18 2 0 Shaik, Mahammad 2026 1 5 0 0	·					
Shafiq, Aklamash 2023 4 106 9 19 Shafron,, Will 2008 1 69 2 0 Shah, Ishaan 2027 3 438 43 7 Shaik, Mahammad Shayaan 2027 1 18 2 0 Shaik, Mahammad 2026 1 5 0 0						
Shafron, Will 2008 1 69 2 0 Shah, Ishaan 2027 3 438 43 7 Shaik, Mahammad Shayaan 2027 1 18 2 0 Shaik, Mahammad 2026 1 5 0 0		2019		261		
Shah, Ishaan 2027 3 438 43 7 Shaik, Mahammad Shayaan 2027 1 18 2 0 Shaik, Mahammad 2026 1 5 0 0	-	2023	4			19
Shaik, Mahammad Shayaan 2027 1 18 2 0 Shaik, Mahammad 2026 1 5 0 0	Shafron,, Will					
Shaik,Mahammad 2026 1 5 0 0	Shah, Ishaan	2027	3	438		
	Shaik, Mahammad Shayaan					
Shakeshaft, Mathew 2012 4 110 27 2	Shaik, Mahammad	2026	1	5	0	
	Shakeshaft, Mathew	2012	4	110	27	2





Shamdasani, Bhanu	2016	3	133	28	5
Shankar, Vinoshan	2007	3	444	24	5
Sharp, Patrick	2018	1	156	6	6
Sharpe, Baillie	2025	3	190	20	7
Sharpe, Mitchell	2013	5	640	34	19
Shea, Matthew	2022	3	138	13	10
Shean, Chris	2008	8	397	36	22
Shean, Nicholas	2011	1	14	6	0
Sheather, Ben	2001	1	5	2	0
Sheather, Cooper	2019	1	30	2	0
Sheather, Dan	2008	6	108	87	5
Sheather, Matthew	1995	2	183	25	4
Sheehan, Jack	2013	7	272	38	13
Shepherd, Jacob	2024	1	34	1	0
Shepherd, Kieran	2027	1	16	2	1
Sheppard, Ben	2015	2	138	17	9
Sheppard, Ben	2017	3	104	19	1
Sherring, Jeff	2007	6	1427	41	32
Sherring, John	2011	7	393	80	26
Sherring, Tim	2009	7	531	89	21
Shevlin, Joe	2004	2	247	24	0
Shevlin, Matthew	2001	3	471	43	1
Shields, Lachlan	2005	1	16	5	0
Shields,, David	2007	1	53	1	1
Shillington, Dylan	2024	5	1001	57	41
Shiner, Michael	2021	1	12	2	0
Shiner, Michael	2022	2	32	9	0
Shivakkumar, Donald	2010	6	492	79	16
Shivakumar, Lakshmn	2012	6	1798	81	22
Shoebridge, Dominic	2027	3	184	38	11
Shritharan, Gowtem	2011	1	28	5	2
Sidhu, Neil	2027	1	33	2	1
Sidhu,Neil	2026	2	63	3	2
Sidorko, Joseph	2018	9	447	111	25
Sill, Lachlan	2028	1	296	19	4
Silva, Thenuk	2030	2	84	5	0
Simpson, Connor	2015	1	18 34	5	2
Sims, Wayne	2011	1		-	_
Singer, Preston Singh, Aamer	2028	1	647 85	17 5	18
Singh, Jaskaran	2022	1	163	17	1
Singh, Manveer	2027	1	359	20	9
Singh, Ronnie	2027	1	61	20	0
Singh, Sunny, Sumer	2007	2	496	7	3
Sinisgalli, Felix	2029	1	80	3	0
Siraj, Rayyan	2025	3	167	16	4
Siriwardhane, Achala	1998	5	1538	49	14
Siriwardhane, Meahan	1996	3	567	13	6
Siriwardhane, Shenal	2005	9	1938	117	36
Sirr, Peter	2003	2	63	13	0
Sirr, Robbie	2001	6	656	63	17
Skerbic, Simon	2000	1	537	11	0
Skidmore, Connor	2016	1	17	6	0
Skidmore, Nathan	2019	1	8	5	0
Skill-Clues, Sam	2023	1	2	0	0
Slader, Alec	2009	5	502	4	31
Sladic, Isaac	2029	2	208	15	3
Slater, Daniel	2030	3	57	16	2
Slater, David	2003	1	86	6	4
Danier, Duriu	2003	1	00		





Channel					
Slater, Matthew	2001	2	194	27	0
Slater, Nick	2009	3	249	23	12
Slater, Ryan	2001	4	298	53	15
Sluis, Griffin	2027	5	580	66	10
Smedley, Bill	2031	1	9	2	1
Smedley, Jack	2030	2	1049	34	9
Smith, Cameron	2005	1	29	14	5
Smith, Cameron	2029	4	718	19	18
Smith, Connor	2015	3	183	22	8
Smith, Eamonn	2023	1	63	2	0
Smith, Fraser	2027	2	49	12	5
Smith, Greg	1999	5	610	85	10
Smith, Ian	2017	1	152	11	0
Smith, Jack	2028	1	113	11	3
Smith, Jacob	2028	2	63	8	2
Smith, James	2010	5	139	18	14
Smith, Jared	2008	3	219	7	8
Smith, Kane	2020	1	41	12	7
Smith, Lachlan	2007	1	67	11	1
Smith, Lachlan	2014	9	299	66	15
Smith, Marcus	2021	5	139	16	2
Smith, Marcus	2028	3	346	16	1
Smith, Matthew	2004	1	80	9	0
Smith, Matthew	2023	6	718	38	35
Smith, Nathaniel	2012	3	97	11	2
Smith, Nick	2003	2	161	16	6
Smith, Sam	2009	5	457	48	21
Smith, Sam	2025	4	506	42	5
Smith, Samuel	2024	9	3793	144	50
Smith, Seamus	2017	6	705	94	23
Smith, Sean	2004	1	14	1	1
Smith, Simon	1994	1	136	4	0
Smith, Steven	2010	6	879	88	18
Smith, Thomas	2026	7	1078	126	51
Smith, Will	2017	1	54	3	1
Smith-Koppie, Vincent	2015	1	4	3	1
Smyth, Cameron	2017	4	341	10	17
Smyth, David	2022	3	58	14	0
Smyth, Henry	2024	2	109	5	5
Socha, Joel	1999	1	53	5	0
Soltero, James	2007	1	9	1	0
Sorahan, Tom	1999	1	10	0	0
Sorensen, Tim	2009	7	1208	46	26
Soriano, Dominic	2014	1	47	2	2
Sowry, Justin	2008	3	180	1	3
Spackman, Brady	2015	1	26	4	1
Spackman, Jake	2013	2	81	10	0
Spain, Samuel	2019	2	60	8	1
Speirs, John	2002	2	34	17	5
Spence, Alexander	2029	2	40	9	0
Spence, Mack	2016	6	367	41	7
Spencer, Brayden	2019	1	43	4	3
Spencer, Daine	2016	1	67	4	3
Spencer, Matthew	1996	1	48	4	0
Spencer, Nathan	2005	5	230	55	10
Spencer, Sam	2002	5	459	8	14
Spencer, William	2015	1	3	6	1
Spencer, William	2029	4	461	30	5
Spill, George	2006	3	52	18	4





Spill, Tom 2013 1 18 1 0 Spiller, Max 2028 3 204 9 5 Spiller, Max 2008 2 87 3 2 Skinandohurar, Kasava 2011 3 139 177 8 Skirandohurar, Sanas 2025 5 652 39 16 Strangan, Kesavan 2010 2 194 24 9 Sarford-Bell, Mark 2011 5 181 44 16 Sarford-Bell, Mark 2012 4 167 10 7 Sarford-Hell, Nicholas 2012 4 167 10 7 Sarford-Mark 2013 3 16 14 17 Sarford-Andrew 2014 8 810 29 4 Sapteno, Chrig 2014 8 810 59 41 Septent, Mark 2010 9 1 12 0 0 Sevent, Bo	(Community)					
Spurgin_Jase 2008	Spill, Tom	2013	1	18	1	0
Sekandakumar, Kesava 2011 3 199 17 8 Simmonbiavan, Shama 2025 5 652 39 16 Simmonbiavan, Shama 20219 2 194 24 9 Suffrind Bell, Mark 2011 5 181 44 16 Saffrind Bell, Nicholas 2012 4 167 10 7 Stanford Gell, Nicholas 2002 4 38 20 7 Stanford Gell, Nicholas 2010 3 9 3 1 Stanford Gell, Nicholas 2010 4 38 20 7 Stanford Andrew 2014 3 166 14 17 Staghton, Andrew 2014 3 166 14 17 Staghton, Andrew 2014 3 166 14 17 Staghton, Andrew 2019 1 12 0 0 Stead, Mark 2000 1 2 0 0	Spiller, Max	2028	3	204	9	5
Srimangan, Kesavan 2025	Spurgin, Jack	2008	2	87	3	2
Stringen, Kesavan 2019	Srikandakumar, Kesava	2011	3	139	17	8
Seafrond-Bell, Mark 2011 5	Srimanobhavan, Shanaa	2025	5	652	39	16
Sunford Conner 2012	Srirangan, Kesavan	2019	2	194	24	9
Sanford, Connor 2013 3 9 3 1	Stafford-Bell, Mark	2011	5	181	44	16
Sambley, Mark	Stafford-Bell, Nicholas	2012	4	167	10	7
Supleton, Andrew	Stanford, Connor	2013	3	9	3	1
Stapleton, Craig 2014 8 810 59 41	Stanley, Mark	2002	4	358	20	7
Steedman, Matthew 2010	Stapleton, Andrew	2014	3	166	14	17
Sevens, Luke	Stapleton, Craig	2014	8	810	59	41
Stevens, Matthew	Steadman, Matthew	2010	2	49	8	3
Siewart, Benjamin	Stevens, Luke	1999	1	12	0	0
Stewart, James 1996	Stevens, Matthew	1999	6	511	66	24
Stewart, Lincoln 1998 5 866 42 10 Siewart, Robert 1997 3 112 0 6 Stiltse, Michael 1999 1 97 14 11 Stiltwell, Ryan 2021 4 120 36 5 Silvelk, Mathan 2023 3 197 17 4 Stinziani, Daniel 2014 1 99 12 7 Stodulka, Alexander 2000 6 559 91 12 Stodulka, Nicholas 2000 6 559 91 12 Stokes, Paul 1998 3 315 2 3 Stokes, Paul 1997 1 7 0 0 Stowe, Liam 1997 1 7 0 0 Stove, Liam 2021 2 30 14 1 Storey, Tom 2007 9 564 122 27 Storey, Tom 2007	Stewart, Benjamin	2000	1	2	0	0
Stewart, Robert 1997 3 112 0 6 Silises, Michael 1999 1 97 14 11 Silivell, Nathan 2021 4 120 36 5 Silivell, Nathan 2023 3 197 17 4 Stincs, Luke 2006 2 264 25 1 Stoddart, Sander 2014 1 99 12 7 Stodulka, Alexander 2000 6 559 91 12 Stodulka, Nicholas 2000 5 339 33 8 Stokes, Paul 1998 3 315 2 3 Stokes, Paul 1998 3 315 2 3 Stokes, Paul 1997 1 7 0 0 Stowe, Liam 1997 1 7 0 0 Stowe, Tom 2021 2 30 14 1 Storge, Faul 2021 2<	Stewart, James	1996	4	483	9	11
Stiles, Michael 1999 1 97 14 11 Stillvell, Ryan 2021 4 120 36 5 Stilwell, Ryan 2023 3 197 17 4 Stinziani, Daniel 2006 2 264 25 1 Stinziani, Daniel 2014 1 99 12 7 Stodulka, Alexander 2000 6 559 91 12 Stodulka, Alexander 2000 6 559 91 12 Stodulka, Nicholas 2000 5 339 33 8 Stokes, Paul 1998 3 315 2 3 Stokes, Tim 1997 1 7 0 0 Stove, Liam 2021 2 30 14 1 Storey, Tom 2007 9 564 122 2 Storey, Tom 2007 9 564 122 2 Storey, Tom 2008	Stewart, Lincoln	1998	5	866	42	10
Stillwell, Ryann 2021 4 120 36 5 Stilwell, Nathan 2023 3 197 17 4 Stines, Luke 2006 2 264 25 1 Stinziani, Daniel 2014 1 99 12 7 Stodulka, Alexander 2000 6 559 91 12 7 Stodulka, Nicholas 2000 6 559 91 12 8 4 Stokes, Paul 1998 3 315 2 3 8 Stokes, Paul 1998 3 315 2 3 8 Stokes, Paul 1997 1 7 0 <td>Stewart, Robert</td> <td>1997</td> <td>3</td> <td></td> <td>0</td> <td>6</td>	Stewart, Robert	1997	3		0	6
Stilwell, Nathan 2023 3 197 17 4 Stines, Luke 2006 2 264 25 1 Stinziani, Daniel 2014 1 99 12 7 Stoddart, Xander 2027 2 193 18 4 Stodulka, Nicholas 2000 6 559 91 12 Stodulka, Nicholas 2000 5 339 33 8 Stokes, Paul 1998 3 315 2 3 Stokes, Paul 1997 1 7 0 0 Stowe, Liam 2021 2 30 14 1 Stowe, Liam 2021 2 3 14 1 Store, Lam 2021 9 564 122 27 Storick, Agus 2021 9 564 122 27 Storick, Aengus 2029 2 21 3 0 Struck, Aengus 2021 <th< td=""><td>Stiles, Michael</td><td>1999</td><td>1</td><td>97</td><td>14</td><td>11</td></th<>	Stiles, Michael	1999	1	97	14	11
Stines, Luke 2006 2 264 25 1 Stinziani, Daniel 2014 1 99 12 7 Stodduka, Alexander 2020 6 559 91 12 Stoduka, Alexander 2000 6 559 91 12 Stoduka, Nicholas 2000 5 339 33 8 Stokes, Paul 1998 3 315 2 3 Stokes, Tim 1997 1 7 0 0 Stove, Liam 2021 2 30 14 1 Storey, Tom 2007 9 564 122 27 Storick, Aengus 2029 2 21 3 0 Strickland, Hugh 2022 1 86 9 11 Stroud, Remy 2021 5 399 48 14 Strud, Germ 1997 1 164 1 11 Stud, Remy 2010 2	Stillwell, Ryan	2021	4	120	36	5
Stinziani, Daniel 2014 1 99 12 7 Stoddur, Xander 2027 2 193 18 4 Stodulka, Alexander 2000 6 559 91 12 Stodulka, Nicholas 2000 5 339 33 8 Stokes, Paul 1998 3 315 2 3 Storey, Liam 2021 2 30 14 1 Storey, Tom 2007 9 564 122 27 Storick, Aengus 2029 2 21 3 0 Strickland, Hugh 2022 1 86 9 11 Stroud, Remy 2021 5 399 48 14 Stroud, Lakeander 2010 2 54 22 4 Struct, Alexander 2010 2 54 22 4 Struct, Jack 2001 2 54 22 4 Struct, Jack 2007	Stilwell, Nathan	2023	3	197	17	4
Stoddart, Xander	Stines, Luke	2006	2	264	25	1
Stodulka, Alexander 2000 6 559 91 12 Stodulka, Nicholas 2000 5 339 33 8 Stokes, Paul 1998 3 315 2 3 Stokes, Film 1997 1 7 0 0 Story, Tom 2007 9 564 122 27 Storric, Aengus 2029 2 21 3 0 Strickland, Hugh 2022 1 86 9 111 Strout, Alexander 2010 2 54 22 4 Stuart, Glenn 1997 1 164 1 111 Stubing, Angus 2007 4 146 18 10 Subramanian, Vijay 2008 7 162 56 8 Sullivan, James 2007 4 146 18 10 Sullivan, Jayden 2011 1 53 3 3 3 Sullivan, Jayden </td <td>Stinziani, Daniel</td> <td>2014</td> <td>1</td> <td>99</td> <td>12</td> <td>7</td>	Stinziani, Daniel	2014	1	99	12	7
Stodulka, Nicholas 2000 5 339 33 8 Stokes, Paul 1998 3 315 2 3 Stokes, Tim 1997 1 7 0 0 Stoove, Liam 2021 2 30 14 1 Storey, Tom 2007 9 564 122 27 Storick, Aengus 2029 2 21 3 0 Strickland, Hugh 2022 1 86 9 11 Stroud, Remy 2021 5 399 48 14 Strutt, Alexander 2010 2 54 22 4 Stuart, Glenn 1997 1 164 1 11 Stubing, Angus 2000 2 56 8 Sullivan, David 2008 7 162 56 8 Sullivan, David 2000 2 181 16 0 Sullivan, James 2000 2 1	Stoddart, Xander	2027	2	193	18	4
Stokes, Paul 1998 3 315 2 3 Stokes, Tim 1997 1 7 0 0 Stoove, Liam 2021 2 30 14 1 Storey, Tom 2007 9 564 122 27 Storrie, Aengus 2029 2 21 3 0 Strickland, Hugh 2022 1 86 9 11 Stroud, Remy 2021 5 399 48 14 Strutt, Alexander 2010 2 54 22 4 Stuart. Glenn 1997 1 164 1 11 Stubnandin, Angus 2007	Stodulka, Alexander	2000	6	559	91	12
Stokes, Tim 1997 1 7 0 0 Stove, Liam 2021 2 30 14 1 Storrey, Tom 2007 9 564 122 27 Storric, Aengus 2029 2 21 3 0 Strickland, Hugh 2022 1 86 9 11 Stroud, Remy 2021 5 399 48 14 Strutt, Alexander 2010 2 54 22 4 Stuart, Glenn 1997 1 164 1 11 Stubing, Angus 2007 4 146 18 10 Subrand, Glenn 2007 4 146 18 10 Subrand, Jayles 2008 7 162 56 8 Sullivan, David 2002 2 87 10 5 Sullivan, David 2002 2 181 16 0 Sullivan, Jayden 2011 <	Stodulka, Nicholas	2000	5	339	33	8
Stoove, Liam	Stokes, Paul	1998	3	315	2	3
Storey, Tom 2007 9 564 122 27 Storic, Aengus 2029 2 21 3 0 Strickland, Hugh 2022 1 86 9 11 Stroud, Remy 2021 5 399 48 14 Strutt, Alexander 2010 2 54 22 4 Stuart, Glenn 1997 1 164 1 11 Subramanian, Vijay 2007 4 146 18 10 Subramanian, Vijay 2008 7 162 56 8 Sullivan, David 2002 2 87 10 5 Sullivan, James 2000 2 181 16 0 Sullivan, Jayden 2011 1 53 3 3 Sullivan, Ayden 2011 1 53 3 3 Sullivan, Ayden 2001 1 29 8 0 Sundar, Varun 2010	Stokes, Tim	1997	1	7	0	0
Storrie, Aengus 2029 2 21 3 0 Strickland, Hugh 2022 1 86 9 11 Stroud, Remy 2021 5 399 48 14 Strut, Alexander 2010 2 54 22 4 Stuart, Glenn 1997 1 164 1 11 Stubing, Angus 2007 4 146 18 10 Subramanian, Vijay 2008 7 162 56 8 Sullivan, David 2002 2 87 10 5 Sullivan, James 2000 2 181 16 0 Sullivan, Jayden 2011 1 53 3 3 Sullivan, Jayden 2011 1 53 3 3 Sullivan, Ryan 2001 1 29 8 0 Sundar, Adhavan 2021 4 583 19 6 Sundar, Varun 2016	Stoove, Liam	2021	2	30	14	1
Strickland, Hugh 2022 1 86 9 11 Stroud, Remy 2021 5 399 48 14 Stroud, Remy 2010 2 54 22 4 Stuart, Glenn 1997 1 164 1 11 Stubing, Angus 2007 4 146 18 10 Subramanian, Vijay 2008 7 162 56 8 Sullivan, David 2002 2 87 10 5 Sullivan, James 2000 2 181 16 0 Sullivan, Jayden 2011 1 53 3 3 Sullivan, Jayden 2011 1 52 8 0 Sullivan, Jayden 2021	Storey, Tom	2007		564		27
Stroud, Remy 2021 5 399 48 14 Strutt, Alexander 2010 2 54 22 4 Stuart, Glenn 1997 1 164 1 11 Subing, Angus 2007 4 146 18 10 Subramanian, Vijay 2008 7 162 56 8 Sullivan, David 2002 2 87 10 5 Sullivan, James 2000 2 181 16 0 Sullivan, Jayden 2011 1 53 3 3 Sullivan, Ryan 2001 1 29 8 0 Sundar, Adhavan 2001 1 29 8 0 Sundar, Varun 2010 6 519 48 6 Sundar, Davic 1998 3 325 13 4 Sundar, Jack 2020 2 148 6 Sundar, Varun 2026 3 <	Storrie, Aengus	2029	2	21		0
Strutt, Alexander 2010 2 54 22 4 Stuart, Glenn 1997 1 164 1 11 Stubing, Angus 2007 4 146 18 10 Subramanian, Vijay 2008 7 162 56 8 Sullivan, David 2002 2 87 10 5 Sullivan, James 2000 2 181 16 0 Sullivan, Jayden 2011 1 53 3 3 Sullivan, Ryan 2001 1 29 8 0 Sundar, Adhavan 2027 4 583 19 6 Sundar, Varun 2010 6 519 48 6 Sunderland, Patrick 1998 3 325 13 4 Suter, Jack 2026 3 219 20 12 Suter, Jack 2026 3 219 20 12 Sutton, Adam 2020	Strickland, Hugh	2022		86	-	11
Stuart, Glenn 1997 1 164 1 11 Subing, Angus 2007 4 146 18 10 Subramanian, Vijay 2008 7 162 56 8 Sullivan, David 2002 2 87 10 5 Sullivan, Jayden 2000 2 181 16 0 Sullivan, Jayden 2011 1 53 3 3 Sullivan, Jayden 2011 1 53 3 3 Sullivan, Byan 2001 1 29 8 0 Sundar, Adhavan 2027 4 583 19 6 Sundar, Adhavan 20210 6 519 48 6 Sunderland, Patrick 1998 3 325 13 4 Sunderland, Patrick 1998 3 325 13 4 Suter, Jack 2022 2 148 20 4 Suter, Jack 2026<	•	2021		399	48	14
Stubing, Angus 2007 4 146 18 10 Subramanian, Vijay 2008 7 162 56 8 Sullivan, David 2002 2 87 10 5 Sullivan, James 2000 2 181 16 0 Sullivan, Jayden 2011 1 53 3 3 Sullivan, Ryan 2001 1 29 8 0 Sundar, Adhavan 2027 4 583 19 6 Sundar, Varun 2010 6 519 48 6 Sunderland, Patrick 1998 3 325 13 4 Suder, Jack 1998 3 325 13 4 Suter, Jack 2002 2 148 20 4 Suter, Jack 2026 3 219 20 12 Sutton, Adam 2005 5 263 31 10 Sutton, Adam 2002	Strutt, Alexander	2010	2	54	22	4
Subramanian, Vijay 2008 7 162 56 8 Sullivan, David 2002 2 87 10 5 Sullivan, James 2000 2 181 16 0 Sullivan, Jayden 2011 1 53 3 3 Sullivan, Ryan 2001 1 29 8 0 Sundar, Adhavan 2027 4 583 19 6 Sundar, Varun 2010 6 519 48 6 Sunderland, Patrick 1998 3 325 13 4 Sunderland, Paul 2002 2 148 20 4 Suter, Jack 2026 3 219 20 12 Sutton, Adam 2002 2 148 20 4 Sutton, Adam 2005 5 263 31 10 Sutton, Andrew 2002 1 74 10 0 Swain, Ned 2021	Stuart, Glenn	1997		164		11
Sullivan, David 2002 2 87 10 5 Sullivan, James 2000 2 181 16 0 Sullivan, Jayden 2011 1 53 3 3 Sullivan, Ryan 2001 1 29 8 0 Sundar, Adhavan 2027 4 583 19 6 Sundar, Varun 2010 6 519 48 6 Sunderland, Patrick 1998 3 325 13 4 Suder, Jack 2002 2 148 20 4 Sutter, Jack 2026 3 219 20 12 Sutton, Adam 2002 2 148 20 4 Sutton, Adam 2005 5 263 31 10 Sutton, Andrew 2002 1 74 10 0 Swain, Ned 2027 1 83 8 0 Swan, Isaac 2031 1			4		18	
Sullivan, James 2000 2 181 16 0 Sullivan, Jayden 2011 1 53 3 3 Sullivan, Ryan 2001 1 29 8 0 Sundar, Adhavan 2027 4 583 19 6 Sundar, Varun 2010 6 519 48 6 Sunderland, Patrick 1998 3 325 13 4 Sunderland, Paul 2002 2 148 20 4 Suter, Jack 2002 2 148 20 4 Sutton, Adam 2002 2 148 20 4 Sutton, Adam 2005 5 263 31 10 Sutton, Andrew 2002 1 74 10 0 Swain, Ned 2027 1 83 8 0 Swan, Isaac 2031 1 168 16 2 Sykes, James 2021 2 <td>Subramanian, Vijay</td> <td>2008</td> <td>7</td> <td>162</td> <td>56</td> <td>8</td>	Subramanian, Vijay	2008	7	162	56	8
Sullivan, Jayden 2011 1 53 3 3 Sullivan, Ryan 2001 1 29 8 0 Sundar, Adhavan 2027 4 583 19 6 Sundar, Varun 2010 6 519 48 6 Sunderland, Patrick 1998 3 325 13 4 Sunderland, Paul 2002 2 148 20 4 Suter, Jack 2026 3 219 20 12 Sutton, Adam 2005 5 263 31 10 Sutton, Andrew 2002 1 74 10 0 Swain, Ned 2027 1 83 8 0 Swan, Isaac 2031 1 168 16 2 Sykes, James 2021 2 364 10 11 Sykes, Marcus 2026 5 574 78 21 Symonds, Lukas 2015 1<	Sullivan, David	2002			10	
Sullivan, Ryan 2001 1 29 8 0 Sundar, Adhavan 2027 4 583 19 6 Sundar, Varun 2010 6 519 48 6 Sunderland, Patrick 1998 3 325 13 4 Sunderland, Paul 2002 2 148 20 4 Suter, Jack 2026 3 219 20 12 Sutton, Adam 2005 5 263 31 10 Sutton, Andrew 2002 1 74 10 0 Swain, Ned 2027 1 83 8 0 Swan, Isaac 2031 1 168 16 2 Sykes, James 2021 2 364 10 11 Sykes, Marcus 2026 5 574 78 21 Symonds, Lukas 2015 1 14 1 2 Szabo, James 2014 1	Sullivan, James	2000	2			0
Sundar, Adhavan 2027 4 583 19 6 Sundar, Varun 2010 6 519 48 6 Sunderland, Patrick 1998 3 325 13 4 Sunderland, Paul 2002 2 148 20 4 Suter, Jack 2002 2 148 20 4 Suter, Jack 2026 3 219 20 12 Sutton, Adam 2005 5 263 31 10 Sutton, Andrew 2002 1 74 10 0 Swain, Ned 2027 1 83 8 0 Swan, Isaac 2031 1 168 16 2 Sykes, James 2021 2 364 10 11 Sykes, Marcus 2026 5 574 78 21 Symonds, Lukas 2015 1 14 1 2 Szabo, James 2014 1	•					1
Sundar, Varun 2010 6 519 48 6 Sunderland, Patrick 1998 3 325 13 4 Sunderland, Paul 2002 2 148 20 4 Sutter, Jack 2026 3 219 20 12 Sutton, Adam 2005 5 263 31 10 Sutton, Andrew 2002 1 74 10 0 Swain, Ned 2027 1 83 8 0 Swan, Isaac 2031 1 168 16 2 Sykes, James 2021 2 364 10 11 Sykes, Marcus 2026 5 574 78 21 Symonds, Lukas 2015 1 14 1 2 Szabo, James 2014 1 24 6 3 Taarnby, Matthew 1997 1 83 13 0 Tarlinton, Alex 2003 3 <td>-</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	-					
Sunderland, Patrick 1998 3 325 13 4 Sunderland, Paul 2002 2 148 20 4 Suter, Jack 2026 3 219 20 12 Sutton, Adam 2005 5 263 31 10 Sutton, Andrew 2002 1 74 10 0 Swain, Ned 2027 1 83 8 0 Swan, Isaac 2031 1 168 16 2 Sykes, James 2021 2 364 10 11 Sykes, Marcus 2026 5 574 78 21 Symonds, Lukas 2015 1 14 1 2 Szabo, James 2014 1 24 6 3 Taarnby, Matthew 1997 1 83 13 0 Tarbuck, Oliver 2029 2 125 13 2 Tarlinton, Alex 2003 3 </td <td>Sundar, Adhavan</td> <td>2027</td> <td>4</td> <td>583</td> <td>19</td> <td>6</td>	Sundar, Adhavan	2027	4	583	19	6
Sunderland, Paul 2002 2 148 20 4 Suter, Jack 2026 3 219 20 12 Sutton, Adam 2005 5 263 31 10 Sutton, Andrew 2002 1 74 10 0 Swain, Ned 2027 1 83 8 0 Swan, Isaac 2031 1 168 16 2 Sykes, James 2021 2 364 10 11 Sykes, Marcus 2026 5 574 78 21 Symonds, Lukas 2015 1 14 1 2 Szabo, James 2014 1 24 6 3 Taarnby, Matthew 1997 1 83 13 0 Tarbuck, Oliver 2029 2 125 13 2 Tarlinton, Alex 2003 3 342 10 12						1
Suter, Jack 2026 3 219 20 12 Sutton, Adam 2005 5 263 31 10 Sutton, Andrew 2002 1 74 10 0 Swain, Ned 2027 1 83 8 0 Swan, Isaac 2031 1 168 16 2 Sykes, James 2021 2 364 10 11 Sykes, Marcus 2026 5 574 78 21 Symonds, Lukas 2015 1 14 1 2 Szabo, James 2014 1 24 6 3 Taarnby, Matthew 1997 1 83 13 0 Tarbuck, Oliver 2029 2 125 13 2 Tarlinton, Alex 2003 3 342 10 12						
Sutton, Adam 2005 5 263 31 10 Sutton, Andrew 2002 1 74 10 0 Swain, Ned 2027 1 83 8 0 Swan, Isaac 2031 1 168 16 2 Sykes, James 2021 2 364 10 11 Sykes, Marcus 2026 5 574 78 21 Symonds, Lukas 2015 1 14 1 2 Szabo, James 2014 1 24 6 3 Taarnby, Matthew 1997 1 83 13 0 Tarbuck, Oliver 2029 2 125 13 2 Tarlinton, Alex 2003 3 342 10 12	·					1
Sutton, Andrew 2002 1 74 10 0 Swain, Ned 2027 1 83 8 0 Swan, Isaac 2031 1 168 16 2 Sykes, James 2021 2 364 10 11 Sykes, Marcus 2026 5 574 78 21 Symonds, Lukas 2015 1 14 1 2 Szabo, James 2014 1 24 6 3 Taarnby, Matthew 1997 1 83 13 0 Tarbuck, Oliver 2029 2 125 13 2 Tarlinton, Alex 2003 3 342 10 12						
Swain, Ned 2027 1 83 8 0 Swan, Isaac 2031 1 168 16 2 Sykes, James 2021 2 364 10 11 Sykes, Marcus 2026 5 574 78 21 Symonds, Lukas 2015 1 14 1 2 Szabo, James 2014 1 24 6 3 Taarnby, Matthew 1997 1 83 13 0 Tarbuck, Oliver 2029 2 125 13 2 Tarlinton, Alex 2003 3 342 10 12						
Swan, Isaac 2031 1 168 16 2 Sykes, James 2021 2 364 10 11 Sykes, Marcus 2026 5 574 78 21 Symonds, Lukas 2015 1 14 1 2 Szabo, James 2014 1 24 6 3 Taarnby, Matthew 1997 1 83 13 0 Tarbuck, Oliver 2029 2 125 13 2 Tarlinton, Alex 2003 3 342 10 12						
Sykes, James 2021 2 364 10 11 Sykes, Marcus 2026 5 574 78 21 Symonds, Lukas 2015 1 14 1 2 Szabo, James 2014 1 24 6 3 Taarnby, Matthew 1997 1 83 13 0 Tarbuck, Oliver 2029 2 125 13 2 Tarlinton, Alex 2003 3 342 10 12						1
Sykes, Marcus 2026 5 574 78 21 Symonds, Lukas 2015 1 14 1 2 Szabo, James 2014 1 24 6 3 Taarnby, Matthew 1997 1 83 13 0 Tarbuck, Oliver 2029 2 125 13 2 Tarlinton, Alex 2003 3 342 10 12						
Symonds, Lukas 2015 1 14 1 2 Szabo, James 2014 1 24 6 3 Taarnby, Matthew 1997 1 83 13 0 Tarbuck, Oliver 2029 2 125 13 2 Tarlinton, Alex 2003 3 342 10 12	•					1
Szabo, James 2014 1 24 6 3 Taarnby, Matthew 1997 1 83 13 0 Tarbuck, Oliver 2029 2 125 13 2 Tarlinton, Alex 2003 3 342 10 12						
Taarnby, Matthew 1997 1 83 13 0 Tarbuck, Oliver 2029 2 125 13 2 Tarlinton, Alex 2003 3 342 10 12	•					
Tarbuck, Oliver 2029 2 125 13 2 Tarlinton, Alex 2003 3 342 10 12						
Tarlinton, Alex 2003 3 342 10 12	•					
Tarrant, Isaac 2028 2 513 13 17						
	Tarrant, Isaac	2028	2	513	13	17





Tarrant, Jackson	2023	9	1866	63	62
Taylforth, Leigh	1998	1	324	5	3
Taylforth, Mitch	2000	4	115	26	8
Taylforth, Scott	2002	5	416	53	12
Taylor, Austin	2024	2	214	14	9
Taylor, Charlie	2025	1	94	8	0
Taylor, Chris	2006	5	49	13	2
Taylor, Jamie	2015	3	203	23	14
Teede, Ethan	2027	4	308	37	17
Templeton, Angus	2027	2	59	2	0
Thamsongsana, Navos	2000	1	0	1	1
Thamsongsana, Oppy	1999	4	95	62	10
Thapa Chhetri, Suman	2025	2	657	38	13
Tharmarajah, Abhayan	2026	4	1004	41	9
Thauvette, Nicolas	2022	1	71	13	2
Thayil, Zephane	2027	1	30	1	0
Theradiyil, Aaron	2027	1	0	0	0
Thirunavukarasu, Kuruparau	2002	1	1	6	0
Thivy, Nadev	1995	1	18	0	0
Thom, Josh	2014	1	46	0	3
Thomas, Alun	1997	3	193	17	4
Thomas, Anthony	2020	3	125	19	1
Thomas, Brendan	2014	8	1130	45	29
Thomas, Darcy	2023	3	150	10	8
Thomas, Mark	2006	2	450	13	21
Thomas, Phillip	2005	5	631	34	40
Thomas, Taylor-James	2016	4	216	28	9
Thompson, Adrian	2004	7	625	58	27
Thompson, Chris	2003	5	290	27	7
Thompson, Cooper	2032	1	28	34	6
Thompson, Harry	2030	3	230	21	3
Thompson, Isaac	2009	1	37	3	2
Thompson, Lachlan	2028	2	23	2	1
Thompson, Louis	2030	1	115	5	0
Thompson, Michael	2005	6	414	59	18
Thompson, Stewart	2007	8	504	57	12
Thomson, Matthew	1997	1	38	3	0
Thomson, Nicholas	2020	1	49	8	0
Thorne, Alexander	2014	4	310	28	20
Thornton, Levi	2028	3	196	24	1
Thorp, James	2008	3	354	31	10
Thorpe, Matthew	2000	6	294	17	4
Thurtell, Jack	2020	1	0	0	0
Tierney, Josh	2002	5	1108	101	16
Tijo, Edwin	2027	6	991	68	15
-	2029	4	892		9
Tijo, Efrem				61	
Tindall, Logan Tindall, Logan	2020 2021	2 2	172 440	28	1 5
	2021		2	42	5 2
Ting, Christopher Tingett, Dylan		1	12	1	
Tipping Lya	1999	1		2	0
Tipping, Luc	2027	1 2	262	19	4
Tiwary, Ansh	2023	3	1192	10	6
Todd, Hamish	2027	6	361	31	5
Todd, Henry	2032	1	131	137	7
Toledo-Silva, Francisco	2004	2	201	19	0
Tolich, Ryan	2022	3	279	13	5
Tonkin, Phil	2013	9	1290	67	31
Toohey, Alexander	2022	6	1268	79	23
Toohey, James	2016	3	227	24	6





Toohey, Matthew	2019	1	0	0	0
Toohey, Matthew	2020	5	450	58	4
Townsend, Adam	2007	6	956	18	18
Townsend, Joshua	2011	2	47	11	9
Treglown, Craig	2005	7	242	58	14
Treglown, Matt	2003	8	350	118	17
Treloar, Hugh	2027	2	83	11	0
Trewartha, Alexander	2019	2	52	14	1
Triglone, Cameron	2030	2	587	31	9
Trinca Talalin, Dominic	2027	4	241	29	10
Tsirbas, Chris	2021	1	9	0	0
Tuckerman, Robert	2001	4	398	9	2
Tunks, Josh	2014	4	102	41	6
Tunks, Zac	2010	3	129	38	6
Tunningley, Eddie	2031	1	93	3	3
Tunningley, Jack	2031	1	58	13	0
Turkich, Jon	2003	6	171	33	2
Turner, Daniel	2012	9	657	100	27
Turner, Lance	1998	5	197	35	10
Turner, Peter	1999	1	46	4	0
Turton, Mathew	2014	2	62	8	2
Tutton, Archie	2026	3	116	13	3
Twohill, David	2017	2	40	0	1
Tyhuis, Marcus	2021	2	18	8	1
Tyrell, Thomas	2018	1	2	0	1
Udakandage, Prabath	2016	3	128	3	6
Unwin, Dominic	2013	2	57	6	4
Vaijaiyanthan, Vishnu	2028	2	410	14	5
Van Ballegooyen, Elliot	2027	3	326	24	13
Van Bockxmeer, Thomas	2014	2	8	0	2
Van de Meeberg, Harry	2031	1	170	9	0
Van de Waterbeemd, Thomas	1999	6	442	12	7
Van Den Berg, Robert	2000	5	292	28	5
Van Ierschot, Tim	2006	6	497	67	16
Van Kleef, Tobias	2022	2	82	17	0
Van Leeuwen, Jordan	2012	1	43	6	3
Van Meurs, Ben	2015	5	366	54	22
Van Meurs, Josh	2013	8	903	71	18
Van Putten, Jason	2011	3	56	3	10
Vandenbroucke, Daniel	2014	6	257	83	21
Vane-Tempest, Patrick	2019	1	39	5	1
Vane-Tempest, Tom	2015	6	1894	32	75
Vardy, Ben	2023	2	308	19	5
Varela, Simon	2014	1	69	9	0
Varley, Joshua	2003	1	30	4	0
Varley, Karl	2001	2	146	11	1
Vass, Noah	2019	1	0	0	0
Vaughan, Charlie	2023	1	14	4	2
Vecchi, Antonio	2020	1	0	0	0
Veerasingham, Julian	2004	5	251	30	9
Vercoe, Alex	2001	1	132	10	0
Vercoe, Brendan	2004	4	1147	36	12
Vercoe, Tristan	2007	6	585	16	19
Verghese, Thomas	2016	1	40	5	1
Verlin, Judson	2022	1	26	1	2
Verran, Jacob	2012	7	641	28	17
Vigneswaran, Akilan	2019	5	326	56	12
Vigneswaran, Atheththan	2011	1	59	5	4
Vijayakumar, Ramanan	2009	8	498	36	16





Vincent, Andre 2025 3 186 8 1 Vincent, Thornas 2001 6 141 15 14 Vincent, Thornas 2000 2 101 3 0 Volker, Astron 1999 3 97 14 11 Von Treifold, Alex 2005 3 131 10 10 Vincer, Lachlan 2020 3 158 29 16 Wade, Josh 1999 1 12 1 5 Wade, Josh 2010 9 81 114 18 Wade, Josh 2001 9 81 114 18 18 Wade, Josh 2001 1 16 4 2 2 Wajand, Ne 2006 1 16 4 2 2 Wajand, Ne 2007 1 7 6 8 2 2 Wajand, Ne 2016 1 9 3 18 <						
Vincent Thomas	Vincent, Andre	2025	3	186	8	1
Volker, Aaron 2000 2 101 3 0 Volker, Aaron 1999 3 97 14 11 Vorfisc, Lachlan 2005 3 131 10 10 Vrkis, Lachlan 2000 3 188 29 16 Wade, Doh 2010 9 881 1114 18 Wade, Mathew 2005 1 16 4 2 Wager, Mathew 2001 1 76 8 2 Wager, Mathew 2007 1 76 8 2 Wager, Mathew 2007 1 76 8 2 Waker, Mathew 2000 1 76 8 2 Waker, Mathew 2005 3 118 16 3 Waker, Andrew 2009 1 76 8 2 9 Walker, Andrew 2009 1 10 6 2 13 3 3 2	Vincent, Mitchell	2005	1	68	6	1
Volker_Aaron	Vincent, Thomas	2010	6	141	15	14
Vortic, Lachlan	Vohra, Siddarth	2000	2	101	3	0
Visic Luchlam	Volker, Aaron	1999	3	97	14	11
Wade, Bern 1999	Von Treifeldt, Alex	2005	3	131	10	10
Wate, Losh 2010 9 881 114 18 Wade, Matthew 2005 1 16 4 2 Wagend, Nic 2016 1 29 5 0 Wagener, Matthew 2007 1 76 8 2 Walker, Michew 2007 1 76 8 2 Walker, Michon 2002 2 375 22 9 Walker, Andrew 2000 1 39 3 2 Walker, Andrew 2000 1 10 6 2 Walker, Andrew 2000 1 10 6 2 Walker, Robat 2011 1 27 5 4 Walker, Robat 2004 7 155 40 5 Walker, Sobat 2014 7 155 40 5 Walker, Sobat 2018 2 145 11 14 Walker, Sobat 208 2 <th< td=""><td>Vrkic, Lachlan</td><td>2020</td><td>3</td><td>158</td><td>29</td><td>16</td></th<>	Vrkic, Lachlan	2020	3	158	29	16
Wagle, Matthew	Wade, Ben	1999	1	12	1	5
Wagland, Nic 2016	Wade, Josh	2010	9	881	114	18
Wagner, Matthew 2007 1 76 8 2 Wakot, Tom 2005 3 118 16 3 Waldon, Ian 2002 2 375 22 9 Walker, Andrew 2000 1 39 3 2 Walker, Anthony 1997 5 1433 28 11 Walker, Joshua 2011 1 27 5 4 Walker, Robert 2004 7 155 40 5 Walker, Robert 2006 1 82 2 0 Wall, Charlie 2008 5 85 12 17 Wallace, Lian 2018 2 145 11 14 Walle, Chris 2008 5 85 12 17 Walsh, Conor 2013 1 21 6 4 Walsh, Joshua 2015 2 102 19 2 Walsh, Monte 2023 4	Wade, Matthew	2005	1	16	4	2
Walcott, Tom 2005 3 118 16 3 Waldron, Iam 2002 2 375 22 9 Walker, Andrew 2009 1 39 3 2 Walker, Andrew 2000 1 10 6 2 Walker, Andrew 2001 1 10 6 2 Walker, Andrew 2001 1 10 6 2 Walker, Andrew 2001 1 10 6 2 Walker, Earn 2001 1 10 6 2 Walker, Kie 2004 7 155 40 5 Walker, Dober 2006 1 82 2 0 Wall, Charlie 2026 2 138 6 5 Wall, Charlie 2026 2 138 6 5 Waller, Chris 2008 5 85 12 17 Waller, Joshu 2015 2 143<	Wagland, Nic	2016	1	29	5	0
Walden, Ian 2002 2 375 22 9 Walder, Henry 2009 1 39 3 2 Walker, Andrew 2000 1 10 6 2 Walker, Androw 1997 5 1433 28 11 Walker, Joshua 2011 1 27 5 4 Walker, Kic 2004 7 155 40 5 Walker, Robert 2006 1 82 2 0 Wall, Chartie 2026 2 138 6 5 Wallace, Liam 2018 2 145 11 14 Walls, Chris 2028 5 85 12 17 Walsh, Comor 2013 1 21 6 4 Walsh, Joshua 2015 2 102 19 2 Walsh, Joshua 2015 2 102 19 2 Walsh, Joshua 2015 2 <t< td=""><td>Wagner, Matthew</td><td>2007</td><td>1</td><td>76</td><td>8</td><td>2</td></t<>	Wagner, Matthew	2007	1	76	8	2
Waldren, Henry 2009 1 39 3 2 Walker, Andrew 2000 1 10 6 2 Walker, Andrew 1997 5 1433 28 11 Walker, Joshua 2011 1 27 5 4 Walker, Robert 2006 1 82 2 0 Wall, Charlie 2026 2 138 6 5 Wallace, Liam 2018 2 145 11 14 Walls, Carlor 2018 2 145 11 14 Walls, Comor 2013 1 21 6 4 Walsh, Joshua 2015 2 102 19 2 Walsh, Joshua 2023 4 269 37 3 3 Walsh, Monte 2023 4 269 37 3 3 Walsh, Monte 2023 4 269 37 3 4 24	Walcott, Tom	2005	3	118	16	3
Walker, Andrew 2000 1 10 6 2 Walker, Anthony 1997 5 1433 28 11 Walker, Nic 2011 1 27 5 4 Walker, Nic 2004 7 155 40 5 Walker, Robert 2006 1 82 2 0 Wall, Charlie 2026 2 138 6 5 Waller, Chris 2018 2 145 11 14 Waller, Chris 2008 5 85 12 17 Walsh, Connor 2013 1 21 6 4 Walsh, Joshua 2015 2 102 19 2 Walsh, Joshua 2015 2 102 19 2 Walsh, Joshua 2016 6 872 34 24 Walsh, Joshua 2016 6 872 34 24 Walsh, Ratrick 2016 6	Waldon, Ian	2002	2	375	22	9
Walker, Anthony 1997 5 1433 28 11 Walker, Joshua 2011 1 27 5 4 Walker, No 2004 7 155 40 5 Walker, Robert 2006 1 82 2 0 Wall, Charlie 2026 2 138 6 5 Wallace, Liam 2018 2 145 11 14 Waller, Chris 2008 5 85 12 17 Walsh, Connor 2013 1 21 6 4 Walsh, Connor 2013 1 21 1 6 4 Walsh, Monte 20215 2 102 19 2 2 Walsh, Monte 2023 4 269 37 3 3 4 24 24 Walsh, Martis 2016 6 872 34 24 24 Walsh, Martis 2021 6 314	Waldren, Henry	2009	1	39	3	2
Walker, Joshua 2011 1 27 5 4 Walker, Ric 2004 7 155 40 5 Walker, Robert 2006 1 82 2 0 Wall, Charlie 2026 2 138 6 5 Waller, Chris 2008 5 85 12 117 Walsh, Connor 2013 1 21 6 4 Walsh, Joshua 2015 2 102 19 2 Walsh, Monte 2023 4 269 37 3 3 Walsh, Rufus 2021 6 872 34 24 Walsh, Rufus 2021 6 314 42 13 Walsh, Rufus 2021 6 314 42 13 Walsh, Rufus 2021 6 314 42 13 Walsh, Rufus 2021 5 178 18 9 Walsh, Patrick 2021	Walker, Andrew	2000	1	10	6	2
Walker, Nic 2004 7 155 40 5 Walker, Robert 2006 1 82 2 0 Wall. Cantrie 2026 2 138 6 5 Wallace, Liam 2018 2 145 11 14 Wallster, Chris 2008 5 85 12 17 Walsh, Connor 2013 1 21 6 4 Walsh, Joshua 2015 2 102 19 2 Walsh, Monte 2023 4 269 37 3 Walsh, Monte 2021 6 872 34 24 Walsh, Monte 2021 6 314 42 13 Walsh, Matrick 2016 6 872 34 24 Walsh, Rufus 2021 6 314 42 13 Walsh, Rufus 2021 6 314 42 13 Walsh, Rufus 20201 5	Walker, Anthony	1997	5	1433	28	11
Walker, Robert 2006 1 82 2 0 Wall, Charlie 2026 2 138 6 5 Wallace, Liam 2018 2 145 11 14 Waller, Chris 2008 5 85 12 17 Walsh, Joshua 2013 1 21 6 4 Walsh, Joshua 2015 2 102 19 2 Walsh, Joshua 2016 6 872 34 24 24 Walsh, Rufus 2021 6 314 42 13 34 24 Walsh, Rufus 2021 6 314 42 13 34 24 44 24 13 42 44 24 13 34 24 24 34 24 42 42 13 34 24 24 31 38 20 16 14 42 13 34 24 13 34 24 <td>Walker, Joshua</td> <td>2011</td> <td>1</td> <td>27</td> <td>5</td> <td>4</td>	Walker, Joshua	2011	1	27	5	4
Wall, Charlie 2026 2 138 6 5 Wallace, Liam 2018 2 145 11 14 Waller, Chris 2008 5 85 12 17 Walsh, Chris 2008 5 85 12 17 Walsh, Joshua 2015 2 102 19 2 Walsh, Monte 2023 4 269 37 3 Walsh, Monte 2021 6 87 34 24 Walsh, Rufus 2021 6 314 42 13 Walsh, Rufus 2020 5 178 18 9 Walsh, Rufus 2021 1	Walker, Nic	2004	7	155	40	5
Wallace, Liam 2018 2 145 11 14 Waller, Chris 2008 5 85 12 17 Walsh, Joshua 2015 2 102 19 2 Walsh, Monte 2023 4 269 37 3 Walsh, Patrick 2016 6 872 34 24 Walsh, Patrick 2021 6 314 42 13 Walsh, Rufus 2021 6 314 42 13 Walsh, Rufus 2025 4 200 61 14 Walsh, Sam 2025 4 200 61 14 Walsh, Sam 2025 4 200 61 14 Walsh, Batthew 1997 2 185 10 1 Walters, Flynn 2032 1 123 138 20 Walters, Riley 2030 3 384 42 6 Walters, Partic 2030	Walker, Robert	2006		82	2	0
Waller, Chris 2008 5 85 12 17 Walsh, Connor 2013 1 21 6 4 Walsh, Monte 2015 2 102 19 2 Walsh, Monte 2023 4 269 37 3 Walsh, Patrick 2016 6 872 34 24 Walsh, Rufus 2021 6 314 42 13 Walsh, Sam 2025 4 200 61 14 Walsh, Sam 2025 4 200 61 14 Walsh, Timothy 2010 5 178 18 9 Walshe, Matthew 1997 2 185 10 1 Walters, Flynn 2032 1 123 138 20 Walters, Flynn 2032 1 123 138 20 Walters, Flynn 2033 3 39 15 1 Walters, Flynn 2033 3 </td <td>Wall, Charlie</td> <td>2026</td> <td>2</td> <td>138</td> <td>6</td> <td>5</td>	Wall, Charlie	2026	2	138	6	5
Walsh, Connor 2013 1 21 6 4 Walsh, Joshua 2015 2 102 19 2 Walsh, Monte 2023 4 269 37 3 Walsh, Patrick 2016 6 872 34 24 Walsh, Rufus 2021 6 314 42 13 Walsh, Rufus 2025 4 200 61 14 Walsh, Timothy 2010 5 178 18 9 Walshe, Matthew 1997 2 185 10 1 Walters, Flynn 2032 1 123 138 20 Walters, Flynn 2032 1 123 138 20 Walters, Flynn 2032 1 123 138 20 Walters, Flynn 2030 3 384 42 6 Walters, Flynn 2033 3 384 42 6 Walters, Flynn 2033	Wallace, Liam	2018	2	145	11	14
Walsh, Joshua 2015 2 102 19 2 Walsh, Monte 2023 4 269 37 3 Walsh, Patrick 2016 6 872 34 24 Walsh, Patrick 2021 6 314 42 13 Walsh, Sam 2025 4 200 61 14 Walsh, Timothy 2010 5 178 18 9 Walshe, Matthew 1997 2 185 10 1 Walters, Flynn 2032 1 123 138 20 Walters, Riley 2030 3 384 42 6 Walters, Riley 2030 3 384 42 6 Walters, Riley 2030 3 384 42 6 Walters, Riley 2033 3 9 15 1 Warn, Trystin 2007 1 139 14 0 0 Warn, Trystin 2	Waller, Chris	2008	5	85	12	17
Walsh, Monte 2023 4 269 37 3 Walsh, Patrick 2016 6 872 34 24 Walsh, Rufus 2021 6 314 42 13 Walsh, Sam 2025 4 200 61 14 Walsh, Timothy 2010 5 178 18 9 Walshe, Matthew 1997 2 185 10 1 Walters, Flynn 2032 1 123 138 20 Walters, Riley 2030 3 384 42 6 Walton-Brown, Mitchell 2013 3 39 15 1 Warn, Trystin 2007 1 139 14 0 Warnock, Jacob 2010 3 58 6 13 Warton, Tristan 2007 6 470 64 8 Waterworth, Tristan 2002 5 274 24 9 Watson, Sam 2016	Walsh, Connor	2013	1	21	6	4
Walsh, Patrick 2016 6 872 34 24 Walsh, Rufus 2021 6 314 42 13 Walsh, Sam 2025 4 200 61 14 Walsh, Sam 2010 5 178 18 9 Walshe, Matthew 1997 2 185 10 1 Walthers, Flynn 2032 1 123 138 20 Walters, Riley 2030 3 384 42 6 Walton-Brown, Mitchell 2013 3 39 15 1 Warn, Trystin 2007 1 139 14 0 Warneck, Jacob 2007 1 139 14 0 Warneck, Jacob 2010 3 58 6 13 Water, Patrick 2007 6 470 64 8 Waterworth, Tristan 2002 5 274 24 9 Watson, Sam 2016	Walsh, Joshua	2015	2	102	19	2
Walsh, Rufus 2021 6 314 42 13 Walsh, Sam 2025 4 200 61 14 Walsh, Sam 2025 4 200 61 14 Walshes, Matthew 1997 2 178 18 9 Walshes, Matthew 1997 2 185 10 1 Walters, Plynn 2032 1 123 138 20 Walters, Riley 2030 3 384 42 6 Walters, Riley 2030 3 38 6 13 Warner Payten, Ethan 2030	Walsh, Monte	2023	4	269	37	3
Walsh, Sam 2025 4 200 61 14 Walsh, Timothy 2010 5 178 18 9 Walshe, Matthew 1997 2 185 10 1 Walters, Flynn 2032 1 123 138 20 Walters, Fliey 2030 3 384 42 6 Walters, Riley 2030 3 384 42 6 Walters, Riley 2013 3 39 15 1 Warn, Trystin 2007 1 139 14 0 Warner-Payten, Ethan 2030 3 294 23 5 Warnock, Jacob 2010 3 58 6 13 Warter, Payten, Ethan 2030 3 294 23 5 Warnock, Jacob 2010 3 58 6 13 Warter, Payten, Ethan 2007 6 470 64 8 Waters, Payter, Ethan	Walsh, Patrick	2016	6	872	34	24
Walsh, Timothy 2010 5 178 18 9 Walshe, Matthew 1997 2 185 10 1 Walters, Flynn 2032 1 123 138 20 Walters, Riley 2030 3 384 42 6 Walton-Brown, Mitchell 2013 3 39 15 1 Warn, Trystin 2007 1 139 14 0 Warner-Payten, Ethan 2030 3 294 23 5 Warnock, Jacob 2010 3 58 6 13 Waters, Patrick 2007 6 470 64 8 Waters, Patrick 2002 5 274 24 9 Watson, Christopher	Walsh, Rufus	2021	6	314	42	13
Walshe, Matthew 1997 2 185 10 1 Walters, Flynn 2032 1 123 138 20 Walters, Riley 2030 3 384 42 6 Walton-Brown, Mitchell 2013 3 39 15 1 Warn, Trystin 2007 1 139 14 0 Warner-Payten, Ethan 2030 3 294 23 5 Warnock, Jacob 2010 3 58 6 13 Waters, Patrick 2007 6 470 64 8 Waterworth, Tristan 2002 5 274 24 9 Watson, Christopher 2013 3 221 5 4 Watson, Sam 2016 1 27 8 1 Watson, Sam 2014 1 23 2 1 Weatherby, John 2032 1 17 20 4 Webb, Cody 2019<	Walsh, Sam	2025	4	200	61	14
Walters, Flynn 2032 1 123 138 20 Walters, Riley 2030 3 384 42 6 Walton-Brown, Mitchell 2013 3 39 15 1 Warn, Trystin 2007 1 139 14 0 Warneck, Jacob 2010 3 294 23 5 Warnock, Jacob 2010 3 58 6 13 Waters, Patrick 2007 6 470 64 8 Waterworth, Tristan 2002 5 274 24 9 Watson, Christopher 2013 3 221 5 4 Watson, Sam 2016 1 27 8 1 Wat, Jordan 2014 1 23 2 1 Weatherby, John 2032 1 17 20 4 Webb, Cody 2019 1 13 8 2 Webb, Michael 2007	Walsh, Timothy	2010	5	178	18	9
Walters, Riley 2030 3 384 42 6 Walton-Brown, Mitchell 2013 3 39 15 1 Warn, Trystin 2007 1 139 14 0 Warnock, Jacob 2010 3 58 6 13 Waterock, Jacob 2010 3 58 6 13 Waters, Patrick 2007 6 470 64 8 Waterworth, Tristan 2002 5 274 24 9 Watson, Christopher 2013 3 221 5 4 Watson, Sam 2016 1 27 8 1 Watt, Jordan 2014 1 23 2 1 Webb, Archie 2023 1 17 20 4 Webb, Cody 2019 1 13 8 2 Webb, Michael 2007 1 105 5 7 Webb, Mitchell 2019 <t< td=""><td>Walshe, Matthew</td><td>1997</td><td>2</td><td>185</td><td>10</td><td>1</td></t<>	Walshe, Matthew	1997	2	185	10	1
Walton-Brown, Mitchell 2013 3 39 15 1 Warn, Trystin 2007 1 139 14 0 Warner-Payten, Ethan 2030 3 294 23 5 Warnock, Jacob 2010 3 58 6 13 Waters, Patrick 2007 6 470 64 8 Waterworth, Tristan 2002 5 274 24 9 Watson, Christopher 2013 3 221 5 4 Watson, Sam 2016 1 27 8 1 1 Wat, Jordan 2014 1 23 2 1 1 Weatherby, John 2032 1 17 20 4 4 Webb, Archie 2025 1 167 6 0 0 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4	Walters, Flynn	2032		123	138	20
Warn, Trystin 2007 1 139 14 0 Warner-Payten, Ethan 2030 3 294 23 5 Warnock, Jacob 2010 3 58 6 13 Waters, Patrick 2007 6 470 64 8 Waterworth, Tristan 2002 5 274 24 9 Watson, Christopher 2013 3 221 5 4 Watson, Sam 2016 1 27 8 1 Wat, Jordan 2014 1 23 2 1 Weatherby, John 2032 1 17 20 4 Webb, Archie 2025 1 167 6 0 Webb, Cody 2019 1 13 8 2 Webb, Michael 2007 1 105 5 7 Webb, Michael 2019 1 28 6 1 Webbr, Blake 2013 6 <td>Walters, Riley</td> <td>2030</td> <td>3</td> <td>384</td> <td>42</td> <td>6</td>	Walters, Riley	2030	3	384	42	6
Warner-Payten, Ethan 2030 3 294 23 5 Warnock, Jacob 2010 3 58 6 13 Waters, Patrick 2007 6 470 64 8 Waterworth, Tristan 2002 5 274 24 9 Watson, Christopher 2013 3 221 5 4 Watson, Sam 2016 1 27 8 1 Wat, Jordan 2014 1 23 2 1 Weatherby, John 2032 1 17 20 4 Webb, Archie 2025 1 167 6 0 Webb, Cody 2019 1 13 8 2 Webb, Michael 2007 1 105 5 7 Webb, Mitchell 2007 1 105 5 7 Webbr, Blake 2013 6 111 70 16 Weber, Liam 2019 1 54 6 0 Weber, Matthew 2001 1 1	Walton-Brown, Mitchell	2013	3	39	15	1
Warnock, Jacob 2010 3 58 6 13 Waters, Patrick 2007 6 470 64 8 Waterworth, Tristan 2002 5 274 24 9 Watson, Christopher 2013 3 221 5 4 Watson, Sam 2016 1 27 8 1 Watt, Jordan 2014 1 23 2 1 Weatherby, John 2032 1 17 20 4 Webb, Archie 2025 1 167 6 0 Webb, Cody 2019 1 13 8 2 Webb, Michael 2007 1 105 5 7 Webb, Mitchell 2019 1 28 6 1 Webber, Blake 2013 6 111 70 16 Weber, Liam 2019 1 54 6 0 Weber, Tim 2015 2	Warn, Trystin	2007	1	139	14	0
Waters, Patrick 2007 6 470 64 8 Waterworth, Tristan 2002 5 274 24 9 Watson, Christopher 2013 3 221 5 4 Watson, Sam 2016 1 27 8 1 Watt, Jordan 2014 1 23 2 1 Weatherby, John 2032 1 17 20 4 Webb, Archie 2025 1 167 6 0 Webb, Cody 2019 1 13 8 2 Webb, Michael 2007 1 105 5 7 Webb, Mitchell 2019 1 28 6 1 Webbr, Blake 2013 6 111 70 16 Weber, Liam 2019 1 54 6 0 Weber, Matthew 2001 1 128 11 0 Weber, Tim 2015 2	Warner-Payten, Ethan	2030	3	294	23	5
Waterworth, Tristan 2002 5 274 24 9 Watson, Christopher 2013 3 221 5 4 Watson, Sam 2016 1 27 8 1 Watt, Jordan 2014 1 23 2 1 Weatherby, John 2032 1 17 20 4 Webb, Archie 2025 1 167 6 0 Webb, Cody 2019 1 13 8 2 Webb, Michael 2007 1 105 5 7 Webb, Mitchell 2019 1 28 6 1 Webber, Blake 2013 6 111 70 16 Weber, Liam 2019 1 54 6 0 Weber, Matthew 2001 1 128 11 0 Weber, Tim 2015 2 94 16 0 Webster, Joshua 2024 1	Warnock, Jacob	2010	3	58	6	13
Watson, Christopher 2013 3 221 5 4 Watson, Sam 2016 1 27 8 1 Watt, Jordan 2014 1 23 2 1 Weatherby, John 2032 1 17 20 4 Webb, Archie 2025 1 167 6 0 Webb, Cody 2019 1 13 8 2 Webb, Michael 2007 1 105 5 7 Webb, Mitchell 2019 1 28 6 1 Webber, Blake 2013 6 111 70 16 Weber, Liam 2019 1 54 6 0 Weber, Matthew 2001 1 128 11 0 Weber, Tim 2015 2 94 16 0 Webster, Joshua 2024 1 51 7 0 Weerasinghe, Uvindu 2030 3 705 28 10 Weersinghe, Sachin 2007 5 166 <td>Waters, Patrick</td> <td>2007</td> <td>6</td> <td>470</td> <td>64</td> <td>8</td>	Waters, Patrick	2007	6	470	64	8
Watson, Sam 2016 1 27 8 1 Watt, Jordan 2014 1 23 2 1 Weatherby, John 2032 1 17 20 4 Webb, Archie 2025 1 167 6 0 Webb, Cody 2019 1 13 8 2 Webb, Michael 2007 1 105 5 7 Webb, Mitchell 2019 1 28 6 1 Webber, Blake 2013 6 111 70 16 Weber, Liam 2019 1 54 6 0 Weber, Matthew 2001 1 128 11 0 Weber, Tim 2015 2 94 16 0 Webster, Joshua 2024 1 51 7 0 Weerasinghe, Uvindu 2030 3 705 28 10 Weersinghe, Sachin 2025 5 1608 48 30 Weir, Alistair 2007 5 166	Waterworth, Tristan	2002		274	24	9
Watt, Jordan 2014 1 23 2 1 Weatherby, John 2032 1 17 20 4 Webb, Archie 2025 1 167 6 0 Webb, Cody 2019 1 13 8 2 Webb, Michael 2007 1 105 5 7 Webb, Mitchell 2019 1 28 6 1 Weber, Blake 2013 6 111 70 16 Weber, Liam 2019 1 54 6 0 Weber, Matthew 2001 1 128 11 0 Weber, Tim 2015 2 94 16 0 Webster, Joshua 2024 1 51 7 0 Weerasinghe, Uvindu 2030 3 705 28 10 Weersinghe, Sachin 2025 5 1608 48 30 Weir, Alistair 2007 5 166 32 10	Watson, Christopher	2013	3	221	5	4
Weatherby, John 2032 1 17 20 4 Webb, Archie 2025 1 167 6 0 Webb, Cody 2019 1 13 8 2 Webb, Michael 2007 1 105 5 7 Webb, Mitchell 2019 1 28 6 1 Weber, Blake 2013 6 111 70 16 Weber, Liam 2019 1 54 6 0 Weber, Matthew 2001 1 128 11 0 Weber, Tim 2015 2 94 16 0 Webster, Joshua 2024 1 51 7 0 Weerasinghe, Uvindu 2030 3 705 28 10 Weersinghe, Sachin 2025 5 1608 48 30 Weir, Alistair 2007 5 166 32 10	Watson, Sam	2016	1	27	8	1
Webb, Archie 2025 1 167 6 0 Webb, Cody 2019 1 13 8 2 Webb, Michael 2007 1 105 5 7 Webb, Mitchell 2019 1 28 6 1 Webber, Blake 2013 6 111 70 16 Weber, Liam 2019 1 54 6 0 Weber, Matthew 2001 1 128 11 0 Weber, Tim 2015 2 94 16 0 Webster, Joshua 2024 1 51 7 0 Weerasinghe, Uvindu 2030 3 705 28 10 Weersinghe, Sachin 2025 5 1608 48 30 Weir, Alistair 2007 5 166 32 10	Watt, Jordan		1	23		1
Webb, Cody 2019 1 13 8 2 Webb, Michael 2007 1 105 5 7 Webb, Mitchell 2019 1 28 6 1 Webber, Blake 2013 6 111 70 16 Weber, Liam 2019 1 54 6 0 Weber, Matthew 2001 1 128 11 0 Weber, Tim 2015 2 94 16 0 Webster, Joshua 2024 1 51 7 0 Weerasinghe, Uvindu 2030 3 705 28 10 Weersinghe, Sachin 2025 5 1608 48 30 Weir, Alistair 2007 5 166 32 10	Weatherby, John	2032	1	17	20	4
Webb, Michael 2007 1 105 5 7 Webb, Mitchell 2019 1 28 6 1 Webber, Blake 2013 6 111 70 16 Weber, Liam 2019 1 54 6 0 Weber, Matthew 2001 1 128 11 0 Weber, Tim 2015 2 94 16 0 Webster, Joshua 2024 1 51 7 0 Weerasinghe, Uvindu 2030 3 705 28 10 Weersinghe, Sachin 2025 5 1608 48 30 Weir, Alistair 2007 5 166 32 10	·					
Webb, Mitchell 2019 1 28 6 1 Webber, Blake 2013 6 111 70 16 Weber, Liam 2019 1 54 6 0 Weber, Matthew 2001 1 128 11 0 Weber, Tim 2015 2 94 16 0 Webster, Joshua 2024 1 51 7 0 Weerasinghe, Uvindu 2030 3 705 28 10 Weersinghe, Sachin 2025 5 1608 48 30 Weir, Alistair 2007 5 166 32 10	Webb, Cody	2019	1	13		
Webber, Blake 2013 6 111 70 16 Weber, Liam 2019 1 54 6 0 Weber, Matthew 2001 1 128 11 0 Weber, Tim 2015 2 94 16 0 Webster, Joshua 2024 1 51 7 0 Weerasinghe, Uvindu 2030 3 705 28 10 Weersinghe, Sachin 2025 5 1608 48 30 Weir, Alistair 2007 5 166 32 10	Webb, Michael					
Weber, Liam 2019 1 54 6 0 Weber, Matthew 2001 1 128 11 0 Weber, Tim 2015 2 94 16 0 Webster, Joshua 2024 1 51 7 0 Weerasinghe, Uvindu 2030 3 705 28 10 Weersinghe, Sachin 2025 5 1608 48 30 Weir, Alistair 2007 5 166 32 10						
Weber, Matthew 2001 1 128 11 0 Weber, Tim 2015 2 94 16 0 Webster, Joshua 2024 1 51 7 0 Weerasinghe, Uvindu 2030 3 705 28 10 Weersinghe, Sachin 2025 5 1608 48 30 Weir, Alistair 2007 5 166 32 10	Webber, Blake					
Weber, Tim 2015 2 94 16 0 Webster, Joshua 2024 1 51 7 0 Weerasinghe, Uvindu 2030 3 705 28 10 Weersinghe, Sachin 2025 5 1608 48 30 Weir, Alistair 2007 5 166 32 10	·					
Webster, Joshua 2024 1 51 7 0 Weerasinghe, Uvindu 2030 3 705 28 10 Weersinghe, Sachin 2025 5 1608 48 30 Weir, Alistair 2007 5 166 32 10	·					
Weerasinghe, Uvindu 2030 3 705 28 10 Weersinghe, Sachin 2025 5 1608 48 30 Weir, Alistair 2007 5 166 32 10						
Weersinghe, Sachin 2025 5 1608 48 30 Weir, Alistair 2007 5 166 32 10						
Weir, Alistair 2007 5 166 32 10						
Weig Nick 2011 0 260 21 15						
	Weir, Nick	2011	8	268	21	15
Weir, Ryan 2011 4 54 3 2	•					
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	Weir, Tommy	2028	1	88	4	0
	Weir, William	2027	1	32	3	0
l l l l l l l	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					
	Weir, William	2027	1	32	3	0





Weisseger, Michael	2015	3	234	21	13
Welathanthirige, Joshua	2029	2	80	5	3
Welfare, Fergus	2015	9	704	30	14
Wesney, Luke	2008	6	1207	80	39
Westcott, Callum	2022	2	151	11	2
Westcott, Declan	2023	4	436	28	14
Whalen, Harry	2028	5	1187	59	27
Whalen, Jack	2026	7	1756	79	49
Whalen, Toby	2017	4	291	24	15
Wheadon, Angus	2022	7	910	48	19
Wheeler, Tyler	2031	1	13	4	0
White, Elliott	2011	7	1009	12	90
White, Harrison	2009	2	203	13	11
White, John	2014	1	279	27	13
White, Reyner	2008	1	17	1	3
White, Tom	2011	2	163	1	7
Whitelum, Jack	2018	9	418	75	4
Whiting, Ben	2013	1	17	6	0
Whitton, George	2031	1	58	6	1
Whitton, Harry	2028	3	186	21	6
Whyte, Jamie	2005	2	66	7	2
Whyte, Joseph	2014	4	84	18	22
Whyte, Matthew	2009	3	475	13	18
Whyte, Robert	2007	7	1258	46	36
Whyte, Sean	2003	1	88	3	6
Whyte, Thomas	2011	2	50	6	2
Wickremasinghe, Anushka	2004	2	83	11	0
Wijayatilake, Lasantha	2001	2	5	7	1
Wijnberg, Gus	2006	5	237	7	17
Wild, Glenn	2002	5	425	44	18
Wild, Phil	2004	8	1127	154	47
Wild, Sean	2009	7	945	52	28
Wilkie, Samuel	2024	6	1048	47	23
Willcock, James	2008	1	45	9	0
Willcock, Tom	2003	2	165	16	2
Willemsen-Bell, Ethan	2026	2	205	22	7
Willemsen-Bell, Lewis	2030	1	24	5	1
Williams, Callan	2023	2	266	24	11
Williams, Harry	2020	2	43	5	2
Williams, Hugh	2028	2	54	10	3
Williams, Jack	2019	1	97	4	1
Williams, James	2017	2	588	15	17
Williams, Lachlan	2013	1	34	3	0
Williams, Matt	2006	2	287	22	6
Williamson, Anthony	2000	2	19	10	1
Williamson, Thomas	2026	4	412	37	9
Williamson, Tom	2014	7	808	38	25
Willis, James	2022	6	207	41	7
Willoughby, Matthew	2003	4	270	27	2
Willoughby-Thomas, Blake	2003	2	60	16	1
Wilsmore, Henry	2022	1	23	7	0
Wilsmore, Samuel	2021	5	154	23	11
Wilson, Aiden	2024	1	30	11	0
Wilson, Blake	2021	1	35	0	3
Wilson, Brentyn	1999	5	955	56	16
Wilson, Cooper	2022	4	171	42	4
Wilson, Finn	2027	1	89	9	0
Wilson, Franklin	2014	2	37	11	3
Wilson, Jared	2026	4	763	41	21





Comment					
Wilson, Liam	1999	1	64	14	0
Wilson, Nicholas	2014	1	106	13	8
Wilson, Oliver	2028	3	526	36	11
Wilson, Ricky	2005	1	110	4	4
Wilson, Sam	2020	2	58	7	1
Winchester, Josh	2009	9	341	105	19
Winton, Walter	2025	1	334	12	0
Witherden, Isaac	2023	4	316	24	5
Withers, Andrew	2003	2	233	21	6
Wojtaszak, Luke	2008	7	537	53	10
Wolens, Kelly	2016	7	954	18	29
Wolfe, Joshua	1995	1	90	0	9
Wolnicki, Ignacy	2029	2	111	17	1
Wood, Andrew	2019	1	58	6	2
Wood, Ethan	2020	2	95	14	3
Wood, Jasper	2024	1	11	9	0
Wood, Jordan	2018	8	343	92	16
Wood, Nicholas	2014	9	935	147	46
Wood, Thomas	2030	1	8	1	0
Woodfield, Mark	2013	4	253	33	13
Woodfield, Mathew	2008	3	121	27	8
Woodford, Joshua	2011	1	94	11	5
Woodlee, James	2009	3	42	11	1
Worth, Darcy	2021	1	31	4	0
Wray, Matthew	2025	5	631	50	8
Wright, Brayden	2027	6	754	49	13
Wright, Harrison	2030	3	339	29	8
Wright, James	2027	4	229	12	0
Wright, James	2032	1	53	57	4
Wright, Nicholas	2032	2	125	8	3
Wubbles, Brandon	2010	6	610	78	20
Wylks, Steve	2004	2	53	6	20
Wynants, Timothy	2004	1	19	4	0
Wynter, Daniel	2016	1	101	6	2
Yamunarajan, Nirojan	2009	4	79	20	5
Yamunarajan, Sujan	2009	2	151	15	3
Yeatman, Lachlan		1	50	0	0
·	2024		610	30	17
Yoga Nathan Viruthan	2010	5 6			
Yoga-Nathan, Viruthan	2015 2020	5	153	45	10 22
York, Charles			515	24	
York, Henry	2023	6	395	111	29
Young, Giles	2014	7	690	27	14
Young, Joseph	2020	1	3	5	1
Young, Levi	2032	1	21	24	3
Young, Nicholas	2010	1	27	3	4
Youngberry, Isaac	2014	2	62	15	8
Youngberry, Joel	2012	8	948	51	32
Zafiris, Demitri	2011	6	416	36	32
Zafiris, John	1994	1	347	13	0
Zafiris, Nick	2016	4	243	28	7
Zardo, Sam	2027	2	29	5	0
Zeitlhofer, Alex	2005	3	281	22	0
Zhao, Peter	2019	3	157	41	8
Zietlhofer, Stephen	2015	8	144	33	11
Zsuzsa, Adrian	2002	8	638	30	7
Zsuzsa, James	2000	7	1120	25	22
Zsuzsa, Riley	2024	1	67	10	0
Zuccato, Joel	2012	1	40	2	3



